
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 

Annual Organizational and Regular Board
Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, December 13, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue

Santa Ana

Valerie Amezcua John Palacio Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D.
Secretary /

Superintendent

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title II.

Mission Statement 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL            1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE DECEMBER 13, 2016 

AND REGULAR MEETING                           SANTA ANA, CA  92701  

 

                    AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Principal, Villa Fundamental Intermediate School; Communications 

Coordinator 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Superintendent 

  

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 

 Mark A. McKinney,  

District Negotiator  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9 Section C - (b) (1): 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: 

File Number LPD 1603000 DP; One Potential Case 

 

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.8: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: 2406 S. Main St., Santa Ana, CA 

Orin Williams,  

District Representative 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 Certification of Votes from Orange County Registrar of Voters and Administration of Oath of 

Office to Reelected and New Members to Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 

 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING  
Election of Officers: 

 President 

 Vice President 

 Clerk 

 District Representative on County Committee on School District Organization 

 Establishment of Date, Time, and Place of Regular Meetings 

 

RECESS TO RECEPTION FOR SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION HOSTED BY 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

California School Employees Association (CSEA) 

Santa Ana School Administrators Association (SASAA) 

Santa Ana School Police Officers Association (SASPOA) 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS  
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Century – Nallely Perez; Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Lorin Griset Academy – 

Lidia Garcia; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; REACH Academy - Martin Olea; Santa Ana – 

Cesar Baranda 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 Orange County Labor Federation 

 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2016, Linda Perez 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for December 2016, Jose Moreno 

 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - November 15, 2016 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement 

Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 

48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening 

 

1.7 Acceptance of 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant Fund 

 

1.8 Ratification of Resolution Agreement with Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of 

Education on Website Accessibility for Individuals with Disabilities 

 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

October 26, 2016 through November 22, 2016 

 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

October 26, 2016 through November 22, 2016 

 

1.11 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Number: LPD 1603000 DP 

 

1.12 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3151 – Revision of Authorized Signatories 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 

Conditioning Project at King Elementary School 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Carpet Replacement at 

Carver, Harvey, and Muir Fundamental Elementary Schools 

 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and 

Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School 

 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 

Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 

Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School Under the State Emergency Repair 

Program 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 

Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School Under the State Emergency Repair 

Program 

 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right of Way to Access Systems Used for 

the Purpose of Providing Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services 

Site 

 

 Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2017-18 School Year 

 

 

PRESENTATION  

 College and Career Readiness Plan Overview 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS  

 

2.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3154 – Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a 

Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and Maintain Systems Used to Provide Electrical Power to 

Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site 

 

3.0 Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

4.0 Approval of Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


5.0 Acceptance of Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 (GASB 45) Valuation Report of 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 

 

6.0 Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2016 

 

7.0 Ratification of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers Association 

(SASPOA) for 2016-2017 School Year 

 

8.0 Approval of Restructured Salary Schedule for Lieutenant and Sergeant Positions, not 

Represented by a Union 

 

9.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator, Santa Ana Community Enrichment 

Partnership 

 

10.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Bread Products to A&R Food 

Distributors 

 

11.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for Construction 

Management Services for Classroom Building Project at Valley High School 

 

12.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – New Playground Equipment and 

Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, and Washington Elementary Schools 

 

13.0 Approval of First Amendment to Agreement for Reimbursement of Design and Construction 

Costs for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center and Site Improvements 

with City of Santa Ana 

 

14.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use 

Community Center 

 

15.0 Approval of First Amended and Restated Joint Use Agreement with City of Santa Ana for 

Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center 

 

16.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3152 – Geographic Usage Restrictions on Certain 

Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Pass-Through Payments from Redevelopment Projects 

 

17.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3155 – Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 

School District Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Site 

Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and Authorizing Certain 

Additional Actions 

 

18.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3153 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-Year 

Reportable/Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

19.0 Consideration of Resolution 16/17-3157, Identifying Santa Ana Unified School District 

Campuses as Non-Threatening Immigrant Rights Resource Centers for Students and Families 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


20.0 Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards 

Association Region 15 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

21.0 Approval of Revised Board Policies (BP) 3311 – Bids and (BP) 3312 – Contracts (Revised: 

For Adoption) 

 

21.1 Board Policy (BP) 3311 – Bids (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

21.2 Board Policy (BP) 3312 – Contracts (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

MEETING RECESS 

The Regular meeting of the Board of Education will recess to open the meeting of the Public 

Facilities Corporation. 

 

22.0 Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District Public 

Facilities Corporation 

 

MEETING RECONVENE 

The Regular meeting of the Board of Education will reconvene. 

 

23.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3156 – Board of Directors of the Santa Ana Unified School 

District Public Facilities Corporation Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution 

and Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, 

and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS  

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

January 24, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Certification of Votes from Orange County Registrar of Voters and 

Administration of Oath of Office to Reelected and New Members to 

Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education  
 

ITEM: Acknowledgment  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge the Certification of Votes from the Orange 

County Registrar of Voters and administer the Oath of Office for re-elected Board member and 

new Board members. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 
At this meeting, the Board will receive and acknowledge the Certification from the Orange 

County Registrar of Voters and administer the Oath of Office to Ms. Cecilia Iglesias, Dr. Rigo 

Rodriguez, and Dr. Alfonso Alvarez.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Acknowledge the Certification of Votes from the OC Registrar of Voters and administration of 

the Oath of Office to reelected member to Board of Education Ms. Cecilia Iglesias and new 

members Dr. Rigo Rodriguez, and Dr. Alfonso Alvarez.  
 

 

 

SPP/cg 











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE:  Annual Organizational Meeting: Election of Officers, District 

Representative on County Committee on School District 

Organization, and Dates, Time, and Location of Regular Board 

Meetings for 2017 

ITEM:       Election of Officers 

SUBMITTED BY:          Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek the election of officers within the Board of Education 

and approve Board meeting dates for calendar year 2017. The Board of Education will hold its 

Annual Organizational Meeting on December 13, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

1. Although Education Code Section 35143 requires only that a president and secretary of

the Board be elected; it has been the practice of the District to elect a President of the

Board, Vice President of the Board, and Clerk of the Board for one year terms.

2. In accordance with Board Policy, the Superintendent serves as Secretary of the Board of

Education.

3. Current officers are:

John Palacio, President; Rob Richardson, Vice President; Valerie Amezcua, Clerk; José

Alfredo Hernández, Member; and Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member.

4. Responsibilities of Officers:

President:

The President of the Board of Trustees shall preside at all regular and special meetings;

call special meetings as provided for by law; sign documents on behalf of the Board of

Trustees as may require his/her signature; and represent colleagues in relations with other

Boards of Trustees.

Vice President:

Shall assume the President's duties in the absence of the President of the Board.

Clerk:

May sign documents which have been authorized by action on behalf of the Board of

Education.

5. District Representative to the County Committee on School District Organization

(Currently, Mr. Richardson is the SAUSD representative).

6. All officers assume responsibility in December of 2016.



7. The Board is requested to approve Meeting Dates for 2017 as follows:

January 17 Special Board Meeting June 27 Regular 

January 24 Regular July 25 Regular 

February 14 Regular August 22 Regular 

February 28 Study Session September 12 Regular 

March 14 Regular September 26 Study Session 

March 28 Regular October 10 Regular 

April 11 Regular October 24 Study Session 

April 25 Study Session November 14 Regular 

May 9 Regular November 28 Regular 

May 23 Regular December 12 Annual Organizational Meeting 

June 13 Regular 

  Dates subject to change 

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room 

of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana (unless the meeting is moved 

to another site, rescheduled, or cancelled by the Board of Education). 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve election of officers within the Board of Education, identify representatives, and approve 

Board meeting dates, time, and location for 2017. 

SPP/cg 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Orange County Labor Federation 

ITEM:   Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Valerie Amezcua, Clerk, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Orange County Labor Federation and its 

Youth Employment Program for their continued support in the Santa Ana Unified School 

District and most recently, the Spurgeon Intermediate School community. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board of Education requests acknowledgement of the Orange County Labor Federation 

for its contributions and the donation of five food pallets to Spurgeon Intermediate School 

students and their families.  Mr. Carlos Camacho, Grant Director and Ms. Judy Vega, 

Organizer were instrumental in making this possible and will be present at the meeting. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize the Orange County Labor Federation. 

SPP/cg 







Minutes Book Page 267 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

November 15, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:13 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Hernández, and Ms. Iglesias. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:13 p.m. to consider 

public employment, negotiations, anticipated litigation, existing litigation, and 

real property negotiations. 

Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:18 p.m.  

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:45 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Ms. Pueblos, Ms. Douglas, Mr. Williams, and Dr. Jimenez.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Katherine Ortega, 

8th Grade student at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 268 Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Edmond T. Heatley, as Deputy Superintendent, 

Administrative Services. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______ 

By a vote of 3-2, the Board took action to appoint Devin E. Lawson, as Executive Director, Human 

Resources. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ___X__ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Richardson ______ Amezcua __ X__ Hernández ______ Iglesias ___X__ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ______ Hernández ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___2__ Abstain______ Absent ______ 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Jamie Bates, as Assistant Principal, Segerstrom High 

School. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______ 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Mary “Rebecca” Churnside, as Assistant Principal, 

Madison Elementary School. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______ 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Roman Torres, as Manager of Custodial Services. 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Iglesias ___X__ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______ 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 269 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Chavez – Juana Zamora; REACH Academy – Martin Olea; Saddleback – Stephanie 

Duarte; Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 

Juana, Martin, Stephanie, Genesis, and Alexander provided highlights to the Board 

of current events, information, and activities at their respective high schools. 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Summer 2016 Jet Propulsion Laboratory Scholarship Recipients 

Steve Ramirez, Juliana Gonzalez, Natali Pacheco, Sara Valencia, Alejandro 

Aguilera, Paul Le, Andrez Muniz, and Noah Tristan were acknowledged as the 2016 

NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory Student Interns. 

Michael Howard and Operation Clean Slate 

Mr. Michael Howard, Founder and Executive Director of Operation Clean Slate was 

recognized for developing artistic alternatives of self-expression with Santa Ana 

students. 

Certificated Employee of the Month for November 2016, Amber Lund 

Amber Lund was selected as the Certificated Employee of the Month of November 

for displaying a remarkably positive attitude on a daily basis and a total “can do” 

approach to all tasks assigned, and she consistently puts students out in front of 

everything she does.  

Classified Employee of the Month for November 2016, Alma Moraga 

Alma Moraga was selected as the Classified Employee of the Month of November 

because she is a person of extreme character and holds herself to a higher standard 

in everything she does. 

Special Acknowledgement to Mr. Richardson and Mr. Hernández 

Board President Palacio acknowledged and presented plaques of appreciation to 

Rob Richardson and José Alfredo Hernández for their public service to Santa Ana 

Unified School District. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

As a result to the Presidential Election, Dr. Phillips, Cabinet, and 

Administrators provided support to the array of emotions many students and families 

are having.  Superintendent mentioned the tremendous response by community members, 

staff, and parents at the Superintendents State of the District Breakfast. She 

also raised over $5,000 for Santa Ana Assistance League’s Operation School Bell at 

Disneyland’s Carousel of Dreams.  Superintendent Phillips concluded her report by 

announcing the 4th Annual High School Marching Band Showcase on November 17th, her 

participation at the Santa Ana, Chamber of Commerce President’s Round Table, and 

the CIF Playoffs for Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and Godinez Fundamental High School all 

on November 18th. 



Minutes Book Page 270 Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Araceli Cazales and Alex Sanchez recognized Mr. Richardson and Mr. Hernández 

for their service.  Marla Bock addressed the Board related to providing child care 

at meetings. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 3-0, Mr. 

Hernández and Ms. Iglesias not present, to approve the Consent Calendar as 

follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes – October 25, 2016 

1.2 2015-16 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with 

Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.6 Approval of Agreement with Grupo Crecer for Period of January 26 through March 

16, 2017 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for Period of November 

16, 2016 through November 15, 2017 

1.8 Approval of Agreement with Madison Park Neighborhood Association/GREEN 

Project for Period of November 19, 2016 through June 3, 2017 

1.9 Approval of Agreement with Rebeca Juarez for Period of November 16, 2016 

through June 1, 2017 

1.10 Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Cumming Construction Management, 

Inc. 

1.11 Approval of Increase to Funding Amount for Consultant Agreement between 

Investigation Firm of Nicole Miller & Associates, Inc. and Human Resources 

Department 

1.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 271 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

1.14 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Earthwork and Grading for Bid 

Package No. 1907 – Phase 2 Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at 

Remington Elementary School Under Emergency Repair Program 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance 

Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance Floor 

Replacement at Santa Ana High School 

1.17 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers 

Association (SASPOA) 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 APPROVAL OF SAUSD DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Hernández not present, to approve the Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services employment agreement with SAUSD. 

3.0 ACCEPT SANTA ANA EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION’S (SAEA) INITIAL BARGAINING PROPOSAL 

TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (SAUSD) FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-1. Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting and Mr. Hernández not present, to accept the Santa Ana 

Educators’ Association (SAEA) Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana 

Unified School District (SAUSD) for the 2017-18 school year. 

4.0 APPROVAL OF DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS FOR 2016-17 

SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Hernández not present, to approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified 

Educators for the 2016-17 school year as requested by the California 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing. 



Minutes Book Page 272  Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

5.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT AND SECOND AMENDMENT TO GROUND LEASE BETWEEN SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND EL SOL SCIENCE & ARTS ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the amendment with the condition that the ADA concern cited by DSA 

staff be corrected within 60 days.  If DSA does not rescind and approve all 

aspects of the project, including this off-site work, the amendment shall be 

considered disapproved. 

6.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT TO PREFUND OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS THROUGH 

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYERS’ RETIREE BENEFIT TRUST PROGRAM AND DELEGATION OF 

AUTHORITY TO REQUEST DISBURSEMENTS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve agreement with California Public Employees’ Retirement System to 

participate in the California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust Program for 

the prefunding of retiree health benefits, delegate authority for program 

disbursements as specified, and authorized a $10M fund transfer from the 

Special Reserve Fund, for Postemployment Benefits to the California 

Employer’s Retire Benefit Trust in 2016-17. 

7.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ANAHEIM DUCKS FOUNDATION DONATION OF AN OUTDOOR “STREET 

HOCKEY” RINK AT MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 1) 

accept the Anaheim Ducks Foundation donation for an outdoor “street hockey” 

rink, valued at approximately $55,000; and 2) approve outdoor “street hockey” 

rink at McFadden Intermediate School; and 3) approve the execution of the 

agreement. 

8.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3147 AUTHORIZATION OF AMENDMENT NO. 04 TO 

CALIFORNIA STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM CONTRACT CSPP-6334 FOR 2016-17 PROGRAM YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3147 to authorize Amendment No. 04 to the 

California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-6334 for the 2016-17 program 

year. 

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3140 – INTENT TO GRANT EASEMENT TO 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR A RIGHT-OF-WAY TO ACCESS, INSTALL, AND 

MAINTAIN SYSTEMS USED TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL POWER TO VEHICLE CHARGING 

STATIONS AT BUILDING SERVICES SITE 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3140 to declare intent to grant an easement to the 

Southern California Edison for a right-of-way to access, install, and 

maintain systems used to provide electrical power to vehicle charging 

stations at the Building Services site. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 273 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 – CLASSROOM

BUILDINGS AT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award a contract to R.C. Construction for Bid Package 

No. 1 -  Classroom Buildings at Valley High School. 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

BOARD BYLAW (BB) 9222 – RESIGNATION (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 - Resignation. 

BOARD BYLAW (BB) 9270 – CONFLICT OF INTEREST (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 – Conflict of Interest. 

PRESENTATION 

Local Control Accountability Plan Data Report for 2016-17 School Year 

Ms. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture provided 

the Board with multiple theories of the Local Control and Accountability Plan 

actions. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Mr. Hernández 

 Announced The Diary of Anne Frank at the Segerstrom High School Theater

on November 17th and 18th. 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Attended Valley de Los Muertos;

 Attended the Superintendent State of the District Breakfast with Parents

and Parents, great experience;

 Attended the Math Fair and the Santa An High School Band Thanksgiving

Dinner;

 Announced the 2nd Speech And Debate for intermediate schools on December

3, 2016. 

Mr. Richardson 

 Attended the Superintendent State of the District Breakfast, great

morning with business partners and parents;



Minutes Book Page 274  Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 15, 2016 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the Superintendent State of the District Breakfast with partners

and parents;

 Attended the Santa Ana High School football game;

 Attended the Math Fair with Mind Institute;

 Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked Mr. Richardson and Mr. Hernández for their service;

 Attended the Superintendent State of the District Breakfast with partners

and parents;

 Attended the Santa Ana High School Band Thanksgiving Dinner;

 Announced the REACH Academy Harvest Festival on November 18th;

 Announced the CENA event on December 24th;

 Met with the LGBT and undocumented communities;

 Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving Holiday.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Hector Mancilla and Leslie Williams at 9:39 p.m. by Board 

Clerk Amezcua. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 13, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 





























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report on 
Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

ITEM:  Consent
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide to the Board of 
Education the results of the Williams Settlement Legislation 2016-
17 first quarter report.  To ensure compliance, Orange County 
Department of Education (OCDE) is charged with the 
responsibility to conduct site reviews at schools in deciles 1-3.  

RATIONALE:  

This report represents activity conducted by OCDE during July, August, and September 2016.  The 
County requires that school districts report the findings at regularly scheduled meetings, both 
quarterly and annually.  There are three issues identified and all three have been resolved and 
verified by OCDE.  Attached is the report summary. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

California Education Code 
section 1240(2)(H) requires 
this report to be provided to 
the Board at a regularly 
scheduled meeting held in 
accordance with public 
notification requirements. 

1.2



2016-17 First Quarterly Report for Williams Settlement Legislation  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This report summarizes the results of the First Quarter Williams Settlement Legislation reviews 
of decile 1-3 schools with respect to school facilites:   

 School Site Facility Review:

Century High School:  Girl’s and Boy’s restroom by Building 300 and Boy’s restroom by
Room 400 had leaking toilets.  All toilets were repaired on September 26, 2016.

DH:lr 









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – December 13, 2016 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Martin 

Elementary 

$5,353 Orange Canaan 

Presbyterian Church 

Pastor SungBong Choi 

Santa Ana 

5th grade field trip 

to Science Camp 

Century High 

School 

$1,000 City National Bank 

Theresa Don Lucas 

Assistant Vice 

President 

Los Angeles 

Instructional 

supplies 

Century High 

School 

$25,000 Brown Rudnick 

Charitable Foundation, 

Corporation 

Mr. Albert W. Wallis 

Executive Director 

Boston, MA 

Instructional 

supplies 

Santa Ana High 

School 

$4,280 Beau Le Beau 

Main Place Mall 

Santa Ana 

107 formal and 

informal dresses 

for students  

Santa Ana 

Valley High 

School 

$500 pjhm architects 

Mr. Tom Kruse 

Laguna Hills 

Catering services 

for P2P Project 

Groundbreaking 

ceremony 

Segerstrom 

High School 

$1,500 College Board 

Terry Redican 

AP Program OPerations 

and Fiance 

New York, NY 

Instructional 

supplies 

Early 

Childhood 

Education 

$1,200 Santa Ana Kiwanis Club 

Foundation 

Mr. David Poole 

Santa Ana 

Cal-SAFE supplies 

Santa Ana 

Unified School 

District 

$1,500 The California 

Endowment 

Ms. Sandy Chiang 

Program Manager 

Los Angeles 

Quality health care 

improvements for 

SAUSD students 

December 

13,2016 

donations 

$40,333 

2016 Total 

donations 

$311,827 $352,160 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Climate and 

Culture 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of student expulsions for violation of 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 

48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).  

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 

students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 

received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 

the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the student expulsions for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 

48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Number of students: 1

• Eligible to reapply: 12/13/17

• Placement: REACH Academy

1.4



Recommendations for Expulsions 

Board Meeting:  December 13, 2016 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, intoxicants). 
(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 

and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any person 
another liquid, substance, or material and represented the liquid, 
substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 
(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 

PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 
(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a complaining 

witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purposed of either 
preventing that student by being a witness or retaliating against that 
student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in subdivisions 
(f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically toward a pupil or 
school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

Recomm. Date Eligible 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Options Placement to Reapply 

1       354720 Carr/7 C 2A REACH Academy 12/13/17 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.5



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – December 13, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

December 15-17, 2016 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Segerstrom High 

School 

El Cajon 

Invitational 

Eastlake High 

School 

Chula Vista, CA 

$110.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB funds) 

16 4 

December 26-30, 2016 

(Monday - Friday) 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

MaxPreps National 

High School 

Basketball 

Tournament 

Various high 

schools in Palm 

Springs 

Palm Springs, CA 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

site 

discretionary 

funds) 

17 4 

January 6-7, 2017 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Segerstrom High 

School 

San Dimas High 

School Girls’ 

Wrestling 

Tournament 

San Dimas High 

School 

San Dimas, CA 

$90.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB funds) 

16 4 

January 17-19, 2017 

(Tuesday - Thursday) 

Century High School 

Virtual Enterprise 

State Conference 

Rabobank Convention 

Center 

Bakersfield, CA 

$115.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

CTE, 

donations, & 

fundraising) 

50 5 

January 19-22, 2017 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Valley High School 

Water Polo 

Tournament 

Rancho Bernardo 

High School  

Coronado, CA 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

ASB funds) 

12 4 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

February 6-8, 2017 

(Monday - Wednesday) 

Martin Elementary 

School 

Emerald Cove 

Outdoor Science 

Institute 

Camp Cedar Crest 

Running Springs, CA 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

70 2 

Camp staff 

will also 

provide 

supervision 

February 6-8, 2017 

(Monday - Wednesday) 

Monroe Elementary 

School 

Emerald Cove 

Outdoor Science 

Institute 

Camp Cedar Crest 

Running Springs, CA 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

70 2 

Camp staff 

will also 

provide 

supervision 

February 16-18, 2017 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Saddleback High 

School 

National Cheer and 

Dance Competition 

Orleans Arena 

Las Vegas, Nevada 

$340.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

64 7 

March 29-April 2, 2017 

(Wednesday - Sunday) 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Washington Union 

High School 

Invitational 

Softball Tournament 

Camp Cedar Crest 

Running Springs, CA 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

ASB funds) 

16 4 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School’s boy 

wrestlers to complete in the El Cajon Invitational at Eastlake 

High School in Chula Vista, CA.  The trip will be December 15-

17, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for their 

wrestling students to compete in the El Cajon Invitational in 

Chula Vista, CA. 

RATIONALE: The purpose of this trip is to have an opportunity for the wrestling 

team to bond and have a unique experience that will stay with 

them.  They will also be competing both days in a quality-

wrestling tournament at Eastlake High School to better prepare 

them for the level of competition that they will see in post season. 

PARTICIPANTS: 16 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified). 

COSTS: $110.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School’s boy wrestlers to complete in the El Cajon 

Invitational at Eastlake High School in Chula Vista, CA on 

December 15-17, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School’s boys’ basketball team to complete in the MaxPreps 

National High School Basketball Tournament at various high 

schools in Palm Springs, CA.  The trip will be December 26-30, 

2016. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting authorization 

for their basketball team to compete in the MaxPreps National 

High School Basketball Tournament in Palm Springs, CA. 

RATIONALE: The Godinez Fundamental basketball team will compete against 

teams representing seven states during the tournament.  Each day 

will consist of games, practices, rest, and site seeing.  These 

games will help prepare the basketball team for the league 

basketball season, meet student-athletes from other areas of the 

country, and to bond as a team. 

PARTICIPANTS: 17 students and 4 chaperones (4 certificated) 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and site discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School’s boys’ basketball team to complete 

in the MaxPreps National High School Basketball Tournament at 

various high schools in Palm Springs, CA on December 26-30, 

2016. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School’s girl 

wrestlers to complete in the San Dimas High School Girls’ 

Wrestling Tournament at San Dimas High School in San Dimas, 

CA.  The trip will be January 6-7, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for their 

wrestling students to compete in the San Dimas High School 

Girls’ Wrestling Tournament in San Dimas, CA. 

RATIONALE: The purpose of this trip is to have an opportunity for the girls’ 

wrestling team to bond and have a unique experience that will 

stay with them.  They will also be competing both days in a 

quality-wrestling tournament at San Dimas High School to better 

prepare them for the level of competition that they will see in post 

season. 

PARTICIPANTS: 16 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified). 

COSTS: $90.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School’s girl wrestlers to complete in the San Dimas High 

School Girls’ Wrestling Tournament at San Dimas High School 

in San Dimas, CA on January 6-7, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Century High School e-

Business Academy students to participate in the Virtual 

Enterprise State Conference at the Rabobank Convention Center 

in Bakersfield, CA.  The trip will be January 17-19, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting authorization for their e-

Business Academy students to participate in the Virtual 

Enterprise State Conference at the Rabobank Convention Center. 

RATIONALE: The field trip is the California State Championships and the first 

event in the competitive season for the e-Business Academy 

students.  It will allow the participants an opportunity to 

participate, interact, and compete with students from around the 

nation and the world at this international event.  Programmed 

competition in a number of events include: Human Resources 

Scenario Presentation, Company Catalog Presentation, 

Individual Interview Competition, Video Commercial 

Competition, Employee Manual Competition, Salesmanship 

Competition, Company Newsletter Competition, and Web Site 

Design Competition.  

PARTICIPANTS: 50 students and 5 chaperones (all certificated) 

COSTS: $115.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

FUNDING: Cost paid by donations, fundraising, and CTE 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century High 

School e-Business Academy students to participate in the Virtual 

Enterprise State Conference at the Rabobank Convention Center 

in Bakersfield, CA on January 17-19, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to 

participate in the Water Polo Tournament at Rancho Bernardo 

High School in Coronado, CA.  The trip will be January 19-22, 

2017. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting authorization for students to 

compete in the Water Polo Tournament in Coronado, CA. 

RATIONALE: This trip aims to inspire the varsity girls’ water polo team players 

to play and compete against high-level teams from outside the 

local area.  The tournament will help prepare the team for CIF 

playoffs.  The trip will also serve as a team unity and bonding 

experience.  They will also have the opportunity to tour three 

universities in San Diego County (University of San Diego, 

UCSD, SD State).  The aquatic program wants to show athletes 

possible future educational and playing opportunities beyond 

high school. 

PARTICIPANTS: 12 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 2 classified) 

COSTS: $300.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High 

School students to participate in the Water Polo Tournament at 

Rancho Bernardo High School in Coronado, CA on January 19-

22, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Martin Elementary Grade 5 to 

attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute at Camp 

Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA.  The trip will be February 

6-8, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Martin Elementary is requesting authorization for their grade 5 

students to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute in 

Running Springs, CA. 

RATIONALE: Students learn the interdependence of all living things and the 

importance of caring for the earth.  They will have the 

opportunity to hike established trails, investigate geological 

features, observe wildlife, and compare plant adaptations.  

Standards-based science lessons are delivered by teachers and by 

camp staff. 

PARTICIPANTS: 70 students and 2 chaperones (2 District certificated and camp 

staff who provide supervision in conjunction with District staff). 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Martin 

Elementary Grade 5 to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science 

Institute at Camp Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA on 

February 6-8, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Monroe Elementary Grade 5 to 

attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute at Camp 

Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA.  The trip will be February 

6-8, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Monroe Elementary is requesting authorization for their grade 5 

students to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute in 

Running Springs, CA. 

RATIONALE: Provide a program of hands-on outdoor science education that 

enriches the curriculum in the areas of Life Science, Earth 

Science, and Investigation and Experimentation.  Also to provide 

experiences that enhance both oral and written expression, 

interpersonal experiences, outdoor safety, teamwork, and 

independent living. 

PARTICIPANTS: 76 students and 2 chaperones (2 District certificated and camp 

staff who provide supervision in conjunction with District staff). 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Monroe 

Elementary Grade 5 to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science 

Institute at Camp Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA on 

February 6-8, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School’s 

cheer and dance students to perform and compete in the National 

Cheer and Dance Competition at Orleans Arena in Las Vegas, 

Nevada.  The trip will be February 16-18, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting authorization for their 

cheer and dance students to perform and compete in the National 

Cheer and Dance Competition in Las Vegas, Nevada. 

RATIONALE: The Saddleback High School cheer and dance programs have the 

opportunity to represent the District in Las Vegas at the National 

Competition. This is an incredible opportunity for many of our 

Santa Ana students to experience performing and competing in 

an area where they can learn and grow as young adults. Traveling 

to Las Vegas would be an experience of a lifetime for many of 

the Saddleback students. 

PARTICIPANTS: 64 students and 7 chaperones (3 certificated and 4 classified) 

COSTS: $340.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Saddleback 

High School’s cheer and dance students to perform and compete 

in the National Cheer and Dance Competition at Orleans Arena 

in Las Vegas, Nevada on February 16-18, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School’s 

girls’ softball team to complete in the Washington Union High 

School Invitational Softball Tournament at Washington Union 

High School in Fresno, CA.  The trip will be March 29-April 1, 

2017. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for their 

girls’ softball team to compete in the Washington Union High 

School Invitational Softball Tournament in Fresno, CA. 

RATIONALE: Segerstrom’s girls’ softball team will compete with team from 

Texas, Colorado, Iowa, and other various states.  Athletes will 

learn to prepare for their upcoming league competition.  Students 

will meet new athletes from other areas, as well as participate in 

a community BBQ luncheon.  The team will also learn to 

compete, lose, win, and improve their game.  The girls will also 

get exposure to college coaches. 

PARTICIPANTS: 16 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified). 

COSTS: $250.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School’s girls’ softball team to complete in the Washington 

Union High School Invitational Softball Tournament at 

Washington Union High School in Fresno, CA on March 29-

April 1, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning  

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening.  

RATIONALE: 

The Office of Head Start (OHS) has moved from indefinite 

grant project periods to a five-year project period for all 

Head Start grantees.  This requires changes in OHS funding practices and oversight of Head Start 

programs.  The changes in the oversight include improved communication between Federal staff 

and grantees, as well as ongoing analysis of data to determine the type of support needed by 

grantees.   

The governing body, which includes the Policy Committee and the District Board of Education, 

must certify that the Health and Safety Screening was conducted and a corrective action plan was 

developed.  The governing body must submit the signed certification of compliance to the grantee 

of the Orange County Head Start. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening. 

AJ:CE:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Certification of Health and

Safety Screening

 Changes include improved

communication with staff and

ongoing analysis of data to

determine support needed

 For Head Start Program

1.6





































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant 

Fund 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

acceptance of the 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) 

Competition Grant fund.  The Investing in Innovation 

fund is designed to support local educational agencies 

(LEAs) and nonprofit organizations in partnership with 

one or more LEAs or a consortium of schools to launch 

and expand evidence-based practices that support educators and transform students’ academic 

experiences.  The U.S. Department of Education selected the Santa Ana Unified School District 

as one of its 15 highest-rated applicants out of 385 proposals submitted. 

RATIONALE: 

SAUSD aims to improve student-adult relationships, create social-skill programs, and provide 

students the structure they need to meet challenging curriculum and expectations.  This grant 

would allow for the Positive School Climate Model, which will support student achievement by 

providing the resources necessary to expand capacity to work with high-risk students to foster 

restorative practice skills and growth mindset.  The model proposes more Tier 2 and Tier 3 level 

support, training and coaching for administrators and teachers with high-need students, and more 

referral resources for students with more complex needs.  The focus will be a safe and secure 

school environment where every student feels positively connected and engaged with their school 

community of students and staff. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 

environments.” 

LCAP goal 3.5: “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) training, 

expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, 

nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant Acceptance Amount:

$2,999,996

 Private sector matching funds in

the amount of $449,999.40 to be

provided by the California

Endowment

1.7



FUNDING: 

2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant Award:  $2,999,996 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the acceptance of the 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant fund. 

LP:SL:sz 



www.ed.gov 

400 MARYLAND AVE., SW, WASHINGTON, DC  20202 

The Department of Education’s mission is to promote student achievement and preparation for global competitiveness 
by fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal access. 

November 7, 2016 

Re:  Applicant Name: Santa Ana Unified School District 

PR/Award Number: U411C160074 

Grant Type: Development 

Absolute Priority: AP3: Improving School Climate, Behavioral Supports, and 

Correctional Education 

Dear Investing in Innovation Fund (i3) Highest-Rated Applicant: 

Congratulations!  We are pleased to inform you that you have been selected a highest-rated 

applicant for the FY 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) competition.   

Applicants that submitted the highest-scoring applications among the 385 distinct 

applications that the U.S. Department of Education (the Department) received this year are 

designated as “highest-rated applicants” until all eligibility and other requirements of the i3 

program have been satisfied.  Once the highest-rated applicants have satisfied those 

requirements, they will receive a 2016 i3 grant.  The purpose of this letter is to describe the 

information you will need to provide so that the Department can make a final decision on 

your eligibility to receive a grant under the i3 program and the exact amount of that award. 

Review of your proposed budget 

In your application, you requested $2,999,996 of Department funds.  Staff from the Office 

of Innovation and Improvement (OII) has conducted an initial review of your proposed 

budget to ensure that it is both fair and adequate to meet the needs of your project.  In order 

for a cost to be allowable, a cost proposed in your budget must be necessary, reasonable, 

and allocable; and conform to limitations under relevant Federal statutes, regulations, and 

uniform guidance.   

Enclosed with this letter is a summary of the areas of your proposed budget for which 

clarifying information is needed in order to complete the budget review.  OII staff will be 

contacting you shortly to discuss these matters with you in more detail.  You must submit 

the requested information in writing as soon as possible but no later than November 

18, 2016, 4:30 PM, Washington, DC time.  Please submit the requested information via 

e-mail to i3HRA@ed.gov.  Please be sure to include in your submission your PR/Award 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

OFFICE OF INNOVATION AND IMPROVEMENT 

Investing in Innovation Fund 

http://www.ed.gov/
mailto:i3HRA@ed.gov


2 

number, applicant name, and contact information.  Following your submission, OII staff 

will confirm receipt of the materials and may contact you if further information is needed 

to complete your budget review.   

If you receive an i3 grant award, you will be informed of the total amount of Department 

funds approved for your project in your grant award notification.   

Evidence of required private-sector matching funds 

To be eligible to receive an i3 award, you must obtain matching funds from the private 

sector equal to at least 15 percent of your i3 grant award.  The private-sector match can be 

met through matching funds, in-kind contributions, or any combination of these two 

sources. A highest-rated applicant must submit evidence of at least 50 percent of the 

required private-sector match prior to the awarding of an i3 grant. As stated in the notice 

inviting applications (NIA), an i3 grant award cannot be made unless an applicant 

provides adequate evidence that at least 50 percent of the required private-sector 

match has been committed.
1
   

Evidence of the remaining 50 percent of the required private-sector match must be 

provided no later than three months after the project start date (i.e., 3 months after January 

1, 2017, or by April 1, 2017).  The grant will be terminated if the grantee does not secure 

its full private-sector match by the established deadline.   

Amount of your required match.   The amount of your required match is approximately 

$449,999.40 (15 percent of $2,999,996, the amount of Department funds requested).  

Please note that the amount of your required match is an approximate amount because it is 

based on the amount of Department funds you requested.  If, after the Department 

completes its review of your proposed budget, we approve for your project an amount of 

funds that differs from the amount of funds you requested, your required match will be 

adjusted accordingly. 

Evidence of your required match.  Based on our review of your application, we have 

determined that you have not yet provided adequate evidence that a private-sector match 

has been committed to your project equal to at least 15 percent of your i3 grant award.  

Accordingly, you must submit evidence that at least 50 percent of the required 

private-sector match (including any evidence you may have included in your 

application) and receive confirmation from the Department that such evidence is 

sufficient and adequate as soon as possible but no later than December 9, 2016, 4:30 

PM, Washington, DC time.  Please submit the requested information via e-mail to 

i3HRA@ed.gov.  Please be sure to include in your submission your PR/Award number and 

applicant name.  To assist the Department in reviewing the evidence of your required 

match, you may, if you wish, complete the enclosed summary sheet and include it with 

your evidence submission.  

1
 An i3 applicant may have, but was not required to, provide evidence in its application that the private-sector 

match has been committed. 

mailto:i3HRA@ed.gov


3 

The Department strongly urges you to submit evidence of your required match as soon as 

you receive letters from the private-sector.  This process is iterative and might require back 

and forth before a letter can be approved by the Department.  Please do not wait until the 

deadline to submit your evidence of the required match because all letters must be fully 

approved by the Department by the December 9
th

 timeline for this eligibility requirement

to be considered met.  Should you submit a letter on the deadline that the Department does 

not approve, you will not meet this requirement and will not be eligible to receive the i3 

grant award.  The Department strives to provide timely feedback to highest-rated 

applicants but must receive letters in ample time. 

If you have questions regarding the evidence for your match, please be sure to raise them 

with the OII staff person who contacts you to discuss your application (as noted above). 

Information about and resources for the required match.  See the FY 2016 i3 Guidance and 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the i3 Web site at http://innovation.ed.gov/what-

we-do/innovation/investing-in-innovation-i3/ for more information about the matching 

requirement; in particular, see section F (Matching Requirement). 

Please note that the Department is not specifying the type of documentation that you must 

provide as evidence that you have secured the required match.  However, the 

documentation must demonstrate that private-sector funds or in-kind contributions have 

been committed to your project.  Examples of such evidence include funding agreements 

with a private-sector entity or other signed documents (such as commitment letters) 

indicating the source, amount, purpose, and date of receipt of funds or in-kind 

contributions. To assist organizations unfamiliar with these types of documents, the 

Department has posted examples of adequate documentation of a private-sector match on 

its Web site.   

To assist potential i3 grantees in meeting the matching requirement, the Department has 

identified some potential private sector resources, including the Foundation Registry i3 

(https://www.foundationregistryi3.org/).  For information on these resources, see 

“Securing the i3 Private Sector Match” available on the i3 Web site.  

The Department has no role in the funding decisions made by any private funder, and 

therefore, cannot guarantee that seeking these resources will result in securing the required 

match.  The Department does not endorse any particular funding resource, including those 

listed here, and strongly encourages applicants to seek matching funds or in-kind donations 

from a diverse range of individuals, corporations, private business, local charitable and 

service organizations, and foundations.   

High-Need Students 

The notice of final priorities, requirements, definitions, and selection criteria for the i3 

program, published in the Federal Register on March 27, 2013 (2013 i3 NFP) (78 

FR18682-18709) established that all i3 grantees must implement practices that are 

designed to improve student achievement (as defined in the 2013 i3 NFP) or student 

http://innovation.ed.gov/what-we-do/innovation/investing-in-innovation-i3/
http://innovation.ed.gov/what-we-do/innovation/investing-in-innovation-i3/
https://www.foundationregistryi3.org/


4 

growth (as defined in the 2013 i3 NFP), close achievement gaps, decrease dropout rates, 

increase high school graduation rates (as defined in the 2013 i3 NFP), or increase college 

enrollment and completion rates for high-need students (as defined in the 2013 i3 NFP).  

Please provide the Department with a description of how you are defining high need and 

which of the identified outcomes in this requirement you plan to monitor if your project 

were funded by November 18, 2016 and note the page numbers of your application that 

support your response.  

Number of Students Served 

An entity that submits an application for a Scale-up grant or Validation grant must have 

included the following information in its application: An estimate of the number of 

students to be served by the project; evidence of the applicant’s ability to implement and 

appropriately evaluate the proposed project; and information about its capacity (e.g., 

management capacity, financial resources, and qualified personnel) to implement the 

project at a national or regional level, working directly or through partners. We recognize 

that LEAs are not typically responsible for taking their practices, strategies, or programs to 

scale; however, all applicants can and should partner with others to disseminate their 

effective practices, strategies and programs and take them to scale. 

We asked during the application process that applicants should set realistic scaling targets 

for the number of students to be served, as grantees will be held to those scaling targets.  

Please provide the Department by November 18, 2016 the number of target students to be 

served for the total project period as well as the target number of students to be served each 

year of the project if your project were funded.  This number should be consistent with the 

scope and objectives of the project described in your application. 

Signed Documentation 

Since your application was submitted electronically, the Department does not have original 

signatures on your application forms, including the SF-424 Application for Federal 

Assistance, Grants.gov Lobbying Form, the SF-424B Assurances—Non-Construction 

Programs, and, if applicable, the SF-LLL Disclosure of Lobbying Activities.  Please mail 

in hard copies of the forms with original signatures of the authorized representative to the 

Department at the address listed below.  If you are having difficulty accessing the forms 

from your Grants.gov submitted application, you may complete and submit the attached 

blank forms.  

Please mail hard copies of these to: 

Kelly Terpak 

U.S. Department of Education 

400 Maryland Avenue, SW, 4W312 

Washington, DC 20202-5930 



5 

Thank you for your prompt attention to these matters.  If you have questions on other 

matters regarding your application or the i3 program, please submit them via e-mail to 

i3HRA@ed.gov.  Again, congratulations on being selected as a highest-rated i3 applicant.  

We look forward to working with you.  

Sincerely, 

Kelly Terpak 

i3 Deputy Director 

Education Innovation Programs 

Office of Innovation and Improvement 

U.S. Department of Education 

Enclosures 

mailto:i3HRA@ed.gov


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Resolution Agreement with Office for Civil Rights, 
U.S. Department of Education on Website Accessibility for 
Individuals with Disabilities   

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of 
a Resolution Agreement, attached, with the Office for Civil 
Rights, U.S. Department of Education (OCR).  Ratification is 
requested due to review by legal counsel and because timelines 
required by OCR did not align with Board agenda item 
submission dates.  At issue is a complaint to OCR that the 
District’s website contains barriers to access for people with 
disabilities that denies them effective communication and 
equal opportunity to participate in the District’s programs and 
activities.  After multiple meetings and discussion among 
District and OCR staff and upon advice from District’s legal 
counsel, a resolution was reached.   

The major components of the agreement include measurement 
of website accessibility according to the World Wide Web 
Consortium Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.0, 
designation of an Auditor to conduct an audit of existing 
content and functionality, notice on the website to people with 
disabilities on how to request access and how to file a Section 504 formal grievance and 
provision to OCR of the following:   

o procedures to ensure accessibility of new content or alternate access as
necessary

o report of the audit, proposed corrective action plan and implementation report
o documentation of website accessibility training to appropriate personnel
o data and other information related to website accessibility

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Term: October 24, 2016 until
the closure of monitoring by
OCR.

• This voluntary agreement sets
forth provisions to resolve a
U.S. Office for Civil Rights’
allegation regarding the
District’s web site
accessibility for people with
disabilities.

• There is no fiscal impact for
approval of this resolution.
Board Approval for any
related cost will be requested
at a future Board meeting.

1.8



RATIONALE: 

By conforming to the provisions of this agreement, the District will be taking steps to ensure 
accessibility to District information, services and communication for individuals with disabilities 
and will resolve the OCR complaint against the District.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING: 

There is no fiscal impact for approval of this resolution.  Board approval for any related cost will 
be requested at a future Board meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the resolution agreement with the Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education 
on website accessibility for individuals with disabilities. 

DL:DJ:cvl















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of October 26, 2016 through November 22, 

2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of October 26, 

2016 through November 22, 2016. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for 

contracts over $25,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda 

items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of October 26, 

2016 through November 22, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between October 26,

2016 through November 22,

2016 

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.9



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $   38,126.00 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $   5,815.48 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools  $   276.48 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $   1,750.00 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $   2,132.91 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $   709,287.34 

Fund 01 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $   342,414.06 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $   12,418.80 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $   400.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $   20,020.80 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $   8,660.99 

Fund 01 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft  $   17,123.62 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $   26.40 

Fund 01 Educator Effectiveness  $   18,559.89 

Fund 01 Emergency Preparedness and Operations  $   595.00 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $   84,624.87 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $   21,426.74 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $   1,950.00 

Fund 01 Head Start  $   4,861.70 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $   404,698.77 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $   2,403.90 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $   3,174,378.01 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $   45,698.82 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $   223,269.70 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $   179.78 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $   1,643.52 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $   400.00 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $   65,587.41 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   141,713.11 

John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: November 23, 2016

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 26-OCT-2016 through 22-NOV-2016

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member



Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $   272,538.31 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $   47.28 

Fund 01 Recruitment/Retention - Marketing  $   3,467.58 

Fund 01 Risk Management - Undesignated  $   5,800.00 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $   96,799.51 
Fund 01 Safe Haven  $   1,868.44 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $   41,110.24 
Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants,  $   1,605.41 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $   143,887.72 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $   1,059.65 

Fund 01 Special Education  $   3,365,169.05 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $   103,630.12 
Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $   2,880.00 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $   4,104.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $   32,332.02 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $   1,989,608.74 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $   91,339.20 

Fund 01 Unrestricted-GATE (7140)  $   26.99 

Fund 01 WASC (was FundRes 010031)  $   700.00 

 $   11,508,418.36 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $   8,052.57 

Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   7,375.94 

 $   15,428.51 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $   25,911.86 

 $   25,911.86 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $   78,138.69 

 $   78,138.69 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $   19,652.49 

 $   19,652.49 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Valley P2P  $   771.50 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Jt Use  $   771.50 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $   18,625.00 

 $   20,168.00 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $   2,110.00 

 $   2,110.00 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $   305,086.48 

Fund 40 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $   1,896,246.96 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $   13,296.54 

 $   2,214,629.98 

Fund 49 QZAB 2005  $   2,395.60 

 $   2,395.60 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $   514,401.82 

 $   514,401.82 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare - Active Employees  $   15,500.00 

 $   15,500.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $   39,031.51 

 $   39,031.51 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
7

0
8

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
P

TI
M

A
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

2
.5

5
 

3
5

4
7

0
9

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
.9

4
 

3
5

4
7

1
0

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

5
.7

1
 

3
5

4
7

1
1

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
6

4
,3

4
7

.2
1

 

3
5

4
7

1
2

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IC

H
A

EL
 A

. P
ER

R
Y 

d
b

a 
P

O
SI

TI
V

E 
YO

U
TH

 IN
TE

R
V

EN
TI

O
N

S
B

eg
in

n
in

g 
Te

ac
h

er
-B

TS
A

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

1
5

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
3

4
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

1
6

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

IS
IS

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

1
5

.7
2

 

3
5

4
7

1
7

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

1
.5

9
 

3
5

4
7

1
8

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

8
3

.3
9

 

3
5

4
7

1
9

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
6

4
.8

2
 

3
5

4
7

2
0

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

3
.6

0
 

3
5

4
7

2
1

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
9

.4
9

 

3
5

4
7

2
2

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
6

1
.5

6
 

3
5

4
7

2
3

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

ST
R

IN
G

S
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

1
7

,7
8

1
.1

2
 

3
5

4
7

2
4

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
0

.0
1

 

3
5

4
7

2
6

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

.7
8

 

3
5

4
7

3
0

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
A

G
A

N
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
3

8
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

3
1

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

FR
O

G
 H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,8

1
8

.8
0

 

3
5

4
7

3
2

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

3
3

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
2

2
.8

3
 

3
5

4
7

3
5

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IM
A

G
EW

O
R

K
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
A

L 
M

ED
IA

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
1

.1
2

 

3
5

4
7

3
6

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

3
8

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

3
9

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

4
0

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
5

8
.7

0
 

3
5

4
7

4
1

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
ls

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

6
.4

8
 

3
5

4
7

4
2

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
R

IO
TT

 H
O

TE
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

A
YL

O
R

D
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

R
ES

O
R

T 
&

 

C
O

N
V

EN
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,7

9
1

.5
2

 

3
5

4
7

4
3

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
G

EO
G

R
A

P
H

IC
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

6
.4

0
 

3
5

4
7

4
4

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

O
R

EG
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

1
6

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

4
4

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

O
R

EG
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
2

0
.8

3
 

3
5

4
7

4
5

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SE
W

IN
G

M
A

C
H

IN
ES

P
LU

S.
C

O
M

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,5
7

2
.6

4
 

3
5

4
7

4
6

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
7

.7
3

 

3
5

4
7

4
7

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
O

W
A

Y 
U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ES

TV
IE

W
 H

IG
H

 

SC
H

O
O

L

N
JR

O
TC

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

4
8

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 IN
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

4
9

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

C
 G

A
TE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

5
0

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TI
M

E 
FO

R
 K

ID
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
6

.1
0

 

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

7
5

1
2

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
8

1
.9

2
 

3
5

4
7

5
2

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
LA

G
U

N
A

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 

SC
H

O
O

L-
 A

SB
, G

IR
LS

 L
A

C
R

O
SS

E 
TE

A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

5
5

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

0
.4

0
 

3
5

4
7

5
7

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
-E

D
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
0

.4
4

 

3
5

4
7

5
8

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
LA

G
U

N
A

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 

SC
H

O
O

L-
 A

SB
, G

IR
LS

 L
A

C
R

O
SS

E 
TE

A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

5
9

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

M
EL

A
 D

IX
O

N
 d

b
a 

P
M

D
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

6
0

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

9
5

.8
4

 

3
5

4
7

6
1

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

 J
O

A
Q

U
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

5
3

,7
3

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

6
2

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,2
4

0
.6

4
 

3
5

4
7

6
3

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,7
6

7
.7

0
 

3
5

4
7

6
4

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 R

EC
EI

V
A

B
LE

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 G

FF
 C

H
IC

A
G

O
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

8
3

.1
1

 

3
5

4
7

6
4

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 R

EC
EI

V
A

B
LE

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 G

FF
 C

H
IC

A
G

O
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
5

.9
2

 

3
5

4
7

6
5

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
D

 A
. G

LA
SB

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

G
LA

SB
Y 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

6
6

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
8

2
.6

0
 

3
5

4
7

6
7

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
A

N
IE

L 
D

EN
H

A
M

 d
b

a 
D

A
N

'S
 T

H
ER

M
A

L 
SE

V
IC

ES
 (

D
.T

.S
)

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

6
8

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

0
.3

2
 

3
5

4
7

7
0

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
3

2
.6

5
 

3
5

4
7

7
1

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

M
EL

A
 D

IX
O

N
 d

b
a 

P
M

D
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

7
2

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

.3
0

 

3
5

4
7

7
3

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
1

.2
6

 

3
5

4
7

7
4

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
3

.4
4

 

3
5

4
7

7
5

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

LO
S 

SP
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
2

.7
9

 

3
5

4
7

7
6

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
5

.9
7

 

3
5

4
7

7
7

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
4

5
.2

9
 

3
5

4
7

8
0

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,9

6
6

.6
9

 

3
5

4
7

8
1

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
d

b
a 

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

3
5

,4
4

3
.0

1
 

3
5

4
7

8
2

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
1

9
.3

0
 

3
5

4
7

8
3

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 N
A

P
A

 d
b

a 
N

A
P

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 

SU
O

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
1

7
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

8
4

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

8
5

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

8
6

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

   
7

7
.5

5
 

3
5

4
7

8
8

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

7
.1

6
 

3
5

4
7

8
9

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,2

7
7

.9
3

 

3
5

4
7

9
0

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
8

.4
9

 

3
5

4
7

9
1

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

0
.7

6
 

3
5

4
7

9
2

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

9
9

.5
4

 

3
5

4
7

9
3

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

6
.3

9
 

3
5

4
7

9
4

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

4
6

.4
2

 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

7
9

5
2

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
8

.5
8

 

3
5

4
7

9
7

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
5

.9
9

 

3
5

4
7

9
8

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

1
7

.2
9

 

3
5

4
7

9
9

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

N
N

O
N

 S
P

O
R

TS
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,6
3

8
.6

0
 

3
5

4
8

0
0

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

3
0

.0
2

 

3
5

4
8

0
1

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
B

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
8

4
.2

0
 

3
5

4
8

0
2

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
6

0
.9

6
 

3
5

4
8

0
3

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
8

.8
0

 

3
5

4
8

0
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
7

.4
9

 

3
5

4
8

0
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

3
.8

1
 

3
5

4
8

0
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
7

.0
8

 

3
5

4
8

0
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

9
.8

1
 

3
5

4
8

0
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
-G

A
TE

 (
7

1
4

0
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
2

6
.9

9
 

3
5

4
8

0
9

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
9

5
.3

8
 

3
5

4
8

1
0

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

3
7

.7
2

 

3
5

4
8

1
1

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
3

5
.0

6
 

3
5

4
8

1
2

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

4
.1

9
 

3
5

4
8

1
3

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
8

.8
8

 

3
5

4
8

1
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EA

D
IN

G
 IS

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
1

4
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

1
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IN

D
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

1
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E,
 T

ES
SM

A
N

 P
LA

N
ET

A
R

IU
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
2

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

1
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
5

2
.3

2
 

3
5

4
8

1
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

9
0

.3
5

 

3
5

4
8

2
1

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
4

8
.9

7
 

3
5

4
8

2
2

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,1

9
5

.8
7

 

3
5

4
8

2
3

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
P

ET
IT

IV
E 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
U

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,5
5

2
.1

2
 

3
5

4
8

2
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TR
U

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
8

.0
8

 

3
5

4
8

2
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 C
H

A
LL

EN
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
8

4
.6

6
 

3
5

4
8

2
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
2

6
.4

7
 

3
5

4
8

2
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

1
1

.5
6

 

3
5

4
8

2
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
-E

D
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
7

.1
0

 

3
5

4
8

2
9

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
1

.9
8

 

3
5

4
8

3
1

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TA
N

G
IE

N
T,

 L
LC

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

3
2

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

1
.2

3
 

3
5

4
8

3
3

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
7

.2
1

 

3
5

4
8

3
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
U

T 
IN

 C
U

P
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
1

.4
0

 

3
5

4
8

3
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FA
R

O
N

IC
S 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
U

SA
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,5

9
2

.3
7

 

3
5

4
8

3
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
2

.4
7

 

3
5

4
8

4
0

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TP
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
TH

E 
P

R
IN

C
ET

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

3
,7

8
3

.0
0

 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

8
4

1
3

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
6

.6
4

 

3
5

4
8

4
2

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

4
3

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FA
ST

EN
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
7

.3
8

 

3
5

4
8

4
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

4
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 C

O
LL

EG
ES

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
u

n
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

4
9

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TM
IN

ST
ER

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

5
0

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
TI

N
U

IT
Y 

FO
C

U
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

7
9

,8
9

1
.2

0
 

3
5

4
8

5
1

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
TI

N
U

IT
Y 

FO
C

U
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

4
,8

8
7

.5
0

 

3
5

4
8

5
2

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
8

5
.0

7
 

3
5

4
8

5
3

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TU
ST

IN
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

W
R

ES
TL

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

5
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,3
1

8
.2

4
 

3
5

4
8

5
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

7
8

.3
0

 

3
5

4
8

5
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

7
.8

4
 

3
5

4
8

5
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
2

8
.0

6
 

3
5

4
8

5
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

7
4

.8
2

 

3
5

4
8

5
9

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

3
.9

7
 

3
5

4
8

6
0

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
8

4
.1

6
 

3
5

4
8

6
1

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

9
5

.8
7

 

3
5

4
8

6
2

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
2

.7
9

 

3
5

4
8

6
4

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
O

B
YM

A
X

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

6
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

2
,4

1
7

.7
2

 

3
5

4
8

6
5

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
.0

8
 

3
5

4
8

6
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,3

0
5

.2
2

 

3
5

4
8

6
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

C
A

R
E 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
9

.8
7

 

3
5

4
8

6
9

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

Q
U

A
R

IU
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

P
A

C
IF

IC
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

8
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

7
0

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

IL
LI

A
M

 V
. M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

. d
b

a 
M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
9

.3
6

 

3
5

4
8

7
0

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

IL
LI

A
M

 V
. M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

. d
b

a 
M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

.9
9

 

3
5

4
8

7
1

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

ST
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

6
.4

5
 

3
5

4
8

7
2

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
TE

R
N

 P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
4

.7
4

 

3
5

4
8

7
3

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

7
6

.4
6

 

3
5

4
8

7
4

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
7

6
.9

2
 

3
5

4
8

7
5

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EG
EN

TS
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O
 S

TA
TE

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 d
b

a 
N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O
 

ST
A

TE
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

7
6

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

8
.2

2
 

3
5

4
8

7
7

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
9

.5
0

 

3
5

4
8

7
8

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SH

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

7
8

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SH

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

7
8

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SH

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,9

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

7
9

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
2

.6
4

 

3
5

4
8

8
0

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
5

5
.0

9
 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

8
8

1
0

1
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

9
.1

9
 

3
5

4
8

8
2

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
0

.5
6

 

3
5

4
8

8
3

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

8
.6

7
 

3
5

4
8

8
4

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

8
.1

6
 

3
5

4
8

8
5

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
3

4
.6

5
 

3
5

4
8

8
6

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
3

8
.5

7
 

3
5

4
8

8
7

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
6

.5
6

 

3
5

4
8

8
9

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
2

.5
4

 

3
5

4
8

9
0

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

1
.1

0
 

3
5

4
8

9
1

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 B

O
O

K
 F

A
IR

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
9

3
.6

8
 

3
5

4
8

9
2

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

0
.1

8
 

3
5

4
8

9
3

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

P
M

 C
O

R
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

9
4

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

 &
 L

 V
A

R
SI

TY
 J

A
C

K
ET

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

6
0

.3
0

 

3
5

4
8

9
5

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 &

 L
IT

ER
A

TU
R

E 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
8

9
6

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
0

.9
0

 

3
5

4
8

9
7

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
8

5
.3

2
 

3
5

4
8

9
9

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
TE

R
N

 P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

2
2

,3
2

5
.2

7
 

3
5

4
9

0
0

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
9

4
.2

6
 

3
5

4
9

0
1

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

YE
R

S 
TI

R
E 

SU
P

P
LY

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
.8

6
 

3
5

4
9

0
2

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
G

A
M

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
3

9
.5

4
 

3
5

4
9

0
3

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

0
4

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
 P

R
O

 S
O

U
N

D
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

0
.1

6
 

3
5

4
9

0
5

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

7
1

.7
9

 

3
5

4
9

0
6

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LI

SA
 F

A
W

N
 B

A
R

SA
M

IA
N

 d
b

a 
O

FF
IC

E 
SE

A
TI

N
G

 O
U

TL
ET

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

9
.0

4
 

3
5

4
9

0
7

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LI

SA
 F

A
W

N
 B

A
R

SA
M

IA
N

 d
b

a 
O

FF
IC

E 
SE

A
TI

N
G

 O
U

TL
ET

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
3

.2
0

 

3
5

4
9

0
8

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
7

,0
8

4
.7

6
 

3
5

4
9

1
1

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

N
D

ER
SO

N
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, L
P

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

4
.0

9
 

3
5

4
9

1
2

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

N
D

ER
SO

N
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, L
P

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

4
.0

9
 

3
5

4
9

1
3

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

EN
ER

G
IS

TI
C

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

1
4

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
M

M
IN

G
, L

LC
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
n

er
gy

 J
o

b
s 

A
ct

 (
P

ro
p

 3
9

)
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
0

,8
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

1
8

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,8

1
9

.7
7

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

6
7

.3
2

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
Ed

u
ca

to
r 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

5
9

.8
9

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,3
1

8
.8

4
 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

7
0

.2
0

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,1
8

4
.8

3
 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
2

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
2

.4
4

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
2

.5
5

 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

9
1

9
0

2
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
9

.0
3

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

2
.6

2
 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
8

.9
7

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

8
.0

6
 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

3
4

.6
0

 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
2

.5
2

 

3
5

4
9

2
0

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

A
M

IR
O

 U
R

IB
E 

d
b

a 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

3
3

.2
0

 

3
5

4
9

2
1

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

A
M

IR
O

 U
R

IB
E 

d
b

a 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

9
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

2
2

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

A
M

IR
O

 U
R

IB
E 

d
b

a 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,1

9
6

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

2
3

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
1

.9
6

 

3
5

4
9

2
4

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

-C
R

A
FT

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

2
5

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EA
TH

ER
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

2
6

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
6

.2
2

 

3
5

4
9

2
7

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

3
.7

1
 

3
5

4
9

2
8

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
T 

SA
FE

TY
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
7

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

2
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

G
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
3

.3
0

 

3
5

4
9

3
0

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IL
LA

G
E 

N
U

R
SE

R
IE

S,
 L

.P
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,4

5
5

.4
7

 

3
5

4
9

3
1

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

8
1

.0
8

 

3
5

4
9

3
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

3
3

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FA

G
EN

, F
R

IE
D

M
A

N
 &

 F
U

LF
R

O
ST

, L
LP

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

3
4

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TU

X
ED

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

3
5

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,6
2

8
.8

0
 

3
5

4
9

3
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

2
0

.3
2

 

3
5

4
9

3
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,7
8

6
.8

0
 

3
5

4
9

3
8

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

1
,5

5
1

.6
8

 

3
5

4
9

3
9

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

IS
P

A
N

IC
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 E

N
D

O
W

M
EN

T 
FU

N
D

 (
H

EE
F)

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

4
0

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,6

0
0

.9
6

 

3
5

4
9

4
1

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JF

K
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,8
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

4
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
6

1
.4

0
 

3
5

4
9

4
3

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
6

1
.4

0
 

3
5

4
9

4
4

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
6

.1
9

 

3
5

4
9

4
5

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

O
N

 B
O

O
K

ST
O

R
E

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

5
,7

9
6

.2
6

 

3
5

4
9

4
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
2

.1
5

 

3
5

4
9

4
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,9
1

3
.9

2
 

3
5

4
9

4
8

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

5
5

.2
7

 

3
5

4
9

4
9

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

3
6

.8
8

 

3
5

4
9

5
0

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

8
.2

8
 

3
5

4
9

5
1

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
6

9
.5

7
 

3
5

4
9

5
3

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

6
3

.2
3

 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

9
5

4
0

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
8

.1
3

 

3
5

4
9

5
5

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
8

.6
4

 

3
5

4
9

5
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

6
.8

2
 

3
5

4
9

5
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

ER
R

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,2

2
0

.0
7

 

3
5

4
9

5
8

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
5

7
.0

1
 

3
5

4
9

5
9

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
5

2
.7

3
 

3
5

4
9

6
0

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
3

.0
2

 

3
5

4
9

6
1

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

0
0

.6
0

 

3
5

4
9

6
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
5

,7
9

2
.8

5
 

3
5

4
9

6
3

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
6

8
,5

1
4

.2
4

 

3
5

4
9

6
4

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
H

IE
V

E3
0

0
0

, I
N

C
. /

 S
M

A
R

TY
 A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

6
5

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
H

IE
V

E3
0

0
0

, I
N

C
. /

 S
M

A
R

TY
 A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

6
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
H

IE
V

E3
0

0
0

, I
N

C
. /

 S
M

A
R

TY
 A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

6
9

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IX

L 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

7
0

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
R

FA
LL

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

1
.6

0
 

3
5

4
9

7
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
4

5
.3

5
 

3
5

4
9

7
4

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
SC

O
 S

W
EE

P
ER

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
7

5
,4

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

7
5

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
LF

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

IR
W

O
LF

 3
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
8

7
.1

2
 

3
5

4
9

7
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
8

,3
1

7
.4

4
 

3
5

4
9

7
8

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TU

ST
IN

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L/
SU

P
ER

 B
O

O
ST

ER
S 

d
b

a 
TU

ST
IN

 H
IG

H
 M

U
N

 

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

7
9

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
0

.3
3

 

3
5

4
9

8
0

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
3

.0
6

 

3
5

4
9

8
1

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

2
.1

7
 

3
5

4
9

8
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

8
.6

9
 

3
5

4
9

8
3

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
7

2
.9

1
 

3
5

4
9

8
4

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

R
O

W
N

 L
IF

T 
TR

U
C

K
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,6

0
8

.9
5

 

3
5

4
9

8
5

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
6

2
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

8
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
1

6
.4

0
 

3
5

4
9

8
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

9
.0

8
 

3
5

4
9

8
8

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
D

R
ES

 U
N

ID
O

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

8
9

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

EL
-O

-D
EE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

9
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

9
0

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

9
2

.8
6

 

3
5

4
9

9
1

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
7

.0
4

 

3
5

4
9

9
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EL

IZ
A

B
ET

H
 A

N
N

 D
A

N
IE

LS
O

N
 d

b
a 

D
A

N
IE

LS
O

N
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G

Ed
u

ca
to

r 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

9
3

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
H

P
ER

D
/C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 H

EA
LT

H
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

9
4

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

U
R

EA
U

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 &

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

5
.0

0
 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

9
9

5
0

3
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
9

.0
4

 

3
5

4
9

9
6

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
LL

A
B

O
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

1
9

,3
1

3
.4

2
 

3
5

4
9

9
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
0

.2
0

 

3
5

4
9

9
9

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
6

.2
3

 

3
5

5
0

0
0

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
0

.7
9

 

3
5

5
0

0
2

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

O
N

O
P

R
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

2
.0

6
 

3
5

5
0

0
3

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
2

2
.1

0
 

3
5

5
0

0
4

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
1

3
.3

3
 

3
5

5
0

0
5

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,1
7

6
.0

3
 

3
5

5
0

0
6

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
1

3
.3

3
 

3
5

5
0

0
7

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
SO

G
O

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
U

ZI
B

U
LL

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
9

3
.9

6
 

3
5

5
0

0
8

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

EM
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

9
.7

8
 

3
5

5
0

0
9

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

A
P

TO
R

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

1
0

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

A
P

TO
R

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
3

.4
0

 

3
5

5
0

1
1

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EA
D

IN
G

 IS
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

5
.3

6
 

3
5

5
0

1
2

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

IK
TO

C
H

A
R

T 
SD

N
 B

H
D

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

1
4

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
2

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

1
5

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

V
A

N
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

1
6

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
H

IE
V

E3
0

0
0

, I
N

C
. /

 S
M

A
R

TY
 A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

1
7

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
R

FA
LL

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

1
8

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ED

M
EN

TU
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

ED
M

EN
TU

M
 H

O
LD

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

2
0

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
U

SA
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
5

5
.5

1
 

3
5

5
0

2
2

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ID

EA
S 

U
N

LI
M

IT
ED

 S
EM

IN
A

R
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

9
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

2
3

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
2

.8
6

 

3
5

5
0

2
5

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
1

.0
3

 

3
5

5
0

2
6

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 B

O
O

K
 F

A
IR

S
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
3

.8
9

 

3
5

5
0

2
8

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
.0

1
 

3
5

5
0

2
9

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

FH
S 

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 S
ER

V
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

3
2

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SH

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

8
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

3
3

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

C
C

 G
A

TE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

3
5

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
D

R
ES

 U
N

ID
O

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

3
6

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
D

R
ES

 U
N

ID
O

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

3
7

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

3
8

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
R

EN
T 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE
 F

O
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,9
9

9
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

3
9

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FR

YS
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

4
0

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

N
TO

N
IO

 O
R

O
ZC

O
 d

b
a 

D
IS

C
IP

LI
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
V

A
, I

N
C

.
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

4
1

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
8

8
,9

6
6

.1
9

 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

0
4

2
0

7
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
2

7
,5

4
3

.4
8

 

3
5

5
0

4
3

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
6

7
,1

4
2

.9
0

 

3
5

5
0

4
5

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

8
5

.3
7

 

3
5

5
0

4
6

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

C
IA

L 
TH

IN
K

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

4
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

4
7

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

I M
FG

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

3
.9

9
 

3
5

5
0

4
8

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
9

,0
4

6
.9

7
 

3
5

5
0

4
9

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
8

.3
9

 

3
5

5
0

5
0

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

FT
C

H
O

IC
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
9

.9
6

 

3
5

5
0

5
1

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
2

2
.6

0
 

3
5

5
0

5
2

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
.1

0
 

3
5

5
0

5
3

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

ST
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

1
.2

8
 

3
5

5
0

5
4

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 N
EE

D
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
1

8
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

5
5

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
2

.7
3

 

3
5

5
0

5
6

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 N
EE

D
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

5
4

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

5
7

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

2
.5

6
 

3
5

5
0

5
8

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 F
IR

E 
&

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

6
1

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
9

.4
8

 

3
5

5
0

6
2

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
R

M
EL

 D
R

A
P

ER
 d

b
a 

C
O

R
E 

M
A

TT
ER

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

6
7

.2
0

 

3
5

5
0

6
3

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
6

.7
7

 

3
5

5
0

6
4

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
7

.7
9

 

3
5

5
0

6
5

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

5
.3

4
 

3
5

5
0

6
6

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

ER
M

A
 B

O
U

N
D

 B
O

O
K

S 
H

ER
TZ

B
ER

G
 N

EW
 M

ET
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

9
5

.0
8

 

3
5

5
0

6
7

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
7

.6
1

 

3
5

5
0

6
8

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
5

.9
6

 

3
5

5
0

6
9

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

 C
R

EA
TE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

1
9

.4
1

 

3
5

5
0

7
0

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

 C
R

EA
TE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,1
7

2
.0

3
 

3
5

5
0

7
1

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

 C
R

EA
TE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

,1
4

3
.2

9
 

3
5

5
0

7
2

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
LL

A
B

O
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,2

1
6

.1
2

 

3
5

5
0

7
3

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IM

A
G

E 
G

R
A

FI
C

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

9
.8

0
 

3
5

5
0

7
5

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IL
LA

G
E 

N
U

R
SE

R
IE

S,
 L

.P
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
5

.5
2

 

3
5

5
0

7
6

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
ST

R
IN

G
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
5

8
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

7
7

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SB

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

7
8

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
R

LD
'S

 F
IN

ES
T 

C
H

O
C

O
LA

TE
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

7
9

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

C
A

SE
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

8
0

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

R
A

IN
P

O
P

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
3

0
.6

0
 

3
5

5
0

8
1

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

D
 M

O
R

EN
O

 d
b

a 
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
2

.4
0

 

3
5

5
0

8
2

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
SB

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,4

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

8
3

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
8

,1
0

5
.4

4
 

3
5

5
0

8
4

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
ST

A
 M

ES
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

0
8

5
0

7
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

C
A

SB
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

8
6

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
A

TU
R

E 
C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
9

2
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

8
7

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

C
IA

L 
TH

IN
K

IN
G

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
8

6
.2

5
 

3
5

5
0

8
8

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

LA
YE

R
S 

C
H

O
IC

E
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

4
.9

8
 

3
5

5
0

8
9

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

A
TH

O
N

 IN
K

 S
C

R
EE

N
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 E
M

B
R

O
ID

ER
Y

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,4

8
2

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

9
0

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 T
EA

C
H

ER
S 

O
F 

M
A

TH
EM

A
TI

C
S

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

9
1

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

LO
V

IS
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

9
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
2

.1
9

 

3
5

5
0

9
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

IL
LI

A
M

 V
. M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

. d
b

a 
M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

5
.0

1
 

3
5

5
0

9
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

R
EA

K
O

U
T,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
B

R
EA

K
O

U
T 

ED
U

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

6
6

.4
0

 

3
5

5
0

9
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
2

.6
3

 

3
5

5
0

9
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

9
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

O
W

ER
S 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
C

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

A
R

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
0

9
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

O
W

ER
S 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
C

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

A
R

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
4

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

0
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

U
D

Y 
M

. C
A

ST
R

U
IT

A
 d

b
a 

R
M

C
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

0
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

O
W

ER
S 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
C

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

A
R

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

0
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

R
A

N
C

O
 B

EV
ER

A
G

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

0
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
C

IF
IC

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
 W

EA
R

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

2
0

.0
8

 

3
5

5
1

0
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JA

M
IL

 M
A

M
D

A
N

I d
b

a 
SO

C
A

L 
TE

A
M

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
6

8
.8

8
 

3
5

5
1

0
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
L 

P
O

LY
 P

O
M

O
N

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

0
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

.3
3

 

3
5

5
1

0
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
1

.2
2

 

3
5

5
1

0
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

6
.6

2
 

3
5

5
1

1
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.3
5

 

3
5

5
1

1
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
3

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

1
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

2
.5

6
 

3
5

5
1

1
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

N
ES

 &
 N

O
B

LE
 B

O
O

K
SE

LL
ER

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
3

.0
1

 

3
5

5
1

1
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

4
.3

1
 

3
5

5
1

1
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TK

H
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
2

2
.5

0
 

3
5

5
1

1
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EA
D

 IT
 O

N
C

E 
A

G
A

IN
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
5

9
.4

0
 

3
5

5
1

2
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

O
R

N
EY

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

ID
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
8

.7
3

 

3
5

5
1

2
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
LS

IN
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

5
1

2
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
M

ig
ra

n
t 

Ed
 R

eg
u

la
r 

P
ro

gr
am

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
1

6
.1

6
 

3
5

5
1

2
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
A

ST
 2

 C
O

A
ST

 C
O

A
C

H
IN

G
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

2
,8

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

2
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

,2
7

1
.0

4
 

3
5

5
1

2
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

2
.8

4
 

3
5

5
1

2
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
LL

A
B

O
R

A
TI

V
E 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0
0

.7
0

 

3
5

5
1

2
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
S 

&
 S

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

9
.3

7
 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

1
2

8
0

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
1

.2
5

 

3
5

5
1

2
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
T 

M
U

SI
C

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
1

.4
2

 

3
5

5
1

3
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

1
.3

6
 

3
5

5
1

3
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
7

.3
0

 

3
5

5
1

3
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

EI
N

EM
A

N
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

2
0

.3
4

 

3
5

5
1

3
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l G
ra

n
ts

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
9

1
.2

5
 

3
5

5
1

3
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

0
.8

3
 

3
5

5
1

3
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
9

.2
9

 

3
5

5
1

3
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
5

.1
0

 

3
5

5
1

3
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
2

9
.2

6
 

3
5

5
1

3
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

8
6

.3
5

 

3
5

5
1

4
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

7
.2

1
 

3
5

5
1

4
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FE

IN
ER

 S
U

P
P

LY
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
7

.4
0

 

3
5

5
1

4
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
6

.1
3

 

3
5

5
1

4
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
7

.3
0

 

3
5

5
1

4
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

A
B

LI
N

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
6

.7
0

 

3
5

5
1

4
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IN
D

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

9
,4

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

4
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
0

.1
2

 

3
5

5
1

4
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,9
3

4
.2

8
 

3
5

5
1

4
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
3

2
.0

8
 

3
5

5
1

5
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l G
ra

n
ts

,
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

8
.5

0
 

3
5

5
1

5
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

U
TA

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

1
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

5
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

SP
A

YT
EA

C
H

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

4
.9

1
 

3
5

5
1

5
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

5
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
4

.0
9

 

3
5

5
1

5
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

.4
8

 

3
5

5
1

5
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

 Q
U

IN
TA

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

5
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 W
EE

K
LY

 E
X

P
LO

R
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,9
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

5
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LO

S 
A

M
IG

O
S 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

5
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
4

.6
3

 

3
5

5
1

6
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 W
EE

K
LY

 E
X

P
LO

R
ER

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,9
6

1
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

6
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

A
R

D
EN

 G
R

O
V

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

6
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
3

.7
7

 

3
5

5
1

6
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

5
7

.7
6

 

3
5

5
1

6
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EG
R

EE
N

, I
N

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
2

,8
1

1
.1

2
 

3
5

5
1

6
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

7
.6

4
 

3
5

5
1

6
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
5

0
.3

1
 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

1
6

7
0

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

,9
8

6
.9

7
 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
5

6
.8

1
 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

9
.9

0
 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

2
.3

0
 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,3

8
7

.0
7

 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
0

.0
7

 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

4
6

.8
5

 

3
5

5
1

6
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
6

.6
3

 

3
5

5
1

6
9

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IK
E 

J.
 M

A
N

C
E 

d
b

a 
ST

EA
M

X
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

6
.1

9
 

3
5

5
1

7
0

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
C

A
R

E 
W

A
R

R
A

N
TY

 G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,9

8
8

.6
7

 

3
5

5
1

7
1

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IK
E 

J.
 M

A
N

C
E 

d
b

a 
ST

EA
M

X
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

8
.6

7
 

3
5

5
1

7
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
J.

W
. P

EP
P

ER
 &

 S
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
4

.8
2

 

3
5

5
1

7
3

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
J.

W
. P

EP
P

ER
 &

 S
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

1
.7

7
 

3
5

5
1

7
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

C
 IM

P
R

IN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
6

.2
2

 

3
5

5
1

7
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
1

4
.5

2
 

3
5

5
1

7
6

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

TO
 F

IE
ST

A
 F

IN
IS

H
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

N
SE

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

R
TR

A
IT

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

2
9

.1
8

 

3
5

5
1

7
7

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

C
IA

L 
TH

IN
K

IN
G

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

2
.8

3
 

3
5

5
1

7
9

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

5
.0

7
 

3
5

5
1

8
3

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

8
6

.3
5

 

3
5

5
1

8
4

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
9

.2
2

 

3
5

5
1

8
5

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

5
.5

7
 

3
5

5
1

8
6

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

3
.2

1
 

3
5

5
1

8
7

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LI
C

E 
TR

A
IN

IN
G

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
, L

LC
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 P
re

p
ar

ed
n

es
s 

an
d

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

8
8

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

0
.5

6
 

3
5

5
1

8
9

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: W
o

rk
ab

ili
ty

 I 
LE

A
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

5
9

.6
5

 

3
5

5
1

9
0

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
O

SS
M

O
N

T 
U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

9
1

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
ET

 G
EN

IE
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

G
 P

A
R

TS
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

9
2

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
6

5
.3

5
 

3
5

5
1

9
3

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

U
SE

U
M

 O
F 

TO
LE

R
A

N
C

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

9
4

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
ES

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

5
2

,3
4

7
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

9
5

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

IA
 M

. O
TT

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
1

9
6

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

2
.1

8
 

3
5

5
1

9
7

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

 C
LE

A
N

 S
LA

TE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

0
0

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
En

er
gy

C
A

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,9

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

0
1

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S 
d

b
a 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

0
2

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

YA
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

1
,4

4
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

0
3

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

9
4

.1
5

 

3
5

5
2

0
4

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JU

V
EN

TI
N

O
 S

A
LA

ZA
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
0

.0
0

 

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

2
0

5
0

9
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,2

3
1

.9
0

 

3
5

5
2

0
6

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
3

.3
1

 

3
5

5
2

0
7

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 d
b

a 
LI

B
ER

TY
 P

A
P

ER
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

2
1

,3
6

4
.5

6
 

3
5

5
2

0
9

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

O
YS

 A
N

D
 G

IR
LS

 C
LU

B
 O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

1
0

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
T 

ED
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

2
4

,7
2

4
.1

2
 

3
5

5
2

1
1

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

2
.5

8
 

3
5

5
2

1
2

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
7

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

1
3

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

1
.6

7
 

3
5

5
2

1
4

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
9

.9
7

 

3
5

5
2

1
5

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

SA
N

 S
. S

IM
M

O
N

S 
d

b
a 

SU
SA

N
 S

IM
M

O
N

S,
 P

H
.D

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

8
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

1
6

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
2

1
7

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
2

1
9

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
8

7
.5

4
 

3
5

5
2

2
0

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
3

.7
3

 

3
5

5
2

2
1

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

4
.0

6
 

3
5

5
2

2
2

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

0
.2

4
 

3
5

5
2

2
3

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

.9
1

 

3
5

5
2

2
3

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

6
8

.3
2

 

3
5

5
2

2
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FE

IN
ER

 S
U

P
P

LY
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
7

.4
0

 

3
5

5
2

2
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

EN
N

ET
H

 B
R

ET
SC

H
 d

b
a 

K
EN

'S
 S

P
O

R
TI

N
G

 G
O

O
D

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,9

7
3

.7
9

 

3
5

5
2

2
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
LO

R
A

D
O

 T
IM

E 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

5
5

.7
3

 

3
5

5
2

2
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 F

IT
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
4

.4
2

 

3
5

5
2

2
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

R
S.

 N
EL

SO
N

'S
 B

O
O

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

4
.5

0
 

3
5

5
2

2
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

N
ES

 &
 N

O
B

LE
 B

O
O

K
SE

LL
ER

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
3

9
.3

0
 

3
5

5
2

3
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

-E
D

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

1
.6

6
 

3
5

5
2

3
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

2
.3

0
 

3
5

5
2

3
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 F

IT
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
6

.4
1

 

3
5

5
2

3
3

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

9
3

.1
6

 

3
5

5
2

3
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,0

4
3

.5
0

 

3
5

5
2

3
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
G

A
M

ES
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

0
.3

4
 

3
5

5
2

3
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

6
5

.2
5

 

3
5

5
2

3
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
R

R
IC

U
LU

M
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
1

6
.6

9
 

3
5

5
2

3
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

J 
C

O
O

P
ER

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
4

.1
2

 

3
5

5
2

3
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

2
7

.2
4

 

3
5

5
2

4
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
0

.9
3

 

3
5

5
2

4
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
7

.7
6

 

3
5

5
2

4
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

2
.4

9
 

3
5

5
2

4
3

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
6

.9
9

 

3
5

5
2

4
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

9
5

.0
4

 

1
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

2
4

5
1

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
7

.7
9

 

3
5

5
2

4
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

; 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
9

.3
2

 

3
5

5
2

4
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

6
.4

5
 

3
5

5
2

4
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
7

.5
7

 

3
5

5
2

4
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
2

.0
2

 

3
5

5
2

5
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
0

.1
8

 

3
5

5
2

5
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

8
3

.4
4

 

3
5

5
2

5
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

8
.3

9
 

3
5

5
2

5
3

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
1

.8
3

 

3
5

5
2

5
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

EL
LY

 P
A

P
ER

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,4

7
2

.0
9

 

3
5

5
2

5
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ID

EA
S 

U
N

LI
M

IT
ED

 S
EM

IN
A

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

8
7

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

5
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
7

.9
3

 

3
5

5
2

5
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
R

LD
'S

 F
IN

ES
T 

C
H

O
C

O
LA

TE
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,8

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

5
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
4

0
.2

9
 

3
5

5
2

6
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

6
.2

9
 

3
5

5
2

6
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
LF

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

IR
W

O
LF

 3
D

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
4

.5
2

 

3
5

5
2

6
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

A
N

G
SA

FE
 H

O
O

K
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

2
.0

3
 

3
5

5
2

6
3

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

G
IL

E 
SP

O
R

TS
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S/

H
U

D
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
1

8
.9

2
 

3
5

5
2

6
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

B
LI

M
E 

P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

B
U

YS
H

A
D

E.
C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
0

6
.3

2
 

3
5

5
2

6
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
R

K
 A

 B
IK

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
S

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

9
9

.1
7

 

3
5

5
2

6
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
5

.6
0

 

3
5

5
2

6
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
ST

C
O

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
2

6
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
2

9
.3

7
 

3
5

5
2

6
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
5

.7
5

 

3
5

5
2

7
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
7

.8
4

 

3
5

5
2

7
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
9

.8
3

 

3
5

5
2

7
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

4
.0

3
 

3
5

5
2

7
3

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
6

.3
3

 

3
5

5
2

7
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
3

3
.6

9
 

3
5

5
2

7
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JU

A
N

 M
. P

IZ
A

N
O

 d
b

a 
JP

S 
SI

G
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

7
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EW

IN
G

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,7

9
8

.5
3

 

3
5

5
2

7
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EA
LL

Y 
G

O
O

D
 S

TU
FF

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
5

.3
4

 

3
5

5
2

7
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
3

.7
1

 

3
5

5
2

7
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

N
U

R
SE

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

8
.3

6
 

3
5

5
2

8
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

ES
T 

B
U

Y
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
6

5
.2

4
 

3
5

5
2

8
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JA

IM
E 

A
LV

A
R

EZ
 d

b
a 

JJ
ER

 F
IT

N
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
2

8
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

A
M

IR
O

 U
R

IB
E 

d
b

a 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

4
4

.8
0

 

1
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

2
8

3
1

0
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
3

8
.8

8
 

3
5

5
2

8
4

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

1
.0

6
 

3
5

5
2

8
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
8

.4
8

 

3
5

5
2

8
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

4
.1

1
 

3
5

5
2

8
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
7

.9
9

 

3
5

5
2

8
8

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

5
.2

5
 

3
5

5
2

8
9

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

1
4

.7
3

 

3
5

5
2

9
0

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

2
.7

8
 

3
5

5
2

9
1

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
5

.2
5

 

3
5

5
2

9
2

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
3

8
.2

9
 

3
5

5
2

9
3

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
0

5
.0

5
 

3
5

5
2

9
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

ER
R

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

0
9

.7
5

 

3
5

5
2

9
6

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
EG

G
 K

EN
T 

d
b

a 
W

O
R

K
SE

TT
IN

G
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 L
LC

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

9
4

.2
8

 

3
5

5
2

9
7

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

O
ST

ED
 F

TP
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
2

9
8

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

n
eO

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

9
9

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
1

.1
4

 

3
5

5
3

0
0

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
5

.8
0

 

3
5

5
3

0
1

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

6
.4

5
 

3
5

5
3

0
2

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

1
.5

2
 

3
5

5
3

0
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

9
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

0
4

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

2
.3

0
 

3
5

5
3

0
5

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

3
9

.4
2

 

3
5

5
3

0
6

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
N

D
A

S 
A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S 
d

b
a 

O
C

EA
N

 V
IE

W
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 N

P
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

8
9

,1
2

7
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

0
7

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FA

TH
ER

 F
LA

N
A

G
A

N
S 

B
O

YS
 H

O
M

E 
d

b
a 

B
O

YS
 T

O
W

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
9

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

0
8

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JI

LL
 A

N
N

 H
O

G
A

N
 d

b
a 

O
A

K
 S

P
R

IN
G

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
4

,5
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

0
9

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

ER
B

Y 
SC

O
TT

S 
SH

O
P

SH
IR

E 
d

b
a 

SC
O

TT
S 

SC
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,1
1

0
.4

0
 

3
5

5
3

1
0

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
N

C
EP

TS
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
5

.5
0

 

3
5

5
3

1
2

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LO

U
IS

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
9

.9
5

 

3
5

5
3

1
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EP
A

IR
ZO

O
M

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

7
0

.7
1

 

3
5

5
3

1
4

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IR
C

O
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
2

6
.1

1
 

3
5

5
3

1
5

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
5

0
.6

4
 

3
5

5
3

1
6

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
N

C
EP

TS
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
7

4
.6

4
 

3
5

5
3

1
7

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

EL
LI

N
G

C
IT

Y.
C

O
M

 d
b

a 
SP

EL
LI

N
G

C
IT

Y 
O

R
 V

O
C

A
B

U
LA

R
YS

P
EL

LI
N

G
C

IT
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
8

.8
5

 

3
5

5
3

1
8

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
6

.9
2

 

3
5

5
3

1
9

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EA
D

IN
G

 IS
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

3
4

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

2
0

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

7
.9

2
 

3
5

5
3

2
1

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EV

O
LL

V
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
O

ZO
B

O
T

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

2
2

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

9
.1

4
 

3
5

5
3

2
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

1
.3

2
 

3
5

5
3

2
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
2

.2
0

 

1
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

3
2

4
1

4
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
9

5
.0

4
 

3
5

5
3

2
5

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

5
.8

2
 

3
5

5
3

2
7

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
A

R
A

C
TE

R
 C

O
U

N
TS

! 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,1

7
9

.2
1

 

3
5

5
3

2
8

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
ST

O
M

IN
K

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
C

U
ST

O
M

IN
K

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
4

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

2
9

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TH

ER
A

P
Y 

SH
O

P
P

E,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

6
.6

0
 

3
5

5
3

3
0

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

H
ER

O
, I

N
C

.
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

8
.7

6
 

3
5

5
3

3
1

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
C

IE
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
1

.5
0

 

3
5

5
3

3
2

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

IA
C

H
I C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,5

0
9

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

3
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

2
.1

5
 

3
5

5
3

3
4

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

1
.6

7
 

3
5

5
3

3
5

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
5

7
.9

5
 

3
5

5
3

3
6

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LL
ET

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
8

.2
5

 

3
5

5
3

3
7

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
5

.7
9

 

3
5

5
3

3
8

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

9
6

.9
8

 

3
5

5
3

3
9

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

ES
T 

B
U

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
9

.2
7

 

3
5

5
3

4
0

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

V
ID

 C
EN

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

8
.2

6
 

3
5

5
3

4
2

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

1
.2

1
 

3
5

5
3

4
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

2
.3

3
 

3
5

5
3

4
5

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

8
.7

6
 

3
5

5
3

4
6

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

4
7

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

EU
ER

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

2
.5

0
 

3
5

5
3

4
8

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
7

.9
5

 

3
5

5
3

5
0

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
4

0
.0

2
 

3
5

5
3

5
1

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 C

H
A

M
B

ER
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,2
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

5
2

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
IN

G
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,7
1

7
.8

0
 

3
5

5
3

5
3

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FR

A
N

C
ES

 R
O

SE
N

 d
b

a 
B

A
LL

O
O

N
S 

SO
U

N
D

 G
R

EA
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

5
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

9
.2

2
 

3
5

5
3

5
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
3

.6
7

 

3
5

5
3

5
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
2

9
,2

8
6

.5
9

 

3
5

5
3

5
8

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
4

.7
3

 

3
5

5
3

5
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
4

.4
7

 

3
5

5
3

6
0

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

5
.5

3
 

3
5

5
3

6
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

8
.7

1
 

3
5

5
3

6
2

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

2
.8

5
 

3
5

5
3

6
3

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
1

.6
6

 

3
5

5
3

6
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
1

.2
8

 

3
5

5
3

6
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

3
.0

7
 

3
5

5
3

6
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l G
ra

n
ts

,
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

1
.5

6
 

3
5

5
3

6
8

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
4

.3
5

 

3
5

5
3

6
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
3

.1
5

 

1
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

3
7

0
1

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
6

1
.3

3
 

3
5

5
3

7
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
6

.1
9

 

3
5

5
3

7
2

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SM

IL
EM

A
K

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

3
.8

8
 

3
5

5
3

7
3

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
1

.1
8

 

3
5

5
3

7
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

IM
/J

 S
TR

EE
T 

H
O

TE
L 

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SH

ER
A

TO
N

 G
R

A
N

D
 

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
 H

O
TE

L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

5
8

.0
9

 

3
5

5
3

7
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
5

4
.6

8
 

3
5

5
3

7
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

3
.0

5
 

3
5

5
3

7
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
4

3
.3

3
 

3
5

5
3

7
8

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

0
.7

8
 

3
5

5
3

7
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

9
4

.5
9

 

3
5

5
3

8
0

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

ER
A

 T
R

EA
SU

R
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

8
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LE

A
G

U
E 

O
F 

U
N

IT
ED

 L
A

TI
N

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 C
IT

IZ
EN

S 
d

b
a 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 L
U

LA
C

 #
1

4
7

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

8
2

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ID

EA
S 

U
N

LI
M

IT
ED

 S
EM

IN
A

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

8
3

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
6

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

8
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

ER
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

8
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

IL
B

ER
T 

&
 S

TE
A

R
N

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,1
5

4
.8

4
 

3
5

5
3

8
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
, I

N
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,9

6
4

.6
0

 

3
5

5
3

8
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

C
IA

L 
TH

IN
K

IN
G

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

7
.2

0
 

3
5

5
3

8
8

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

U
N

D
O

 P
O

P
S

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
9

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

8
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
1

.0
4

 

3
5

5
3

9
0

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

4
.9

1
 

3
5

5
3

9
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
IL

D
C

A
R

E 
C

A
R

EE
R

S,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

9
2

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
2

.5
5

 

3
5

5
3

9
3

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
ST

A
R

 P
A

V
IN

G
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

9
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
LL

A
R

D
 A

N
D

 T
IG

H
E 

P
U

B
LI

SH
ER

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,4

3
1

.5
0

 

3
5

5
3

9
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
ST

A
R

 P
A

V
IN

G
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

9
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
ST

A
R

 P
A

V
IN

G
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
3

9
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

C
P

EE
K

'S
 D

O
D

G
E 

O
F 

A
N

A
H

EI
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

8
,0

2
1

.3
8

 

3
5

5
3

9
8

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

LS
O

M
 L

A
K

E 
FO

R
D

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

0
,6

0
8

.9
1

 

3
5

5
3

9
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
T 

SC
R

EE
N

 P
R

IN
TI

N
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

2
4

.8
8

 

3
5

5
4

0
0

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
D

A
 &

 C
A

SL
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

0
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
R

M
A

N
 S

. W
R

IG
H

T 
C

LI
M

A
TE

C
 M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
O

F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

0
3

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

A
R

ID
ES

K
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

0
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
1

.2
4

 

3
5

5
4

0
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

A
R

M
EN

TS
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
B

R
O

N
C

O
 D

R
Y 

C
LE

A
N

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

0
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
R

FA
LL

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
0

.0
0

 

1
7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

4
0

8
1

5
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

G
O

B
U

LK
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
B

U
LK

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
8

.5
7

 

3
5

5
4

0
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
0

.0
1

 

3
5

5
4

1
0

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

1
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
5

.2
5

 

3
5

5
4

1
2

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,9
6

7
.8

4
 

3
5

5
4

1
3

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
7

1
.6

0
 

3
5

5
4

1
4

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

9
7

.3
7

 

3
5

5
4

1
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
0

.6
0

 

3
5

5
4

1
7

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
B

U
LK

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

B
U

LK
.C

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
3

.6
1

 

3
5

5
4

1
8

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
LF

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

IR
W

O
LF

 3
D

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

5
4

.2
8

 

3
5

5
4

1
9

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
5

.5
1

 

3
5

5
4

2
0

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

6
.4

4
 

3
5

5
4

2
1

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

6
8

.4
4

 

3
5

5
4

2
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
4

5
.8

9
 

3
5

5
4

2
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
ST

O
M

IN
K

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
C

U
ST

O
M

IN
K

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
0

8
.3

6
 

3
5

5
4

2
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IR
TU

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

2
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
A

ST
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

9
.3

0
 

3
5

5
4

2
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

B
N

ER
 O

R
TI

Z 
d

b
a 

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
5

.5
2

 

3
5

5
4

2
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

LE
A

R
M

ED
IA

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,7

7
0

.5
8

 

3
5

5
4

3
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

 A
N

D
 H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,1

5
4

.0
3

 

3
5

5
4

3
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

U
SI

C
IA

N
'S

 F
R

IE
N

D
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,7
2

9
.5

6
 

3
5

5
4

3
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

3
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EX

P
LO

R
EL

EA
R

N
IN

G
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

3
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IX
 E

X
P

R
ES

S
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
4

5
.7

9
 

3
5

5
4

3
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

4
.6

7
 

3
5

5
4

3
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

3
.7

8
 

3
5

5
4

3
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
8

.9
5

 

3
5

5
4

3
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

4
.3

8
 

3
5

5
4

4
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

5
.9

2
 

3
5

5
4

4
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FL

IN
N

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

8
.8

7
 

3
5

5
4

4
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
4

7
.5

0
 

3
5

5
4

4
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

6
.3

7
 

3
5

5
4

4
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JO

ST
EN

S/
 J

A
C

K
 N

IC
H

O
LS

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,2
1

5
.1

6
 

3
5

5
4

4
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

TI
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 T

H
EA

TR
E 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
8

3
.8

6
 

3
5

5
4

4
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
3

.0
4

 

3
5

5
4

4
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

C
A

SE
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
3

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

4
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FA

G
EN

, F
R

IE
D

M
A

N
 &

 F
U

LF
R

O
ST

, L
LP

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

5
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
4

.0
0

 

1
8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

4
5

1
1

6
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

R
O

D
N

EY
 H

U
M

E-
D

A
W

SO
N

 d
b

a 
R

O
D

N
EY

 H
U

M
E-

D
A

W
SO

N
'S

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

Y 

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

, I
N

C
.

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

5
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

. D
A

LG
G

ER
 &

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

ET
A

 H
A

N
D

2
M

IN
D

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
1

.2
3

 

3
5

5
4

5
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y/
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 D
IR

EC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

6
.3

0
 

3
5

5
4

5
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

K
ER

B
O

A
R

D
 P

EO
P

LE
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

4
.2

2
 

3
5

5
4

5
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

6
.6

9
 

3
5

5
4

5
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

3
.2

1
 

3
5

5
4

5
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

H
O

D
E 

IS
LA

N
D

 N
O

V
EL

TY
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

8
.7

7
 

3
5

5
4

5
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
3

.1
2

 

3
5

5
4

5
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

R
O

SS
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

9
.9

9
 

3
5

5
4

6
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

3
.8

6
 

3
5

5
4

6
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
9

.0
5

 

3
5

5
4

6
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
D

A
 C

EN
TR

A
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

6
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 C

H
O

R
A

L 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
N

C
LB

:T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
9

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

6
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

A
LL

EY
 C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

6
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FA

G
EN

, F
R

IE
D

M
A

N
 &

 F
U

LF
R

O
ST

, L
LP

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

6
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

C
TA

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

7
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

SO
U

N
D

 A
N

D
 S

TA
G

E 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

7
.5

5
 

3
5

5
4

7
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
ST

A
 M

ES
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

7
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
9

.7
0

 

3
5

5
4

7
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FO

O
TH

IL
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

7
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

V
A

N
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

7
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LO

SO
 C

R
EA

TI
O

N
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

LO
SO

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

7
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

C
IA

L 
TH

IN
K

IN
G

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

7
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IT
A

L 
LI

N
K

 O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

7
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
M

P
ET

IT
IV

E 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
 S

U
P

P
LY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

8
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

IV
ER

A
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

8
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

0
.7

6
 

3
5

5
4

8
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 d
b

a 
LI

B
ER

TY
 P

A
P

ER
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

2
1

,2
4

6
.6

2
 

3
5

5
4

8
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
B

A
C

C
A

LA
U

R
EA

TE
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,9

1
2

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

8
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

ES
T 

B
U

Y
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

1
.0

4
 

3
5

5
4

8
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
LM

 S
P

R
IN

G
S 

U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
R

A
N

C
H

O
 M

IR
A

G
E 

H
IG

H
 

SC
H

O
O

L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

8
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

7
.5

3
 

3
5

5
4

8
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

1
8

.3
4

 

3
5

5
4

8
8

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

8
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
5

8
.7

2
 

3
5

5
4

9
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

9
.4

3
 

3
5

5
4

9
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

4
9

.5
2

 

3
5

5
4

9
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

7
3

.0
9

 

3
5

5
4

9
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
LE

A
D

 T
H

E 
W

A
Y,

 IN
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

9
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

.P
.P

. G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

9
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

U
N

D
O

 P
O

P
S

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
5

.0
6

 

1
9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

4
9

8
1

6
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

4
.0

7
 

3
5

5
4

9
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

9
5

.7
1

 

3
5

5
5

0
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

1
9

.3
2

 

3
5

5
5

0
2

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
9

.7
4

 

3
5

5
5

0
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
SO

G
O

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
U

ZI
B

U
LL

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,6

6
2

.2
0

 

3
5

5
5

0
4

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,1
7

8
.3

6
 

3
5

5
5

0
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

EA
R

SO
N

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
1

8
.7

5
 

3
5

5
5

0
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

9
.5

8
 

3
5

5
5

1
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

IL
LI

A
M

 M
A

R
SH

 R
IC

E 
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 d

b
a 

R
IC

E 
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,4

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

1
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EA
D

IN
G

 IS
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

1
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

EW
O

O
D

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

1
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

S 
SU

R
V

IV
A

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

7
.2

6
 

3
5

5
5

1
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
5

1
.3

9
 

3
5

5
5

1
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
7

3
.2

0
 

3
5

5
5

1
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JE

SU
SM

YR
O

C
K

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
7

.4
4

 

3
5

5
5

1
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 F

IT
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

1
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

FA
R

I P
A

R
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

1
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

A
R

D
'S

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

0
.8

9
 

3
5

5
5

2
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

4
.9

9
 

3
5

5
5

2
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
TE

W
ID

E 
TR

A
FF

IC
 S

A
FE

TY
 &

 S
IG

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

1
.7

9
 

3
5

5
5

2
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
7

2
.3

5
 

3
5

5
5

2
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

2
.7

9
 

3
5

5
5

2
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

. D
A

LG
G

ER
 &

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

ET
A

 H
A

N
D

2
M

IN
D

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
6

.6
3

 

3
5

5
5

2
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

YD
ER

 T
R

U
C

K
 R

EN
TA

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

2
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

C
A

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
6

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

2
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

4
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

2
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

N
U

R
SE

 S
U

P
P

LY
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
2

.4
3

 

3
5

5
5

3
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

1
.5

5
 

3
5

5
5

3
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
0

.0
2

 

3
5

5
5

3
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LE

X
IA

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

3
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
LS

IN
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,0
6

3
.9

0
 

3
5

5
5

3
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
LS

IN
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
9

1
.5

0
 

3
5

5
5

3
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
8

.1
6

 

3
5

5
5

3
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

O
YA

G
ER

 S
O

P
R

IS
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

9
.4

8
 

3
5

5
5

3
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
7

.7
2

 

3
5

5
5

3
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

P
ER

 D
U

P
ER

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

3
.8

1
 

3
5

5
5

3
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

. D
A

LG
G

ER
 &

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

ET
A

 H
A

N
D

2
M

IN
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

0
.7

3
 

3
5

5
5

4
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

2
.2

0
 

2
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

5
4

1
1

7
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
2

.7
4

 

3
5

5
5

4
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

ER
M

A
 B

O
U

N
D

 B
O

O
K

S 
H

ER
TZ

B
ER

G
 N

EW
 M

ET
H

O
D

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
1

0
.1

5
 

3
5

5
5

4
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

1
.2

0
 

3
5

5
5

4
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
9

.4
7

 

3
5

5
5

4
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
O

U
TL

IN
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
3

.9
5

 

3
5

5
5

4
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
7

.7
9

 

3
5

5
5

4
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

2
.8

0
 

3
5

5
5

4
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
3

.3
9

 

3
5

5
5

5
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

8
.3

4
 

3
5

5
5

5
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

6
.7

7
 

3
5

5
5

5
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
3

.3
0

 

3
5

5
5

5
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
 F

O
R

M
S 

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 S
YS

TE
M

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

6
8

.6
1

 

3
5

5
5

5
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

7
.7

7
 

3
5

5
5

5
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

4
.5

0
 

3
5

5
5

5
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

7
.4

0
 

3
5

5
5

5
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
8

7
.1

6
 

3
5

5
5

5
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
1

.5
8

 

3
5

5
5

6
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

4
.7

0
 

3
5

5
5

6
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

8
.8

8
 

3
5

5
5

6
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

0
.7

6
 

3
5

5
5

6
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,6

8
4

.6
7

 

3
5

5
5

6
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
1

.8
8

 

3
5

5
5

6
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
5

.6
7

 

3
5

5
5

6
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

O
SI

TI
V

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

5
7

.8
1

 

3
5

5
5

6
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
3

.2
0

 

3
5

5
5

6
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
R

A
D

IG
M

 H
EA

LT
H

C
A

R
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

6
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6

.8
0

 

3
5

5
5

7
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

0
.6

8
 

3
5

5
5

7
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
2

.8
8

 

3
5

5
5

7
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

1
.4

1
 

3
5

5
5

7
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

0
.1

5
 

3
5

5
5

7
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

ES
T 

B
U

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
7

.3
9

 

3
5

5
5

7
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

1
9

.9
8

 

3
5

5
5

7
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
9

9
.7

9
 

3
5

5
5

7
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

2
1

ST
 C

EN
TU

R
Y 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
5

4
.3

5
 

3
5

5
5

8
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

&
W

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 M

O
TO

R
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
9

3
.6

0
 

3
5

5
5

8
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EV

YN
 B

A
R

B
 M

IN
G

O
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

8
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
N

LE
Y'

S 
B

O
IL

ER
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
2

2
.5

0
 

3
5

5
5

8
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
3

1
.9

4
 

3
5

5
5

8
4

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

EA
T 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

0
.0

0
 

2
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

5
8

6
1

7
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

G
LO

B
A

L 
P

O
W

ER
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

3
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

8
7

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

EN
SO

N
 C

R
A

N
E,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

8
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EA
TH

ER
IT

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

8
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
2

0
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

4
.4

5
 

3
5

5
5

9
0

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

C
T 

EN
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

9
1

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,8
8

4
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

9
2

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

9
3

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

ES
T 

C
O

A
ST

 S
A

N
D

 &
 G

R
A

V
EL

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
2

.8
0

 

3
5

5
5

9
4

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 &

 P
U

LM
O

N
A

R
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

d
b

a 
P

A
C

IF
IC

 

A
U

D
IO

LO
G

IC
S

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

9
5

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FE

D
ER

A
L 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

.1
4

 

3
5

5
5

9
6

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TR

O
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

JR
O

TC
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 C
LU

B
N

JR
O

TC
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

9
7

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

8
2

.7
4

 

3
5

5
5

9
8

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
9

.5
9

 

3
5

5
5

9
9

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

9
6

.3
2

 

3
5

5
6

0
0

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FI

TN
ES

S 
H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

SO
C

A
L 

FI
TN

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

0
1

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

ES
T 

B
U

Y 
G

O
V

, L
LC

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
7

7
.1

6
 

3
5

5
6

0
2

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S,
 L

LC
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

2
.1

5
 

3
5

5
6

0
3

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

IL
LI

A
M

 G
R

EG
O

R
Y 

TH
O

M
A

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

0
4

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LI

B
ER

M
A

N
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

ST
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
K

B
U

E-
FM

, K
W

IZ
-F

M
, K

R
Q

B
-F

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

0
5

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LS

P
R

A
 S

A
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

0
6

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
TE

LE
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

0
7

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

C
A

D
EM

IC
 E

N
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

0
8

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
EM

IE
R

 A
G

EN
D

A
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
P

R
EM

IE
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
G

EN
D

A
S,

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 &

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

7
7

.4
2

 

3
5

5
6

0
9

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
TO

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
1

.5
8

 

3
5

5
6

1
0

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
0

.9
2

 

3
5

5
6

1
2

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

IL
LI

A
M

 V
. M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

. d
b

a 
M

A
C

G
IL

L 
&

 C
O

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

5
.3

7
 

3
5

5
6

1
3

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

8
.2

7
 

3
5

5
6

1
5

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

O
L 

D
A

TE
 B

O
O

K
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
3

.5
9

 

3
5

5
6

1
6

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

U
N

TI
E 

M
EL

'S
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 H
U

LA
 C

EN
TE

R
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

2
.4

0
 

3
5

5
6

1
7

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 B

O
O

K
 F

A
IR

S
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
9

8
.1

1
 

3
5

5
6

1
8

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

5
.9

9
 

3
5

5
6

1
9

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EA
D

IN
G

 IS
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
8

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

2
0

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
7

7
.7

2
 

3
5

5
6

2
1

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
8

,9
0

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

2
2

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JK

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
LD

EN
 S

TA
TE

 A
U

D
IO

 V
ID

EO
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
6

1
.2

5
 

3
5

5
6

2
2

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JK

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
LD

EN
 S

TA
TE

 A
U

D
IO

 V
ID

EO
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
2

8
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

2
3

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JK

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
LD

EN
 S

TA
TE

 A
U

D
IO

 V
ID

EO
Ed

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 K

-1
2

 V
o

u
ch

er
 -

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

1
.1

7
 

3
5

5
6

2
3

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JK

 IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
LD

EN
 S

TA
TE

 A
U

D
IO

 V
ID

EO
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,3
7

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

2
4

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,7
7

5
.8

4
 

2
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

6
2

5
1

8
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

8
7

.8
4

 

3
5

5
6

2
6

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

9
,6

8
8

.3
4

 

3
5

5
6

2
7

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LL
 A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

2
8

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 &

 P
U

LM
O

N
A

R
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

d
b

a 
P

A
C

IF
IC

 

A
U

D
IO

LO
G

IC
S

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

1
7

.2
0

 

3
5

5
6

2
9

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

EL
LY

 P
A

P
ER

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
2

9
,3

0
2

.7
3

 

3
5

5
6

3
0

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

8
.1

5
 

3
5

5
6

3
1

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SD

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

3
3

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

A
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

3
4

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

R
A

N
C

O
 B

EV
ER

A
G

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

3
5

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LO

C
H

 U
N

LI
M

IT
ED

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,2

5
0

.4
4

 

3
5

5
6

3
6

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
R

R
O

T-
TO

P
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

4
.9

0
 

3
5

5
6

3
7

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

9
.9

6
 

3
5

5
6

4
0

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

A
TE

R
 D

EI
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

4
1

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,9
2

4
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

4
3

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

TR
EA

SU
R

ER
-T

A
X

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,9
5

2
.5

8
 

3
5

5
6

4
4

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

TR
EA

SU
R

ER
-T

A
X

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

0
.4

6
 

3
5

5
6

4
5

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
7

.2
6

 

3
5

5
6

4
6

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,1

2
5

.9
6

 

3
5

5
6

4
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
2

.5
2

 

3
5

5
6

4
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

4
.4

3
 

3
5

5
6

4
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,8

6
7

.4
0

 

3
5

5
6

5
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
7

1
.6

0
 

3
5

5
6

5
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
ET

 G
EN

IE
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

G
 P

A
R

TS
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
8

.5
6

 

3
5

5
6

5
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
ET

 G
EN

IE
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

G
 P

A
R

TS
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
1

3
.8

0
 

3
5

5
6

5
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
0

1
.2

1
 

3
5

5
6

5
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
LF

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

IR
W

O
LF

 3
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
0

,8
3

7
.8

0
 

3
5

5
6

5
5

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

B
Q

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

5
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EX

P
LO

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

5
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
ET

 G
EN

IE
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

G
 P

A
R

TS
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
6

.2
6

 

3
5

5
6

5
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
6

.1
7

 

3
5

5
6

5
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
8

.6
7

 

3
5

5
6

6
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IL
LI

K
A

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

6
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
SO

G
O

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
U

ZI
B

U
LL

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

5
.6

0
 

3
5

5
6

6
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

6
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

9
,6

5
8

.1
3

 

3
5

5
6

6
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

O
LF

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

IR
W

O
LF

 3
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,7

8
8

.4
8

 

2
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

6
6

5
2

1
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,2

6
7

.0
8

 

3
5

5
6

6
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
6

.0
4

 

3
5

5
6

6
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
K

EM
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

2
0

.5
1

 

3
5

5
6

6
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

O
N

TC
LA

IR
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

6
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

7
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

.P
.P

. G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

7
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

O
M

M
EL

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

LE
H

R
 A

U
TO

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
SU

IT
 N

O
R

TH
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

7
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

A
R

M
EN

TS
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
B

R
O

N
C

O
 D

R
Y 

C
LE

A
N

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

7
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
LE

A
D

 T
H

E 
W

A
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

7
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

C
A

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

7
5

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

C
I W

R
IT

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

7
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
E 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

7
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

EN
R

Y 
SC

H
EI

N
, I

N
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

0
0

.9
9

 

3
5

5
6

7
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

C
 R

EG
EN

TS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

7
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

4
.8

0
 

3
5

5
6

8
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 H
U

M
A

N
 R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

8
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
N

C
EP

TS
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

1
9

.9
0

 

3
5

5
6

8
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 Y
O

U
G

lo
b

al
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
1

9
0

] 
V

H
S

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

8
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

3
.3

0
 

3
5

5
6

8
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

6
.4

3
 

3
5

5
6

8
5

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
4

8
,7

9
6

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

8
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LI

SA
 F

A
W

N
 B

A
R

SA
M

IA
N

 d
b

a 
O

FF
IC

E 
SE

A
TI

N
G

 O
U

TL
ET

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

1
.4

0
 

3
5

5
6

8
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

C
P

EE
K

'S
 D

O
D

G
E 

O
F 

A
N

A
H

EI
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
5

.0
9

 

3
5

5
6

8
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
H

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E,

 L
TD

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

5
.5

4
 

3
5

5
6

9
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

3
.8

1
 

3
5

5
6

9
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

6
.3

9
 

3
5

5
6

9
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

0
.3

9
 

3
5

5
6

9
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
M

EL
A

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
P

M
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

9
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

M
A

ZO
N

.C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
6

.9
8

 

3
5

5
6

9
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
P

u
p

il 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 (

7
2

3
0

/7
2

4
0

)
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
4

7
.2

8
 

3
5

5
6

9
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
JO

Y 
C

H
IE

M
B

A
N

C
H

O
N

G
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
4

,5
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
6

9
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
TI

S 
H

O
U

SE
 d

b
a 

N
U

ET
R

A
L 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
8

,6
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

0
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

6
.7

4
 

3
5

5
7

0
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

8
9

.1
8

 

3
5

5
7

0
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

LI
C

O
N

 V
A

LL
EY

 M
A

TH
EM

A
TI

C
S 

IN
IT

IA
TI

V
E,

 L
LC

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

9
6

,7
9

9
.5

1
 

3
5

5
7

0
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SC

H
O

LA
ST

IC
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
6

2
.1

5
 

2
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

7
0

5
2

1
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
8

.3
7

 

3
5

5
7

0
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
1

,0
1

7
.3

9
 

3
5

5
7

0
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

9
.4

0
 

3
5

5
7

0
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,2
3

1
.7

3
 

3
5

5
7

0
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
EY

 J
O

N
ES

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
0

,2
6

7
.8

4
 

3
5

5
7

0
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 T
EA

C
H

ER
S 

A
SS

O
C

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
- 

U
n

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

1
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
TS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
8

0
,2

8
5

.5
0

 

3
5

5
7

1
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
L 

P
O

LY
 P

O
M

O
N

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

1
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
L 

P
O

LY
 P

O
M

O
N

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

1
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

U
LV

ER
 N

EW
LI

N
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
9

,5
4

9
.9

4
 

3
5

5
7

1
5

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
L 

P
O

LY
 P

O
M

O
N

A
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

1
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

1
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

1
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

2
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,3
3

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

2
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

IS
IO

N
 M

A
R

K
IN

G
 D

EV
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
5

.7
6

 

3
5

5
7

2
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

2
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
SA

 D
E 

LA
 F

A
M

IL
IA

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,1
4

3
.4

0
 

3
5

5
7

2
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,9
2

3
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

2
5

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 C
O

R
P

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,5
5

5
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

2
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

LE
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,8
4

4
.7

2
 

3
5

5
7

2
7

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

1
2

.3
9

 

3
5

5
7

3
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

G
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
C

ar
ry

o
ve

r 
Fu

n
d

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
4

,8
9

2
.2

1
 

3
5

5
7

3
1

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

G
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
R

ec
ru

it
m

en
t/

R
et

en
ti

o
n

 -
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,4

6
7

.5
8

 

3
5

5
7

3
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

TR
EA

SU
R

ER
-T

A
X

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
9

9
.1

2
 

3
5

5
7

3
5

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
EE

N
LE

A
F 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 d

b
a 

TI
M

 G
R

EE
N

LE
A

F 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

3
,1

2
7

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

3
7

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

4
,5

1
5

.2
0

 

3
5

5
7

3
8

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
IN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
B

R
A

N
D

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

SU
P

P
LY

W
O

R
K

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
0

8
.3

8
 

3
5

5
7

3
9

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
A

M
P

IO
N

 C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
3

1
.5

0
 

3
5

5
7

4
0

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

P
P

LE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

4
0

.6
4

 

3
5

5
7

4
1

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
6

.8
6

 

3
5

5
7

4
2

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
6

.6
6

 

3
5

5
7

4
3

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
8

.5
7

 

3
5

5
7

4
4

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

6
3

.4
6

 

3
5

5
7

4
6

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

5
.9

7
 

3
5

5
7

4
8

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

6
0

.3
2

 

3
5

5
7

4
9

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
8

.4
2

 

2
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
5

7
5

0
2

2
-N

o
v-

2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

4
.2

1
 

3
5

5
7

5
1

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

A
SC

O
 M

O
D

ES
TO

 d
b

a 
A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
A

R
IS

TO
TL

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
0

.5
4

 

3
5

5
7

5
2

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

EM
C

O
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

8
3

.1
4

 

3
5

5
7

5
3

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
5

.0
8

 

3
5

5
7

5
4

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
0

.9
0

 

3
5

5
7

5
6

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

7
.3

3
 

3
5

5
7

5
7

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 S

EA
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

6
,1

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

5
9

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

9
0

.2
2

 

3
5

5
7

6
0

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
R

M
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

3
.6

4
 

3
5

5
7

6
1

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

9
.8

0
 

3
5

5
7

6
4

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

ES
T 

B
U

Y 
G

O
V

, L
LC

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,3

5
4

.7
2

 

3
5

5
7

6
7

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

9
.7

9
 

3
5

5
7

6
8

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
4

.1
2

 

3
5

5
7

6
9

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

&
H

 P
H

O
TO

 V
ID

EO
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
M

ig
ra

n
t 

Ed
 R

eg
u

la
r 

P
ro

gr
am

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
0

0
.8

4
 

3
5

5
7

7
0

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
6

.9
0

 

3
5

5
7

7
1

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,9
2

0
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
1

1
,5

0
8

,4
1

8
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

2
6



Fu
n

d
 0

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
0

1
9

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

A
M

EL
A

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
P

M
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

7
4

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

 C
R

EA
TE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
5

2
.5

7
 

3
5

5
3

2
6

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

IN
D

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
5

8
.4

0
 

3
5

5
4

3
3

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
P

H
ER

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

8
5

.4
4

 

3
5

5
7

3
4

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,4

3
2

.1
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,4

2
8

.5
1

 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
9

6
8

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,3

7
0

.9
3

 

3
5

4
9

7
1

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

4
9

.5
8

 

3
5

4
9

7
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,3

9
6

.4
0

 

3
5

5
0

3
0

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

3
4

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
2

.0
2

 

3
5

5
1

4
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
7

3
.6

0
 

3
5

5
1

7
8

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

1
.3

1
 

3
5

5
1

8
0

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

7
0

.7
7

 

3
5

5
1

8
1

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

5
.2

2
 

3
5

5
1

8
2

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

3
.0

2
 

3
5

5
3

4
4

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

7
4

.1
8

 

3
5

5
3

5
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

8
1

.2
2

 

3
5

5
3

6
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
6

4
.4

0
 

3
5

5
4

1
6

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
M

O
N

O
P

R
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
4

3
.2

3
 

3
5

5
4

4
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

1
.4

8
 

3
5

5
4

6
1

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
9

.7
6

 

3
5

5
4

6
6

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
IN

G
LE

S 
D

R
A

P
ER

IE
S 

A
N

D
 B

LI
N

D
S

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

9
1

.6
0

 

3
5

5
4

6
9

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
7

5
.3

4
 

3
5

5
4

7
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

8
9

.2
3

 

3
5

5
5

5
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
3

.5
5

 

3
5

5
6

3
8

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,1
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
7

0
2

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
8

.9
9

 

3
5

5
7

4
5

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

9
7

.1
8

 

3
5

5
7

4
7

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

LI
N

E 
SH

IP
P

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
3

.9
1

 

3
5

5
7

6
2

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
3

0
.7

0
 

3
5

5
7

6
3

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
4

9
.0

4
 

3
5

5
7

6
5

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
7

.6
9

 

3
5

5
7

6
6

2
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
2

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2

5
,9

1
1

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

2
7



Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
7

1
3

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
9

5
.0

4
 

3
5

4
7

1
4

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

2
5

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

6
9

.4
0

 

3
5

4
7

2
7

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,5

6
7

.1
2

 

3
5

4
7

2
8

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

2
7

.5
0

 

3
5

4
7

2
9

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,1

0
8

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

3
4

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
5

2
.6

3
 

3
5

4
7

3
7

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
6

9
.8

4
 

3
5

4
7

8
7

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

2
.3

8
 

3
5

4
8

3
0

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

7
.3

4
 

3
5

4
8

4
6

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

6
.3

2
 

3
5

4
8

8
8

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,4
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

9
8

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

R
R

O
W

 R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
5

,9
5

3
.0

0
 

3
5

4
9

1
9

0
2

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

S 
B

A
N

K
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
2

.7
1

 

3
5

4
9

5
2

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

4
1

.0
3

 

3
5

5
0

2
4

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
LD

 S
TA

R
 F

O
O

D
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
3

2
.8

0
 

3
5

5
0

6
0

0
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

1
5

.4
3

 

3
5

5
1

1
2

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

H
IT

E 
C

A
P

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
U

P
P

LY
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
9

.4
4

 

3
5

5
1

6
7

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,5
4

5
.5

5
 

3
5

5
2

1
8

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
4

8
.4

7
 

3
5

5
5

0
0

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
6

.3
2

 

3
5

5
5

0
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

R
EM

IE
R

 F
O

O
D

 S
A

FE
TY

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
5

0
9

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,9

9
7

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

3
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

3
.1

7
 

3
5

5
6

1
1

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

O
LD

 C
O

A
ST

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
6

8
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
U

N
IT

ED
 R

EN
TA

LS
 N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
7

1
0

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

H
EF

S'
 T

O
YS

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

2
8

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7

8
,1

3
8

.6
9

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
5

0
8

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
N

C
EP

TS
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
6

8
.7

0
 

3
5

5
5

7
6

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SK

YF
IT

 T
EC

H
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
5

8
5

1
7

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
N

O
R

M
A

N
 S

. W
R

IG
H

T 
C

LI
M

A
TE

C
 M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
O

F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, L
LC

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

2
,0

6
4

.5
9

 

3
5

5
7

1
6

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
V

A
R

ID
ES

K
, L

LC
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,1

1
9

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1

9
,6

5
2

.4
9

 

2
8



Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
7

2
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

G
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 W
al

ke
r/

R
o

o
se

ve
lt

 J
t 

U
se

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
1

.5
0

 

3
5

5
7

2
9

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SI

G
N

 A
 R

A
M

A
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 V
al

le
y 

P
2

P
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
1

.5
0

 

3
5

5
7

3
3

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
LB

I T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
1

8
,6

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2

0
,1

6
8

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
9

1
7

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
P

JH
M

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
9

 M
ea

su
re

 G
 S

er
ie

s 
E

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
7

0
7

2
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
IN

YO
 &

 M
O

O
R

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

&
 E

N
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

ES
 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6

,7
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

6
9

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

IN
B

R
ID

G
E 

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,5

3
3

.5
0

 

3
5

4
8

0
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
1

.5
0

 

3
5

4
8

0
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
7

1
.5

0
 

3
5

4
8

0
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

IN
B

R
ID

G
E 

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,4

6
9

.5
0

 

3
5

4
8

3
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
1

,5
2

0
.5

8
 

3
5

4
8

3
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
8

,1
2

6
.8

6
 

3
5

4
8

3
9

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

4
,1

9
6

.4
9

 

3
5

4
9

1
0

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

ST
A

TE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
5

1
.5

4
 

3
5

4
9

1
5

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
B

A
IN

B
R

ID
G

E 
EN

V
IR

O
M

EN
TA

L 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
, I

N
C

.
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,5

6
7

.0
0

 

3
5

4
9

1
6

0
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
D

A
IL

Y 
JO

U
R

N
A

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EP
O

R
TE

R
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
5

.2
0

 

3
5

5
1

9
8

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
O

IL
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

5
1

9
9

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 S
O

IL
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
,5

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

5
2

0
8

0
9

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
EN

V
IR

O
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
. d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

1
2

.0
0

 

3
5

5
3

4
9

1
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

R
IS

P
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
 d

b
a 

C
2

 IM
A

G
IN

G
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

5
4

2
5

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

H
A

TA
O

D
E 

B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
, L

LP
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

1
,9

2
8

.0
0

 

3
5

5
4

2
7

1
6

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

H
A

TA
O

D
E 

B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
, L

LP
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
0

,8
8

0
.4

3
 

3
5

5
6

4
2

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

IV
IC

 C
EN

TE
R

 L
O

C
K

 A
N

D
 S

A
FE

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
7

.9
2

 

3
5

5
6

9
8

2
1

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
SU

N
P

O
W

ER
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
, S

YS
TE

M
S

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
9

6
,2

4
6

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

1
4

,6
2

9
.9

8
 

Fu
n

d
 4

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

5
1

0
5

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
TH

E 
B

A
N

K
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 M

EL
LO

N
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

N
.A

.
Q

ZA
B

 2
0

0
5

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,3

9
5

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,3

9
5

.6
0

 

2
9



Fu
n

d
 6

8
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
7

5
3

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EH

A
B

 W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

5
6

2
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 W
O

R
K

S 
M

ED
IC

A
L 

G
R

O
U

P
 P

C
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
7

7
8

2
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
EN

ES
IS

 P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
Y 

G
R

O
U

P
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

2
0

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
D

A
M

SO
N

 P
O

LI
C

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
2

3
,6

0
8

.8
0

 

3
5

4
8

6
3

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
SH

 R
IS

K
 &

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

4
6

,2
4

8
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

2
7

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LO

N
G

FR
I T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

C
O

., 
LT

D
.

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,8

4
2

.8
8

 

3
5

5
1

1
8

0
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
LE

X
IS

 N
EX

IS
-M

A
TT

H
EW

 B
EN

D
ER

 &
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

0
.9

7
 

3
5

5
2

5
5

1
0

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

1
0

,9
8

8
.1

4
 

3
5

5
4

0
5

1
5

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
9

5
.9

8
 

3
5

5
6

3
9

1
8

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
G

R
A

IN
G

ER
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

7
7

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

1
4

,4
0

1
.8

2
 

Fu
n

d
 6

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
9

6
7

0
3

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

A
SS

U
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 -
 A

ct
iv

e 
Em

p
lo

ye
es

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

B
EN

EF
IT

S
 $

   
   

   
   

1
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

4
8

4
7

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

1
5

,4
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
8

4
8

3
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

2
2

,8
9

6
.0

0
 

3
5

5
0

2
1

0
4

-N
o

v-
2

0
1

6
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
U

SA
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

5
5

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3

9
,0

3
1

.5
1

 

3
0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of October 26, 2016 through November 22, 

2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director of Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of October 

26, 2016 through November 22, 2016.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures 

$25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase 

Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of October 26, 

2016 through November 22, 2016. 

TD:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of October

26, 2016 through November

22, 2016

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: November 22, 2016 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 26-OCT-2016 through 22-NOV-2016 

 Fund 01 General Fund $7,439,222.14 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $1,678.95 

 Fund 12 Child Development $36,672.81 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,716,921.18 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $42,362.81 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $30,104.31 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond $16,634.83 

 Fund 29 Measure G $2,110.00 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $456,683.51 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component $6,867.42 

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund $1,863,527.50 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $636,468.38 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $6,026,700.55 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $157,035.98 

Total Expenditures: $18,432,990.37 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 26, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84227838 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $45,621.54

One-Time Discretionary Funds ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84227854 KYA SERVICES, LLC $357,846.29

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84227855 LATINO FILM INSTITUTE YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT $66,527.80

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

84227868 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY $51,946.05

Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

84227872 XEROX CORPORATION $25,645.80

Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227918 THE DEVEREUX FOUNDATION dba DEVEREUX TEXAS $27,058.64

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84227968 TURF STAR, INC. $35,139.73

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84228002 OC TRANSIT, INC. $34,800.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84227827 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $28,970.33

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 26, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84227848 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $68,840.55

Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS

TECHNOLOGY

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84228042 JFK TRANSPORTATION $52,465.25

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Special Education GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 26, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84228062 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $36,559.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228066 CHEFS' TOYS $45,226.57

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228070 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $53,968.53

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84228093 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT $42,555.88

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84228095 KYA SERVICES, LLC $55,710.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84228098 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $73,617.37

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84228100 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,399,972.51

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84228101 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $49,363.84

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84228102 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,736,616.54

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 26, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84228103 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $449,137.40

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84228105 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,547.69

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84228108 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $40,748.42

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

84228107 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $34,471.84

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $6,851,358.03



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 02, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84228146 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $578,113.60

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84228150 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $93,009.96

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84228174 REVOLVING CASH FUND $41,107.31

Donations (Miscellaneous) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CONSTRUCTION

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 02, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84228175 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84228176 SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION $50,451.69

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84228184 XEROX CORPORATION $193,459.99

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84228203 THE ACME NETWORK $172,800.00

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84228209 5 STAR WHOLESALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY & LIGHTING $34,651.24

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84228225 JFK TRANSPORTATION $36,400.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84228263 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $60,639.12

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84228143 AT&T $32,101.29

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 02, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84228358 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $160,615.52

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228350 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $84,260.31

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228352 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $37,057.65

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228356 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $29,573.12

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228360 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $65,077.70

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228370 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $55,925.32

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228372 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $43,774.72

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228378 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $42,221.43

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228380 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $44,697.16

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228382 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $50,751.12

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228385 PRESSED PAPERBOARD TECHNOLOGIES LLC $34,140.42

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228388 RUHNAU RUHNAU CLARKE & ASSOCIATES $98,180.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 02, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84228354 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $44,072.62

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84228403 AMPCO CONTRACTING, INC. $34,631.30

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84228405 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $223,843.93

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84228407 MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES $446,248.00

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

84228409 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $60,280.84

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84228413 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $47,500.00

Fund 69 Health & Welfare DISTRICTWIDE

84228412 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $273,618.50

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,194,625.06



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 09, 2016 Page 1 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84228586 JFK TRANSPORTATION $27,496.75

Donations-ASB Transportation GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NJROTC SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84228420 FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $39,756.48

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 09, 2016 Page 2 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84228427 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $57,029.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84228428 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $127,443.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84228431 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $54,188.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84228432 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $82,024.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84228433 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $294,064.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84228435 VISTA HERITAGE CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL $37,984.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84228439 CAL PERS SAFETY $45,506.58

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84228441 CENERGISTIC, INC. $305,362.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84228447 DON BOOKSTORE $25,796.26

Lottery:  Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

84228493 PADRES UNIDOS $40,310.95

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 09, 2016 Page 3 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84228541 OC TRANSIT, INC. $33,600.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84228419 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $25,588.56

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84228584 JFK TRANSPORTATION $31,360.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84228588 JFK TRANSPORTATION $25,573.75

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 09, 2016 Page 4 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NJROTC SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84228622 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $55,671.36

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

PLTW (Project Lead The Way, Inc.) VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 09, 2016 Page 5 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
84228670 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $109,980.01

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84228674 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $29,046.97

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84228543 ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT $127,427.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84228716 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,837.44

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228718 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $56,184.04

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228720 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $36,190.66

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84228722 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $25,796.45

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228724 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $58,797.23

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228737 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $47,561.26

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84228739 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $88,147.58

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84228759 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT $30,462.88

Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 09, 2016 Page 6 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund 

84228763 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY $1,863,527.50

QZAB Solar Energy (eff 2014-15) DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84228768 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $48,045.30

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $3,863,759.01



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 16, 2016 Page 1 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 
84228856 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $39,616.25

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 
California Career Pathways Trust CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

One-Time Discretionary Funds DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE

SPEECH & LANGUAGE

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 16, 2016 Page 2 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84228783 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.64

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84228787 EDUCATIONAL POLICY IMPROVEMENT CENTER $87,250.00

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84228796 FOUNDATION FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES $52,347.00

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84228804 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $29,242.16

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84228806 PARDESS AIR, INC. $56,437.60

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84228810 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84228773 CITY OF SANTA ANA $34,080.80

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84228850 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $49,044.30

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84228866 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $889,202.41

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 16, 2016 Page 3 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84228872 JFK TRANSPORTATION $43,876.25

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84228874 JFK TRANSPORTATION $36,124.75

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

High School Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

NJROTC SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 16, 2016 Page 4 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84228898 THE DEVEREUX FOUNDATION dba DEVEREUX TEXAS $28,450.56

Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84228928 OC TRANSIT, INC. $28,800.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
November 16, 2016 Page 5 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84228848 APPLE, INC. $27,333.80

CTE Incentive Grant Program REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84228978 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $53,436.27

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84229001 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $28,880.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84229003 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $32,262.69

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $1,598,618.68



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LPD 

1603000 DP 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File Number: LPD

1603000 DP. 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal property damage. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File 

Number: LPD 1603000 DP. 

EH:cb:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Required by law for Board

members to take action

within 45 days after the

claim has been received to

grant or deny the claim

against the District.

1.11



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3151 – Revision of Authorized 

Signatories 

ITEM: Consent 

PREPARED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

Resolution No. 16/17-3151, revision of authorized signatories 

for Santa Ana Unified School District. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code Section 17604 specifically authorizes the Board, by majority vote, to delegate 

signature authority on behalf of the District to the District Superintendent, and/or other designated 

District officers and employees.  Such a delegation of signature authority can expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other contract, agreement, or forms that have 

previously been approved by the Board.  Additionally, Education Code Section 35161 authorizes the 

Board to delegate to District officers or employees, any of the Board’s power or duties.   

This resolution also would memorialize the delegation of signature authority on behalf of the District 

to the District’s Superintendent and other District officers and employees that the Superintendent has 

identified as having an ability to exercise sound business judgment on behalf of the District and 

understand the contracts and other instruments being executed. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Resolution No. 16/17-3151,

revision of authorized

signatories for the District

 Education Code 17604

 Education Code 35161

1.12



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3151 – revision of authorized signatories. 

EH:mm



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3151 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Revision of Authorized Signatories 6 

7 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17604 specifically authorizes the Board, by 8 

majority vote, to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the 9 

District Superintendent and/or other designated District officers and employees; 10 

and, 11 

WHEREAS, such a delegation of signature authority can expedite 12 

implementation of financial transactions or any other contract, agreement, or 13 

forms that have previously been approved by the Board; and,  14 

15 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 authorizes the Board to delegate to 16 

District officers or employees any of the Board’s powers or duties; and, 17 

18 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 16/17-3151 would memorialize the delegation of 19 

signature authority on behalf of the District to the District’s Superintendent and 20 

other District officers and employees whom the Board of Education has identified 21 

as having an ability to exercise sound business judgment on behalf of the District 22 

and understand the contracts and other instruments being executed. 23 

24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 26 

or by facsimile, the orders drawn on funds of the District for warrants, revolving 27 

fund checks, purchase orders, and orders for salary payments and cafeteria checks. 28 

All documents, agreements, contracts, tax shelter annuity forms, deferred 29 

compensation program, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 30 

2016-17 school year on behalf of the District: 31 

32 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent33 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services34 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services35 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services36 

 Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental37 

Relations38 



2 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores39 

 Ruth Zintzun, Manager, Purchasing and Stores40 

41 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 42 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 43 

applications and reports connected with the Child & Adult Care Food Program, Food 44 

Distribution Program and the National School Lunch Program for the 2016-17 school 45 

year on behalf of the District: 46 

47 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent48 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services49 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services50 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services51 

 Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management52 

 Mark Chavez, Director, Food Services53 

54 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 55 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 56 

financial transactions; payroll warrants, vendor payment documents, reissuance of 57 

warrants, ASB warrants, and voided warrants for the 2016-17 school year on behalf 58 

of the District: 59 

60 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent61 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services62 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services63 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services64 

 Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll65 

 Kara Wantlin, Assistant Director, Payroll66 

67 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 68 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 69 

financial transactions, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 70 

2016-17 school year on behalf of the District: 71 

72 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent73 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services74 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services75 



3 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services76 

 Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget77 

78 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 79 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 80 

or by facsimile, employment-related notices for District personnel whose 81 

employment status has been authorized or ratified by the Board of Education, and 82 

related documents for the 2016-17 school year on behalf of the District: 83 

84 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent85 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services86 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services87 

 Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources88 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services89 

 Devin E. Lawson, Executive Director, Human Resources90 

 Bianca E. Barquin, Director, Human Resources91 

 Arturo Jimenez, Director, Human Resources92 

93 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 94 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign any 95 

other contract, agreement, federal and state applications or forms that have been 96 

authorized or ratified by the Board of Education for the 2016-17 school year on 97 

behalf of the District: 98 

99 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent100 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services101 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services102 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services103 

 Lucinda Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture104 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer, Educational Services105 

 Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning106 

 Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services107 

 Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental108 

Relations109 

 Edward Winchester, Director, Secondary Student Achievement/Charter Schools110 

111 

112 



4 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 113 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 114 

Community Care Licensing contracts, documents, applications, and matters relating 115 

to services for SAUSD Kinder Readiness Preschool, State Preschool Programs, and 116 

SAUSD Head Start Program that have been authorized or ratified by the Board of 117 

Education for the 2016-17 school year on behalf of the District: 118 

119 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services120 

 Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services121 

 Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services122 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer, Educational Services123 

 Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning124 

 Keely Orlando, Early Childhood Education Coordinator125 

 Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator126 

127 

Upon motion of Member ___________________________ and duly seconded, the 128 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 129 

130 

AYES: 131 

NOES: 132 

ABSENT: 133 

134 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 135 

) SS: 136 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 137 

138 

I, Stefanie P. Phillips, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa 139 

Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 140 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 141 

meeting thereof held on the 13th day of December, 2016, and passed by a vote of 142 

___________of said Board. 143 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 144 

____________, 2016. 145 

146 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  147 

Secretary of the Board of Education 148 

Santa Ana Unified School District 149 

150 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at King 
Elementary School  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY:  Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at King Elementary 
School. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and inspector of record stating the work 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the 
contract.  Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, 
requires the District to withhold retention from the contract 
price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order 

Contractor 

King ES BP No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement   

$480,000.00 $ 24,000.00 0 Pardess Air, Inc.  

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Prop 39 Fund:  Release Retention of $24,000.00 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its April 26, 2016 meeting,
the Board awarded a contract for
Bid Package No. 1 – Heating,
Ventilation, and Air
Conditioning Project at King
Elementary School to Pardess
Air, Inc.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention.

1.13



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the December 13, 2016, completion of contract with Pardess Air, Inc. for Bid Package 
No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at King Elementary School, and 
approve the release of contractor’s retention.  

OW:AP:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Carpet 
Replacement at Carver, Harvey, and Muir Fundamental Elementary 
Schools  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Carpet 
Replacement at Carver, Harvey, and Muir Fundamental 
Elementary Schools. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and inspector of record stating the work 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the 
contract.  Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, 
requires the District to withhold retention from the contract 
price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order 

Contractor 

Carver, Harvey, 
and Muir ES    

BP No. 1 – Carpet 
Replacement  

$99,995.00 $ 4,999.75 0 KYA Services, LLC 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Ongoing and Major Maintenance Funds:  Release Retention of $4,999.75 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its July 26, 2016 meeting, the
Board awarded a contract for
Bid Package No. 1 – Carpet
Replacement at Carver, Harvey,
and Muir Fundamental
Elementary Schools to KYA
Services, LLC.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention.

1.14



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the December 13, 2016, completion of contract with KYA Services, LLC for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Carpet Replacement at Carver, Harvey, and Muir Fundamental Elementary 
Schools, and approve the release of contractor’s retention.  

OW:AP:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 –
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico 
Elementary School  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio 
Pico Elementary School under Proposition 39 Energy 
Conservation Program.   

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, funds remain unspent, creating a net reduction to the contract. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Pio Pico ES    BP No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement  

$526,000.00 ($2,780.08) $523,219.92 Pardess Air, Inc.  

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

$526,000.00 ($2,780.08) $523,219.92 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its April 26, 2016 meeting,
the Board awarded a contract for
Bid Package No. 1 – Heating,
Ventilation, and Air
Conditioning to Pardess Air, Inc.

 This deductive change order
demonstrates project savings.

1.15



FUNDING: 

Prop 39 Funds:  Reduction of $2,780.08 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School. 

OW:AP:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico 
Elementary School  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico 
Elementary School under Proposition 39 Energy 
Conservation Program. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and inspector of record stating the work 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the 
contract.  Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, 
requires the District to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and 
acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order 

Contractor 

Pio Pico ES  BP No. 1 –   HVAC 
Replacement   

$ 523,219.92 $ 26,161.00 1 Pardess Air, Inc.  

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Prop 39 Fund:  Release Retention of $26,161.00 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its April 26, 2016 meeting,
the Board awarded a contract
for Bid Package No. 1 –
Heating, Ventilation, and Air
Conditioning Project at Pio
Pico Elementary School to
Pardess Air, Inc.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention.

1.16



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the December 13, 2016, completion of contract with Pardess Air, Inc. for Bid Package 
No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School, and 
approve the release of contractor’s retention.  

OW:AP:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907–
Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School 
Under the State Emergency Repair Program  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907 – 
Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary 
School under the State Emergency Repair Program.  

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, funds remain unspent, creating a net reduction to the contract. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Remington ES  BP No. 1907 – Phase 
1 Abatement/Demo 

$144,269.00 ($28,107.45) $116,161.55 AMPCO 
Contracting, Inc. 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

$144,269.00 ($28,107.45) $116,161.55 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Emergency Repair Program Funds:  Reduction of $28,107.45 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its July 26, 2016 meeting, the
Board awarded a contract for
Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1
Abatement/Demolition to
AMPCO Contracting, Inc.

 This deductive change order
demonstrates project savings.

1.17



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 
Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School.   

OW:AP:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1907 – 
Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School 
Under the State Emergency Repair Program  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY:  Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1907 – 
Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary 
School under the State Emergency Repair Program.  

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and inspector of record stating the 
work has been completed in accordance with the terms of 
the contract.  Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 
9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion 
and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New Contract 

Amount 
5% 

Retention 
Change 
Order 

Contractor 

Remington ES    BP No. 1907 –   
Phase 1 
Abatement/Demo 

$116,161.55 $ 5,808.08 1 AMPCO Contracting, Inc.  

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Emergency Repair Program:  Release Retention of $5,808.08 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its July 26, 2016 meeting, the
Board awarded a contract for Bid
Package No. 1907 – Phase 1
Abatement/Demolition at
Remington Elementary School to
AMPCO Contracting, Inc.

 Request Board acceptance of
completed project.

 Request approval to release
retention.

1.18



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the December 13, 2016, completion of contract with AMPCO Contracting, Inc. for Bid 
Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School, and 
approve the release of contractor’s retention.  

OW:AP:rb 



1.19























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right of Way to 
Access Systems Used for the Purpose of Providing Electrical Power to 
Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site 

ITEM: Public Hearing
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Dale McCurry, Energy Manager 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public 
hearing to receive comments on the SAUSD’s intent to 
dedicate an easement to the Southern California Edison for 
a right of way to access systems used for the purpose of 
providing electrical power to vehicle charging stations at the 
Building Services site.

RATIONALE: 

Through a grant from SCE, the SAUSD will be given free of 
charge a total of ten (10) electric vehicle charge stations. 
Building Services vehicles will utilize five (5) charging 
stations for future District-owned electric vehicles.  The 
remaining five (5) charging stations may be utilized by Santa Ana USD employees or the public 
who own electric vehicles which could be charged at the employee’s expense through the 
equipment provided by SCE.  District vehicles will be charged through the building’s electric 
meter.  In order to provide access to the electric meter, an easement must be granted to SCE.  SCE 
will maintain the service meter for the purpose of measuring the quantity of electricity delivered 
on a monthly basis. 

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant easement to the Southern
California Edison at Building
Services to allow access to the
electrical meter.

 This corporate vehicle charging
station will be provided by SCE
at no cost to the District.

 Vehicle charging stations are
environmentally friendly.

 Approval requires a super-
majority vote of the Board.



RECOMMENDATION: 

Conduct a public hearing to grant an easement to the Southern California Edison for a right of way 
to access systems used for the purpose of providing electrical power to vehicle charging stations. 

OW:rb 



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 480-5359 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President • Valerie Amezcua, Clerk 

José Alfredo Hernández J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

GRANTING AN EASEMENT SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR A RIGHT-OF-WAY TO 

ACCESS, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SYSTEMS USED TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL POWER TO 

VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS AT BUILDING SERVICES SITE 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District will hold a public 

hearing at 6 p.m., or soon thereafter, on December 13, 2016 to allow for public comment prior to consideration of 

granting an easement to Southern California Edison for a Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and Maintain Systems 

Used to Provide Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site.  The public hearing will 

take place in the Board of Education meeting room located at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, California 

92701. Any questions should be directed to (714) 480-5359. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Facilities & Governmental Relations 
Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 





Santa Ana Unified School District 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, the 

Initial Bargaining Proposal must be “sunshined” to the Public 

and the Board of Education hereby gives notice that a public 

hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal  

from  

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 

to  

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

for 2017-18 School Year 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board Room  

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

(714) 558-5510 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: College and Career Readiness Plan Overview 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to inform the Board 

of the College and Career Readiness Plan. This plan is 

required by the State in order to receive the College 

Readiness Block Grant funds per Education Code 

Section 41580. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of the College Readiness Block Grant is to provide additional supports to students 

who enroll at an Institute of Higher Education and complete an undergraduate degree within four 

years.  Block grants funds shall be used for activities that directly support pupil access and 

successful matriculation to institutions of higher education. This presentation will show how the 

College and Career Plan will use these funds to increase and improve services for unduplicated 

pupils to ensure college readiness.  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For information purposes 

LP:TK:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 LEAs are required, as a condition

of receiving College Readiness

Block Grant funds, to review the

College and Career Readiness

Plan.

 The plan will be brought back at a

subsequent Board meeting for

approval.



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLLEGE READINESS BLOCK GRANT

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
January 2016 - June 2019

Board of Education Presentation
December 13, 2016

Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent K12
School Performance and Culture 



College Readiness Block Grant (CRBG)  Summary

◼ The purpose of the CRBG is to provide additional supports to students who enroll at an Institute 
of Higher Education (IHE) and complete an undergraduate degree within four years.

◼ Timeline:
◼ SAUSD Entitlement $2,089,580

◼ First Apportionment of CRBG Funds - Fall 2016

◼ Funds are available for expenditure/encumbrance through the 2018-19 FY.

◼ Develop a plan describing how the funds will increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils to 
ensure college readiness.

◼ Discuss plan at a regularly scheduled meeting by the governing board - December, 2016.

◼ Adopt the plan at a subsequent regularly scheduled meeting - January 2017.

◼ Submit brief online report due January 1, 2017 - Completed 



© 2012 THE EDUCATION TRUST— WEST

Educational Opportunity Study 
2014

Developed the 
Blueprint for Action 2015-16

LCAP 
2014-2018

Data Sources include:
• Transcript/Master schedule

analysis
• Focus groups/Community

input
• Surveys

Establish specific goals
and baselines

Incorporate into LCAP goals
(e.g., Increase % students 

graduating from HS with A-G 
requirements fulfilled)

Gather input from:
• Steering and Working

Committees
• District Staff
• Community Forums

Action Plan includes 
actions and expenditures 

deemed necessary to 
achieve goals

LCAP lists each action 
supporting the goal, 

including any associated 
expenditures/funding, metrics

and state priorities

College and Career Ready Students - Theory of Action



Blueprint for Action Recommendations

• Align graduation requirements to A-G approved courses
• Ensure CTE courses are A-G approved
• Expand online and blended learning course offerings
• Expand World Language classes

Curriculum and 
Instruction

• Expand summer bridge programs at all schools
• Provide before/after and during school interventions
• Provide concurrent support courses for struggling math students
• Engage peers in tutoring/support

Safety Nets/Student 
Support

• Design lessons using technology when appropriate to accelerate
learning

• Ensure student with special needs receive supports
• Ensure courses at Educational Option Schools are A-G approved

Special Populations



Blueprint for Action Recommendations

• Improve quality and consistency of course syllabi districtwide
• Support teachers with English learner instructional practices
• Increase support for personalized learning

Professional 
Development

• Ensure all schools have highly qualified administrators,
teachers, and counselors

• Provide coaches for teachers and counselors
Human 

Resources

• Align college and career expenditures with LCAP Goals
• Ensure access to college and career readiness materials and

resources
Budget



College and Career Readiness Goals

Improve A-G Completion and  Career Readiness 

◼ Monitor Implementation of the Equal Opportunity Action Plan
◼ Provide additional support for Algebra readiness and proficiency in all schools
◼ Support instructional strategies to increase EL redesignation in all schools 
◼ Ensure that all students receive equity of opportunities to enroll in appropriate college readiness coursework
◼ Provide opportunity for enrichment and credit recovery to improve grade point averages at all schools
◼ Reconfigure the traditional 4-year plan to include Open Campus, personalized learning, and post secondary plans
◼ Develop and support Career Pathways with certifications and college access at all high schools 
◼ Provide professional development and collaboration on grading practices to reduce “D” and “F” grades
◼ Continue support for PSAT, SAT, ACT and IB  preparation and assessments for all students



College and Career Readiness Goals

Maintain Higher Education and Community Partnership and Transition 
Support with a focus on Equity and Access 

■ Initiate a SAUSD Postsecondary Transition Office to ensure program alignment, equity of access to opportunities
across the District

■ Collaborate on Parent/Student Outreach to provide timely information and opportunities for
all students and families

■ Ensure Santa Ana Partnership - Adelante Promise is coordinated and maintained at all schools

■ Increase opportunities for Dual Enrollment and Early College coursework for all eligible students

■ Increase articulated course agreements with college partners

■ Provide opportunities for students and families to visit local colleges and universities

■ Support partnership work to increase summer enrichment opportunities...(ie coursework, internships)



College and Career Readiness Goals

◼ Continue to support Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) at all levels to inform families of 
college/university requirements

◼ Continue to support families with “late night” and weekend college informational events to support 
college/university application and FAFSA completion

◼ Provide Parent/Student Outreach in conjunction with Higher Education Centers

◼ Provide educational field trips to local partnership colleges and universities to support “College Knowledge” 
for students and parents

◼ Continue to support partnerships with Nicholas Academic Center, Simon Scholars, Tiger Wood Foundation 
and other community organizations to increase access to college and financial support opportunities

◼ Provide financial literacy programs to support family understanding of college costs 

Student and Family Support



Metrics to measure success…..

1 - Increased high school graduation rate 

2 - Increased A-G completion rate 

3 - Increased AP access and pass rates 

4 - Increased Dual Enrollment and pass rates

5 - Increased college enrollment rates

6 - Increased college 2nd year persistence rates

7 - Increased CTE pathway enrollment and certification rates

8 - Increased Smarter Balanced (CAASPP) English and Mathematics (standards met/exceeded rates)



© 2012 THE EDUCATION TRUST— WEST

Thank you



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3154 –Grant Easement to Southern 
California Edison for a Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and Maintain 
Systems Used to Provide Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations 
at Building Services Site 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Dale McCurry, Energy Manager 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board of 
Education to grant an easement to Southern California 
Edison (SCE) for a right-of-way to access, install, and 
maintain systems used to provide electrical power to vehicle 
charging stations at the Building Services site. 

RATIONALE: 

Through a grant from SCE, the SAUSD will be given free of 
charge a total of ten (10) electric vehicle charge stations. 
Building Services vehicles will utilize five (5) charging 
stations for future District-owned electric vehicles.  The 
remaining five (5) charging stations may be utilized by Santa Ana USD employees or the public 
who own electric vehicles which could be charged at the employee’s expense through the 
equipment provided by SCE.  District vehicles will be charged through the building’s electric 
meter.  In order to provide access to the electric meter, an easement must be granted to SCE.  SCE 
will maintain the service meter for the purpose of measuring the quantity of electricity delivered 
on a monthly basis.  

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant easement to the Southern
California Edison (SCE) at
SAUSD Building Services site
and to allow access to the
existing electrical meter.

 This corporate vehicle charging
station will be provided by SCE
at no cost to the District.

 Vehicle charging stations are
environmentally friendly.

2.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3154 to grant an easement to the Southern California Edison for a 
right-of-way to access, install, and maintain systems used to provide electrical power to vehicle 
charging stations at the Building Services site. 

OW:DM:rb



1

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3154 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON  5 

FOR ACCESS TO ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT MAINTAINENCE 6 

7 
WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) owns real property located 8 
at 720 N. Fairview Street, Santa Ana, CA 92703 (A.P.N.: 405-211-03), commonly known 9 
as the Santa Ana Unified School District Building Services (“District Property”); and 10 

11 
WHEREAS, Southern California Edison, a Municipal Corporation, as amended 12 

(“Grantee”), has indicated its intention to construct, use, maintain, operate, alter, 13 
add to, repair, replace, reconstruct, inspect and remove at any time and from time to 14 
time overhead and underground electrical supply systems and internal  communications 15 
systems consisting of poles, guys and anchors, crossarms, wires, underground conduits, 16 
cables, vaults, manholes, handholes, and including above-ground enclosures, markers 17 
and concrete pads and other appurtenant fixtures and equipment necessary or useful 18 
for distributing electrical energy and for transmitting intelligence by electrical 19 
means, for the purposes of providing electrical power to vehicle charging stations, 20 
in on, over, under, across and along that certain real property in the County of 21 
Orange, State of California specifically all of that portion of lots 6 & 7 of the 22 
lands of S.H. Finley, as shown on a map filed in book 2, page 9 of Record of Surveys, 23 
in the office of the County Recorder of said county, said portion more particularly 24 
described in parcel 1 of that certain final order of condemnation, Case No. 25 
2006000698570 of official records, in the Office of the County Recorder of said county 26 
and as identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, in the form of a non-exclusive 27 
permanent easement, and maintenance easement, (collectively, the “Easement”); and  28 

29 
WHEREAS, the District does not need the Easement area for classroom buildings 30 

or educational purposes; and  31 
32 

WHEREAS, the District may grant the Easement if, after adoption of this 33 
Resolution of Intent and publication of notice, the District’s Governing Board adopts, 34 
in a regular open meeting (“Public Hearing”), by a two-thirds vote of all its members, 35 
a resolution authorizing and directing the Superintendent, or Superintendent’s 36 
designee, to execute and deliver the Easement; and  37 

38 
WHEREAS, notice of the Governing Board’s intent to grant the Easement (“Notice”) 39 

shall be given pursuant to Education Code section 17558 by posting copies of this 40 
Resolution of Intent signed by the members of the Governing Board, or majority thereof, 41 
in three (3) public places in the District not less than ten (10) days before the 42 
date of the Public Hearing, and by publishing the Notice once not less than five (5) 43 
days before the date of the Public Hearing in a newspaper of general circulation, 44 
published in the District, and 45 

46 
WHEREAS, the Public Hearing shall be held on December 13, 2016, or subsequent 47 

Board meeting, at __6:00 _ p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard in 48 
the Santa Ana Unified School District Board Room, located at 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue, 49 
Santa Ana, CA 92701.  50 

51 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District’s Governing Board hereby finds, 52 

determines, declares, orders and resolves as follows: 53 
54 



2

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 55 
56 

Section 2.  The real property upon which the Easement is to be located is not 57 
needed for school classroom buildings or educational purposes. 58 

59 
Section 3.  The District intends to grant and convey the Easement. 60 

61 
Section 4.  The Superintendent and Superintendent’s designee is hereby 62 

authorized to provide public notice as required by Education Code section 17558. 63 
64 

Section 5.  The District’s Governing Board shall hold a public hearing on 65 
December 13, 2016, or subsequent Board meeting, at __6:00__ p.m. at its regular place 66 
of meeting for a public hearing, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard and 67 
shall consider authorizing the grant and conveyance of the Easement from the District 68 
to City of Santa Ana in accordance with the Easement.  69 

70 
The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 71 
regular meeting of 13th day of December 2016. 72 

73 
74 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was 75 
adopted by the following vote: 76 

77 
78 

AYES: 79 

80 

NOES: 81 

82 

ABSENT 83 

84 

85 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 86 

) ss:87 
COUNTY OF _______________ ) 88 

89 
90 
91 

I, ____________, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 92 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 93 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 94 
the 13th day of December 2016, and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 95 

96 
97 
98 

_____________________________________________________________ 99 
President of the Governing Board for the  100 

Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California  101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 



3

109 
110 

I, ___________________, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 111 
School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 112 
foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof 113 
held on the 13th day of December 2016, and passed by a vote of ___________ of said 114 
Board. 115 

116 
117 

______________________________________________________________118 
Clerk of the Board of Education of the  119 

Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California 120 
121 
122 
123 
124 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2015–16 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director of Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The California Education Code Section 41020 requires that 

school districts provide an annual audit of all funds under the 

district’s jurisdiction using an independent auditor and 

reported using the format established by the California State 

Controller’s Office.  Education Code Section 41020.3 requires that the Governing Board review 

the annual audit at one of its regularly scheduled meeting. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to accept the District’s annual financial audit 

report for fiscal year 2015–16.  The District’s independent auditors Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 

LLP will present and provide an assessment of the District’s financial condition and internal 

controls regarding both 2014–15 and 2015–16 audit findings.  The State requires each district to 

submit an Audited Financial Statement by December 15, 2016, for the preceding fiscal year 

which ended June 30, 2016.   

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the annual financial audit report for fiscal year 2015–16. 

TD:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Independent Audit Report

for 2015–16 Fiscal Year

 Education Code 41020

 Education Code 41020.3

3.0











































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

California Education Code Sections 42130 and 42131 

requires that the Governing Board approve and certify the 

First Interim financial report covering July 1 through 

October 31.  Education Code Section 42131 requires the 

Board to certify whether or not the District is able to meet 

its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent two fiscal 

years based on the financial information known as of October 31, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek a positive Board certification of the First Interim 

financial status report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to 

prepare and submit two interim financial reports to governing boards. A certification by the 

Governing Board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to 

the County Superintendent of Schools. 

The report shows that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations through the 

remainder of this fiscal year as well as for the subsequent two years. 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 

forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 

Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 

summary review will also be forwarded. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Actuals through October 31,

2016 

 Education Code 42130

 Education Code 42131

4.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve a positive certification of the First Interim Financial Status Report. 

TD:ss:mm 



T
in

a 
D

o
u

g
la

s,
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t,
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s

20
16

-1
7 

F
IR

S
T

 IN
T

E
R

IM
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
13

, 2
01

6



F
ir

st
 In

te
ri

m
 R

ep
o

rt


F

ir
st

 R
ev

is
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

A
d

o
p

te
d

 B
u

d
g

et


R

ep
o

rt
s 

ac
tu

al
 f

in
an

ci
al

 d
at

a 
th

ro
u

g
h

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
20

16
 w

it
h

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

m
ai

n
d

er
 o

f 
th

e 
ye

ar


R

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
er

ti
fy

 t
w

ic
e 

ea
ch

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r


S

A
U

S
D

 M
u

lt
i-

Y
ea

r 
O

u
tl

o
o

k 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
an

d
 s

u
b

se
q

u
en

t 
tw

o
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
o

b
lig

at
io

n
s

2



L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IV

E
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
T

S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
01

6 
F

IS
C

A
L

 O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3


L

A
O

 n
o

n
p

ar
ti

sa
n

 f
is

ca
l a

d
vi

so
r 

to
 t

h
e 

le
g

is
la

tu
re


P

ro
vi

d
es

 a
 p

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

e 
G

o
ve

rn
o

r’
s 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

17
-1

8 
b

u
d

g
et

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l


S

lig
h

t 
d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

 2
01

6-
17

 b
u

d
g

et


O

ve
r 

th
e 

lo
n

g
-t

er
m

 o
ff

er
ed

 t
w

o
 s

ce
n

ar
io

s:


S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 g

ro
w

th
 –

L
C

F
F

 9
9%

 f
u

n
d

ed
 in

 2
01

7-
18


M

ild
 r

ec
es

si
o

n
 in

 m
id

-2
01

8 
–

L
C

F
F

 n
o

t 
fu

lly
fu

n
d

ed
 u

n
ti

l 2
02

0-
21


20

17
-1

8 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

o
n

e-
ti

m
e 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n



L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IV

E
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
T

S
 O

F
F

IC
E

 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
01

6 
F

IS
C

A
L

 O
U

T
L

O
O

K
4


P

as
sa

g
e 

o
f 

P
ro

p
 5

1


S

ta
te

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d


N

o
 t

im
el

in
e 

ye
t 

o
n

 w
h

en
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 

th
e 

b
o

n
d

 w
ill

o
cc

u
r


P

as
sa

g
e 

o
f 

P
ro

p
 5

5


T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 t

ax
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 1
2 

ye
ar

s


W

ill
 n

o
t 

af
fe

ct
 o

u
r 

re
ve

n
u

e 
u

n
ti

l 2
01

9-
20

20



5

F
IR

S
T

 IN
T

E
R

IM
 U

P
D

A
T

E



M
U

L
T

I-
Y

E
A

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
 

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

1s
t

In
te

ri
m

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

20
16

-1
7

20
17

-1
8

20
18

-1
9

L
C

F
F

 G
A

P
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

at
e

54
.1

8%
46

.1
5%

37
.3

05
%

E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
(1

,5
89

)
(7

95
)

(3
98

)

S
T

R
S

$5
.1

 m
ill

io
n

$5
.1

 m
ill

io
n

$5
.0

 m
ill

io
n

P
E

R
S

$1
.8

 m
ill

io
n

$1
.4

 m
ill

io
n

$1
.4

 m
ill

io
n

H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

F
A

R
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
$3

.1
 m

ill
io

n
$3

.3
 m

ill
io

n
 

6



M
Y

P
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

1s
t

In
te

ri
m

 B
u

d
g

et
20

16
-1

7
20

17
-1

8
20

18
-1

9

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
$6

57
,6

08
,6

10
$6

43
,5

68
,1

66
$6

40
,8

54
,8

23

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
$6

49
,3

75
,2

11
$6

30
,9

58
,1

73
$6

34
,1

90
,1

87

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
/U

S
E

S
($

12
,9

19
,0

39
)

($
5,

96
3,

14
4)

($
6,

00
3,

10
8)

N
E

T
 IN

C
R

E
A

S
E

/D
E

C
R

E
A

S
E

 (
D

E
F

IC
IT

 S
P

E
N

D
IN

G
)

($
4,

68
5,

64
0)

$6
,6

46
,8

49
$6

61
,5

28

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

$8
5,

66
9,

92
8

$8
0,

98
4,

28
8

$8
7,

63
1,

13
7

(D
E

F
IC

IT
 S

P
E

N
D

IN
G

) 
/ S

U
R

P
L

U
S

($
4,

68
5,

64
0)

$6
,6

46
,8

49
$6

61
,5

28

E
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
$8

0,
98

4,
28

8
$8

7,
63

1,
13

7
$8

8,
29

2,
66

5

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 E
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

: 

N
O

N
 S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
$1

,1
90

,0
00

$1
,1

90
,0

00
$1

,1
90

,0
00

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

$9
,4

49
,6

92
$4

,4
95

,8
88

$2
,9

86
,5

51

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0,
00

0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

S
S

IG
N

M
E

N
T

S
$4

7,
09

8,
71

1
$5

9,
20

6,
82

2
$6

1,
31

2,
24

8

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 U

N
C

E
R

T
A

IN
T

IE
S

$1
3,

24
5,

88
5

$1
2,

73
8,

42
7

$1
2,

80
3,

86
6

7

A
B

12
00

 -
P

O
S

IT
IV

E
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N



C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 E
N

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

O
T

H
E

R
 A

S
S

IG
N

M
E

N
T

S
8

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
20

16
-1

7 
P

ro
je

ct
ed

20
17

-1
8 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
20

18
-1

9 
P

ro
je

ct
ed

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
$1

09
,4

67
 

$1
09

,4
67

 
$1

09
,4

67
 

G
O

D
IN

E
Z

 R
E

N
T

A
L

 F
E

E
S

$3
3,

14
4 

$3
3,

14
4 

$3
3,

14
4 

W
A

S
C

$1
,1

44
 

$1
,1

44
 

$1
,1

44
 

Q
Z

A
B

 S
O

L
A

R
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
$2

,1
57

,4
60

 
$2

,1
57

,4
60

 
$2

,1
57

,4
60

 

15
-1

6 
O

N
E

-T
IM

E
 D

IS
C

R
E

T
IO

N
A

R
Y

$4
,2

41
,9

41
 

$4
,2

41
,9

41
 

$4
,2

41
,9

41
 

IN
S

T
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
/A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

$5
,4

61
,1

58
 

$6
,4

61
,1

58
 

$7
,4

61
,1

58
 

R
O

P
$3

9,
85

3 
$3

9,
85

3 
$3

9,
85

3 

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
$5

00
,0

00
 

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 

$1
,5

00
,0

00
 

L
IF

I C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

$3
50

,0
00

 
$7

00
,0

00
 

$1
,0

50
,0

00
 

S
A

S
P

O
A

 1
0/

24
/1

6 
T

A
$1

83
,3

59
 

$3
66

,7
18

 
$5

50
,0

77
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
S

 (
2 

F
T

E
)

$8
8,

30
8 

$2
25

,2
12

 
$3

64
,7

62
 

W
A

L
K

E
R

/R
O

O
S

E
V

E
L

T
 J

O
IN

T
 U

S
E

$5
0,

00
0 

$1
00

,0
00

 
$1

50
,0

00
 

IN
T

E
R

S
E

S
S

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
$2

,0
00

,0
00

 
$4

,0
00

,0
00

 
$6

,0
00

,0
00

 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 (E
R

P
) 

-
(O

N
E

-T
IM

E
)

$7
,0

00
,0

00
 

$7
,0

00
,0

00
 

$7
,0

00
,0

00
 

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
IN

G
 O

F
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

$5
00

,0
00

 
$5

00
,0

00
 

$5
00

,0
00

 

D
E

C
L

IN
IN

G
 E

N
R

O
L

L
M

E
N

T
$1

7,
94

2,
08

2 
$2

5,
94

9,
35

6 
$2

7,
19

4,
42

6

A
T

H
L

E
T

IC
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
$1

28
,0

00
 

$1
28

,0
00

 
$1

28
,0

00
 

A
T

H
L

E
T

IC
 T

U
R

F
$1

,3
30

,8
16

 
$1

,3
30

,8
16

 
$1

,3
30

,8
16

 

F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

/E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 F
O

R
 A

L
A

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

$0
 

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 

$1
,5

00
,0

00
 

F
U

N
D

 2
0 

P
O

S
T

-E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 (

O
N

E
-T

IM
E

)
$4

,9
81

,9
79

 
$3

,8
62

,5
53

 
$0

 

T
O

T
A

L
$4

7,
09

8,
71

1
$5

9,
20

6,
82

2
$6

1,
31

2,
24

8

A
B

12
00

 -
P

O
S

IT
IV

E
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N



T
H

A
N

K
 Y

O
U

9



B
A

C
K

 U
P

 S
L

ID
E

S
1
0



FIRST
INTERIM
REPORT

as of October 31, 2016

2016 - 2017

S a n t a  A n a  U n i f i e d  S c h o o l  D i s t r i c t



Board of Education

Santa Ana Unified School District

John Palacio 
President

Current Term: 2014-2018

Rob Richardson
Vice President

Current Term: 2012-2016

Valerie Amezcua 
Clerk

Current Term: 2014-2018

Jose Alfredo Hernandez, J.D. 
Member

Current Term: 2012-2016

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias
Member

Current Term: 2012-2016

































































































































































































































































































































































































Central Administration

Santa Ana Unified School District

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools

Doreen Lohnes 
Assistant Superintendent 
Support Services

Tina Douglas
Assistant Superintendent  
Business Services

Orin Williams 
Assistant Superintendent
Facilities/Governmental 
Relations

Lucinda Pueblos
Assistant Superintendent
K-12 School Performance  
and Culture

Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D.
Deputy Superintendent  
Administrative Services

David Haglund, Ed.D.
Deputy Superintendent
Educational Services

Mark McKinney
Associate Superintendent
Human Resources

Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent
K-12 Teaching and Learning



Santa Ana Unified School District

Produced by the SAUSD Publications Dept.

1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

714.558.5501



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 (GASB 

45) Valuation Report of Other Post Employment Benefits

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District provides post-employment benefits other than 

pensions (OPEB) to employees who meet certain criteria. As 

a result of offering these benefits, the District is required to 

report the value of these benefits and the associated costs 

according to the accounting requirements of Governmental 

Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45 (GASB 45).  

An actuarial study is required to identify the unfunded 

liability.   The actuarial study of September 1, 2016 is 

attached. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of Governmental Accounting 

Standards Board (GASB) 45 Valuation Report of Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) as of 

September 1, 2016. 

General findings of the Study estimate the "pay-as-you-go" cost of providing retiree health benefits 

for current Retirees as of September 1, 2016 to be $10,678,353.   

For current employees, the value of benefits "accrued" in the year as of September 1, 2016, (the 

normal cost) is $5,597,612. This normal cost will increase each year based on covered payroll. 

Had Santa Ana Unified School District begun accruing retiree health benefits when each current 

employee and retiree was hired, a substantial liability would have accumulated.  The estimated 

amount that would have accumulated (“Actuarial Accrued Liability” or AAL) is $203,404,045.  

The remaining unamortized balance of the initial Unfunded AAL (UAAL) is $115,634,651. This 

leaves a “residual” AAL of $87,769,394. 

The annual cost to amortize the residual unfunded actuarial accrued liability using a 4.5% discount 

rate and an open 25 year amortization period is $4,340,456. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 The District is required to

report the value of the Other

Post Employment Benefits

and the associated costs

according to the accounting

requirements of GASB 45.

5.0



Combining the normal cost with both the initial and residual UAAL amortization costs produces an 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) of $17,400,545. The ARC is used as the basis for 

determining expenses and liabilities under GASB 45. The ARC is used in lieu of (rather than in 

addition to) the “pay-as-you-go” cost. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Accept the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 45 Valuation Report of Other 

Post Employment Benefits as of September 1, 2016, as prepared by Total Compensation 

Systems, Inc. 

TD:cb:mm 



Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
B

oa
rd

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

G
A

S
B

 4
5 

A
ct

ua
ria

l V
al

ua
tio

n 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
, 2

01
6

D
ec

em
be

r 1
3,

 2
01

6

P
re

se
nt

ed
 b

y 
To

ta
l C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c.
G

eo
ffr

ey
 L

. K
is

ch
uk

, F
S

A,
 M

A
AA

, F
C

A



C
on

te
nt

s
Pa

ge
•O

ve
rv

ie
w

1
•G

A
SB

 4
5 

–
E

m
pl

oy
er

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

2
•A

ct
ua

ria
l V

al
ua

tio
n 

Pr
oc

es
s 

–
O

P
EB

3
•S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 P

la
n 

P
ro

vi
si

on
s

4
•D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
5

•S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 A
ct

ua
ria

l A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

6
•K

ey
 G

AS
B 

45
 M

ea
su

re
s 

–
D

ef
in

iti
on

s
7

•K
ey

 G
AS

B 
45

 M
ea

su
re

s 
–

R
es

ul
ts

9
•S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
, 2

01
6 

Va
lu

at
io

n 
C

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 P
rio

r V
al

ua
tio

n
10

i



O
ve

rv
ie

w


Th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

s 
B

oa
rd

 is
su

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 4
5

(G
A

S
B 

45
) r

el
at

ed
 to

 O
th

er
 P

os
t-E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 (O

P
E

B)
; "

O
th

er
"

m
ea

ns
 o

th
er

 th
an

 p
en

si
on

s


O

P
EB

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
ed

ic
al

, d
en

ta
l, 

vi
si

on
, p

re
sc

rip
tio

n,
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 li
fe

in
su

ra
nc

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 e
lig

ib
le

 re
tir

ee
s;

 d
oe

s 
n

o
t
in

cl
ud

e 
pe

ns
io

n
be

ne
fit

s 
or

 e
ar

ly
 re

tir
em

en
t i

nc
en

tiv
es


G

A
SB

 c
on

si
de

rs
 O

P
EB

 p
ar

t o
f e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
cu

rr
en

t c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
be

in
g

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
be

ne
fit

s 
ea

rn
ed

 o
ve

r t
ot

al
 w

or
ki

ng
 s

er
vi

ce


E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 S
an

ta
 A

na
 U

S
D

 c
an

 e
ar

n 
po

st
-e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t m

ed
ic

al
 a

nd
de

nt
al

 b
en

ef
its

 o
ve

r t
he

ir 
ca

re
er

1



G
A

SB
 4

5 
–

Em
pl

oy
er

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g


A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 fo

r O
P

EB
 e

xp
en

se
s 

an
d 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
–

An
nu

al
 e

xp
en

se
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

–
D

is
cl

os
e 

O
P

EB
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

on
 b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
cc

ru
e

–
G

re
at

er
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 in

 p
ub

lic
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

tin
g

–
In

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l e

qu
ity

: F
ul

l c
os

t o
f b

en
ef

its
 a

cc
ru

ed
 p

rio
r t

o
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t d
at

e


G
AS

B 
45

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
re

qu
ire

 fu
nd

in
g 

O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 ju
st

 re
po

rti
ng

 th
em


A

 fu
ll 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

ev
er

y 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s


Th

e 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
 fo

r n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
e

–
A

dv
er

se
 o

pi
ni

on
 b

y 
Bo

ar
d'

s 
au

di
to

r
–

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
bo

nd
 ra

tin
g

2



A
ct

ua
ria

l V
al

ua
tio

n 
Pr

oc
es

s 
–

O
PE

B


Id
en

tif
y 

O
P

EB
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 c
rit

er
ia

 fo
r r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 b
en

ef
its

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s
pr

om
is

ed
 a

nd
 e

lig
ib

ilit
y 

co
nd

iti
on

s


G

at
he

r d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

–
cu

rr
en

t r
et

ire
es

, f
ut

ur
e 

re
tir

ee
s,

 s
po

us
es

an
d/

or
 d

ep
en

de
nt

s


S

el
ec

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
ct

ua
ria

l a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns


Pr

oj
ec

t f
ut

ur
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 c
as

h 
flo

w
s

–
pa

y-
as

-y
ou

-g
o 

co
st

s 
= 

ne
t e

m
pl

oy
er

 b
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

–
m

us
t r

ef
le

ct
 a

ge
-a

dj
us

te
d 

pr
em

iu
m

s 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

in
g 

cl
ai

m
 c

os
ts

 o
r "

tru
e"

co
st

 o
f p

la
n 

(s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

)


D

is
co

un
t c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
to

 y
ie

ld
 a

ct
ua

ria
l p

re
se

nt
 v

al
ue

 o
f b

en
ef

its


A

llo
ca

te
 p

re
se

nt
 v

al
ue

s 
to

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t


D

ev
el

op
 G

A
SB

 4
5 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t i
te

m
s

3



Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 P
la

n 
Pr

ov
is

io
ns

C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

H
ir
e

d
o
n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
8
, 

1
9
9
9

H
ir
e

d
a
ft
e
r

A
p
ri
l 
2
8
, 

1
9
9
9

H
ir
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

J
u
n
e
 3

0
, 

1
9
9
8

H
ir
e
d
 o

n
o
r 

a
ft
e
r 

J
u
n
e
 3

0
, 

1
9
9
8

El
ig

ib
ili

ty
R

et
ire

e 
ag

e 
55

 o
r o

ld
er

, 
10

+
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
R

et
ire

e 
ag

e 
55

 o
r o

ld
er

, 
10

+
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
R

et
ire

e 
ag

e 
50

 o
r o

ld
er

, 
10

+
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
R

et
ire

e 
ag

e 
50

 o
r o

ld
er

, 
10

+
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce

B
en

ef
its

M
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r r

et
ire

e 
an

d 
de

pe
nd

en
ts

R
et

ire
es

 re
ce

iv
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

un
til

 re
ac

hi
ng

 a
ge

 7
0 

or
 

th
ei

r m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
(8

-1
3 

ye
ar

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t)*

M
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r r

et
ire

e 
an

d 
de

pe
nd

en
ts

R
et

ire
es

 re
ce

iv
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

un
til

 re
ac

hi
ng

 a
ge

 6
5 

or
 

th
ei

r m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
(6

-1
0 

ye
ar

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t)*

M
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r r

et
ire

e 
an

d 
de

pe
nd

en
ts

R
et

ire
es

 re
ce

iv
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

un
til

 re
ac

hi
ng

 a
ge

 7
0 

or
 

th
ei

r m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
(8

-1
3 

ye
ar

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t)*

M
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r r

et
ire

e 
an

d 
de

pe
nd

en
ts

R
et

ire
es

 re
ce

iv
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

un
til

 re
ac

hi
ng

 a
ge

 6
5 

or
 

th
ei

r m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
(8

-1
0 

ye
ar

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t)*

4

* I
f a

 re
tir

ee
 d

ie
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

te
rm

 o
f c

ov
er

ag
e,

 th
ei

r s
po

us
e 

w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r 6

 m
on

th
s

af
te

r t
he

 d
ea

th
 o

f t
he

 re
tir

ee



D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

5

Pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 (e
xc

lu
de

s 
so

m
e 

be
ne

fit
 

el
ig

ib
le

 a
ct

iv
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s)
At

 A
ug

us
t 1

, 2
01

4
At

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

, 2
01

6

A
c

ti
v

e
s

Fu
lly

 E
lig

ib
le

 to
 R

ec
ei

ve
 P

la
n 

B
en

ef
its

N
ot

 F
ul

ly
 E

lig
ib

le
To

ta
l

R
e

ti
re

e
s

U
nd

er
 A

ge
 6

5
A

ge
 6

5 
or

 o
ve

r
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 P
la

n 
B

en
ef

its

1,
03

3
3,

13
6

4,
16

9

30
0

35
0

65
0

1,
00

9
3,

11
7

4,
12

6

42
9

41
2

84
1

To
ta

l
4,

81
9

4,
96

7

Ac
tiv

es
R

et
ire

es
To

ta
l

Av
er

ag
e 

A
ge

45
.5

3
64

.6
7

48
.7

7

Av
er

ag
e 

S
er

vi
ce

13
.6

6
N

/A
N

/A



Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 A
ct

ua
ria

l A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

C
at

eg
or

y
As

su
m

pt
io

n
D

is
co

un
t R

at
e

5.
4%

M
ed

ic
al

In
fla

tio
n

4.
0%

D
en

ta
l &

 V
is

io
n 

Tr
en

d
4.

0%
M

or
ta

lit
y

C
al

P
E

R
S

 a
nd

 C
al

S
TR

S
 p

en
si

on
as

su
m

pt
io

ns

R
et

ire
m

en
t a

nd
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 
Tu

rn
ov

er
 R

at
es

U
se

s 
20

09
 s

tu
di

es
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 fo
r C

A
LP

E
R

S
an

d 
C

A
LS

TR
S

Fu
tu

re
 R

et
ire

e 
E

le
ct

io
ns

C
ov

er
ag

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 re
tir

ee
 e

le
ct

io
ns

A
m

or
tiz

at
io

n 
(P

ay
m

en
t) 

P
er

io
d

25
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 y
ea

rs
 fo

r a
m

or
tiz

in
g 

U
nf

un
de

d 
A

ct
ua

ria
l 

A
cc

ru
ed

 L
ia

bi
lit

y

6



K
ey

 G
A

SB
 4

5 
M

ea
su

re
s 
–

D
ef

in
iti

on
s

O
P

E
B

 L
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s

A
ct

ua
ria

l P
re

se
nt

 V
al

ue
 o

f T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 B
en

ef
its

 (A
PV

TP
B

) –
pa

st
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 s
er

vi
ce


To

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
ed

 c
os

ts
 to

 fi
na

nc
e 

al
l f

ut
ur

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
ba

se
d 

up
on

m
e

m
b

e
rs

’ 
p
a
s
t 
a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

A
ct

ua
ria

l A
cc

ru
ed

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
(A

A
L)

 –
pa

st
 s

er
vi

ce


P
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
A

P
VT

P
B 

ea
rn

ed
 (o

r a
cc

ru
ed

) b
as

ed
 o

n 
m

em
be

rs
'

se
rv

ic
e 

as
 o

f v
al

ua
tio

n 
da

te
N

or
m

al
 C

os
t (

N
C

) –
cu

rr
en

t s
er

vi
ce


P

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

A
P

VT
P

B 
at

tri
bu

ta
bl

e 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

nd
er

ed
 d

ur
in

g
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty 7



K
ey

 G
A

SB
 4

5 
M

ea
su

re
s 
–

D
ef

in
iti

on
s 
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

A
n
n
u
a
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e

An
nu

al
 re

qu
ire

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
(A

R
C

)


B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

fo
r b

en
ef

its
 a

cc
ru

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

nl
y;

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o
pr

ef
un

d


R
ep

re
se

nt
s 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f a

nn
ua

l e
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 fu
nd

 th
e 

O
P

E
B

 c
os

t


In
cl

ud
es

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 b

en
ef

its
 e

ar
ne

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 (N
C

) a
nd

 a
m

or
tiz

at
io

n 
of

th
e 

U
nf

un
de

d 
A

A
L 

(U
A

A
L)

 o
ve

r a
 p

er
io

d 
up

 to
 3

0 
ye

ar
s;

 th
e 

U
A

A
L 

is
 s

ho
w

n 
in

fo
ot

no
te

 d
is

cl
os

ur
es

An
nu

al
 O

PE
B

 C
os

t


T
h
e
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r’
s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

n
 O

P
E

B
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

pu
rp

os
es


G

en
er

al
ly

 e
qu

al
 to

 th
e 

A
R

C
 a

dj
us

te
d 

fo
r i

nt
er

es
t a

nd
 a

m
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
N

et
 O

P
E

B
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
re

fle
ct

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
sh

ee
t

N
et

 O
PE

B
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
(N

O
O

)


Th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 O
P

E
B

 c
os

t a
nd

 a
ct

ua
l e

m
pl

oy
er

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns


Th

e 
N

O
O

 is
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

's
 b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

 a
s 

a 
lia

bi
lit

y


Fu
lly

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
e 

A
R

C
 re

su
lts

 in
 z

er
o 

N
O

O
 b

ut
 le

ss
 c

ap
ita

l f
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s

8



K
ey

 G
A

SB
 4

5 
M

ea
su

re
s 
–

R
es

ul
ts

 ($
 in

 m
ill

io
ns

)
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t D

at
e

Au
gu

st
 1

, 2
01

4
Se

pt
em

be
r 1

, 2
01

6

Ac
tu

ar
ia

l P
re

se
nt

 V
al

ue
 o

f T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 B
en

ef
its

A
ct

iv
es

R
et

ire
es

To
ta

l

$2
06

.8
$2

4.
8

$2
31

.6

$1
87

.6
$4

4.
5

$2
32

.1

Ac
tu

ar
ia

lA
cc

ru
ed

Li
ab

ili
ty

A
ct

iv
es

R
et

ire
es

To
ta

l

$1
34

.3
24

.8
$1

59
.1

$1
43

.0
44

.5
$1

87
.5

Ac
tu

ar
ia

lV
al

ue
of

Pl
an

As
se

ts
$0

.0
$1

0.
0

U
nf

un
de

d
Ac

tu
ar

ia
lA

cc
ru

ed
Li

ab
ili

ty
(U

A
AL

)
$1

59
.1

$1
77

.5

Am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 U

A
A

L
$1

0.
0

$1
1.

3

N
or

m
al

 C
os

t
$7

.3
$4

.8

G
AS

B
45

M
ea

su
re

s
At

 A
ug

us
t 1

, 2
01

4
At

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

, 2
01

6

An
nu

al
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(A

R
C

)
$1

7.
3

$1
6.

1

9



Se
pt

em
be

r 1
, 2

01
6 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r v

al
ua

tio
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 p

rio
r v

al
ua

tio
n

P
la

n
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

•
N

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s 

in
 O

P
E
B
 b

e
n
e
fi

ts
 o

r

e
li
g
ib

il
it

y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 s
in

c
e
 l
a
st

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n
s

•
In

te
re

st
 f

ro
m

 4
.5

%
 t

o
 5

.4
%
 d

u
e

p
a
rt

ia
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 C

E
R
B
T

p
lu

s 
$
1
0
 m

il
li
o
n
 i
n
it

ia
l 
d
e
p
o
si

t

•
U

se
d
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 C

a
lP

E
R
S

m
o
rt

a
li
ty

 f
o
r 

c
la

ss
if

ie
d

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

•
In

c
re

a
se

d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

c
la

ss
if

ie
d

re
ti

re
e
s 

fr
o
m

 9
0
%
 t

o
 9

2
%

•
N

o
n
-r

e
p
re

se
n
te

d
 r

e
ti

re
e
 c

o
st

s

in
c
re

a
se

d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

ss
u
m

e
d

1
0

D
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

s
•

A
c
ti

v
e
 h

e
a
d
c
o
u
n
ts

 d
e
c
re

a
se

d
 1

.0
%

•
T
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n
y
 m

o
re

 r
e
ti

re
e
s 

in

2
0
1
6
 t

h
a
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
4

•
A
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

g
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s 

si
m

il
a
r

•
E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 A

A
L 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 9
.2

%

a
n
d
 N

C
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 5
.8

%

Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
ha

d 
a 

di
ffe

re
nt

 re
su

lt 
on

 th
e 

A
A

L 
an

d 
N

C
, l

ea
di

ng
 to

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 A
R

C
  



Th
an

k 
yo

u!
Fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

O
P

EB
, p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t:

G
eo

ffr
ey

 K
is

ch
uk

, F
S

A
, F

C
A

, M
A

AA
To

ta
l C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

s,
 In

c.
80

5.
49

6.
17

00
G

K
is

c
h
u
k
@

T
o
tC

o
m

p
.c

o
m



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Actuarial Study of 

Retiree Health Liabilities 

As of September 1, 2016 

Prepared by: 

Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

Date: November 22, 2016 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

Table of Contents

PART I: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ............................................................................................................ 1 

A.  INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................................................................ 1 
B.  GENERAL FINDINGS ..................................................................................................................................................................... 2 
C.  DESCRIPTION OF RETIREE BENEFITS ........................................................................................................................................... 2 
D.  RECOMMENDATIONS ................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

PART II:  BACKGROUND ........................................................................................................................... 5 

A.  SUMMARY ................................................................................................................................................................................... 5 
B.  ACTUARIAL ACCRUAL ................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

PART III:  LIABILITIES AND COSTS FOR RETIREE BENEFITS ................................................... 7 

A.  INTRODUCTION. ........................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
B.  MEDICARE ................................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
C.  LIABILITY FOR RETIREE BENEFITS. .............................................................................................................................................. 7 
D.  COST TO PREFUND RETIREE BENEFITS ....................................................................................................................................... 8 

1. Normal Cost............................................................................................................................................................................ 8

2. Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) ........................................................................................... 9

3. Annual Required Contributions (ARC) .................................................................................................................................. 9

4. Other Components of Annual OPEB Cost (AOC) ............................................................................................................... 10

PART IV: "PAY AS YOU GO" FUNDING OF RETIREE BENEFITS .............................................. 11 

PART V:  RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE VALUATIONS ................................................... 12 

PART VI:  APPENDICES ........................................................................................................................... 13 

APPENDIX A:  MATERIALS USED FOR THIS STUDY .......................................................................................................... 13 
APPENDIX B:  EFFECT OF ASSUMPTIONS USED IN CALCULATIONS ........................................................................... 14 
APPENDIX C:  ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS ........................................................................................... 15 
APPENDIX D:  DISTRIBUTION OF ELIGIBLE PARTICIPANTS BY AGE .......................................................................... 19 
APPENDIX E:  CALCULATION OF GASB 43/45 ACCOUNTING ENTRIES ........................................................................ 20 
APPENDIX F:  GLOSSARY OF RETIREE HEALTH VALUATION TERMS ......................................................................... 22 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities 

PART I: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A.  Introduction 

Santa Ana Unified School District engaged Total Compensation Systems, Inc. (TCS) to analyze liabilities 

associated with its current retiree health program as of September 1, 2016 (the valuation date). The numbers in this 

report are based on the assumption that they will first be used to determine accounting entries for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2016. If the report will first be used for a different fiscal year, the numbers will need to be adjusted 

accordingly. 

This report does not reflect any cash benefits paid unless the retiree is required to provide proof that the 

cash benefits are used to reimburse the retiree’s cost of health benefits. Costs and liabilities attributable to cash 

benefits paid to retirees are reportable under Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Standards 25/27. 

This actuarial study is intended to serve the following purposes: 

 To provide information to enable Santa Ana Unified School District to manage the costs and 

liabilities associated with its retiree health benefits. 

 To provide information to enable Santa Ana Unified School District to communicate the financial 

implications of retiree health benefits to internal financial staff, the Board, employee groups and 

other affected parties. 

 To provide information needed to comply with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

Accounting Standards 43 and 45 related to "other postemployment benefits" (OPEB's). 

Because this report was prepared in compliance with GASB 43 and 45, as appropriate, Santa Ana Unified School 

District should not use this report for any other purpose without discussion with TCS. This means that any 

discussions with employee groups, governing Boards, etc. should be restricted to the implications of GASB 43 and 

45 compliance. 

This actuarial report includes several estimates for Santa Ana Unified School District's retiree health 

program. In addition to the tables included in this report, we also performed cash flow adequacy tests as required 

under Actuarial Standard of Practice 6 (ASOP 6). Our cash flow adequacy testing covers a twenty-year period. We 

would be happy to make this cash flow adequacy test available to Santa Ana Unified School District in spreadsheet 

format upon request. 

We calculated the following estimates separately for active employees and retirees.  As requested, we also 

separated results by the following employee classifications: Certificated, Classified and Management.  We estimated 

the following: 

 the total liability created. (The actuarial present value of total projected benefits or 

APVTPB) 

 the ten year "pay-as-you-go" cost to provide these benefits. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

2 

 the "actuarial accrued liability (AAL)."  (The AAL is the portion of the APVTPB 

attributable to employees’ service prior to the valuation date.)  

 the amount necessary to amortize the UAAL over a period of 25 years. 

 the annual contribution required to fund retiree benefits over the working lifetime of 

eligible employees (the "normal cost"). 

 The Annual Required Contribution (ARC) which is the basis of calculating the annual 

OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation under GASB 43 and 45. 

We summarized the data used to perform this study in Appendix A. No effort was made to verify this 

information beyond brief tests for reasonableness and consistency. 

All cost and liability figures contained in this study are estimates of future results.  Future results can vary 

dramatically and the accuracy of estimates contained in this report depends on the actuarial assumptions used.  

Normal costs and liabilities could easily vary by 10 - 20% or more from estimates contained in this report.   

B.  General Findings 

We estimate the "pay-as-you-go" cost of providing retiree health benefits in the year beginning September 1, 

2016 to be $10,678,353 (see Section IV.A.). The “pay-as-you-go” cost is the cost of benefits for current retirees.  

For current employees, the value of benefits "accrued" in the year beginning September 1, 2016 (the normal 

cost) is $4,750,466. This normal cost would increase each year based on covered payroll.  Had Santa Ana Unified 

School District begun accruing retiree health benefits when each current employee and retiree was hired, a 

substantial liability would have accumulated.  We estimate the amount that would have accumulated to be 

$187,472,524. This amount is called the "actuarial accrued liability” (AAL). The remaining unamortized balance of 

the initial unfunded AAL (UAAL) is $106,544,085. This leaves a “residual” AAL of $80,928,439. 

Santa Ana Unified School District has established a GASB 43 trust for future OPEB benefits. The actuarial 

value of plan assets at August 31, 2016 was $10,000,000. This leaves a residual unfunded actuarial accrued liability 

(UAAL) of $70,928,439. We calculated the annual cost to amortize the residual unfunded actuarial accrued liability 

using a 5.4% discount rate. We used an open 25 year amortization period.  The current year cost to amortize the 

residual unfunded actuarial accrued liability is $3,884,612. 

Combining the normal cost with both the initial and residual UAAL amortization costs produces an annual 

required contribution (ARC) of $16,097,555. The ARC is used as the basis for determining expenses and liabilities 

under GASB 43/45. The ARC is used in lieu of (rather than in addition to) the “pay-as-you-go” cost. 

We based all of the above estimates on employees as of August, 2016. Over time, liabilities and cash flow 

will vary based on the number and demographic characteristics of employees and retirees. 

C.  Description of Retiree Benefits 

Following is a description of the current retiree benefit plan: 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

3 

Certificated Classified Management & Confidential 

Benefit types provided Medical and dental Medical and dental Medical and dental 

Duration of Benefits Varying from 8 to 13 years 

depending on length of service, 

but not beyond age 65* 

Varying from 8 to 13 years 

depending on length of 

service, but not beyond age 

65* 

Varying from 8 to 13 years 

depending on length of service, 

but not beyond age 65* 

Required Service From 10 years for up to 8 years 

of coverage to 35 years for up to 

13 years of coverage 

From 10 years for up to 8 

years of coverage to 35 years 

for up to 13 years of coverage 

From 10 years for up to 8 years 

of coverage to 35 years for up 

to 13 years of coverage 

Minimum Age Retirement under CalSTRS or 

CalPERS 

Retirement under CalSTRS or 

CalPERS 

Retirement under CalSTRS or 

CalPERS 

Dependent Coverage Yes Yes Yes 

District Contribution % 100% to cap 100% to cap 100% to cap 

District Cap Active cap Active cap Active cap 

*Age 70 for those hired before 4/28/99 for certificated, 7/1/98 for classified

D.  Recommendations 

It is outside the scope of this report to make specific recommendations of actions Santa Ana Unified School 

District should take to manage the substantial liability created by the current retiree health program. Total 

Compensation Systems, Inc. can assist in identifying and evaluating options once this report has been studied. The 

following recommendations are intended only to allow the District to get more information from this and future 

studies. Because we have not conducted a comprehensive administrative audit of Santa Ana Unified School 

District’s practices, it is possible that Santa Ana Unified School District is already complying with some or all of our 

recommendations. 

 We recommend that Santa Ana Unified School District inventory all benefits and services provided 

to retirees – whether contractually or not and whether retiree-paid or not. For each, Santa Ana 

Unified School District should determine whether the benefit is material and subject to GASB 43 

and/or 45. 

 We recommend that Santa Ana Unified School District conduct a study whenever events or 

contemplated actions significantly affect present or future liabilities, but no less frequently 

than every two years, as required under GASB 43/45.  

 We recommend that the District communicate the magnitude of these costs to employees 

and include employees in discussions of options to control the costs. 

 Under GASB 45, it is important to isolate the cost of retiree health benefits. Santa Ana Unified 

School District should have all premiums, claims and expenses for retirees separated from active 

employee premiums, claims, expenses, etc. To the extent any retiree benefits are made available to 

retirees over the age of 65 – even on a retiree-pay-all basis – all premiums, claims and expenses for 

post-65 retiree coverage should be segregated from those for pre-65 coverage. Furthermore, Santa 

Ana Unified School District should arrange for the rates or prices of all retiree benefits to be set on 

what is expected to be a self-sustaining basis. 

 Santa Ana Unified School District should establish a way of designating employees as eligible or 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

4 

ineligible for future OPEB benefits. Ineligible employees can include those in ineligible job classes; 

those hired after a designated date restricting eligibility; those who, due to their age at hire cannot 

qualify for District-paid OPEB benefits; employees who exceed the termination age for OPEB 

benefits, etc. 

 Several assumptions were made in estimating costs and liabilities under Santa Ana Unified 

School District's retiree health program.  Further studies may be desired to validate any 

assumptions where there is any doubt that the assumption is appropriate.  (See Appendices 

B and C for a list of assumptions and concerns.) For example, Santa Ana Unified School 

District should maintain a retiree database that includes – in addition to date of birth, 

gender and employee classification – retirement date and (if applicable) dependent date of 

birth, relationship and gender. It will also be helpful for Santa Ana Unified School District 

to maintain employment termination information – namely, the number of OPEB-eligible 

employees in each employee class that terminate employment each year for reasons other 

than death, disability or retirement. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Geoffrey L. Kischuk, FSA, MAAA, FCA 

Consultant 

Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

(805) 496-1700 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

5 

PART II:  BACKGROUND

A.  Summary 

Accounting principles provide that the cost of retiree benefits should be “accrued” over employees' working 

lifetime. For this reason, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued in 2004 Accounting 

Standards 43 and 45 for retiree health benefits. These standards apply to all public employers that pay any part of the 

cost of retiree health benefits for current or future retirees (including early retirees). 

B.  Actuarial Accrual 

To actuarially accrue retiree health benefits requires determining the amount to expense each year so that 

the liability accumulated at retirement is, on average, sufficient (with interest) to cover all retiree health expenditures 

without the need for additional expenses. There are many different ways to determine the annual accrual amount. 

The calculation method used is called an “actuarial cost method.” 

Under most actuarial cost methods, there are two components of actuarial cost - a “normal cost” and 

amortization of something called the “unfunded actuarial accrued liability.” Both accounting standards and actuarial 

standards usually address these two components separately (though alternative terminology is sometimes used). 

The normal cost can be thought of as the value of the benefit earned each year if benefits are accrued during 

the working lifetime of employees. This report will not discuss differences between actuarial cost methods or their 

application. Instead, following is a description of a commonly used, generally accepted actuarial cost method 

permitted under GASB 43 and 45. This actuarial cost method is called the “entry age normal” method. 

Under the entry age normal cost method, the actuary determines the annual amount needing to be expensed 

from hire until retirement to fully accrue the cost of retiree health benefits. This amount is the normal cost. Under 

GASB 43 and 45, normal cost can be expressed either as a level dollar amount or a level percentage of payroll. 

The normal cost is determined using several key assumptions: 

 The current cost of retiree health benefits (often varying by age, Medicare status and/or dependent 

coverage). The higher the current cost of retiree benefits, the higher the normal cost. 

 The “trend” rate at which retiree health benefits are expected to increase over time. A higher trend 

rate increases the normal cost.  A “cap” on District contributions can reduce trend to zero once the 

cap is reached thereby dramatically reducing normal costs. 

 Mortality rates varying by age and sex. (Unisex mortality rates are not often used as individual 

OPEB benefits do not depend on the mortality table used.) If employees die prior to retirement, past 

contributions are available to fund benefits for employees who live to retirement. After retirement, 

death results in benefit termination or reduction. Although higher mortality rates reduce normal 

costs, the mortality assumption is not likely to vary from employer to employer. 

 Employment termination rates have the same effect as mortality inasmuch as higher termination 

rates reduce normal costs. Employment termination can vary considerably between public agencies. 

 The service requirement reflects years of service required to earn full or partial retiree benefits. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

6 

While a longer service requirement reduces costs, cost reductions are not usually substantial unless 

the service period exceeds 20 years of service. 

 Retirement rates determine what proportion of employees retire at each age (assuming employees 

reach the requisite length of service). Retirement rates often vary by employee classification and 

implicitly reflect the minimum retirement age required for eligibility. Retirement rates also depend 

on the amount of pension benefits available. Higher retirement rates increase normal costs but, 

except for differences in minimum retirement age, retirement rates tend to be consistent between 

public agencies for each employee type. 

 Participation rates indicate what proportion of retirees are expected to elect retiree health benefits 

if a significant retiree contribution is required. Higher participation rates increase costs. 

 The discount rate estimates investment earnings for assets earmarked to cover retiree health benefit 

liabilities. The discount rate depends on the nature of underlying assets. For example, employer 

funds earning money market rates in the county treasury are likely to earn far less than an 

irrevocable trust containing a diversified asset portfolio including stocks, bonds, etc. A higher 

discount rate can dramatically lower normal costs. GASB 43 and 45 require the interest assumption 

to reflect likely long term investment return. 

The assumptions listed above are not exhaustive, but are the most common assumptions used in actuarial 

cost calculations. The actuary selects the assumptions which - taken together - will yield reasonable results. It's not 

necessary (or even possible) to predict individual assumptions with complete accuracy. 

If all actuarial assumptions are exactly met and an employer expensed the normal cost every year for all past 

and current employees and retirees, a sizeable liability would have accumulated (after adding interest and 

subtracting retiree benefit costs). The liability that would have accumulated is called the actuarial accrued liability or 

AAL. The excess of  AAL over the actuarial value of plan assets is called the unfunded actuarial accrued liability 

(or UAAL). Under GASB 43 and 45, in order for assets to count toward offsetting the AAL, the assets have to be 

held in an irrevocable trust that is safe from creditors and can only be used to provide OPEB benefits to eligible 

participants. 

The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) can arise in several ways. At inception of GASB 43 and 45, there is 

usually a substantial UAAL. Some portion of this amount can be established as the "transition obligation" subject to 

certain constraints. UAAL can also increase as the result of operation of a retiree health plan - e.g., as a result of plan 

changes or changes in actuarial assumptions.  Finally, AAL can arise from actuarial gains and losses. Actuarial gains 

and losses result from differences between actuarial assumptions and actual plan experience. 

Under GASB 43 and 45, employers have several options on how the UAAL can be amortized as follows: 

 The employer can select an amortization period of 1 to 30 years. (For certain situations that result in a

reduction of the AAL, the amortization period must be at least 10 years.)

 The employer may apply the same amortization period to the total combined UAAL or can apply

different periods to different components of the UAAL.

 The employer may elect a “closed” or “open” amortization period.

 The employer may choose to amortize on a level dollar or level percentage of payroll method.



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

7 

PART III:  LIABILITIES AND COSTS FOR RETIREE BENEFITS 

A.  Introduction. 

We calculated the actuarial present value of projected benefits (APVPB) separately for each employee. We 

determined eligibility for retiree benefits based on information supplied by Santa Ana Unified School District. We 

then selected assumptions for the factors discussed in the above Section that, based on plan experience and our 

training and experience, represent our best prediction of future plan experience. For each employee, we applied the 

appropriate factors based on the employee's age, sex and length of service. 

We summarized actuarial assumptions used for this study in Appendix C. 

B.  Medicare 

The extent of Medicare coverage can affect projections of retiree health costs. The method of coordinating 

Medicare benefits with the retiree health plan’s benefits can have a substantial impact on retiree health costs. We 

will be happy to provide more information about Medicare integration methods if requested. 

C.  Liability for Retiree Benefits. 

For each employee, we projected future premium costs using an assumed trend rate (see Appendix C). To 

the extent Santa Ana Unified School District uses contribution caps, the influence of the trend factor is further 

reduced. 

We multiplied each year's projected cost by the probability that premium will be paid; i.e. based on the 

probability that the employee is living, has not terminated employment and has retired. The probability that premium 

will be paid is zero if the employee is not eligible. The employee is not eligible if s/he has not met minimum service, 

minimum age or, if applicable, maximum age requirements. 

The product of each year's premium cost and the probability that premium will be paid equals the expected 

cost for that year. We discounted the expected cost for each year to the valuation date September 1, 2016 at 5.4% 

interest. 

Finally, we multiplied the above discounted expected cost figures by the probability that the retiree would 

elect coverage. A retiree may not elect to be covered if retiree health coverage is available less expensively from 

another source (e.g. Medicare risk contract) or the retiree is covered under a spouse's plan. 

For any current retirees, the approach used was similar.  The major difference is that the probability of 

payment for current retirees depends only on mortality and age restrictions (i.e. for retired employees the probability 

of being retired and of not being terminated are always both 1.0000). 

We added the APVPB for all employees to get the actuarial present value of total projected benefits 

(APVTPB). The APVTPB is the estimated present value of all future retiree health benefits for all current 

employees and retirees. The APVTPB is the amount on September 1, 2016 that, if all actuarial assumptions are 

exactly right, would be sufficient to expense all promised benefits until the last current employee or retiree dies or 

reaches the maximum eligibility age. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

8 

Actuarial Present Value of Total Projected Benefits at September 1, 2016 

Total Certificated Classified Management 

Active: Pre-65 $149,593,867 $99,342,797 $42,469,587 $7,781,483 

Post-65 $38,014,030 $25,662,800 $9,932,939 $2,418,291 

Subtotal $187,607,897 $125,005,597 $52,402,526 $10,199,774 

Retiree: Pre-65 $20,080,609 $10,739,761 $7,323,538 $2,017,310 

Post-65 $24,422,183 $17,254,208 $6,222,194 $945,781 

Subtotal $44,502,792 $27,993,969 $13,545,732 $2,963,091 

Grand Total $232,110,689 $152,999,566 $65,948,258 $13,162,865 

Subtotal Pre-65 $169,674,476 $110,082,558 $49,793,125 $9,798,793 

Subtotal Post-65 $62,436,213 $42,917,008 $16,155,133 $3,364,072 

The APVTPB should be accrued over the working lifetime of employees. At any time much of it has not 

been “earned” by employees. The APVTPB is used to develop expense and liability figures. To do so, the APVTFB 

is divided into two parts: the portions attributable to service rendered prior to the valuation date (the past service 

liability or actuarial accrued liability under GASB 43 and 45) and to service after the valuation date but prior to 

retirement (the future service liability). 

The past service and future service liabilities are each funded in a different way. We will start with the 

future service liability which is funded by the normal cost. 

D.  Cost to Prefund Retiree Benefits 

1. Normal Cost

The average hire age for eligible employees is 32. To accrue the liability by retirement, the District would 

accrue the retiree liability over a period of about 29 years (assuming an average retirement age of 61). We applied an 

"entry age normal" actuarial cost method to determine funding rates for active employees. The table below 

summarizes the calculated normal cost. 

Normal Cost Year Beginning September 1, 2016 

Total Certificated Classified Management 

# of Employees 4126 2417 1484 225 

Per  Capita Normal Cost 

Pre-65 Benefit N/A $1,358 $845 $952 

Post-65 Benefit N/A $0 $0 $0 

First Year Normal Cost 

Pre-65 Benefit $4,750,466 $3,282,286 $1,253,980 $214,200 

Post-65 Benefit $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total $4,750,466 $3,282,286 $1,253,980 $214,200 

Accruing retiree health benefit costs using normal costs levels out the cost of retiree health benefits over 

time and more fairly reflects the value of benefits "earned" each year by employees. This normal cost would increase 

each year based on covered payroll. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

9 

2. Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL)

If actuarial assumptions are borne out by experience, the District will fully accrue retiree benefits by 

expensing an amount each year that equals the normal cost. If no accruals had taken place in the past, there would be 

a shortfall of many years' accruals, accumulated interest and forfeitures for terminated or deceased employees. This 

shortfall is called the actuarial accrued liability (AAL). We calculated the AAL as the APVTPB minus the present 

value of future normal costs. 

The initial UAAL was amortized using level percent, closed 30 year amortization. The District can amortize 

the remaining or residual UAAL over many years. The table below shows the annual amount necessary to amortize 

the UAAL over a period of 25 years at 5.4% interest. (Thirty years is the longest amortization period allowable 

under GASB 43 and 45.) GASB 43 and 45 allow amortizing the UAAL using either payments that stay the same as a 

dollar amount, or payments that are a flat percentage of covered payroll over time. The figures below reflect level 

percent, open 25 year amortization. 

Actuarial Accrued Liability as of September 1, 2016 

Total Certificated Classified Management 

Active: Pre-65 $104,955,702 $66,808,430 $32,048,942 $6,098,330 

Post-65 $38,014,030 $25,662,800 $9,932,939 $2,418,291 

Subtotal $142,969,732 $92,471,230 $41,981,881 $8,516,621 

Retiree: Pre-65 $20,080,609 $10,739,761 $7,323,538 $2,017,310 

Post-65 $24,422,183 $17,254,208 $6,222,194 $945,781 

Subtotal $44,502,792 $27,993,969 $13,545,732 $2,963,091 

Subtot Pre-65 $125,036,311 $77,548,191 $39,372,480 $8,115,640 

Subtot Post-65 $62,436,213 $42,917,008 $16,155,133 $3,364,072 

Grand Total $187,472,524 $120,465,199 $55,527,613 $11,479,712 

Unamortized Initial UAAL $106,544,085 

Plan assets at 8/31/16 $10,000,000 

Residual UAAL $70,928,439 

Residual UAAL Amortization 

at 5.4% over 25 Years 

$3,884,612 

3. Annual Required Contributions (ARC)

If the District determines retiree health plan expenses in accordance with GASB 43 and 45, costs include 

both normal cost and one or more components of UAAL amortization costs.  The sum of normal cost and UAAL 

amortization costs is called the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) and is shown below. 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) Year Beginning September 1, 2016 

Total 

Normal Cost $4,750,466 

Initial UAAL Amortization $7,462,477 

Residual UAAL Amortization $3,884,612 

ARC $16,097,555 

The normal cost remains as long as there are active employees who may some day qualify for District-paid 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

10 

retiree health benefits. This normal cost would increase each year based on covered payroll. 

4. Other Components of Annual OPEB Cost (AOC)

Expense and liability amounts may include more components of cost than the normal cost plus amortization 

of the UAAL. This applies to employers that don’t fully fund the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) through an 

irrevocable trust. 

 The annual OPEB cost (AOC) includes assumed interest on the net OPEB obligation 

(NOO). The annual OPEB cost also includes an amortization adjustment for the net OPEB 

obligation. (It should be noted that there is no NOO if the ARC is fully funded through a 

qualifying “plan”.) 

 The net OPEB obligation equals the accumulated differences between the (AOC) and 

qualifying “plan” contributions. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

11 

PART IV: "PAY AS YOU GO" FUNDING OF RETIREE BENEFITS 

We used the actuarial assumptions shown in Appendix C to project ten year cash flow under the retiree 

health program. Because these cash flow estimates reflect average assumptions applied to a relatively small number 

of employees, estimates for individual years are certain to be inaccurate. However, these estimates show the size of 

cash outflow. 

The following table shows a projection of annual amounts needed to pay the District share of retiree health 

premiums. 

Year Beginning 

September 1 Total Certificated Classified Management 

2016 $10,678,353 $7,029,594 $2,912,711 $736,048 

2017 $10,386,460 $6,721,793 $2,943,617 $721,050 

2018 $10,844,591 $7,031,423 $3,100,849 $712,319 

2019 $11,501,366 $7,226,025 $3,491,371 $783,970 

2020 $11,916,989 $7,290,434 $3,797,669 $828,886 

2021 $12,134,269 $7,341,019 $3,997,729 $795,521 

2022 $12,465,073 $7,169,384 $4,459,280 $836,409 

2023 $13,089,651 $7,433,278 $4,776,825 $879,548 

2024 $13,638,970 $7,756,401 $4,925,477 $957,092 

2025 $14,288,738 $8,259,162 $5,179,120 $850,456 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

12 

PART V:  RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE VALUATIONS 

To effectively manage benefit costs, an employer must periodically examine the existing liability for retiree 

benefits as well as future annual expected premium costs. GASB 43/45 require biennial valuations. In addition, a 

valuation should be conducted whenever plan changes, changes in actuarial assumptions or other employer actions 

are likely to cause a material change in accrual costs and/or liabilities. 

Following are examples of actions that could trigger a new valuation. 

 An employer should perform a valuation whenever the employer considers or puts in place 

an early retirement incentive program. 

 An employer should perform a valuation whenever the employer adopts a retiree benefit 

plan for some or all employees. 

 An employer should perform a valuation whenever the employer considers or implements 

changes to retiree benefit provisions or eligibility requirements. 

 An employer should perform a valuation whenever the employer introduces or changes 

retiree contributions. 

We recommend Santa Ana Unified School District take the following actions to ease future valuations. 

 We have used our training, experience and information available to us to establish the 

actuarial assumptions used in this valuation. We have no information to indicate that any of 

the assumptions do not reasonably reflect future plan experience. However, the District 

should review the actuarial assumptions in Appendix C carefully. If the District has any 

reason to believe that any of these assumptions do not reasonably represent the expected 

future experience of the retiree health plan, the District should engage in discussions or 

perform analyses to determine the best estimate of the assumption in question. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

13 

PART VI:  APPENDICES 

APPENDIX A:  MATERIALS USED FOR THIS STUDY 

We relied on the following materials to complete this study. 

 We used paper reports and digital files containing employee demographic data from the

District personnel records.

 We used relevant sections of collective bargaining agreements provided by the District.



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

14 

APPENDIX B:  EFFECT OF ASSUMPTIONS USED IN CALCULATIONS 

While we believe the estimates in this study are reasonable overall, it was necessary for us to use 

assumptions which inevitably introduce errors.  We believe that the errors caused by our assumptions will not 

materially affect study results. If the District wants more refined estimates for decision-making, we recommend 

additional investigation.  Following is a brief summary of the impact of some of the more critical assumptions. 

1. Where actuarial assumptions differ from expected experience, our estimates could be

overstated or understated.  One of the most critical assumptions is the medical trend rate.

The District may want to commission further study to assess the sensitivity of liability

estimates to our medical trend assumptions.  For example, it may be helpful to know how

liabilities would be affected by using a trend factor 1% higher than what was used in this

study. There is an additional fee required to calculate the impact of alternative trend

assumptions.

2. We used an "entry age normal" actuarial cost method to estimate the actuarial accrued

liability and normal cost.  GASB allows this as one of several permissible methods under

GASB45.  Using a different cost method could result in a somewhat different recognition

pattern of costs and liabilities.



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

15 

APPENDIX C:  ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS 

Following is a summary of actuarial assumptions and methods used in this study. The District should 

carefully review these assumptions and methods to make sure they reflect the District's assessment of its underlying 

experience. It is important for Santa Ana Unified School District to understand that the appropriateness of all 

selected actuarial assumptions and methods are Santa Ana Unified School District’s responsibility. Unless otherwise 

disclosed in this report, TCS believes that all methods and assumptions are within a reasonable range based on the 

provisions of GASB 43 and 45, applicable actuarial standards of practice, Santa Ana Unified School District’s actual 

historical experience, and TCS’s judgment based on experience and training. 

ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS: 

ACTUARIAL COST METHOD: Entry age normal. The allocation of OPEB cost is based on years of 

service. We used the level percentage of payroll method to allocate OPEB cost over years 

of service.  

Entry age is based on the age at hire for eligible employees. The attribution period is 

determined as the difference between the expected retirement age and the age at hire. The 

present value of future benefits and present value of future normal costs are determined on 

an employee by employee basis and then aggregated. 

To the extent that different benefit formulas apply to different employees of the same class, 

the normal cost is based on the benefit plan applicable to the most recently hired employees 

(including future hires if a new benefit formula has been agreed to and communicated to 

employees). 

AMORTIZATION METHODS: We used a level percent, closed 30 year amortization period for the initial 

UAAL. We used a level percent, open 25 year amortization period for any residual UAAL. 

SUBSTANTIVE PLAN: As required under GASB 43 and 45, we based the valuation on the substantive 

plan. The formulation of the substantive plan was based on a review of written plan 

documents as well as historical information provided by Santa Ana Unified School District 

regarding practices with respect to employer and employee contributions and other relevant 

factors. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

16 

ECONOMIC ASSUMPTIONS: 

Economic assumptions are set under the guidance of Actuarial Standard of Practice 27 (ASOP 27). Among other 

things, ASOP 27 provides that economic assumptions should reflect a consistent underlying rate of general inflation. 

For that reason, we show our assumed long-term inflation rate below. 

INFLATION: We assumed 2.75% per year. 

INVESTMENT RETURN / DISCOUNT RATE:  We assumed 5.4% per year. This is based on assumed long-

term return on employer assets and plan assets assuming 60% funding through CERBT. We 

used the “Building Block Method” as described in ASOP 27 Paragraph 3.6.2. Our 

assessment of long-term returns for employer assets is based on long-term historical returns 

for surplus funds invested pursuant to California Government Code Sections 53601 et seq. 

TREND: We assumed 4% per year. Our long-term trend assumption is based on the conclusion that, 

while medical trend will continue to be cyclical, the average increase over time cannot 

continue to outstrip general inflation by a wide margin. Trend increases in excess of 

general inflation result in dramatic increases in unemployment, the number of uninsured 

and the number of underinsured. These effects are nearing a tipping point which will 

inevitably result in fundamental changes in health care finance and/or delivery which will 

bring increases in health care costs more closely in line with general inflation. We do not 

believe it is reasonable to project historical trend vs. inflation differences several decades 

into the future. 

PAYROLL INCREASE: We assumed 2.75% per year. This assumption applies only to the extent that either 

or both of the normal cost and/or UAAL amortization use the level percentage of payroll 

method. For purposes of applying the level percentage of payroll method, payroll increase 

must not assume any increases in staff or merit increases. 

ACTUARIAL VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS (AVA):  Because plan assets are primarily short term, we did not 

use a smoothing formula. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

17 

NON-ECONOMIC ASSUMPTIONS: 

Economic assumptions are set under the guidance of Actuarial Standard of Practice 35 (ASOP 35). 

MORTALITY 

Employee Type Mortality Tables 

Certificated 2009 CalSTRS Mortality 

Classified 2014 CalPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees 

RETIREMENT RATES 

Employee Type Retirement Rate Tables 

Certificated 2009 CalSTRS Retirement Rates 

Classified Hired before 1/1/2013: 2009 CalPERS Retirement Rates for School Employees 

Hired after 12/31/2012: 2009 CalPERS Retirement Rates for Miscellaneous Employees 

2%@60 adjusted to minimum retirement age of 52 

Management & Confidential Hired before 1/1/2013: 2009 CalPERS Retirement Rates for School Employees 

Hired after 12/31/2012: 2009 CalPERS Retirement Rates for Miscellaneous Employees 

2%@60 adjusted to minimum retirement age of 52 

VESTING RATES 

Employee Type Vesting Rate Tables 

Certificated 100% at 10 Years of Service for up to 8 years of coverage 

100% at 15 Years of Service for up to 9 years of coverage 

100% at 20 Years of Service for up to 10 years of coverage 

100% at 25 Years of Service for up to 11 years of coverage 

100% at 30 Years of Service for up to 12 years of coverage 

100% at 35 Years of Service for up to 13 years of coverage 

Classified 100% at 10 Years of Service for up to 8 years of coverage 

100% at 15 Years of Service for up to 9 years of coverage 

100% at 20 Years of Service for up to 10 years of coverage 

100% at 25 Years of Service for up to 11 years of coverage 

100% at 30 Years of Service for up to 12 years of coverage 

100% at 35 Years of Service for up to 13 years of coverage 

Management & Confidential 100% at 10 Years of Service for up to 8 years of coverage 

100% at 15 Years of Service for up to 9 years of coverage 

100% at 20 Years of Service for up to 10 years of coverage 

100% at 25 Years of Service for up to 11 years of coverage 

100% at 30 Years of Service for up to 12 years of coverage 

100% at 35 Years of Service for up to 13 years of coverage 

COSTS FOR RETIREE COVERAGE 

Retiree liabilities are based on actual retiree premiums plus an implicit rate subsidy of 22.1% of non-Medicare 

medical premium. Liabilities for active participants are based on the first year costs shown below, which also 

include the implicit rate subsidy. Subsequent years’ costs are based on first year costs adjusted for trend and limited 

by any District contribution caps. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

18 

Employee Type Future Retirees Pre-65 Future Retirees Post-65 

Certificated Hired after 12/31/13: $10,751 

Hired before 1/1/14: $15,868 

$10,984 

Classified Hired after 10/13/08: $12,139 

Hired before 10/14/08: $14,985 

$7,632 

Management Hired after 12/31/13: $11,487 

Hired before 1/1/14: $17,259 

$10,840 

PARTICIPATION RATES 

Employee Type <65 Non-Medicare Participation % 65+ Medicare Participation % 

Certificated 92% 92% 

Classified 92% 92% 

Management 92% 92% 

TURNOVER 

Employee Type Turnover Rate Tables 

Certificated 2009 CalSTRS Termination Rates 

Classified 2009 CalPERS Termination Rates for School Employees 

SPOUSE PREVALENCE 

To the extent not provided and when needed to calculate benefit liabilities, 80% of retirees assumed to be married at 

retirement. After retirement, the percentage married is adjusted to reflect mortality. 

SPOUSE AGES 

To the extent spouse dates of birth are not provided and when needed to calculate benefit liabilities, female spouse 

assumed to be three years younger than male. 

AGING FACTORS 

Attained Age Medical Annual Increases 

50-64 3.5% 

65-69 3.0% 

70-74 2.5% 

75-79 1.5% 

80-84 0.5% 

85+ 0.0% 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

19 

APPENDIX D:  DISTRIBUTION OF ELIGIBLE PARTICIPANTS BY AGE 

ELIGIBLE ACTIVE EMPLOYEES 

Age Total Certificated Classified Management 

Under 25 57 23 32 2 

25-29 286 144 138 4 

30-34 449 272 162 15 

35-39 501 307 169 25 

40-44 641 411 186 44 

45-49 694 420 230 44 

50-54 623 339 252 32 

55-59 514 279 193 42 

60-64 304 185 102 17 

65 and older 57 37 20 0 

Total 4126 2417 1484 225 

ELIGIBLE RETIREES 

Age Total Certificated Classified Management 

Under 50 0 0 0 0 

50-54 8 2 5 1 

55-59 81 38 35 8 

60-64 340 226 92 22 

65-69 412 281 111 20 

70-74 0 0 0 0 

75-79 0 0 0 0 

80-84 0 0 0 0 

85-89 0 0 0 0 

90 and older 0 0 0 0 

Total 841 547 243 51 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

20 

APPENDIX E:  CALCULATION OF GASB 43/45 ACCOUNTING ENTRIES 

This report is to be used to calculate accounting entries rather than to provide the dollar amount of 

accounting entries. How the report is to be used to calculate accounting entries depends on several factors. Among 

them are: 

1) The amount of prior accounting entries;

2) Whether individual components of the ARC are calculated as a level dollar amount or as a level

percentage of payroll;

3) Whether the employer using a level percentage of payroll method elects to use for this purpose

projected payroll, budgeted payroll or actual payroll;

4) Whether the employer chooses to adjust the numbers in the report to reflect the difference between the

valuation date and the first fiscal year for which the numbers will be used.

To the extent the level percentage of payroll method is used, the employer should adjust the numbers in this report 

as appropriate to reflect the change in OPEB covered payroll. It should be noted that OPEB covered payroll should 

only reflect types of pay generating pension credits for plan participants. Please note that plan participants do not 

necessarily include all active employees eligible for health benefits for several reasons. Following are examples. 

1) The number of hours worked or other eligibility criteria may differ for OPEB compared to active health

benefits;

2) There may be active employees over the maximum age OPEB are paid through. For example, if an

OPEB plan pays benefits only to Medicare age, any active employees currently over Medicare age are

not plan participants;

3) Employees hired at an age where they will exceed the maximum age for benefits when the service

requirement is met are also not plan participants.

Finally, GASB 43 and 45 require reporting covered payroll in RSI schedules regardless of whether any ARC 

component is based on the level percentage of payroll method. This report does not provide, nor should the actuary 

be relied on to report covered payroll. 

GASB 45 Paragraph 26 specifies that the items presented as RSI "should be calculated in accordance with the 

parameters." The RSI items refer to Paragraph 25.c which includes annual covered payroll. Footnote 3 provides 

that when the ARC is based on covered payroll, the payroll measure may be the projected payroll, budgeted 

payroll or actual payroll. Footnote 3 further provides that comparisons between the ARC and contributions 

should be based on the same measure of covered payroll. 

At the time the valuation is being done, the actuary may not know which payroll method will be used for 

reporting purposes. The actuary may not even know for which period the valuation will be used to determine the 

ARC. Furthermore, the actuary doesn’t know if the client will make adjustments to the ARC in order to use it for 

the first year of the biennial or triennial period. (GASB 45 is silent on this.) Even if the actuary were to know all 

of these things, it would be a rare situation that would result in knowing the appropriate covered payroll number 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

21 

to report. For example, if the employer uses actual payroll, that number would not be known at the time the 

valuation is done. 

As a result, we believe the proper approach is to report the ARC components as a dollar amount. It is the client's 

responsibility to turn this number into a percentage of payroll factor by using the dollar amount of the ARC 

(adjusted, if desired) as a numerator and then calculating the appropriate amount of the denominator based on the 

payroll determination method elected by the client for the appropriate fiscal year. 

If we have been provided with payroll information, we are happy to use that information to help the employer 

develop an estimate of covered payroll for reporting purposes. However, the validity of the covered payroll 

remains the employer’s responsibility even if TCS assists the employer in calculating it. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

22 

APPENDIX F:  GLOSSARY OF RETIREE HEALTH VALUATION TERMS 

Note: The following definitions are intended to help a non-actuary understand concepts related to retiree health 

valuations.  Therefore, the definitions may not be actuarially accurate. 

Actuarial Accrued Liability: The amount of the actuarial present value of total projected benefits attributable to 

employees’ past service based on the actuarial cost method used. 

Actuarial Cost Method: A mathematical model for allocating OPEB costs by year of service. 

Actuarial Present Value of Total 

Projected Benefits: The projected amount of all OPEB benefits to be paid to current and future retirees 

discounted back to the valuation date. 

Actuarial Value of Assets: Market-related value of assets which may include an unbiased formula for 

smoothing cyclical fluctuations in asset values. 

Annual OPEB Cost: This is the amount employers must recognize as an expense each year. The annual 

OPEB expense is equal to the Annual Required Contribution plus interest on the 

Net OPEB obligation minus an adjustment to reflect the amortization of the net 

OPEB obligation. 

Annual Required Contribution: The sum of the normal cost and an amount to amortize the unfunded actuarial 

accrued liability. This is the basis of the annual OPEB cost and net OPEB 

obligation. 

Closed Amortization Period: An amortization approach where the original ending date for the amortization 

period remains the same. This would be similar to a conventional, 30-year 

mortgage, for example. 

Discount Rate: Assumed investment return net of all investment expenses.  Generally, a higher 

assumed interest rate leads to lower normal costs and actuarial accrued liability. 

Implicit Rate Subsidy: The estimated amount by which retiree rates are understated in situations where, 

for rating purposes, retirees are combined with active employees. 

Mortality Rate: Assumed proportion of people who die each year.  Mortality rates always vary by 

age and often by sex.  A mortality table should always be selected that is based on 

a similar “population” to the one being studied. 

Net OPEB Obligation: The accumulated difference between the annual OPEB cost and amounts 

contributed to an irrevocable trust exclusively providing retiree OPEB benefits and 

protected from creditors. 

Normal Cost: The dollar value of the “earned” portion of retiree health benefits if retiree health 

benefits are to be fully accrued at retirement. 



Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 

23 

OPEB Benefits: Other PostEmployment Benefits. Generally medical, dental, prescription drug, life, 

long-term care or other postemployment benefits that are not pension benefits. 

Open Amortization Period: Under an open amortization period, the remaining unamortized balance is subject 

to a new amortization schedule each valuation. This would be similar, for example, 

to a homeowner refinancing a mortgage with a new 30-year conventional mortgage 

every two or three years. 

Participation Rate: The proportion of retirees who elect to receive retiree benefits.  A lower 

participation rate results in lower normal cost and actuarial accrued liability.  The 

participation rate often is related to retiree contributions. 

Retirement Rate: The proportion of active employees who retire each year.  Retirement rates are 

usually based on age and/or length of service.  (Retirement rates can be used in 

conjunction with vesting rates to reflect both age and length of service).  The more 

likely employees are to retire early, the higher normal costs and actuarial accrued 

liability will be. 

Transition Obligation: The amount of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability at the time actuarial accrual 

begins in accordance with an applicable accounting standard. 

Trend Rate: The rate at which the cost of retiree benefits is expected to increase over time.  The 

trend rate usually varies by type of benefit (e.g. medical, dental, vision, etc.) and 

may vary over time.  A higher trend rate results in higher normal costs and 

actuarial accrued liability. 

Turnover Rate: The rate at which employees cease employment due to reasons other than death, 

disability or retirement.  Turnover rates usually vary based on length of service and 

may vary by other factors.  Higher turnover rates reduce normal costs and actuarial 

accrued liability. 

Unfunded Actuarial 

Accrued Liability: This is the excess of the actuarial accrued liability over assets irrevocably 

committed to provide retiree health benefits. 

Valuation Date: The date as of which the OPEB obligation is determined. Under GASB 43 and 45, 

the valuation date does not have to coincide with the statement date. 

Vesting Rate: The proportion of retiree benefits earned, based on length of service and, 

sometimes, age.  (Vesting rates are often set in conjunction with retirement rates.) 

More rapid vesting increases normal costs and actuarial accrued liability.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program 

as of June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services   

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Actuarial Study provides the District with specific 

objectives including:  

(1) estimate of outstanding losses as of June 30, 2016; 

(2) projects the financial position of the program as of 

June 30, 2016;  

(3) projects losses paid (claim disbursements) during 

2016/17 and 2017/18; and  

(4) provides a recommendation of funding level for 2016-17 which establishes the 

District’s payroll contribution rate for Workers’ Compensation   

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of the actuarial study which is 

performed to secure a recommended funding level for the current year and subsequent years to 

ensure adequate funding for incurred claims. The Santa Ana Unified School District contracted 

with Aon Risk Solutions to perform an Actuarial Study of the Workers’ Compensation Program 

as of June 30, 2016.  

Based on claim data as of June 30, 2016, the actuarial study shows that the estimated outstanding 

losses increased by about $0.8 million, from $12,881,374 as of June 30, 2015 to $13,632,622 as 

of June 30, 2016. This change is primarily due to an increase in the reported case reserves, which 

increased by $0.5 million from June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2016. The Actuarial Report 

recommends a funding rate of $1.45 for 2016-17 and $1.49 for 2017-18.  

See attached Actuarial Study as of June 30, 2016. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Acceptance of the 

Actuarial Study of 

Workers’ Compensation

Program, which provides

the District with specific

objectives.

6.0



FUNDING: 

Fund 68-Self-Insurance Fund -$5,541,300 for 2016-17 and $5,651,500 for 2017-18. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Accept Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2016 and funding at 

70% confidence level for 2016-17 in the amount of $5,541,300 with a funding payroll 

contribution rate of $1.45 for 2016-17.  

EH:cb:mm 



Ao
n 

G
lo

ba
l R

is
k 

C
on

su
lti

ng
10

0 
B

ay
vi

ew
 C

irc
le

, S
ui

te
 1

00
, N

ew
po

rt 
B

ea
ch

, C
A 

92
66

0
(9

49
) 6

08
-6

30
0,

 F
ax

 (9
49

) 6
08

-6
47

5
w

w
w.

ao
n.

co
m

Pr
es

en
te

d 
by

D
ec

em
be

r 1
3,

 2
01

6

B
re

nd
a 

C
ra

ig
m

yl
e

Se
ni

or
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

na
ly

st

A
ct

ua
ria

l O
ve

rv
ie

w
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n



ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 O
U

TS
TA

N
D

IN
G

 L
O

SS
ES

N
ot

e:
 

Li
ab

ili
tie

s 
ar

e 
fo

r l
os

se
s 

an
d 

A
LA

E
C

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 G
A

S
B

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 lo
ss

es
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

fro
m

 $
12

.9
 m

ill
io

n 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
5,

to
 $

13
.6

 m
ill

io
n 

as
 o

f J
ul

y 
31

, 2
01

6,
 p

rim
ar

ily
 d

ue
 to

 a
 $

0.
5 

m
ill

io
n 

in
cr

ea
se

in
 c

as
e 

re
se

rv
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
20

15
/1

6 
ye

ar
.

A
s 

of
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
5

A
s 

of
Ju

ly
 3

1,
 2

01
6

$1
2.

9 
M

$1
3.

6 
M



PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 U
LT

IM
AT

E 
LO

SS
ES

A
cc

ru
al

 fo
r 2

01
6/

17

N
ot

es
:  

E
xc

lu
de

s 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r c
la

im
s 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(U

LA
E

), 
ge

ne
ra

l a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 e

xc
es

s 
in

su
ra

nc
e.

Lo
ss

 F
un

di
ng

 =
 $

4.
5M

Ac
tu

ar
ia

lS
tu

dy
Lo

ss
 R

at
e

pe
r 

$1
00

 P
ay

ro
ll

P
ay

ro
ll

($
M

ill
io

ns
)

P
ro

je
ct

ed
U

lti
m

at
e 

Lo
ss

es
20

15
/1

6
as

of
 6

/3
0/

15
$1

.1
9

$3
64

.8
$4

,3
59

,0
00

20
16

/1
7

as
of

 6
/3

0/
16

$1
.1

7
$3

81
.6

$4
,4

81
,0

00

C
ha

ng
e

-1
.7

%
+4

.6
%

+2
.8

%



C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
TE

D
 U

LT
IM

A
TE

 L
O

SS
ES

$0

$1
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$3
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$5
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$7
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

Prior

98/99

99/00

00/01

01/02

02/03

03/04

04/05

05/06

06/07

07/08

08/09

09/10

10/11

11/12

12/13

13/14

14/15

15/16

16/17 (1 month)

P
ai

d
C

as
e

IB
N

R

N
ot

e:
 T

he
 lo

ss
 d

at
a 

ap
pe

ar
ed

 to
 o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 o

pe
n 

cl
ai

m
s 

fo
r m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
ol

de
r c

la
im

 p
er

io
ds

.



$7
,3

67

$6
,6

24

$4
,1

61

$7
,0

56

$5
,8

25
$5

,4
25

$5
,7

52

$7
,5

68

$1
0,

16
7

$1
1,

48
9

50
7

50
3

48
5

49
8

50
2

46
1

44
7

42
1

45
8

40
3

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
3

1.
3

1.
1

0.
75

1.
00

1.
25

1.
50

1.
75

$0

$2
,0

00

$4
,0

00

$6
,0

00

$8
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0

$1
4,

00
0

06
/0

7
07

/0
8

08
/0

9
09

/1
0

10
/1

1
11

/1
2

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

# of Claims per $1 Million Payroll

Average Cost per Claim

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y:
 1

.3
 c

la
im

s 
pe

r $
1 

M
 o

f p
ay

ro
ll

A
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t o
f c

la
im

: ~
$1

0,
00

0



1%
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

co
st

 a
bo

ut
90

%
 o

f i
nc

ur
re

d 
cl

ai
m

 d
ol

la
rs

 
•

O
n 

av
er

ag
e 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
ab

ou
t 5

,0
00

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s

•
Th

e 
di

st
ric

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
bo

ut
 5

00
 c

la
im

s 
an

nu
al

ly
•

A
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t o
f c

la
im

 is
 a

bo
ut

 $
10

,0
00

•
14

%
 o

f c
la

im
s 

ar
e 

ab
ov

e 
$1

0,
00

0,
 i.

e.
 a

bo
ut

 7
0 

cl
ai

m
s

•
Th

es
e 

70
 c

la
im

s 
co

st
s 

ab
ou

t 9
0%

 o
f t

ot
al

 in
cu

rr
ed

 c
la

im
 d

ol
la

rs
of

 a
bo

ut
 $

4.
5M

•
70

 c
la

im
s 

fro
m

 5
,0

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
is

 1
.4

%
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

th
at

 c
os

t
ab

ou
t 9

0%
 o

f t
ot

al
 in

cu
rr

ed



LO
SS

 R
A

TE
 P

ER
 $

10
0 

O
F 

PA
YR

O
LL

$1
.1

3

$0
.9

7

$0
.6

3

$1
.0

7

$0
.9

3

$0
.8

0
$0

.8
2

$0
.9

7

$1
.3

5

$1
.2

4
$1

.1
7

$1
.2

0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

06
/0

7
07

/0
8

08
/0

9
09

/1
0

10
/1

1
11

/1
2

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

H
is

to
ric

al
Pr

oj
ec

te
d



D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 L

O
SS

ES
In

cu
rr

ed
 L

es
s 

th
an

 $
10

0,
00

0



D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 L

O
SS

ES
In

cu
rr

ed
 G

re
at

er
 th

an
 $

10
0,

00
0



O
B

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

S

•
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 e
st

im
at

ed
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 lo

ss
es

 o
f a

bo
ut

 $
0.

8
m

ill
io

n.
–

P
rim

ar
ily

 d
ue

 to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
as

e 
re

se
rv

es
 o

f $
0.

5 
m

ill
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
5 

an
d 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

6 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 2
01

5/
16

 y
ea

r

•
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 2

01
4/

15
–

no
 c

la
im

s 
ov

er
 $

25
0,

00
0 

in
 2

01
1/

12
 th

ro
ug

h 
20

15
/1

6



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

B
re

nd
a 

C
ra

ig
m

yl
e

Se
ni

or
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

na
ly

st
A

R
M

 T
ec

h 
/ A

G
R

C
(9

49
) 6

08
-6

31
7

br
en

da
.c

ra
ig

m
yl

e@
ao

n.
co

m

M
uj

ta
ba

 D
at

oo
, A

C
A

S,
 M

A
A

A
, F

C
A

A
ct

ua
ria

l P
ra

ct
ic

e 
Le

ad
er

A
R

M
 T

ec
h 

/ A
G

R
C

(9
49

) 6
08

-6
33

2
m

uj
ta

ba
.d

at
oo

@
ao

n.
co

m



…
T

h
a
n
k
 Y

o
u
!



Santa Ana Unified School District 

Actuarial Study of the 
Workers Compensation Program 

as of July 31, 2016 

November 21, 2016 

100 Bayview Circle, Suite 100 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
tel: 949.608.6300 • fax: 949.608.6475 • www.aon.com 
Aon Risk Solutions | Global Risk Consulting | Actuarial and Analytics



November 21, 2016 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

Attn:  Ms. Camille Boden 
Executive Director of Risk Management 

Actuarial Study of the 
Workers Compensation Program 

as of July 31, 2016 

This study has been completed for the Santa Ana Unified School District for the specific 
objectives listed in the study. It contains the analysis and conclusions of our work. 

Each section and appendix of the study is an integral part of the whole. We recommend 
a review of the entire study prior to reliance upon this study. 

No key personnel have a relationship with the Santa Ana Unified School District that 
may impair our objectivity. 

Please call if you have any questions. Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Aon Global Risk Consulting 

By 
Mujtaba Datoo, ACAS, MAAA, FCA Darci Noonan, FCAS, MAAA, CPCU 
Actuarial Practice Leader Senior Consultant and Actuary 

Brenda Craigmyle 
Senior Actuarial Analyst 

MD:blc 
X:\Clients\Actuarial\S\Santa Ana USD 588\2016_06_30\Report\SantaAnaUSD_063016_112116.doc 

100 Bayview Circle, Suite 100 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
tel: 949.608.6300 • fax: 949.608.6475 • www.aon.com 
Aon Risk Solutions | Global Risk Consulting | Actuarial and Analytics



Table of Contents 

I. Background  .......................................................................................................... 1 

II. Objectives  ............................................................................................................. 2

III. Conclusions  .......................................................................................................... 4

Appendices 
A Conditions and Limitations 
B Glossary of Actuarial Terms 
C Exhibits 



I.  Background 

The Santa Ana Unified School District (the District) has been self-insured for workers 
compensation since July 1, 1977. Excess insurance with a self-insured retention of $1 
million was purchased beginning November 1, 2009. Prior to that date, there was no 
excess insurance. 

Claims are handled internally. 

The District records its liabilities at the undiscounted level. 

Data 

Loss data valued as of July 31, 2016 was provided to us by the District. The District also 
provided payroll for years through 2016/17. Payroll projections for 2017/18 and 2018/19 
are based on a 0% trend. 

In conducting this analysis, we relied upon the provided data without audit or 
independent verification; however, we reviewed it for reasonableness and consistency. 
Any inaccuracies in quantitative data or qualitative representations could have a 
significant effect on the results of our review and analysis.  Any material discrepancies 
discovered in the loss or exposure data by the District or any other parties should be 
reported to us immediately, and if warranted, we will make appropriate amendments to 
the report. 

The loss data we received appeared to only include information on open claims for many 
of the older claim periods. 

1



II. Objectives

The specific objectives of this study are: 

1. Estimate Outstanding Losses.  Estimate outstanding losses (including
allocated loss adjustment expenses [ALAE]) as of July 31, 2016.

The estimated outstanding losses are the cost of unpaid claims. The outstanding
losses include case reserves, the development of known claims and incurred but
not reported (IBNR) claims. ALAE are the direct settlement expenses for specific
claims, primarily legal expenses.

2. Project Financial Position.  Project the financial position of the program as of
July 31, 2016.

The projected financial position is a comparison of the present value of the
estimated outstanding losses with projected funds available (approximate and
unaudited) to meet them.

3. Project Ultimate Losses.  Project ultimate losses (including ALAE) for
2016/17 and 2017/18.

The projected ultimate losses are the accrual value of losses with accident dates
in 2016/17 and 2017/18, regardless of report or payment date.

4. Project Losses at Alternative SIRs.  Project ultimate losses at alternative
self-insured retention levels of $500,000, $750,000, and unlimited.

5. Project Losses Paid.  Project losses paid (claim disbursements) during
2016/17 and 2017/18.

The projected losses paid are the cash value of losses paid during 2016/17 and
2017/18, regardless of accident or report date.

6. Recommend Funding.  Recommend funding for 2016/17 and 2017/18.

The recommended funding on an accrual basis is based on the present value of
the projected ultimate losses and the budgeted expenses (for claims handling
and administration). The recommended funding on a cash basis is based on the
projected losses paid (claim disbursements) and the budgeted expenses.

7. Compare to Previous Actuarial Study.  Compare to the previous actuarial
study valued as of June 30, 2015.

8. Size of Loss Distribution Analysis.  Analyze the distribution of losses in
various layers.

2



9. Affirm GASB Statement No. 10.  Provide a statement affirming the
conclusions of this report are consistent with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 10.

3



III. Conclusions

We have reached the following conclusions: 

1. Estimate Outstanding Losses

We estimate outstanding losses as of July 31, 2016 to be as shown in Table III-1. 

Table III-1 
Estimated Outstanding Losses 

July 31, 2016 

Item 
(1) 

Amount 
(2) 

(A) Estimated outstanding losses $13,632,622 

Note: (2) is from Exhibit WC-11. 

The estimated outstanding losses increased by about $0.8 million, from $12,881,374 as 
of June 30, 2015 to $13,632,622 as of July 31, 2016. This change is primarily due to an 
increase in the reported case reserves, which increased by $0.5 million from June 30, 
2015 to July 31, 2016. Table III-7B shows a comparison of case reserves by year as of 
June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016. 

The District records its liabilities at the undiscounted level. 

All costs other than unpaid claims are additional. 

4



2. Project Financial Position

We project the financial position of the program as of July 31, 2016 to be as shown in 
Table III-2. 

Table III-2 
Projected Financial Position 

July 31, 2016 

Item 
(1) 

Full Value 
(2) 

Present Value 
(3) 

(A) Projected funds available 
(approximate and unaudited) will fill in will fill in

(B) Estimated outstanding losses 13,632,622 13,282,632

(C) Projected financial position 
(A) - (B) $6,681,984 $7,031,974

Note: (A) was provided by the District. 
(B) is from Exhibit WC-11. 

The present value of outstanding losses is the amount of money, discounted for 
anticipated investment income, required to meet unpaid claims. It is calculated based on 
a 0.5% yield on investments, as provided by the District. 

3. Project Ultimate Losses

We project ultimate losses for 2016/17 and 2017/18 at expected and 70% confidence 
levels to be as shown in Tables III-3A and III-3B. 

Table III-3A 
Projected Ultimate Losses 

2016/17 

Item 
(1) 

Expected 70% Confidence 

Amount 
(2) 

Loss Rate 
per $100 of 

Payroll 
(3) 

Amount 
(4) 

Loss Rate 
per $100 of 

Payroll 
(5) 

(A) Projected ultimate losses $4,481,000 $1.17 $4,884,000 $1.28
(B) Present value of projected 

ultimate losses 4,382,000 1.15 4,776,000 1.25

Note: (2) and (3) are from Exhibit WC-10. 
(4) and (5) are based on (2) and (3), respectively, and actuarial judgment. 

5



Table III-3B 
Projected Ultimate Losses 

2017/18 

Item 
(1) 

Expected 70% Confidence

Amount 
(2) 

Loss Rate 
per $100 of 

Payroll 
(3) 

Amount 
(4) 

Loss Rate 
per $100 of 

Payroll 
(5) 

(A) Projected ultimate losses $4,570,000 $1.20 $4,981,000 $1.31
(B) Present value of projected 

ultimate losses 4,470,000 1.17 4,872,000 1.28

Note: (2) and (3) are from Exhibit WC-10. 
(4) and (5) are based on (2) and (3), respectively, and actuarial judgment. 

The present value of the projected ultimate losses is the amount of money, discounted 
for anticipated investment income, required to meet claims. It is calculated based on a 
0.5% yield on investments. 

All costs other than claims are additional. 

4. Project Losses at Alternative SIRs

We project ultimate limited losses for 2016/17 and 2017/18 to be as shown in 
Table III-4A and III-4B, respectively. 

Table III-4A 
Projected Ultimate Limited Losses 

2016/17 

Retention 
(1) 

Full Value 
(2)

Present Value 
(3) 

(A) $500,000 $4,346,570 $4,250,540 

(B) $750,000 4,436,190 4,338,180 

(C) $1,000,000 4,481,000 4,382,000 

(D) Unlimited 4,570,620 4,469,640 

Note: (C) is from Exhibit WC-10. 
(A), (B), and (D) are based on (C), the District’s data as show in Exhibit WC-15, and 
actuarial judgment.

6



Table III-4B 
Projected Ultimate Limited Losses 

2017/18 

Retention 
(1) 

Full Value 
(2) 

Present Value 
(3) 

(A) $500,000 $4,432,900 $4,335,900 

(B) $750,000 4,524,300 4,425,300 

(C) $1,000,000 4,570,000 4,470,000 

(D) Unlimited 4,661,400 4,559,400 

Note: (C) is from Exhibit WC-10. 
(A), (B), and (D) are based on (C), the District’s data as show in Exhibit WC-15, and 
actuarial judgment.

5. Project Losses Paid

We project losses paid during 2016/17 and 2017/18 to be as shown in Table III-5. 

Table III-5 
Projected Losses Paid 

Item 2016/17 2017/18
(1) (2) (3)

(A) Projected losses paid $3,403,068 $3,975,728

Note: (A) is from Exhibit WC-12 and is for 8/1/16-6/30/17. 
(B) is from Exhibit WC-13. 

All costs other than claims are additional. 

7



Loss Experience Trends 

Graphs III-1 and III-2 show loss experience trends for workers compensation as 
measured by loss rate per $100 of payroll and frequency and severity, respectively. 

Graph III-1 
Loss Rate per $100 of Payroll 

$1.13

$0.97

$0.63

$1.07

$0.93
$0.80 $0.82

$0.97

$1.35
$1.24

$1.17 $1.20

$0.00

$0.20

$0.40

$0.60

$0.80

$1.00

$1.20

$1.40

$1.60

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

Historical Projected

Note: Loss rates are from Exhibit WC-10, columns (4) and (7). 

8



Graph III-2 
Frequency and Severity 

$7,367
$6,624

$4,161

$7,056

$5,825 $5,425 $5,752

$7,568

$10,167

$11,489

507 503 485 498 502 461 447 421 458 403

1.53
1.47 1.50 1.51

1.59
1.48

1.43

1.29 1.33

1.08

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
la

im
s 

p
e

r 
$1

M
 o

f 
P

a
yr

o
ll

A
ve

ra
g

e
 C

o
st

 p
e

r 
C

la
im

Severity # of Reported Claims Frequency

Note: Frequency amounts are from Exhibit WC-8, Section I, column (7). 
Severity amounts are based on the projected claim counts in Exhibit WC-8 and 
the projected ultimate losses in Exhibit WC-9. 

9



Graph III-3 shows the composition of the projected ultimate limited losses for workers 
compensation. 

Graph III-3 
Composition of Projected Ultimate Limited Losses 

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0
19

98
/9

9

19
99

/0
0

20
00

/0
1

20
01

/0
2

20
02

/0
3

20
03

/0
4

20
04

/0
5

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

M
il

li
o

n
s

Paid Losses Case Reserves IBNR Projected

Note: Amounts through 2015/16 are from Exhibit WC-11. 
Amounts for 2016/17 and 2017/18 are from Exhibit WC-10. 

10



6. Recommend Funding

The funding amounts for 2016/17 and 2017/18 are as shown in Tables III-6A and III-6B, 
respectively. The recommended funding amounts reflect a $1 million retention. 

Table III-6A 
Recommended Funding 

2016/17 

Item 
(1) 

Present Value Full Value 

Expected 
(2)

70% 
Confidence 

(3)
Expected 

(4) 

70% 
Confidence 

(5)

(A) Projected ultimate losses $4,382,000 $4,776,000 $4,481,000 $4,884,000
(B) Budgeted expenses 

(A2) x 15% 657,300 657,300 657,300 657,300

(C) Recommended funding 
(A) + (B) $5,039,300 $5,433,300 $5,138,300 $5,541,300

Note: (A) is from Table III-3A.  
(B) is based on our studies of similar programs and discussions with the District. The District may 
substitute this estimate with actual budgeted expenses. 

Table III-6B 
Recommended Funding 

2017/18 

Item 
(1) 

Present Value Full Value 

Expected 
(2) 

70% 
Confidence 

(3) 
Expected 

(4) 

70% 
Confidence 

(5) 
(A) Projected ultimate losses $4,470,000 $4,872,000 $4,570,000 $4,981,000
(B) Budgeted expenses 

(A2) x 15% 670,500 670,500 670,500 670,500

(C) Recommended funding 
(A) + (B) $5,140,500 $5,542,500 $5,240,500 $5,651,500

Note: (A) is from Table III-3B.  
(B) is based on our studies of similar programs and discussions with the District. The District may 
substitute this estimate with actual budgeted expenses. 

11



The funding rates for 2016/17 and 2017/18 are as shown in Tables III-6C and III-6D, 
respectively. 

Table III-6C 
Recommended Funding Rates 

2016/17 

Item 
(1) 

Present Value Full Value 

Expected 
(2) 

70% 
Confidence 

(3) 
Expected 

(4) 

70% 
Confidence 

(5) 
(A) Projected ultimate losses $   1.15 $   1.25 $   1.17 $   1.28
(B) Budgeted expenses 

(A2) x 15%    0.17    0.17    0.17    0.17

(C) Recommended funding 
(A) + (B) $   1.32 $   1.42 $   1.34 $   1.45

Note: (A) is from Table III-3A.  
(B) is based on the expenses in Table III-6A and projected 2016/17 payroll of $381.6 million. 

Table III-6D 
Recommended Funding Rates 

2017/18 

Item 
(1) 

Present Value Full Value 

Expected 
(2)

70% 
Confidence 

(3)
Expected 

(4) 

70% 
Confidence 

(5)

(A) Projected ultimate losses $   1.17 $   1.28 $   1.20 $   1.31
(B) Budgeted expenses 

(A2) x 15%    0.18    0.18    0.18    0.18

(C) Recommended funding 
(A) + (B) $   1.35 $   1.46 $   1.38 $   1.49

Note: (A) is from Table III-3B.  
(B) is based on the expenses in Table III-6A and projected 2017/18 payroll of $381.6 million. 

12



7. Compare to Previous Actuarial Study

Graphs III-4 and III-5 are graphical comparisons of the reported incurred losses and 
projected ultimate losses, respectively, by fiscal year of occurrence of the workers 
compensation program from the previous study (report dated August 25, 2015) to the 
current study. 

Graph III-4 
Comparison of Limited Reported Incurred Losses 

as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

19
98

/9
9

19
99

/0
0

20
00

/0
1

20
01

/0
2

20
02

/0
3

20
03

/0
4

20
04

/0
5

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

M
il

li
o

n
s

6/30/15 7/31/16

Note: Amounts as of June 30, 2015 are from the previous actuarial study. 
Amounts as of July 31, 2016 are from Exhibit WC-1. 

13



Graph III-5 
Comparison of Projected Ultimate Limited Losses 

as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

19
98

/9
9

19
99

/0
0

20
00

/0
1

20
01

/0
2

20
02

/0
3

20
03

/0
4

20
04

/0
5

20
05

/0
6

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

M
il

li
o

n
s

6/30/15 7/31/16

Note: Amounts as of June 30, 2015 are from the previous actuarial study. 
Amounts as of July 31, 2016 are from Exhibits WC-9. 

For all claims through 2014/15, the change in the projected ultimate limited losses from 
June 30, 2015 to July 31, 2016 was -1.7%. 

14



We compare the reported claim count by year as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 as 
shown in Table III-7A. 

Table III-7A 
Comparison of Reported Claim Count 
as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 

Year 
(1) 

Reported 
Claim Count 
as of 6/30/15 

(2) 

Reported 
Claim Count 
as of 7/31/16 

 (3) 

Change 
(3) – (2) 

(4) 

Percent 
Change 
(4) ÷ (2) 

(5) 

to 1997/98 213 213    0 0.0%

1998/99 128 129    1 0.8%

1999/00 273 273    0 0.0%

2000/01 679 679    0 0.0%

2001/02 789 789    0 0.0%

2002/03 693 693    0 0.0%

2003/04 616 616    0 0.0%

2004/05 487 487    0 0.0%

2005/06 466 466    0 0.0%

2006/07 507 507    0 0.0%

2007/08 503 503    0 0.0%

2008/09 486 485 (   1) -0.2%

2009/10 497 498    1 0.2%

2010/11 502 502    0 0.0%

2011/12 461 461    0 0.0%

2012/13 447 447    0 0.0%

2013/14 417 421    4 1.0%

2014/15 447 458   11 2.5%

2015/16 403 403

2016/17 16   16 

Total 8,611 9,046  435 5.1%

Note: (2) is from the prior actuarial study. 
(3) is from Exhibit WC-1. 

15



We compare the case reserves by year as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 as shown 
in Table III-7B. 

Table III-7B 
Case Reserve Comparison 

as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 

Claim Period

Limited Case 
Reserves as 

of 6/30/15

Limited Case 
Reserves as 

of 7/31/16
Change
(3) - (2)

(1) (2) (3) (4)

to 1997/98 $463,196 $474,074 $10,878
1998/99 84,448 60,550 (23,899)
1999/00 151,596 131,096 (20,500)
2000/01 225,415 105,905 (119,510)
2001/02 281,395 274,089 (7,306)
2002/03 182,181 183,813 1,632
2003/04 38,393 48,494 10,102
2004/05 253,873 251,098 (2,776)
2005/06 141,630 177,464 35,835
2006/07 207,466 95,994 (111,473)
2007/08 240,751 254,179 13,428
2008/09 101,388 24,110 (77,278)
2009/10 430,779 185,149 (245,630)
2010/11 337,311 242,765 (94,546)
2011/12 412,646 290,395 (122,250)
2012/13 656,934 424,262 (232,672)
2013/14 1,051,613 731,359 (320,254)
2014/15 1,497,581 1,721,433 223,852
2015/16 1,494,137 1,494,137
2016/17 63,112 63,112

Total $6,758,596 $7,233,479 $474,883

Note: (2) is from the prior actuarial study. 
(3) is from Exhibit WC-1. 

16



We compare the estimated IBNR by year as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 as 
shown in Table III-7C. 

Table III-7C 
Estimated IBNR Comparison 

as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 

Claim Period

Estimated 
IBNR as of 

6/30/15

Estimated 
IBNR as of 

7/31/16
Change
(3) - (2)

(1) (2) (3) (4)

to 1997/98 $48,255 $80,978 $32,723
1998/99 11,197 11,402 205
1999/00 25,147 26,896 1,749
2000/01 42,345 22,394 (19,951)
2001/02 57,773 56,202 (1,571)
2002/03 37,753 36,346 (1,407)
2003/04 7,584 9,696 2,112
2004/05 48,966 47,069 (1,897)
2005/06 26,391 34,558 8,167
2006/07 42,785 19,302 (23,483)
2007/08 64,553 53,203 (11,350)
2008/09 51,379 12,647 (38,732)
2009/10 220,458 92,081 (128,377)
2010/11 256,582 147,639 (108,943)
2011/12 420,573 222,454 (198,119)
2012/13 750,731 407,693 (343,038)
2013/14 1,333,347 803,348 (529,999)
2014/15 2,676,960 1,368,820 (1,308,140)
2015/16 2,637,415 2,637,415
2016/17 309,001 309,001

Total $6,122,778 $6,399,144 $276,366

Note: (2) is from the prior actuarial study. 
(3) is from Exhibit WC-11. 

17



We compare the projected ultimate limited losses by year as of June 30, 2015 and July 
31, 2016 as shown in Table III-7D. 

Table III-7D 
Comparison of Projected Ultimate Limited Losses 

as of June 30, 2015 and July 31, 2016 

Claim Period

Projected 
Ultimate Limited 

Losses as of 
6/30/15

Projected 
Ultimate Limited 

Losses as of 
7/31/16

Change
(3) - (2)

Percentage 
Change
(4) / (2)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

to 1997/98 $14,479,585 $14,600,000 $120,415 0.8%
1998/99 3,062,000 3,046,000 (16,000) -0.5%
1999/00 4,892,000 4,897,000 5,000 0.1%
2000/01 5,726,000 5,596,000 (130,000) -2.3%
2001/02 7,025,000 7,086,000 61,000 0.9%
2002/03 5,977,000 6,024,000 47,000 0.8%
2003/04 4,082,000 4,140,000 58,000 1.4%
2004/05 3,462,000 3,489,000 27,000 0.8%
2005/06 3,268,000 3,332,000 64,000 2.0%
2006/07 3,857,000 3,735,000 (122,000) -3.2%
2007/08 3,283,000 3,332,000 49,000 1.5%
2008/09 2,155,000 2,018,000 (137,000) -6.4%
2009/10 3,765,000 3,514,000 (251,000) -6.7%
2010/11 3,036,000 2,924,000 (112,000) -3.7%
2011/12 2,733,000 2,501,000 (232,000) -8.5%
2012/13 2,903,000 2,571,000 (332,000) -11.4%
2013/14 3,553,000 3,186,000 (367,000) -10.3%
2014/15 4,806,000 4,687,000 (119,000) -2.5%
2015/16 4,359,000 4,768,000 409,000 9.4%
2016/17 4,656,000 4,481,000 (175,000) -3.8%

Total $91,079,585 $89,927,000 ($1,152,585) -1.3%

Note: (2) is from the prior actuarial study. 
(3) is from Exhibit WC-9 and Exhibit WC-10.. 

The District experienced overall  favorable loss development through 2014/15, resulting 
in a decrease in the estimated ultimate losses for these years. The estimate for 2015/16 
has increased from the prior projection, due to greater than expected incurred loss 
development. 

18



Actual loss experience versus expected experience in the prior actuarial study, for both 
paid and incurred losses, is as shown in Table III-7E. 

Table III-7E 
Comparison of Actual and Expected Experience 

June 30, 2015 to July 31, 2016 

Claim 
Period Actual Expected

Difference
(2) - (3) Actual Expected

Difference
(5) - (6)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

to 1997/98 $76,813 $15,054 $61,759 $87,692 $15,625 $72,067
1998/99 7,693 3,180 4,513 (16,205) 3,301 (19,506)
1999/00 23,752 5,076 18,676 3,252 5,268 (2,017)
2000/01 9,461 11,403 (1,941) (110,049) 6,160 (116,209)
2001/02 69,877 21,202 48,675 62,572 7,550 55,021
2002/03 46,775 29,761 17,014 48,407 6,418 41,990
2003/04 45,786 39,935 5,852 55,888 4,379 51,509
2004/05 31,672 66,437 (34,764) 28,897 10,538 18,359
2005/06 19,998 69,761 (49,763) 55,833 10,455 45,378
2006/07 12,957 91,089 (78,132) (98,516) 19,834 (118,350)
2007/08 46,922 103,553 (56,631) 60,350 33,170 27,180
2008/09 (20,990) 75,697 (96,687) (98,268) 42,709 (140,978)
2009/10 123,007 224,653 (101,646) (122,623) 100,051 (222,674)
2010/11 91,489 185,167 (93,678) (3,057) 114,398 (117,455)
2011/12 88,370 187,489 (99,119) (33,881) 156,554 (190,434)
2012/13 243,710 324,703 (80,993) 11,038 282,679 (271,641)
2013/14 483,252 468,250 15,003 162,999 420,552 (257,553)
2014/15 965,288 1,230,665 (265,377) 1,189,140 1,295,312 (106,172)
2015/16 636,449 803,666 (167,217) 2,130,585 1,715,485 415,101

Total $3,002,282 $3,956,739 ($954,457) $3,414,053 $4,250,437 ($836,384)

Paid Losses in the Period Incurred Losses in the Period

Note: (2) and (5) are actual experience from June 30, 2015 to July 31, 2016. 
(3) and (6) are the expected amounts from June 30, 2015 to July 31, 2016. 

As part of our analysis, we project ultimate losses by year using paid loss development 
and incurred loss development (these are defined in the attached Glossary). Table III-7E 
shows how the paid and incurred claims emerged 12 months later based on loss 
development factors we selected in the actuarial study valued as of June 30, 2015. This 
analysis provides a peek into how the claims are actually emerging compared to the 
expected emergence which is based on historical development patterns. 

19



8. Size of Loss Distribution Analysis

Table III-8A shows the distribution of losses in various layers. 

Table III-8A 
Size of Loss Distribution 

Layer

Total 
Reported 
Claims

Percent of 
Total

(2)/Total(2)

Cumulative 
Percent of 

Total

Total Reported 
Incurred 
Losses

Percent of 
Total

(5)/Total(5)

Cumulative 
Percent of 

Total
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

 (A) $1 to $5,000 6,032       81.9%    81.9%    $5,224,336 6.6%       6.6%       

 (B) $5,000 to $10,000 318          4.3%      86.2%    2,154,878        2.7%       9.3%       

 (C) $10,000 to $25,000 361          4.9%      91.1%    6,005,981        7.6%       16.9%     

 (D) $25,000 to $50,000 261          3.5%      94.6%    9,402,154        11.8%     28.7%     

 (E) $50,000 to $100,000 200          2.7%      97.3%    14,267,706      18.0%     46.7%     

 (F) $100,000 to $250,000 152          2.1%      99.4%    22,788,280      28.7%     75.4%     

 (G) $250,000 to $500,000 38           0.5%      99.9%    12,920,479      16.3%     91.6%     

 (H) $500,000 to $750,000 3             0.0%      99.9%    1,727,603        2.2%       93.8%     

 (I) $750,000 to $1,000,000 1             0.0%      100.0%  983,990    1.2%       95.0%     

 (J) Over $1,000,000 3             0.0%      100.0%  3,944,870        5.0%       100.0%   
 (K) Total

(A) … (J) 7,369       100%     $79,420,275 100%      

Note: See Exhibit WC-16. 

The average cost per claim is about $10,100. About 86% of the non-zero claims 
reported are below $10,000 and represent about 9% of the incurred amounts. The 
remaining 14% of the claims consume about 91% of the incurred amounts. 

We note that no claim has exceeded $250,000 in the five most recent years (2011/12 
through 2015/16). 

20



Table III-8B shows the distribution of claim counts and incurred losses (not developed or 
trended) by type of benefit. 

Table III-8B 
Loss Distribution by Type of Benefit 

(2006/07 through 2015/16) 

Claim Counts Incurred Losses
Year Count Percentage Loss Percentage

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

(A) Medical Only 3,363 71.8% $1,975,327 7.2%
(B) Claims with Indemnity

(i) Indemnity 7,614,189 27.7%
(ii) Medical 11,369,385 41.4%
(iii) Expense 6,519,998 23.7%
(iv) Subtotal 1,322 28.2% 25,503,572 92.8%

(C) Total (A)+(Biv) 4,685 100% $27,478,899 100%

Note: See Exhibit WC-17. 

About 72% of the claims reported are Medical Only claims and represent about 7% of 
the incurred amounts. For the Claims with Indemnity, Indemnity benefits are 27.7%, 
Medical 41.4%, and expense 23.7% of the total benefit. 

9. Affirm GASB Statement No. 10

We affirm the conclusions of this report are consistent with GASB Statement No. 10. 

21



Appendix A 

Conditions and Limitations 

It is important to understand the conditions and limitations listed below. Each chapter and 
section is an integral part of the whole study. If there are questions, please contact Aon for 
clarification. 

• Data Quality In conducting this analysis, we relied upon the provided data
without audit or independent verification; however, we reviewed it for
reasonableness and consistency. Any inaccuracies in quantitative data or
qualitative representations could have a significant effect on the results of
our review and analysis.  Any material discrepancies discovered in the loss
data by the organization or any other parties should be reported to us
immediately, and if warranted, we will make appropriate amendments to the
report.

• Economic Environment. Unless otherwise stated, we assumed the current
economic conditions will continue in the foreseeable future.

• Insurance Coverage. Unless otherwise stated, we assumed no insurance
coverage changes (including coverage provided by the organization to
others) subsequent to the date this study was prepared. This includes
coverage language, self-insured retention, limitations and similar issues.

• Insurance Solvency. Unless otherwise stated, we assumed all insurance
purchased by the organization is from solvent sources payable in accordance
with terms of the coverage document.

• Interest Rate. The exhibits specify the annual interest rate used.

• Methodology. In this study, different actuarial methods were applied. In
some instances, the methods yield significantly disparate results. The
estimates, projections and recommendations in this study reflect our
judgments as to the best method or combination of methods that are most
reliable and reflective of the exposure to loss.

• Reproduction. Use of this report is limited to the organization for the specific
purpose described in the Introduction section. Other uses are prohibited
without an executed release with Aon.

Distribution by the organization is unrestricted. The report should only be
distributed in its entirety including all supporting exhibits.

• Risk and Variability. Insurance is an inherently risky enterprise. Actual
losses may vary significantly from our estimates, projections and
recommendations. They may emerge higher or lower.

22



• Statutory and Judicial Changes. Legislatures and judiciaries may change
statutes that govern indemnification. This includes benefit levels for workers
compensation, immunities and limitations for liability, and other similar
issues. Unless otherwise stated, we assumed no statutory changes
subsequent to the date this study was prepared.

• Supplemental Data. In addition to the data provided by the organization, we
supplemented our analysis with data from similar organizations and
insurance industry statistics, as we deemed appropriate.

• Usage. This study has been prepared for the usage of the organization
shown on the transmittal page. It was not prepared for and may not be
appropriate for use by other organizations. Other organizations should obtain
written permission from Aon prior to use of this study.

23



Appendix B 

Glossary of Actuarial Terms 

Actuarial Methods (Most Common) 

A major objective of an actuarial study is to statistically project ultimate losses. The following 
actuarial methods are the most common: 

• Developed Paid Losses
• Developed Reported Incurred Losses
• Developed Case Reserves
• Frequency Times Severity Analysis
• Loss Rate Analysis

The following describes each method: 

1. Developed Paid Losses. Paid losses represent the amounts actually paid to
claimants (less excess insurance recoveries). As time goes on, loss payments
continue until all claims are closed and there are no remaining payments expected.
At this time, the ultimate losses for the claim period are known. This common
process is called “paid loss development.”

Paid loss development is an extrapolation of actual dollars paid. It does not depend
on case reserve estimates. A potential shortcoming of utilizing this method is that
only a small fraction of total payments have been made for the most recent claim
periods. Extrapolating ultimate losses based on small amounts of actual payments
may be speculative. A second potential shortcoming is that payment patterns can
change over time.

2. Developed Reported Incurred Losses. Reported incurred losses are paid losses
plus case reserves. In most programs, total reported incurred losses underestimate
the ultimate losses. Over time, as more information about a body of claims becomes
known, they are adjusted either up or down until they are closed. Though many
individual claims settle for less than what was estimated, these decreases are
generally more than offset by increases in the cost of other claims for which new
information has emerged.

The net effect is that total estimated costs are often revised upward over time. This
normal process is called “reported incurred loss development.” Actuaries typically
review the development patterns of the recent past to make projections of the
expected future loss development and, therefore, estimations of ultimate losses.

3. Developed Case Reserves. A case reserve is an estimate of the unpaid amount
established by claims adjusters for which a particular claim will ultimately be settled
or adjudicated. The developed case reserves method is a hybrid of the paid loss
development and reported incurred loss development methods. It relies on the
historical adequacy of case reserves to predict ultimate losses.

24



4. Frequency Times Severity Analysis. The frequency times severity analysis is an
actuarial method that uses a preliminary projection of ultimate losses to project
claims severity. The claims severity times the number of claims is a predictor of
ultimate losses. The focus of the frequency times severity analysis is that ultimate
losses each period are dependent on the number of claims.

5. Loss Rate Analysis. The loss rate analysis is based on the historical loss rates per
exposure unit (such as payroll, vehicles or property value). The loss rates (projected
ultimate losses divided by exposure units) are trended to reflect the effect of claim
cost inflation and retention changes. The trended loss rates represent the rates that
one would see if all of the claims had been handled in the claim cost environment
that will be present in the upcoming period. The trended loss rate times the projected
exposure units is a predictor of losses.

6. Bornhuetter-Ferguson Method (B-F). The B-F method is an actuarial method that
weights a preliminary projection of ultimate losses with projections of ultimate losses
determined by other actuarial methods (usually the developed paid losses and
developed reported incurred losses methods). For less mature claim periods, the B-F
method leans more heavily to the preliminary projection. It gradually converges to the
projections of ultimate losses determined by the other actuarial methods as the claim
periods mature.

Actuary 

A specialist trained in mathematics, statistics, and finance who is responsible for rate, 
reserve, and dividend calculations and other statistical studies. 

Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses 

Allocated loss adjustment expenses (ALAE) are the direct expenses to settle specific claims. 
These expenses are primarily legal expenses. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 10 requires that ALAE 
be included in financial statements and that they be calculated by actuarial methods. 

American Academy of Actuaries 

A society concerned with the development of education in the field of actuarial science and 
with the enhancement of standards in the actuarial field. Members may use the designation 
MAAA (Member, American Academy of Actuaries). 

Benefits 

The financial reimbursement and other services provided insureds by insurers under the 
terms of an insurance contract. An example would be the benefits listed under a life or 
health insurance policy or benefits as prescribed by a workers compensation law. 

25



Casualty Actuarial Society 

A professional society for actuaries in areas of property and casualty insurance work. This 
society grants the designation of Associate of the Casualty Actuarial Society (ACAS) and 
Fellow of the Casualty Actuarial Society (FCAS). 

Claim 

Demand by an individual or entity to recover for a loss. 

Claims Made 

A policy written on this basis covers only those claims that are made during the policy period. 
Coverage for prior acts is provided back to what is known as the retroactive date, which is 
the effective date of the original claims made policy with the same insurer. 

Composite Rate 

A single rate with a single basis of premium (e.g., payroll or sales). For this single rate the 
insured is covered for a variety of hazards, such as premises and operations, completed 
operations, products liability, and automobile. Its primary value is to compute premium 
simply. 

Confidence Level 

A confidence level is the statistical certainty that an actuary believes funding will be 
sufficient. For example, an 80% confidence level means that the actuary believes funding 
will be sufficient in eight years out of ten. 

Confidence levels are determined based on mathematical models. Coverages that are low 
frequency and high severity (such as excess liability) are subject to greater risk than 
coverages that are high frequency and low severity (such as automobile physical damage). 
Therefore, they need a greater margin to attain a given confidence level. 

Coverage 

The scope of the protection provided under a contract of insurance. 

Credibility 

Credibility is the belief that the sample data is an accurate reflection of the larger population. 
Credibility is highest when the sample data is large and the standard deviation (discussed 
later) of the larger population is low. 

26



Dates 

There are at least three milestone dates in a claim. They are the date of injury or accident, 
the date of report and the date of closure. It is best if each of these dates is recorded. Some 
organizations may also keep the date a claim becomes a lawsuit, as opposed to a demand. 
Aon recommends this additional level of detail, especially if the data is to be used for 
litigation management. 

Deductible 

The portion of an insured loss to be borne by the insured before he is entitled to recovery 
from the insurer. Deductibles may be expressed as a dollar amount, percentage or waiting 
period. 

Disability 

A condition that curtails a person’s ability to carry on his normal pursuits. A disability may be 
partial or total, and temporary or permanent. 

Dividend (Policyholder) 

The return of part of the premium paid for a policy issued on a participating basis by either a 
mutual or a stock insurer. 

Estimated Outstanding Losses 

Estimated outstanding losses are the cost of claims that have occurred but have not yet 
been paid. They typically include indemnification and allocated loss adjustment expenses 
(ALAE), but not unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE).  

Estimated outstanding losses are calculated as projected ultimate losses less paid losses. 
Alternatively, they are the sum of case reserves and incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims. 

Estimated outstanding losses are usually the largest single item listed as a liability on the 
balance sheet of a public entity’s financial statement. GASB Statement No. 10 requires they 
be calculated by actuarial methods. Other common names for estimated outstanding losses 
are outstanding claims liabilities and unpaid claims. 

Experience Rating 

A method of adjusting the premium for a risk based on past loss experience for that risk 
compared to loss experience for an average risk. 

27



Exposure Data 

Exposure data refers to the activities of the organization. For example, payroll is the most 
common exposure measure for workers compensation. Aon suggests collecting exposure 
data with the following characteristics: 

 Readily Available. The exposure data should be easily obtained. It is best if
it is a byproduct of other activities, although this is not always possible. If
getting data is arduous, it may discourage collection.

 Vary With Losses. The exposure data should correlate directly with losses.
The ideal situation is where exposure and expected losses move in tandem.
The exposure base needs to be fitting to the coverage. For example, the
number of employees may vary with property losses (more employees =
more office space = more losses), but property value is a clearly superior
exposure base for property losses.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 

These principles are intended to produce financial results (in the insurance industry) 
consistent with those of other industries and to assure consistency in financial reporting. 

Incurred But Not Reported 

IBNR is really comprised of two distinct items. These are the development of known case 
reserves (incurred but not enough reported [IBNER] and incurred but not yet reported 
[IBNYR]). 

IBNER are the actuary’s estimate of the inadequacy of case reserves. Most claims settle at 
amounts close to what is set by the claims administrator. Some claims close favorably and 
some emerge as more expensive. On balance, case reserves tend to be too low (especially 
for recent years). IBNER is the actuary’s estimate of the amount total case reserves will rise 
upon closure. 

IBNYR refers to those claims that have occurred, but have not yet been reported. A classic 
example is medical malpractice claim reported several years after the medical procedure 
was performed.  

Insurance Services Office (ISO) 

An organization of the property and casualty insurance business designed to gather 
statistics, promulgate rates, and develop policy forms. 

Investment Income 

The return received by entities from their investment portfolios, including interest, dividends 
and realized capital gains on stocks. Realized capital gains means the profit realized on 

28



assets that have actually been sold for more than their purchase price. 

Limited 

Most programs purchase excess insurance for catastrophic claims. For example, they may 
purchase coverage for claims above a $500,000 per occurrence self-insured retention. 
“Limited” refers to an estimate or projection being limited to the self-insured retention. In 
contrast, “unlimited” means a loss projection not limited to the self-insured retention. 

Other common names for limited are net of excess insurance or capped losses. 

Loss Development 

The difference between the amount of losses initially estimated by the insurer and the 
amount reported in an evaluation on a later date. Loss development is typically measured for 
paid losses, reported incurred losses and claim counts. 

Manual Rates 

Usually, the published rate for some unit of insurance. An example is in the workers 
compensation manual, where the rates shown apply to each $100 of the payroll of the 
insured, $100 being the “unit.” 

National Council on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) 

An association of workers compensation insurance companies whose main functions are 
collecting statistics and calculating rates, establishing policy wording, developing experience 
and retrospective rating plans, and serving as the filing organization for member companies. 

Net 

Many pooling programs assign deductibles to members. For example, each member may 
have a $5,000 per claim deductible. “Net” refers to a loss estimate or projection that 
excludes amounts below member deductibles. 

Occurrence 

An event that results in an insured loss. In some lines of insurance, such as general liability, 
it is distinguished from accident in that the loss does not have to be sudden and fortuitous 
and can result from continuous or repeated exposure that results in bodily injury or property 
damage neither expected nor intended by the insured. 

29



Pool 

An organization of entities through which particular types of risks are written with the 
premiums, losses, and expenses shared in agreed amounts among the members belonging 
to the organization. 

Premium 

The price of insurance protection for a specified risk for a specified period of time. 

Present Value 

The amount of money that future amounts receivable are currently worth. For example, a 
Life Insurance policy may provide for payments to be made monthly for ten years. The 
present value of that money would be less than the total amount of the regular periodic 
payments for 10 years because of the amount of interest that a present lump sum could earn 
during the term than the payments otherwise would have been made.  

Probability 

The probability is the likelihood of an event. It is a measure of how likely a value or event is 
to occur. It can be measured from data by calculating the number of occurrences of the 
value or event divided by the total number of occurrences. This calculation can be converted 
to a percentage. For example, tossing a coin has a 50% probability of heads or tails. 

Projected Losses Paid 

Projected losses paid are the projected claims disbursements in a period, regardless of 
when the claim occurred. They typically include indemnification and ALAE, but not 
unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE). 

“Projected losses paid” is a cash-flow analysis that can be used in making investment 
decisions. 

Projected Ultimate Losses 

Projected ultimate losses are the accrual value of claims. They are the total amount that is 
expected to be paid in a particular claim period after all claims are closed. Projected ultimate 
losses are the total loss costs for a particular period. They typically include indemnification 
and ALAE, but not ULAE. 

Other common names for projected ultimate losses are expected losses, ultimate losses and 
total losses. 

30



Rate 

The cost of a given unit of insurance. For example, in life insurance, it is the price of $1,000 
of the face amount. In property insurance, it is the rate per $100 of value to be insured. The 
premium is the rate multiplied by the number of units of insurance purchased. 

Retrospective Rating 

A method for which the final premium is not determined until the end of the coverage period, 
and is based on the insured’s own loss experience for that same period. It is usually subject 
to a maximum and minimum premium. A plan of this type can be used in various types of 
insurance, especially workers compensation and liability, and is usually elected by only very 
large insureds. 

Salvage 

Property taken over by an entity to reduce its loss. Automobile physical damage losses can 
be reduced by the sale of recovered vehicles. 

Schedule Rating 

The application of debits or credits within established ranges for various characteristics of a 
risk according to an established schedule of items. Under liability and automobile insurance, 
the schedule rating plan allows credits and debits for various good or bad features of a 
particular commercial risk. An example in automobile schedule rating would be allowing 
credits for driver training classes or fleet maintenance programs. 

Self-Insurance Retention (SIR) 

That portion of a risk or potential loss assumed by an insured. It is often in the form of a per 
occurrence deductible. 

Society of Actuaries (SOA) 

A professional society for actuaries in areas of pensions, and life and health insurance work. 
The SOA grants the designation Associate of the Society of Actuaries (ASA) and Fellow of 
the Society of Actuaries (FSA). 

Standard Premium 

Most often used in connection with retrospective rating for Workers Compensation and 
General Liability Insurance. It is the premium of which the basic premium is a percentage 
and is developed by applying the regular rates to an insured’s payroll.  

31



State Fund 

A fund set up by a state government to finance a mandatory insurance system, such as 
Workers Compensation or non-occupational disability benefits. Such a fund may be 
monopolistic, i.e., purchasers of the type of insurance required must place it in the state 
fund; or it may be competitive, i.e., an alternative to private insurance if the purchaser 
desires to use it. 

Statutory Accounting Principles (SAP) 

Those principles required by statute that must be followed by an insurance company or other 
similar entity when submitting its financial statement to the state insurance department. Such 
principles differ from (GAAP) in some important respects. For one thing SAP requires that 
expenses must be recorded immediately and cannot be deferred to track with premiums as 
they are earned and taken into revenue. 

Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses 

Unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE) are the indirect expenses to settle claims. 
These expenses are primarily administration and claims handling expenses.  

GASB Statement No. 10 requires that ULAE be included in financial statements and that 
they be calculated by actuarial methods. 

32



Appendix C 

Exhibits 

The attached exhibits detail our analysis. 

33



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-1 (page 1)
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Data Summary as of July 31, 2016
Losses Limited to Self-Insured Retention

Claim
Period

Specific
Self-Insured
Retention

Aggregate
Retention

Months of
Development

7/31/16
Payroll
(000)

Reported
Claims
7/31/16

Open
Claims
7/31/16

Limited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Limited
Case

Reserves
7/31/16

Limited
Reported
Incurred
Losses
7/31/16

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
------------------------------ -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------

to 1997/98 See Note None 229.0 Not Provided 213 12 $14,044,947 $474,074 $14,519,022
1998/99 Unlimited None 217.0 209,650 129 4 2,974,048 60,550 3,034,598
1999/00 Unlimited None 205.0 224,325 273 4 4,739,009 131,096 4,870,104
2000/01 Unlimited None 193.0 237,785 679 6 5,467,701 105,905 5,573,606
2001/02 Unlimited None 181.0 249,675 789 5 6,755,709 274,089 7,029,798
2002/03 Unlimited None 169.0 307,072 693 4 5,803,841 183,813 5,987,654
2003/04 Unlimited None 157.0 294,759 616 2 4,081,810 48,494 4,130,304
2004/05 Unlimited None 145.0 284,445 487 6 3,190,833 251,098 3,441,931
2005/06 Unlimited None 133.0 289,808 466 6 3,119,978 177,464 3,297,442
2006/07 Unlimited None 121.0 331,250 507 4 3,619,705 95,994 3,715,699
2007/08 Unlimited None 109.0 342,744 503 11 3,024,617 254,179 3,278,797
2008/09 Unlimited None 97.0 322,456 485 3 1,981,243 24,110 2,005,353
2009/10 1,000,000 None 85.0 328,981 498 10 3,236,770 185,149 3,421,919
2010/11 1,000,000 None 73.0 315,947 502 14 2,533,596 242,765 2,776,361
2011/12 1,000,000 None 61.0 310,723 461 20 1,988,151 290,395 2,278,546
2012/13 1,000,000 None 49.0 313,335 447 18 1,739,045 424,262 2,163,307
2013/14 1,000,000 None 37.0 327,427 421 36 1,651,293 731,359 2,382,652
2014/15 1,000,000 None 25.0 346,464 458 61 1,596,747 1,721,433 3,318,180
2015/16 1,000,000 None 13.0 385,124 403 95 636,449 1,494,137 2,130,585
2016/17 1,000,000 None 1.0 381,619 16 15 1,304 63,112 64,415

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------
Total 9,046 336 $72,186,796 $7,233,479 $79,420,275

* The specific self-insured retention changes are as follows:

Effective Date Retention
------------------------------ --------------------

07/01/86 Unlimited
11/01/09 1,000,000

(8), (9) and (10) are net of the specific self-insured retention and other recoveries.

Data was provided by the District.

SantaAnaUSD_WC_063016.xlsx
34



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-1 (page 2)
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Data Summary as of July 31, 2016
Unlimited Losses

Claim
Period

Specific
Self-Insured
Retention

Aggregate
Retention

Months of
Development

7/31/16
Payroll
(000)

Reported
Claims
7/31/16

Open
Claims
7/31/16

Unlimited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Unlimited
Case

Reserves
7/31/16

Unlimited
Reported
Incurred
Losses
7/31/16

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
------------------------------ -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------

to 1997/98 Unlimited None 229.0 Not Provided 213 12 $14,050,032 $474,074 $14,524,106
1998/99 Unlimited None 217.0 209,650 129 4 2,974,063 60,550 3,034,613
1999/00 Unlimited None 205.0 224,325 273 4 4,757,420 131,096 4,888,516
2000/01 Unlimited None 193.0 237,785 679 6 5,468,422 105,905 5,574,327
2001/02 Unlimited None 181.0 249,675 789 5 6,755,739 274,089 7,029,828
2002/03 Unlimited None 169.0 307,072 693 4 5,840,072 183,813 6,023,885
2003/04 Unlimited None 157.0 294,759 616 2 4,082,114 48,494 4,130,609
2004/05 Unlimited None 145.0 284,445 487 6 3,190,863 251,098 3,441,961
2005/06 Unlimited None 133.0 289,808 466 6 3,119,978 177,464 3,297,442
2006/07 Unlimited None 121.0 331,250 507 4 3,619,705 95,994 3,715,699
2007/08 Unlimited None 109.0 342,744 503 11 3,024,617 254,179 3,278,797
2008/09 Unlimited None 97.0 322,456 485 3 1,981,243 24,110 2,005,353
2009/10 Unlimited None 85.0 328,981 498 10 3,236,770 185,149 3,421,919
2010/11 Unlimited None 73.0 315,947 502 14 2,533,596 242,765 2,776,361
2011/12 Unlimited None 61.0 310,723 461 20 1,995,651 290,395 2,286,046
2012/13 Unlimited None 49.0 313,335 447 18 1,739,045 424,262 2,163,307
2013/14 Unlimited None 37.0 327,427 421 36 1,651,293 731,359 2,382,652
2014/15 Unlimited None 25.0 346,464 458 61 1,596,747 1,721,433 3,318,180
2015/16 Unlimited None 13.0 385,124 403 95 636,449 1,494,137 2,130,585
2016/17 Unlimited None 1.0 381,619 16 15 1,304 63,112 64,415

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------
Total 9,046 336 $72,255,123 $7,233,479 $79,488,602

(8), (9) and (10) are gross of the specific self-insured retention and other recoveries.

Data was provided by the District.

SantaAnaUSD_WC_063016.xlsx
35



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-2
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Summary of Percent Losses Paid, Losses Reported and Claims Reported

Months of
Development

Percent
Losses

Paid

Percent
Losses

Reported

Percent
Claims

Reported
Months of

Development

Percent
Losses

Paid

Percent
Losses

Reported

Percent
Claims

Reported
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ------------------------
360.0 # 99.9% # 100.0% # 100.0% 349.0 99.8% 100.0% 100.0%
348.0 # 99.8% # 100.0% # 100.0% 337.0 99.8% 100.0% 100.0%
336.0 # 99.8% # 100.0% # 100.0% 325.0 99.7% 100.0% 100.0%
324.0 # 99.7% # 100.0% # 100.0% 313.0 99.6% 100.0% 100.0%
312.0 # 99.5% # 100.0% # 100.0% 301.0 99.4% 100.0% 100.0%
300.0 # 99.4% # 100.0% # 100.0% 289.0 99.1% 100.0% 100.0%
288.0 # 99.1% # 100.0% # 100.0% 277.0 98.7% 100.0% 100.0%
276.0 # 98.7% # 100.0% # 100.0% 265.0 98.2% 100.0% 100.0%
264.0 # 98.1% # 100.0% # 100.0% 253.0 97.4% 99.9% 100.0%
252.0 # 97.3% # 99.9% # 100.0% 241.0 96.3% 99.5% 100.0%
240.0 # 96.2% # 99.5% # 100.0% 229.0 96.0% 99.4% 100.0%
228.0 # 96.0% # 99.4% # 100.0% 217.0 95.7% 99.3% 100.0%
216.0 # 95.7% # 99.3% # 100.0% 205.0 95.3% 99.2% 100.0%
204.0 # 95.3% # 99.2% # 100.0% 193.0 94.9% 99.1% 100.0%
192.0 # 94.8% # 99.1% # 100.0% 181.0 94.2% 99.0% 100.0%
180.0 # 94.2% # 99.0% # 100.0% 169.0 93.5% 98.9% 100.0%
168.0 # 93.4% # 98.9% # 100.0% 157.0 92.7% 98.8% 100.0%
156.0 # 92.7% # 98.8% # 100.0% 145.0 91.8% 98.7% 100.0%
144.0 # 91.8% # 98.7% # 100.0% 133.0 90.5% 98.4% 100.0%
132.0 # 90.4% # 98.4% # 100.0% 121.0 88.8% 98.1% 100.0%
120.0 # 88.6% # 98.1% # 100.0% 109.0 86.6% 97.7% 100.0%
108.0 # 86.5% # 97.6% # 100.0% 97.0 84.2% 96.7% 100.0%
96.0 # 83.9% # 96.7% # 100.0% 85.0 81.3% 94.9% 100.0%
84.0 # 81.1% # 94.8% # 100.0% 73.0 76.6% 92.5% 100.0%
72.0 # 76.2% # 92.3% # 100.0% 61.0 71.6% 89.0% 100.0%
60.0 # 71.2% # 88.7% # 100.0% 49.0 65.8% 83.8% 100.0%
48.0 # 65.3% # 83.3% # 100.0% 37.0 55.3% 75.1% 99.9%
36.0 # 54.4% # 74.4% # 99.9% 25.0 42.9% 65.5% 99.4%
24.0 # 41.9% # 64.7% # 99.4% 13.0 18.8% 40.3% 97.2%
12.0 # 16.7% # 38.0% # 97.0% 1.0 1.4% 3.2% 8.1%

(2) is from Exhibit WC-2 (page 2).

(3) is from Exhibit WC-2 (page 3).

(4) is from Exhibit WC-2 (page 4).

(6), (7) and (8) are interpolated, based on (2), (3) and (4), respectively.

36



S
A

N
TA

 A
N

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
E

xh
ib

it 
W

C
-2

 (p
ag

e 
2)

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
' C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
TI

O
N

H
is

to
ric

al
 U

nl
im

ite
d 

P
ai

d 
Lo

ss
es

 ($
00

0)
 a

nd
 U

nl
im

ite
d 

P
ai

d 
Lo

ss
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

I. 
 H

is
to

ric
al

 U
nl

im
ite

d 
P

ai
d 

Lo
ss

es
 ($

00
0)

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

24
36

48
60

72
84

96
10

8
12

0
13

2
14

4
15

6
16

8
18

0
19

2
20

4
21

6
22

8
24

0
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
$8

,8
75

$8
,9

62
$9

,2
27

$9
,4

47
19

97
/9

8
2,

63
7

2,
96

0
3,

14
5

3,
29

2
3,

59
3

4,
00

8
4,

17
0

4,
22

2
4,

35
9

4,
48

6
4,

51
9

4,
53

4
4,

55
1

4,
56

9
4,

60
4

19
98

/9
9

1,
53

6
1,

80
2

1,
97

1
2,

11
4

2,
28

7
2,

44
8

2,
52

1
2,

56
3

2,
71

2
2,

76
6

2,
78

9
2,

86
7

2,
91

4
2,

96
6

2,
97

4
19

99
/0

0
1,

98
8

2,
52

5
2,

81
8

2,
99

7
3,

39
4

3,
66

2
3,

86
9

3,
95

1
4,

02
7

4,
13

5
4,

17
8

4,
22

6
4,

70
5

4,
73

4
4,

75
7

20
00

/0
1

1,
54

6
2,

45
5

3,
00

1
3,

31
5

3,
83

3
4,

36
6

4,
59

3
4,

82
2

5,
05

9
5,

20
7

5,
30

0
5,

41
9

5,
43

7
5,

45
9

5,
46

8
20

01
/0

2
77

6
2,

02
3

2,
85

1
3,

40
6

3,
92

2
4,

49
0

5,
05

4
5,

51
6

5,
75

4
5,

97
0

6,
14

5
6,

25
9

6,
35

9
6,

68
6

6,
75

6
20

02
/0

3
82

7
1,

96
8

2,
77

4
3,

70
8

4,
34

6
4,

94
5

5,
25

7
5,

44
4

5,
56

2
5,

62
9

5,
67

4
5,

76
6

5,
79

3
5,

84
0

20
03

/0
4

48
3

1,
40

5
2,

24
0

2,
85

6
3,

49
2

3,
70

9
3,

84
8

3,
96

2
3,

99
8

4,
02

6
4,

03
4

4,
03

6
4,

08
2

20
04

/0
5

42
3

1,
24

6
1,

71
5

2,
06

5
2,

25
7

2,
57

3
2,

90
5

2,
95

9
3,

05
8

3,
09

7
3,

15
9

3,
19

1
20

05
/0

6
59

5
1,

39
5

1,
92

3
2,

27
7

2,
49

6
2,

77
7

2,
87

8
2,

98
6

3,
01

9
3,

10
0

3,
12

0
20

06
/0

7
1,

08
6

2,
26

4
2,

62
9

2,
83

8
3,

16
4

3,
23

4
3,

51
8

3,
57

8
3,

60
7

3,
62

0
20

07
/0

8
50

7
1,

52
0

2,
00

8
2,

43
4

2,
66

4
2,

76
1

2,
91

6
2,

97
8

3,
02

5
20

08
/0

9
49

0
1,

00
8

1,
36

1
1,

65
9

1,
82

6
1,

94
3

2,
00

2
1,

98
1

20
09

/1
0

58
0

1,
73

5
2,

54
3

3,
02

5
2,

96
2

3,
11

4
3,

23
7

20
10

/1
1

70
7

1,
37

5
1,

78
5

2,
34

9
2,

44
2

2,
53

4
20

11
/1

2
50

6
1,

30
3

1,
64

1
1,

90
7

1,
99

6
20

12
/1

3
52

5
1,

19
7

1,
49

5
1,

73
9

20
13

/1
4

47
2

1,
16

8
1,

65
1

20
14

/1
5

63
1

1,
59

7
20

15
/1

6
63

6

II.
 U

nl
im

ite
d 

P
ai

d 
Lo

ss
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

-2
4

24
-3

6
36

-4
8

48
-6

0
60

-7
2

72
-8

4
84

-9
6

96
-1

08
10

8-
12

0
12

0-
13

2
13

2-
14

4
14

4-
15

6
15

6-
16

8
16

8-
18

0
18

0-
19

2
19

2-
20

4
20

4-
21

6
21

6-
22

8
22

8-
24

0
24

0-
U

lt
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
1.

01
0

1.
03

0
1.

02
4

19
97

/9
8

1.
12

2
1.

06
3

1.
04

7
1.

09
2

1.
11

5
1.

04
0

1.
01

3
1.

03
2

1.
02

9
1.

00
8

1.
00

3
1.

00
4

1.
00

4
1.

00
8

19
98

/9
9

1.
17

3
1.

09
4

1.
07

2
1.

08
2

1.
07

0
1.

03
0

1.
01

7
1.

05
8

1.
02

0
1.

00
8

1.
02

8
1.

01
7

1.
01

8
1.

00
3

19
99

/0
0

1.
27

0
1.

11
6

1.
06

4
1.

13
2

1.
07

9
1.

05
7

1.
02

1
1.

01
9

1.
02

7
1.

01
0

1.
01

2
1.

11
3

1.
00

6
1.

00
5

20
00

/0
1

1.
58

8
1.

22
2

1.
10

5
1.

15
6

1.
13

9
1.

05
2

1.
05

0
1.

04
9

1.
02

9
1.

01
8

1.
02

2
1.

00
3

1.
00

4
1.

00
2

20
01

/0
2

2.
60

6
1.

40
9

1.
19

5
1.

15
2

1.
14

5
1.

12
6

1.
09

1
1.

04
3

1.
03

8
1.

02
9

1.
01

9
1.

01
6

1.
05

1
1.

01
0

20
02

/0
3

2.
38

1
1.

40
9

1.
33

7
1.

17
2

1.
13

8
1.

06
3

1.
03

5
1.

02
2

1.
01

2
1.

00
8

1.
01

6
1.

00
5

1.
00

8
20

03
/0

4
2.

90
9

1.
59

5
1.

27
5

1.
22

3
1.

06
2

1.
03

7
1.

03
0

1.
00

9
1.

00
7

1.
00

2
1.

00
1

1.
01

1
20

04
/0

5
2.

94
9

1.
37

6
1.

20
5

1.
09

3
1.

14
0

1.
12

9
1.

01
9

1.
03

3
1.

01
3

1.
02

0
1.

01
0

20
05

/0
6

2.
34

6
1.

37
8

1.
18

4
1.

09
6

1.
11

3
1.

03
6

1.
03

8
1.

01
1

1.
02

7
1.

00
6

20
06

/0
7

2.
08

5
1.

16
2

1.
07

9
1.

11
5

1.
02

2
1.

08
8

1.
01

7
1.

00
8

1.
00

4
20

07
/0

8
2.

99
8

1.
32

1
1.

21
2

1.
09

4
1.

03
7

1.
05

6
1.

02
1

1.
01

6
20

08
/0

9
2.

05
6

1.
35

0
1.

21
9

1.
10

1
1.

06
4

1.
03

0
0.

99
0

20
09

/1
0

2.
99

2
1.

46
6

1.
19

0
0.

97
9

1.
05

1
1.

04
0

20
10

/1
1

1.
94

3
1.

29
8

1.
31

6
1.

04
0

1.
03

7
20

11
/1

2
2.

57
5

1.
26

0
1.

16
2

1.
04

6
20

12
/1

3
2.

28
1

1.
24

9
1.

16
3

20
13

/1
4

2.
47

6
1.

41
4

20
14

/1
5

2.
52

9
20

15
/1

6

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ll

2.
50

9
1.

37
7

1.
21

6
1.

10
7

1.
08

9
1.

07
8

1.
04

2
1.

03
7

1.
03

2
1.

01
9

1.
02

0
1.

01
7

1.
01

9
1.

03
3

1.
00

7
1.

00
9

1.
00

5
1.

01
9

1.
02

4
W

td
 3

2.
43

4
1.

30
5

1.
21

8
1.

01
6

1.
05

0
1.

04
3

1.
01

2
1.

01
1

1.
01

4
1.

00
9

1.
01

0
1.

01
1

1.
02

2
1.

03
5

1.
00

7
1.

00
8

1.
00

7
La

st
 3

2.
42

9
1.

30
8

1.
21

4
1.

02
2

1.
05

1
1.

04
2

1.
00

9
1.

01
2

1.
01

4
1.

00
9

1.
00

9
1.

01
1

1.
02

1
1.

04
3

1.
00

8
1.

00
9

1.
00

5
La

st
 5

2.
42

9
1.

32
4

1.
19

1
1.

06
0

1.
04

2
1.

04
4

1.
01

9
1.

01
2

1.
01

1
1.

01
1

1.
01

5
1.

01
3

1.
00

9
1.

01
5

x-
hi

,lo
w

S
im

ila
r

2.
77

4
1.

52
1

1.
26

5
1.

15
4

1.
10

4
1.

07
1

1.
05

5
1.

04
2

1.
03

4
1.

02
7

1.
02

1
1.

01
7

1.
01

7
1.

01
4

1.
01

3
1.

01
2

1.
01

1
1.

01
0

1.
09

3
0.

00
0

P
re

vi
ou

s
2.

50
0

1.
30

0
1.

20
0

1.
10

0
1.

08
0

1.
07

5
1.

04
0

1.
03

5
1.

02
5

1.
02

2
1.

02
0

1.
01

0
1.

00
5

1.
00

3
1.

00
2

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
04

0

S
el

ec
te

d
2.

50
0

1.
30

0
1.

20
0

1.
09

0
1.

07
0

1.
06

5
1.

03
5

1.
03

0
1.

02
5

1.
02

0
1.

01
5

1.
01

0
1.

00
8

#
1.

00
8

1.
00

7
1.

00
5

1.
00

4
1.

00
3

1.
00

2
1.

04
0

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

5.
97

3
2.

38
9

1.
83

8
1.

53
1

1.
40

5
1.

31
3

1.
23

3
1.

19
1

1.
15

7
1.

12
8

1.
10

6
1.

09
0

1.
07

9
1.

07
1

1.
06

2
1.

05
5

1.
04

9
1.

04
5

1.
04

2
1.

04
0

P
er

ce
nt

16
.7

%
41

.9
%

54
.4

%
65

.3
%

71
.2

%
76

.2
%

81
.1

%
83

.9
%

86
.5

%
88

.6
%

90
.4

%
91

.8
%

92
.7

%
93

.4
%

94
.2

%
94

.8
%

95
.3

%
95

.7
%

96
.0

%
96

.2
%

La
st

 d
ia

go
na

l i
s 

va
lu

ed
 a

s 
of

 7
/3

1/
16

.

A
m

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
un

lim
ite

d 
(g

ro
ss

 o
f e

xc
es

s 
in

su
ra

nc
e)

.

D
at

a 
w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
.

37



S
A

N
TA

 A
N

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
E

xh
ib

it 
W

C
-2

 (p
ag

e 
3)

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
' C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
TI

O
N

H
is

to
ric

al
 U

nl
im

ite
d 

R
ep

or
te

d 
In

cu
rr

ed
 L

os
se

s 
($

00
0)

 a
nd

 U
nl

im
ite

d 
R

ep
or

te
d 

In
cu

rr
ed

 L
os

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

I. 
 H

is
to

ric
al

 U
nl

im
ite

d 
R

ep
or

te
d 

In
cu

rr
ed

 L
os

se
s 

($
00

0)

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

24
36

48
60

72
84

96
10

8
12

0
13

2
14

4
15

6
16

8
18

0
19

2
20

4
21

6
22

8
24

0
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
$9

,5
83

$9
,5

91
$9

,6
06

$9
,7

70
19

97
/9

8
3,

80
3

3,
91

2
3,

93
1

4,
01

7
4,

39
2

4,
45

2
4,

46
4

4,
46

1
4,

81
0

4,
92

5
4,

76
3

4,
70

1
4,

70
9

4,
70

6
4,

75
4

19
98

/9
9

2,
39

9
2,

50
0

2,
78

5
2,

74
9

2,
78

1
2,

77
8

2,
76

3
2,

71
7

2,
81

7
2,

97
6

3,
00

9
3,

00
5

3,
04

7
3,

05
1

3,
03

5
19

99
/0

0
3,

43
3

3,
58

7
3,

70
5

3,
90

3
4,

04
0

4,
09

0
4,

17
2

4,
22

5
4,

35
3

4,
47

9
4,

38
3

4,
36

8
4,

89
1

4,
88

5
4,

88
9

20
00

/0
1

3,
19

3
3,

81
4

4,
50

6
4,

71
0

4,
74

7
5,

04
1

5,
18

7
5,

29
1

5,
93

3
6,

18
6

6,
06

2
5,

86
0

5,
69

3
5,

68
4

5,
57

4
20

01
/0

2
2,

32
4

3,
43

7
4,

37
6

4,
71

7
4,

92
1

5,
21

7
5,

66
2

6,
25

1
7,

24
9

7,
30

1
7,

36
8

7,
57

6
7,

56
1

6,
96

7
7,

03
0

20
02

/0
3

1,
73

4
3,

56
4

4,
28

5
4,

79
9

5,
32

5
5,

75
4

5,
79

1
6,

00
9

5,
98

0
5,

93
9

5,
90

1
5,

93
8

5,
97

5
6,

02
4

20
03

/0
4

2,
23

9
3,

16
4

3,
31

4
3,

50
4

3,
91

6
4,

14
7

4,
13

3
4,

16
4

4,
11

4
4,

10
9

4,
07

2
4,

07
5

4,
13

1
20

04
/0

5
79

8
1,

53
4

2,
19

0
2,

54
0

2,
89

8
3,

67
6

3,
39

3
3,

29
1

3,
42

9
3,

39
1

3,
41

3
3,

44
2

20
05

/0
6

1,
01

1
1,

95
2

2,
49

9
2,

87
6

3,
91

3
4,

01
0

3,
69

6
3,

68
3

3,
66

4
3,

24
2

3,
29

7
20

06
/0

7
1,

53
8

2,
92

4
3,

34
2

3,
92

0
3,

70
8

3,
65

9
3,

94
7

3,
83

9
3,

81
4

3,
71

6
20

07
/0

8
1,

20
5

2,
58

0
3,

23
2

3,
76

3
3,

50
2

3,
29

0
3,

30
2

3,
21

8
3,

27
9

20
08

/0
9

1,
18

9
2,

10
9

2,
31

3
2,

03
5

2,
22

6
2,

17
8

2,
10

4
2,

00
5

20
09

/1
0

2,
36

4
4,

96
2

4,
38

9
4,

18
9

3,
48

6
3,

54
5

3,
42

2
20

10
/1

1
2,

49
3

2,
19

5
2,

44
2

2,
76

2
2,

77
9

2,
77

6
20

11
/1

2
1,

99
1

2,
48

6
2,

40
1

2,
32

0
2,

28
6

20
12

/1
3

2,
16

2
2,

15
6

2,
15

2
2,

16
3

20
13

/1
4

1,
29

3
2,

22
0

2,
38

3
20

14
/1

5
2,

12
9

3,
31

8
20

15
/1

6
2,

13
1

II.
 U

nl
im

ite
d 

R
ep

or
te

d 
In

cu
rr

ed
 L

os
s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

-2
4

24
-3

6
36

-4
8

48
-6

0
60

-7
2

72
-8

4
84

-9
6

96
-1

08
10

8-
12

0
12

0-
13

2
13

2-
14

4
14

4-
15

6
15

6-
16

8
16

8-
18

0
18

0-
19

2
19

2-
20

4
20

4-
21

6
21

6-
22

8
22

8-
24

0
24

0-
U

lt
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
1.

00
1

1.
00

2
1.

01
7

19
97

/9
8

1.
02

9
1.

00
5

1.
02

2
1.

09
3

1.
01

4
1.

00
3

0.
99

9
1.

07
8

1.
02

4
0.

96
7

0.
98

7
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

01
0

19
98

/9
9

1.
04

2
1.

11
4

0.
98

7
1.

01
1

0.
99

9
0.

99
5

0.
98

3
1.

03
7

1.
05

7
1.

01
1

0.
99

9
1.

01
4

1.
00

1
0.

99
5

19
99

/0
0

1.
04

5
1.

03
3

1.
05

4
1.

03
5

1.
01

2
1.

02
0

1.
01

3
1.

03
0

1.
02

9
0.

97
8

0.
99

7
1.

12
0

0.
99

9
1.

00
1

20
00

/0
1

1.
19

5
1.

18
2

1.
04

5
1.

00
8

1.
06

2
1.

02
9

1.
02

0
1.

12
1

1.
04

3
0.

98
0

0.
96

7
0.

97
2

0.
99

8
0.

98
1

20
01

/0
2

1.
47

9
1.

27
3

1.
07

8
1.

04
3

1.
06

0
1.

08
5

1.
10

4
1.

16
0

1.
00

7
1.

00
9

1.
02

8
0.

99
8

0.
92

1
1.

00
9

20
02

/0
3

2.
05

6
1.

20
2

1.
12

0
1.

10
9

1.
08

1
1.

00
6

1.
03

8
0.

99
5

0.
99

3
0.

99
4

1.
00

6
1.

00
6

1.
00

8
20

03
/0

4
1.

41
3

1.
04

7
1.

05
7

1.
11

8
1.

05
9

0.
99

6
1.

00
8

0.
98

8
0.

99
9

0.
99

1
1.

00
1

1.
01

4
20

04
/0

5
1.

92
3

1.
42

8
1.

16
0

1.
14

1
1.

26
8

0.
92

3
0.

97
0

1.
04

2
0.

98
9

1.
00

6
1.

00
8

20
05

/0
6

1.
93

1
1.

28
0

1.
15

1
1.

36
1

1.
02

5
0.

92
2

0.
99

6
0.

99
5

0.
88

5
1.

01
7

20
06

/0
7

1.
90

1
1.

14
3

1.
17

3
0.

94
6

0.
98

7
1.

07
9

0.
97

3
0.

99
3

0.
97

4
20

07
/0

8
2.

14
1

1.
25

3
1.

16
4

0.
93

1
0.

93
9

1.
00

3
0.

97
5

1.
01

9
20

08
/0

9
1.

77
3

1.
09

7
0.

88
0

1.
09

4
0.

97
9

0.
96

6
0.

95
3

20
09

/1
0

2.
09

9
0.

88
4

0.
95

4
0.

83
2

1.
01

7
0.

96
5

20
10

/1
1

0.
88

0
1.

11
3

1.
13

1
1.

00
6

0.
99

9
20

11
/1

2
1.

24
9

0.
96

6
0.

96
6

0.
98

5
20

12
/1

3
0.

99
7

0.
99

8
1.

00
5

20
13

/1
4

1.
71

6
1.

07
3

20
14

/1
5

1.
55

9
20

15
/1

6

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ll

1.
65

1
1.

14
0

1.
07

6
1.

04
9

1.
04

4
1.

00
3

1.
00

8
1.

03
0

0.
99

9
1.

00
8

1.
01

1
1.

01
4

0.
98

9
1.

01
9

0.
99

5
1.

00
1

0.
99

8
1.

00
6

1.
01

7
W

td
 3

1.
37

8
1.

01
1

1.
03

6
0.

92
2

1.
00

1
0.

97
9

0.
96

9
1.

00
2

0.
94

9
1.

00
4

1.
00

5
1.

00
4

0.
96

3
1.

03
4

0.
99

5
1.

00
1

0.
99

9
La

st
 3

1.
42

4
1.

01
3

1.
03

4
0.

94
1

0.
99

8
0.

97
8

0.
96

7
1.

00
2

0.
94

9
1.

00
5

1.
00

5
1.

00
6

0.
96

7
1.

04
2

0.
99

8
1.

00
1

0.
99

8
La

st
 5

1.
26

8
1.

01
3

0.
97

5
0.

97
4

0.
98

8
0.

97
8

0.
97

2
1.

00
2

0.
98

5
1.

00
3

1.
00

5
0.

99
4

0.
99

2
1.

00
2

x-
hi

,lo
w

S
im

ila
r

1.
71

2
1.

22
8

1.
13

1
1.

07
6

1.
05

8
1.

03
8

1.
02

9
1.

02
0

1.
02

2
1.

01
4

1.
01

2
1.

01
1

1.
00

8
1.

00
8

1.
00

4
1.

00
6

1.
00

6
1.

00
2

1.
04

7
0.

00
0

P
re

vi
ou

s
1.

70
0

1.
17

5
1.

12
5

1.
06

5
1.

04
0

1.
02

7
1.

02
0

1.
01

0
1.

00
5

1.
00

3
1.

00
3

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

2

S
el

ec
te

d
1.

70
0

1.
15

0
1.

12
0

1.
06

5
1.

04
0

1.
02

7
1.

02
0

1.
01

0
1.

00
5

1.
00

3
1.

00
3

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

5
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
2.

62
8

1.
54

6
1.

34
4

1.
20

0
1.

12
7

1.
08

4
1.

05
5

1.
03

4
1.

02
4

1.
01

9
1.

01
6

1.
01

3
1.

01
2

1.
01

1
1.

01
0

1.
00

9
1.

00
8

1.
00

7
1.

00
6

1.
00

5
P

er
ce

nt
38

.0
%

64
.7

%
74

.4
%

83
.3

%
88

.7
%

92
.3

%
94

.8
%

96
.7

%
97

.6
%

98
.1

%
98

.4
%

98
.7

%
98

.8
%

98
.9

%
99

.0
%

99
.1

%
99

.2
%

99
.3

%
99

.4
%

99
.5

%

La
st

 d
ia

go
na

l i
s 

va
lu

ed
 a

s 
of

 7
/3

1/
16

.

A
m

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
un

lim
ite

d 
(g

ro
ss

 o
f e

xc
es

s 
in

su
ra

nc
e)

.

D
at

a 
w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
.

38



S
A

N
TA

 A
N

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
E

xh
ib

it 
W

C
-2

 (p
ag

e 
4)

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
' C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
TI

O
N

H
is

to
ric

al
 R

ep
or

te
d 

C
la

im
s 

an
d 

R
ep

or
te

d 
C

la
im

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

I. 
 H

is
to

ric
al

 R
ep

or
te

d 
C

la
im

s

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

24
36

48
60

72
84

96
10

8
12

0
13

2
14

4
15

6
16

8
18

0
19

2
20

4
21

6
22

8
24

0
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
10

1
10

1
10

3
10

4
19

97
/9

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

8
10

9
10

9
19

98
/9

9
12

3
12

5
12

5
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

7
12

8
12

9
19

99
/0

0
27

2
27

2
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
27

3
20

00
/0

1
67

5
67

6
67

7
67

7
67

8
67

8
67

9
68

0
68

0
68

0
67

9
67

9
67

9
67

9
67

9
20

01
/0

2
61

3
62

8
63

2
63

7
78

7
78

7
78

8
78

8
78

8
78

9
78

9
78

9
78

9
78

9
78

9
20

02
/0

3
58

9
59

0
59

8
68

9
69

1
69

1
69

1
69

1
69

2
69

3
69

3
69

3
69

3
69

3
20

03
/0

4
42

4
39

8
61

0
61

1
61

3
61

5
61

5
61

5
61

5
61

6
61

6
61

6
61

6
20

04
/0

5
37

0
47

7
48

1
48

2
48

2
48

4
48

6
48

6
48

6
48

7
48

7
48

7
20

05
/0

6
44

8
46

4
46

6
46

6
46

6
46

6
46

6
46

6
46

6
46

6
46

6
20

06
/0

7
48

8
50

2
50

3
50

4
50

4
50

4
50

7
50

7
50

7
50

7
20

07
/0

8
49

1
49

9
50

0
50

1
50

2
50

3
50

3
50

3
50

3
20

08
/0

9
47

3
48

4
48

3
48

5
48

5
48

6
48

6
48

5
20

09
/1

0
48

7
49

6
49

8
49

7
49

7
49

7
49

8
20

10
/1

1
48

7
49

4
49

7
50

1
50

2
50

2
20

11
/1

2
45

3
46

0
46

1
46

1
46

1
20

12
/1

3
43

5
44

4
44

7
44

7
20

13
/1

4
40

4
41

7
42

1
20

14
/1

5
44

7
45

8
20

15
/1

6
40

3

II.
 R

ep
or

te
d 

C
la

im
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

-2
4

24
-3

6
36

-4
8

48
-6

0
60

-7
2

72
-8

4
84

-9
6

96
-1

08
10

8-
12

0
12

0-
13

2
13

2-
14

4
14

4-
15

6
15

6-
16

8
16

8-
18

0
18

0-
19

2
19

2-
20

4
20

4-
21

6
21

6-
22

8
22

8-
24

0
24

0-
U

lt
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
1.

00
0

1.
02

0
1.

01
0

19
97

/9
8

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

9
1.

00
0

19
98

/9
9

1.
01

6
1.

00
0

1.
00

8
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
8

1.
00

8
1.

00
8

19
99

/0
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
4

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

20
00

/0
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

0
1.

00
1

1.
00

0
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
0.

99
9

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

20
01

/0
2

1.
02

4
1.

00
6

1.
00

8
1.

23
5

1.
00

0
1.

00
1

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

20
02

/0
3

1.
00

2
1.

01
4

1.
15

2
1.

00
3

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
20

03
/0

4
0.

93
9

1.
53

3
1.

00
2

1.
00

3
1.

00
3

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
20

04
/0

5
1.

28
9

1.
00

8
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

00
4

1.
00

4
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

20
05

/0
6

1.
03

6
1.

00
4

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

20
06

/0
7

1.
02

9
1.

00
2

1.
00

2
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
6

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
20

07
/0

8
1.

01
6

1.
00

2
1.

00
2

1.
00

2
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
20

08
/0

9
1.

02
3

0.
99

8
1.

00
4

1.
00

0
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
0.

99
8

20
09

/1
0

1.
01

8
1.

00
4

0.
99

8
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
2

20
10

/1
1

1.
01

4
1.

00
6

1.
00

8
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
20

11
/1

2
1.

01
5

1.
00

2
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
20

12
/1

3
1.

02
1

1.
00

7
1.

00
0

20
13

/1
4

1.
03

2
1.

01
0

20
14

/1
5

1.
02

5
20

15
/1

6

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ll

1.
03

5
1.

04
3

1.
01

3
1.

01
9

1.
00

1
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

2
1.

00
3

1.
00

6
1.

01
0

1.
01

0
W

td
 3

1.
02

6
1.

00
6

1.
00

3
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

0.
99

9
1.

00
0

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

1
1.

00
2

1.
00

6
La

st
 3

1.
02

6
1.

00
6

1.
00

3
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

0.
99

9
1.

00
0

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

3
1.

00
3

1.
00

6
La

st
 5

1.
02

0
1.

00
6

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

x-
hi

,lo
w

S
im

ila
r

1.
13

1
1.

01
9

1.
01

0
1.

00
7

1.
00

7
1.

00
5

1.
00

5
1.

00
6

1.
00

6
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
1

1.
00

1
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

P
re

vi
ou

s
1.

02
5

1.
00

5
1.

00
2

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0

S
el

ec
te

d
1.

02
5

1.
00

5
1.

00
1

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
1.

03
1

1.
00

6
1.

00
1

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
P

er
ce

nt
97

.0
%

99
.4

%
99

.9
%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

10
0.

0%

La
st

 d
ia

go
na

l i
s 

va
lu

ed
 a

s 
of

 7
/3

1/
16

.

D
at

a 
w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
.

39



S
A

N
TA

 A
N

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
E

xh
ib

it 
W

C
-2

 (p
ag

e 
5)

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
' C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
TI

O
N

H
is

to
ric

al
 R

at
io

 o
f U

nl
im

ite
d 

P
ai

d 
Lo

ss
es

 a
nd

 U
nl

im
ite

d 
R

ep
or

te
d 

In
cu

rr
ed

 L
os

se
s

C
la

im
M

on
th

s 
of

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
P

er
io

d
12

24
36

48
60

72
84

96
10

8
12

0
13

2
14

4
15

6
16

8
18

0
19

2
20

4
21

6
22

8
24

0
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

to
 1

99
6/

97
92

.6
%

93
.4

%
96

.1
%

96
.7

%
19

97
/9

8
69

.4
%

75
.7

%
80

.0
%

81
.9

%
81

.8
%

90
.0

%
93

.4
%

94
.7

%
90

.6
%

91
.1

%
94

.9
%

96
.4

%
96

.7
%

97
.1

%
96

.8
%

19
98

/9
9

64
.0

%
72

.1
%

70
.8

%
76

.9
%

82
.3

%
88

.1
%

91
.2

%
94

.3
%

96
.2

%
92

.9
%

92
.7

%
95

.4
%

95
.6

%
97

.2
%

98
.0

%
19

99
/0

0
57

.9
%

70
.4

%
76

.1
%

76
.8

%
84

.0
%

89
.5

%
92

.7
%

93
.5

%
92

.5
%

92
.3

%
95

.3
%

96
.7

%
96

.2
%

96
.9

%
97

.3
%

20
00

/0
1

48
.4

%
64

.4
%

66
.6

%
70

.4
%

80
.7

%
86

.6
%

88
.6

%
91

.1
%

85
.3

%
84

.2
%

87
.4

%
92

.5
%

95
.5

%
96

.0
%

98
.1

%
20

01
/0

2
33

.4
%

58
.9

%
65

.1
%

72
.2

%
79

.7
%

86
.1

%
89

.3
%

88
.2

%
79

.4
%

81
.8

%
83

.4
%

82
.6

%
84

.1
%

96
.0

%
96

.1
%

20
02

/0
3

47
.7

%
55

.2
%

64
.7

%
77

.3
%

81
.6

%
85

.9
%

90
.8

%
90

.6
%

93
.0

%
94

.8
%

96
.1

%
97

.1
%

97
.0

%
96

.9
%

20
03

/0
4

21
.6

%
44

.4
%

67
.6

%
81

.5
%

89
.2

%
89

.4
%

93
.1

%
95

.1
%

97
.2

%
98

.0
%

99
.1

%
99

.1
%

98
.8

%
20

04
/0

5
53

.0
%

81
.2

%
78

.3
%

81
.3

%
77

.9
%

70
.0

%
85

.6
%

89
.9

%
89

.2
%

91
.3

%
92

.6
%

92
.7

%
20

05
/0

6
58

.8
%

71
.5

%
77

.0
%

79
.2

%
63

.8
%

69
.2

%
77

.9
%

81
.1

%
82

.4
%

95
.6

%
94

.6
%

20
06

/0
7

70
.6

%
77

.4
%

78
.7

%
72

.4
%

85
.3

%
88

.4
%

89
.1

%
93

.2
%

94
.6

%
97

.4
%

20
07

/0
8

42
.1

%
58

.9
%

62
.1

%
64

.7
%

76
.1

%
83

.9
%

88
.3

%
92

.5
%

92
.2

%
20

08
/0

9
41

.2
%

47
.8

%
58

.8
%

81
.5

%
82

.0
%

89
.2

%
95

.2
%

98
.8

%
20

09
/1

0
24

.5
%

35
.0

%
57

.9
%

72
.2

%
85

.0
%

87
.8

%
94

.6
%

20
10

/1
1

28
.4

%
62

.6
%

73
.1

%
85

.0
%

87
.9

%
91

.3
%

20
11

/1
2

25
.4

%
52

.4
%

68
.4

%
82

.2
%

87
.3

%
20

12
/1

3
24

.3
%

55
.5

%
69

.5
%

80
.4

%
20

13
/1

4
36

.5
%

52
.6

%
69

.3
%

20
14

/1
5

29
.7

%
48

.1
%

20
15

/1
6

29
.9

%

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ll

37
.8

%
56

.7
%

67
.5

%
75

.4
%

78
.9

%
81

.8
%

87
.0

%
89

.3
%

89
.3

%
91

.9
%

92
.2

%
92

.8
%

93
.0

%
94

.8
%

95
.7

%
96

.8
%

96
.0

%
96

.2
%

96
.4

%
96

.7
%

La
st

 3
32

.0
%

52
.1

%
69

.0
%

82
.5

%
86

.7
%

89
.4

%
92

.7
%

94
.8

%
89

.7
%

94
.8

%
95

.4
%

96
.3

%
93

.3
%

96
.1

%
96

.1
%

96
.9

%
97

.1
%

96
.2

%
La

st
 5

28
.3

%
53

.5
%

69
.0

%
81

.4
%

84
.8

%
88

.5
%

90
.7

%
91

.9
%

92
.0

%
95

.9
%

94
.4

%
92

.4
%

94
.9

%
96

.1
%

95
.8

%
x-

hi
,lo

w

Im
pl

ic
it

44
.0

%
64

.7
%

73
.2

%
78

.4
%

80
.2

%
82

.5
%

85
.6

%
86

.8
%

88
.6

%
90

.3
%

91
.9

%
93

.0
%

93
.8

%
94

.4
%

95
.1

%
95

.7
%

96
.1

%
96

.3
%

96
.5

%
96

.6
%

40



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-3
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Developed Limited Paid Losses

Claim
Period

Months of
Development

7/31/16

Limited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Percent
Losses

Paid

Developed
Limited

Paid
Losses
(3)/(4)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

to 1997/98 229.0 $14,044,947 96.0% $14,633,520
1998/99 217.0 2,974,048 95.7% 3,107,717
1999/00 205.0 4,739,009 95.3% 4,971,397
2000/01 193.0 5,467,701 94.9% 5,764,022
2001/02 181.0 6,755,709 94.2% 7,170,491
2002/03 169.0 5,803,841 93.5% 6,208,945
2003/04 157.0 4,081,810 92.7% 4,401,651
2004/05 145.0 3,190,833 91.8% 3,474,690
2005/06 133.0 3,119,978 90.5% 3,447,059
2006/07 121.0 3,619,705 88.8% 4,077,461
2007/08 109.0 3,024,617 86.6% 3,490,843
2008/09 97.0 1,981,243 84.2% 2,354,260
2009/10 85.0 3,236,770 81.3% 3,979,132
2010/11 73.0 2,533,596 76.6% 3,308,889
2011/12 61.0 1,988,151 71.6% 2,777,142
2012/13 49.0 1,739,045 65.8% 2,643,425
2013/14 37.0 1,651,293 55.3% 2,984,887
2014/15 25.0 1,596,747 42.9% 3,721,672
2015/16 13.0 636,449 18.8% 3,378,911

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------
Total $72,185,493 $85,896,115

(3) is from Exhibit WC-1.

(4) is from Exhibit WC-2.

41



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-4
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Developed Limited Reported Incurred Losses

Claim
Period

Months of
Development

7/31/16

Limited
Reported
Incurred
Losses
7/31/16

Percent
Losses

Reported

Developed
Limited

Reported
Incurred
Losses
(3)/(4)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

to 1997/98 229.0 $14,519,022 99.4% $14,604,991
1998/99 217.0 3,034,598 99.3% 3,055,619
1999/00 205.0 4,870,104 99.2% 4,908,744
2000/01 193.0 5,573,606 99.1% 5,623,445
2001/02 181.0 7,029,798 99.0% 7,099,751
2002/03 169.0 5,987,654 98.9% 6,053,284
2003/04 157.0 4,130,304 98.8% 4,179,751
2004/05 145.0 3,441,931 98.7% 3,486,620
2005/06 133.0 3,297,442 98.4% 3,349,718
2006/07 121.0 3,715,699 98.1% 3,785,929
2007/08 109.0 3,278,797 97.7% 3,356,914
2008/09 97.0 2,005,353 96.7% 2,072,798
2009/10 85.0 3,421,919 94.9% 3,604,746
2010/11 73.0 2,776,361 92.5% 3,001,916
2011/12 61.0 2,278,546 89.0% 2,559,438
2012/13 49.0 2,163,307 83.8% 2,582,579
2013/14 37.0 2,382,652 75.1% 3,171,311
2014/15 25.0 3,318,180 65.5% 5,066,434
2015/16 13.0 2,130,585 40.3% 5,290,818

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------
Total $79,355,860 $86,854,806

(3) is from Exhibit WC-1.

(4) is from Exhibit WC-2.

42



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-5
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Developed Limited Case Reserves

Claim
Period

Months of
Development

7/31/16

Percent
Losses

Paid

Percent
Losses

Reported

Percent
Losses

Reserved
7/31/16
[(4)-(3)]/

[100.0%-(3)]

Limited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Limited
Case

Reserves
7/31/16

Developed
Limited
Case

Reserves
(6)+(7)/(5)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
------------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

to 1997/98 229.0 96.0% 99.4% 85.4% $14,044,947 $474,074 $14,600,297
1998/99 217.0 95.7% 99.3% 84.0% 2,974,048 60,550 3,046,126
1999/00 205.0 95.3% 99.2% 83.2% 4,739,009 131,096 4,896,650
2000/01 193.0 94.9% 99.1% 82.8% 5,467,701 105,905 5,595,667
2001/02 181.0 94.2% 99.0% 83.0% 6,755,709 274,089 7,086,068
2002/03 169.0 93.5% 98.9% 83.4% 5,803,841 183,813 6,024,286
2003/04 157.0 92.7% 98.8% 83.7% 4,081,810 48,494 4,139,735
2004/05 145.0 91.8% 98.7% 84.3% 3,190,833 251,098 3,488,659
2005/06 133.0 90.5% 98.4% 83.6% 3,119,978 177,464 3,332,375
2006/07 121.0 88.8% 98.1% 83.5% 3,619,705 95,994 3,734,700
2007/08 109.0 86.6% 97.7% 82.6% 3,024,617 254,179 3,332,429
2008/09 97.0 84.2% 96.7% 79.5% 1,981,243 24,110 2,011,584
2009/10 85.0 81.3% 94.9% 72.8% 3,236,770 185,149 3,491,045
2010/11 73.0 76.6% 92.5% 67.9% 2,533,596 242,765 2,890,960
2011/12 61.0 71.6% 89.0% 61.4% 1,988,151 290,395 2,461,336
2012/13 49.0 65.8% 83.8% 52.5% 1,739,045 424,262 2,546,431
2013/14 37.0 55.3% 75.1% 44.3% 1,651,293 731,359 3,300,781
2014/15 25.0 42.9% 65.5% 39.6% 1,596,747 1,721,433 5,947,768
2015/16 13.0 18.8% 40.3% 26.4% 636,449 1,494,137 6,294,404

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------
Total $72,185,493 $7,170,367 $88,221,303

(3) and (4) are from Exhibit WC-2.

(6) and (7) are from Exhibit WC-1.

43



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-6
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Preliminary Projected Ultimate Limited Losses to 2015/16

Claim
Period

Developed
Limited

Paid
Losses

Developed
Limited

Reported
Incurred
Losses

Developed
Limited
Case

Reserves

Preliminary
Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

to 1997/98 # $14,633,520 $14,604,991 $14,600,297 # $14,600,297
1998/99 # 3,107,717 3,055,619 3,046,126 # 3,046,126
1999/00 # 4,971,397 4,908,744 4,896,650 # 4,896,650
2000/01 # 5,764,022 5,623,445 5,595,667 # 5,595,667
2001/02 # 7,170,491 7,099,751 7,086,068 # 7,086,068
2002/03 # 6,208,945 6,053,284 6,024,286 # 6,024,286
2003/04 # 4,401,651 4,179,751 4,139,735 # 4,139,735
2004/05 # 3,474,690 3,486,620 3,488,659 # 3,488,659
2005/06 # 3,447,059 3,349,718 3,332,375 # 3,332,375
2006/07 # 4,077,461 3,785,929 3,734,700 # 3,734,700
2007/08 9 3,490,843 3,356,914 3,332,429 9 3,332,429
2008/09 8 2,354,260 2,072,798 2,011,584 8 2,017,705
2009/10 7 3,979,132 3,604,746 3,491,045 7 3,513,786
2010/11 6 3,308,889 3,001,916 2,890,960 6 2,924,247
2011/12 5 2,777,142 2,559,438 2,461,336 5 2,500,576
2012/13 4 2,643,425 2,582,579 2,546,431 4 2,570,590
2013/14 3 2,984,887 3,171,311 3,300,781 3 3,185,814
2014/15 2 3,721,672 5,066,434 5,947,768 2 5,150,015
2015/16 1 3,378,911 5,290,818 6,294,404 1 5,309,871

0 0
----------------------- 0 ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- 0 -----------------------

Total 0 $85,896,115 $86,854,806 $88,221,303 0 $86,449,597
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

(2) is from Exhibit WC-3.

(3) is from Exhibit WC-4.

(4) is from Exhibit WC-5.

(5) is based on (2) to (4) and actuarial judgment.

44



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-7
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Bornhuetter - Ferguson Analysis

I. A-priori Loss Rate

Claim
Period

Preliminary
Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

Payroll
(000)

Limited
Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
(2)/(3)/10

Loss Rate
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Trended
Limited

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
(4)X(5)

Projected
A-priori

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
(7)/(5)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (8)
--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

2006/07 # $3,734,700 $331,250 $1.13 1.286 $1.45 $0.94
2007/08 9 3,332,429 342,744 0.97 1.244 1.21 0.97
2008/09 8 2,017,705 322,456 0.63 1.198 0.75 1.01
2009/10 7 3,513,786 328,981 1.07 1.175 1.25 1.03
2010/11 6 2,924,247 315,947 0.93 1.155 1.07 1.04
2011/12 5 2,500,576 310,723 0.80 1.132 0.91 1.07
2012/13 4 2,570,590 313,335 0.82 1.130 0.93 1.07
2013/14 3 3,185,814 327,427 0.97 1.098 1.07 1.10
2014/15 2 5,150,015 346,464 1.49 1.045 1.55 1.15
2015/16 1 5,309,871 385,124 1.38 1.021 1.41 1.18

(7) Projected 2016/17 a-priori loss rate per $100 of Payroll $1.21

II. Bornhuetter - Ferguson Analysis Based on Limited Paid Losses

Claim
Period

Limited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Percent
Losses

Paid

Projected
A-priori

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
Payroll
(000)

B-F
Unpaid
Losses

[100.0%-(3)]
X(4)X(5)X10

B-F
Ultimate
Limited

Paid
Losses
(2)+(6)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

2011/12 # $1,988,151 71.6% $1.07 $310,723 $940,506 $2,928,657
2012/13 # 1,739,045 65.8% 1.07 313,335 1,143,508 2,882,553
2013/14 # 1,651,293 55.3% 1.10 327,427 1,605,706 3,256,998
2014/15 # 1,596,747 42.9% 1.15 346,464 2,282,020 3,878,767
2015/16 # 636,449 18.8% 1.18 385,124 3,690,053 4,326,502

III. Bornhuetter - Ferguson Analysis Based on Limited Reported Incurred Losses

Claim
Period

Limited
Reported
Incurred
Losses
7/31/16

Percent
Losses

Reported

Projected
A-priori

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
Payroll
(000)

B-F
Unreported

Losses
[100.0%-(3)]
X(4)X(5)X10

B-F
Ultimate
Limited

Reported
Losses
(2)+(6)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

2011/12 # $2,278,546 89.0% $1.07 $310,723 $363,313 $2,641,860
2012/13 # 2,163,307 83.8% 1.07 313,335 542,622 2,705,929
2013/14 # 2,382,652 75.1% 1.10 327,427 893,759 3,276,411
2014/15 # 3,318,180 65.5% 1.15 346,464 1,379,164 4,697,344
2015/16 # 2,130,585 40.3% 1.18 385,124 2,715,594 4,846,180

Section I, (2) is from Exhibit WC-6.

Section I, (3), Section II, (5) and Section III, (5) are from Exhibit WC-10.

Section I, (5) is from Exhibit WC-14 and adjusted for change in retention.

Section I, (7) is based on Section I, (6) and actuarial judgment.

Sections II and III, (2) are from Exhibit WC-1.

Sections II and III, (3) are from Exhibit WC-2.

Sections II and III, (4) are from Section I, (8).

45



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-8
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Frequency Times Severity Analysis

I. Projected Ultimate Claims

Claim
Period

Months of
Development

7/31/16

Reported
Claims
7/31/16

Percent
Claims

Reported

Projected
Ultimate
Claims
(3)/(4)

Payroll
(000)

Frequency
(per $1M of

Payroll)
(5)/(6)X1,000

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
------------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

2006/07 121.0 507 100.0% 507 $331,250 1.53
2007/08 109.0 503 100.0% 503 342,744 1.47
2008/09 97.0 485 100.0% 485 322,456 1.50
2009/10 85.0 498 100.0% 498 328,981 1.51
2010/11 73.0 502 100.0% 502 315,947 1.59
2011/12 61.0 461 100.0% 461 310,723 1.48
2012/13 49.0 447 100.0% 447 313,335 1.43
2013/14 37.0 421 99.9% 421 327,427 1.29
2014/15 25.0 458 99.4% 461 346,464 1.33
2015/16 13.0 403 97.2% 415 385,124 1.08

II. Frequency Times Severity

Claim
Period

Preliminary
Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

Projected
Ultimate
Claims

Average
Severity
(2)/(3)

Severity
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Trended
Average

Claim
Severity
(4)X(5)

De-Trended
Projected
2016/17
Average

Claim
Severity
(7)/(5)

Frequency
Times

Severity
(3)X(8)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (8) (9)
------------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

2006/07 $3,734,700 507 $7,366 1.728 $12,731 $5,855 $2,968,326
2007/08 3,332,429 503 6,625 1.623 10,751 6,235 3,136,438
2008/09 2,017,705 485 4,160 1.518 6,316 6,665 3,232,652
2009/10 3,513,786 498 7,056 1.445 10,192 7,005 3,488,286
2010/11 2,924,247 502 5,825 1.379 8,032 7,338 3,683,630
2011/12 2,500,576 461 5,424 1.312 7,116 7,713 3,555,716
2012/13 2,570,590 447 5,751 1.272 7,315 7,954 3,555,524
2013/14 3,185,814 421 7,567 1.200 9,083 8,430 3,549,149
2014/15 5,150,015 461 11,171 1.109 12,386 9,126 4,207,078
2015/16 5,309,871 415 12,795 1.052 13,459 9,619 3,991,875

(7) Projected 2016/17 average claim severity $10,118

Section I, (3) is from Exhibit WC-1.

Section I, (4) is from Exhibit WC-2.

Section I, (6) is from Exhibit WC-10.

Section II, (2) is from Exhibit WC-6.

Section II, (3) is from Section I, (5).

Section II, (5) is from Exhibit WC-14 and adjusted for change in retention.

Section II, (7) is based on (6) and actuarial judgment.

46



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-9
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Projected Ultimate Limited Losses to 2015/16

Claim
Period

Developed
Limited

Paid
Losses

Developed
Limited

Reported
Incurred
Losses

Developed
Limited
Case

Reserves

B-F
Ultimate
Limited

Paid
Losses

B-F
Ultimate
Limited

Reported
Losses

Frequency
Times

Severity

Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
------------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

to 1997/98 $14,633,520 $14,604,991 $14,600,297 $0 $0 $0 # $14,600,000
1998/99 3,107,717 3,055,619 3,046,126 0 0 0 # 3,046,000
1999/00 4,971,397 4,908,744 4,896,650 0 0 0 # 4,897,000
2000/01 5,764,022 5,623,445 5,595,667 0 0 0 # 5,596,000
2001/02 7,170,491 7,099,751 7,086,068 0 0 0 # 7,086,000
2002/03 6,208,945 6,053,284 6,024,286 0 0 0 # 6,024,000
2003/04 4,401,651 4,179,751 4,139,735 0 0 0 # 4,140,000
2004/05 3,474,690 3,486,620 3,488,659 0 0 0 # 3,489,000
2005/06 3,447,059 3,349,718 3,332,375 0 0 0 # 3,332,000
2006/07 4,077,461 3,785,929 3,734,700 0 0 0 # 3,735,000
2007/08 3,490,843 3,356,914 3,332,429 0 0 0 9 3,332,000
2008/09 2,354,260 2,072,798 2,011,584 0 0 0 8 2,018,000
2009/10 3,979,132 3,604,746 3,491,045 0 0 0 7 3,514,000
2010/11 3,308,889 3,001,916 2,890,960 0 0 0 6 2,924,000
2011/12 2,777,142 2,559,438 2,461,336 2,928,657 2,641,860 3,555,716 5 2,501,000
2012/13 2,643,425 2,582,579 2,546,431 2,882,553 2,705,929 3,555,524 4 2,571,000
2013/14 2,984,887 3,171,311 3,300,781 3,256,998 3,276,411 3,549,149 3 3,186,000
2014/15 3,721,672 5,066,434 5,947,768 3,878,767 4,697,344 4,207,078 2 4,687,000
2015/16 3,378,911 5,290,818 6,294,404 4,326,502 4,846,180 3,991,875 1 4,768,000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(2) is from Exhibit WC-3.

(3) is from Exhibit WC-4.

(4) is from Exhibit WC-5.

(5) and (6) are from Exhibit WC-7.

(7) is from Exhibit WC-8.

(8) is based on (2) to (7) and actuarial judgment.

47



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-10
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Projected Ultimate Limited Losses for 2016/17 and Subsequent

Claim
Period

Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

Payroll
(000)

Limited
Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
(2)/(3)/10

Loss Rate
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Trended
Limited

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
(4)X(5)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

2006/07 $3,735,000 $331,250 $1.13 1.286 $1.45
2007/08 3,332,000 342,744 0.97 1.244 1.21
2008/09 2,018,000 322,456 0.63 1.198 0.75
2009/10 3,514,000 328,981 1.07 1.175 1.25
2010/11 2,924,000 315,947 0.93 1.155 1.07
2011/12 2,501,000 310,723 0.80 1.132 0.91
2012/13 2,571,000 313,335 0.82 1.130 0.93
2013/14 3,186,000 327,427 0.97 1.098 1.07
2014/15 4,687,000 346,464 1.35 1.045 1.41
2015/16 4,768,000 385,124 1.24 1.021 1.26

--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------
Total $33,236,000 $3,324,451 $1.00 $1.13

Claim
Period

Projected
Limited

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll

Projected
Payroll
(000)

Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

(7)X(8)X10

Present
Value
Factor

Present
Value of

Projected
Limited

Loss Rate
per $100 of

Payroll
(7)X(10)

Present
Value of

Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

(8)X(11)X10
(1) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12)

--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------
19 2016/17 $1.17 $381,619 $4,481,000 0.98 $1.15 $4,382,000

2017/18 1.20 381,619 4,570,000 0.98 1.17 4,470,000
2018/19 1.22 381,619 4,662,000 0.98 1.19 4,559,000
2019/20 1.25 381,619 4,755,000 0.98 1.22 4,650,000
2020/21 1.27 381,619 4,850,000 0.98 1.24 4,743,000

(2) is from Exhibit WC-9.

(3) was provided by the District.

(5) is from Exhibit WC-14 and adjusted for change in retention.

(7) 2016/17 is based on (6) and actuarial judgment.
      Other period(s) based on 2016/17 plus the trend in Exhibit WC-14.

(8) to 2016/17 was provided by the District.  Other claim periods are based on a 0% trend.

(10) is based on a 0.5% interest rate and the payout pattern in Exhibit WC-2.

48



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-11
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Estimated Outstanding Losses as of July 31, 2016

Claim
Period

Limited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Limited
Case

Reserves
7/31/16

Limited
Reported
Incurred
Losses
7/31/16

Projected
Ultimate
Limited
Losses

Estimated
IBNR

7/31/16
(5)-(4)

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
7/31/16
(3)+(6)

Present
Value
Factor

Present
Value of

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
7/31/16
(7)X(8)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
--------------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------

to 1997/98 $14,044,947 $474,074 $14,519,022 $14,600,000 $80,978 $555,052 # 0.99 $547,487
1998/99 2,974,048 60,550 3,034,598 3,046,000 11,402 71,952 # 0.98 70,673
1999/00 4,739,009 131,096 4,870,104 4,897,000 26,896 157,992 # 0.98 154,623
2000/01 5,467,701 105,905 5,573,606 5,596,000 22,394 128,299 # 0.98 125,185
2001/02 6,755,709 274,089 7,029,798 7,086,000 56,202 330,291 # 0.97 321,476
2002/03 5,803,841 183,813 5,987,654 6,024,000 36,346 220,159 # 0.97 213,939
2003/04 4,081,810 48,494 4,130,304 4,140,000 9,696 58,190 # 0.97 56,467
2004/05 3,190,833 251,098 3,441,931 3,489,000 47,069 298,167 # 0.97 288,861
2005/06 3,119,978 177,464 3,297,442 3,332,000 34,558 212,022 # 0.97 205,174
2006/07 3,619,705 95,994 3,715,699 3,735,000 19,302 115,296 # 0.97 111,581
2007/08 3,024,617 254,179 3,278,797 3,332,000 53,203 307,382 # 0.97 297,652
2008/09 1,981,243 24,110 2,005,353 2,018,000 12,647 36,757 # 0.97 35,616
2009/10 3,236,770 185,149 3,421,919 3,514,000 92,081 277,230 # 0.97 268,738
2010/11 2,533,596 242,765 2,776,361 2,924,000 147,639 390,404 # 0.97 378,496
2011/12 1,988,151 290,395 2,278,546 2,501,000 222,454 512,849 # 0.97 498,229
2012/13 1,739,045 424,262 2,163,307 2,571,000 407,693 831,955 # 0.97 808,653
2013/14 1,651,293 731,359 2,382,652 3,186,000 803,348 1,534,707 # 0.97 1,492,190
2014/15 1,596,747 1,721,433 3,318,180 4,687,000 1,368,820 3,090,253 # 0.97 3,011,863
2015/16 636,449 1,494,137 2,130,585 4,768,000 2,637,415 4,131,552 # 0.98 4,031,453
2016/17 1,304 63,112 64,415 373,417 309,001 372,113 # 0.98 364,276

----------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------- # ----------------------- -----------------------
Total $72,186,796 $7,233,479 $79,420,275 $85,819,417 $6,399,144 $13,632,622 # $13,282,632

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#

(2), (3) and (4) are net of specific self-insured retention and aggregate retention.

(5) to 2015/16 is from Exhibit WC-9. The amount for 2016/17 is from Exhibit WC-10. (8.3% of the period).

(8) is based on a 0.5% interest rate and the payout pattern in Exhibit WC-2.

49



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-12
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Projected Losses Paid August 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Claim
Period

Months of
Development

7/31/16

Percent
Losses

Paid

Months of
Development

6/30/17

Percent
Losses

Paid

Percent
Outstanding

Losses
Paid

8/1/16 to
6/30/17
[(5)-(3)]/

[100.0%-(3)]

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
7/31/16

Projected
Losses

Paid
(6)X(7)

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
6/30/17
(7)-(8)

Present
Value
Factor

Present
Value of

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
6/30/17
(9)X(10)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
----------------------- -------------------- ------------------ -------------------- ------------------ -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- ------------------ --------------------

to 1997/98 229.0 96.0% 240.0 96.2% 4.4% $555,052 $24,279 $530,773 # 0.99 $523,539
1998/99 217.0 95.7% 228.0 96.0% 6.1% 71,952 4,401 67,551 # 0.98 66,350
1999/00 205.0 95.3% 216.0 95.7% 7.5% 157,992 11,810 146,182 # 0.98 143,065
2000/01 193.0 94.9% 204.0 95.3% 8.5% 128,299 10,846 117,453 # 0.98 114,602
2001/02 181.0 94.2% 192.0 94.8% 10.4% 330,291 34,499 295,792 # 0.97 287,898
2002/03 169.0 93.5% 180.0 94.2% 10.5% 220,159 23,115 197,044 # 0.97 191,477
2003/04 157.0 92.7% 168.0 93.4% 9.4% 58,190 5,442 52,748 # 0.97 51,186
2004/05 145.0 91.8% 156.0 92.7% 10.3% 298,167 30,698 267,469 # 0.97 259,121
2005/06 133.0 90.5% 144.0 91.8% 13.1% 212,022 27,774 184,248 # 0.97 178,297
2006/07 121.0 88.8% 132.0 90.4% 14.5% 115,296 16,687 98,609 # 0.97 95,431
2007/08 109.0 86.6% 120.0 88.6% 14.8% 307,382 45,604 261,778 # 0.97 253,491
2008/09 97.0 84.2% 108.0 86.5% 14.6% 36,757 5,355 31,402 # 0.97 30,427
2009/10 85.0 81.3% 96.0 83.9% 13.9% 277,230 38,668 238,562 # 0.97 231,255
2010/11 73.0 76.6% 84.0 81.1% 19.4% 390,404 75,607 314,797 # 0.97 305,195
2011/12 61.0 71.6% 72.0 76.2% 16.1% 512,849 82,442 430,407 # 0.97 418,137
2012/13 49.0 65.8% 60.0 71.2% 15.7% 831,955 130,999 700,956 # 0.97 681,323
2013/14 37.0 55.3% 48.0 65.3% 22.3% 1,534,707 342,680 1,192,027 # 0.97 1,159,003
2014/15 25.0 42.9% 36.0 54.4% 20.2% 3,090,253 623,011 2,467,242 # 0.97 2,404,655
2015/16 13.0 18.8% 24.0 41.9% 28.4% 4,131,552 1,171,888 2,959,664 # 0.98 2,887,957
2016/17 1.0 1.4% 12.0 16.7% 15.6% 4,479,696 697,263 3,782,433 # 0.98 3,702,771

----------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- # ---------------------------------------------
Total $17,740,205 $3,403,068 $14,337,137 # $13,985,180

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#

(3) and (5) are from Exhibit WC-2.

(7) to 2015/16 is from Exhibit WC-11.  The amount for 2016/17 is for the full period.

(10) is based on a 0.5% interest rate and the payout pattern in Exhibit WC-2.

50



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-13
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Projected Losses Paid July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Claim
Period

Months of
Development

6/30/17

Percent
Losses

Paid

Months of
Development

6/30/18

Percent
Losses

Paid

Percent
Outstanding

Losses
Paid

7/1/17 to
6/30/18
[(5)-(3)]/

[100.0%-(3)]

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
6/30/17

Projected
Losses

Paid
(6)X(7)

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
6/30/18
(7)-(8)

Present
Value
Factor

Present
Value of

Estimated
Outstanding

Losses
6/30/18
(9)X(10)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
----------------------- -------------------- ------------------ -------------------- ------------------ -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------- ------------------ --------------------

to 1997/98 240.0 96.2% 252.0 97.3% 30.0% $530,773 $159,232 $371,541 # 0.99 $366,527
1998/99 228.0 96.0% 240.0 96.2% 4.8% 67,551 3,211 64,340 # 0.99 63,463
1999/00 216.0 95.7% 228.0 96.0% 6.6% 146,182 9,701 136,481 # 0.98 134,055
2000/01 204.0 95.3% 216.0 95.7% 8.1% 117,453 9,513 107,940 # 0.98 105,638
2001/02 192.0 94.8% 204.0 95.3% 9.2% 295,792 27,070 268,722 # 0.98 262,200
2002/03 180.0 94.2% 192.0 94.8% 11.3% 197,044 22,241 174,803 # 0.97 170,138
2003/04 168.0 93.4% 180.0 94.2% 11.3% 52,748 5,985 46,763 # 0.97 45,442
2004/05 156.0 92.7% 168.0 93.4% 10.1% 267,469 27,059 240,410 # 0.97 233,290
2005/06 144.0 91.8% 156.0 92.7% 11.1% 184,248 20,502 163,746 # 0.97 158,635
2006/07 132.0 90.4% 144.0 91.8% 14.1% 98,609 13,926 84,683 # 0.97 81,948
2007/08 120.0 88.6% 132.0 90.4% 15.6% 261,778 40,795 220,983 # 0.97 213,862
2008/09 108.0 86.5% 120.0 88.6% 16.0% 31,402 5,015 26,387 # 0.97 25,552
2009/10 96.0 83.9% 108.0 86.5% 15.7% 238,562 37,423 201,139 # 0.97 194,894
2010/11 84.0 81.1% 96.0 83.9% 15.0% 314,797 47,300 267,497 # 0.97 259,303
2011/12 72.0 76.2% 84.0 81.1% 20.8% 430,407 89,359 341,048 # 0.97 330,646
2012/13 60.0 71.2% 72.0 76.2% 17.3% 700,956 121,154 579,802 # 0.97 563,273
2013/14 48.0 65.3% 60.0 71.2% 16.9% 1,192,027 201,870 990,157 # 0.97 962,424
2014/15 36.0 54.4% 48.0 65.3% 23.9% 2,467,242 589,028 1,878,214 # 0.97 1,826,180
2015/16 24.0 41.9% 36.0 54.4% 21.6% 2,959,664 639,212 2,320,452 # 0.97 2,261,589
2016/17 12.0 16.7% 24.0 41.9% 30.2% 3,782,433 1,140,975 2,641,458 # 0.98 2,577,461
2017/18 0.0 0.0% 12.0 16.7% 16.7% 4,570,000 765,157 3,804,843 # 0.98 3,724,709

----------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- # ---------------------------------------------
Total $18,907,137 $3,975,728 $14,931,409 # $14,561,229

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#

(3) and (5) are from Exhibit WC-2.

(7) to 2016/17 is from Exhibit WC-12, (9).  The amount for 2017/18 is from Exhibit WC-10.

(10) is based on a 0.5% interest rate and the payout pattern in Exhibit WC-2.

51



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-14
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Loss Rate and Severity Trend

I.   Benefit Level Changes

Effecitive
Date

Benefit
Level

Change

Cumulative
Benefit
Level

Change
(1) (2) (3)

---------------------------- ------------------------- -------------------------
01/01/07 1.006 1.006
02/15/07 1.011 1.017
01/01/08 1.022 1.039
01/01/09 1.013 1.053
01/01/10 1.001 1.054
01/01/12 1.001 1.055
01/01/13 0.962 1.015
01/01/14 1.058 1.074
01/01/15 1.004 1.078
01/01/16 1.003 1.081

II. Loss Rate and Severity Trend

Claim
Period

Benefit
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Residual
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Retention
Index

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Loss Rate
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

(2)X(3)X(4)

Wage
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)

Severity
Trend

(2016/17
= 1.000)
(5)X(6)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
---------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- ------------------------- -------------------------

2006/07 # 1.066 1.219 0.990 1.286 1.344 1.728
2007/08 # 1.051 1.195 0.990 1.244 1.305 1.623
2008/09 # 1.033 1.172 0.990 1.198 1.267 1.518
2009/10 # 1.026 1.149 0.997 1.175 1.230 1.445
2010/11 # 1.025 1.126 1.000 1.155 1.194 1.379
2011/12 # 1.025 1.104 1.000 1.132 1.159 1.312
2012/13 # 1.044 1.082 1.000 1.130 1.126 1.272
2013/14 # 1.035 1.061 1.000 1.098 1.093 1.200
2014/15 # 1.005 1.040 1.000 1.045 1.061 1.109
2015/16 # 1.001 1.020 1.000 1.021 1.030 1.052

2016/17 # 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2017/18 # 1.000 0.980 1.000 0.980 0.971 0.952
2018/19 # 1.000 0.961 1.000 0.961 0.943 0.906
2019/20 # 1.000 0.942 1.000 0.942 0.915 0.862
2020/21 # 1.000 0.924 1.000 0.924 0.888 0.821

Section I, (2) and (3) reflect data published by the NCCI.

Section II, (2) is based on Section I, (2).

Section II, (3) is based on 2% trend per actuarial judgment.

Section II, (4) is based on industry statistics and actuarial judgment.

Section II, (6) is based on 3% trend.

52



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-15
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

List of Large Claims
Reported Incurred Losses Greater Than $250,000

Claim
Number

Date of
Loss

Claim
Period

Specific
Self-Insured

Retention

Unlimited
Paid

Losses
7/31/16

Unlimited
Case

Reserves
7/31/16

Unlimited
Reported
Incurred
Losses
7/31/16

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
--------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------
SUSD-000010 12/19/1986 to 1997/98 Unlimited $288,557 $15,607 $304,164
SUSD-000015 12/14/1988 to 1997/98 Unlimited 327,763 0 327,763
SUSD-000017 5/31/1989 to 1997/98 Unlimited 302,457 0 302,457
SUSD-000019 12/1/1989 to 1997/98 Unlimited 257,454 39,167 296,621
SUSD-000024 9/25/1990 to 1997/98 Unlimited 284,391 0 284,391
SUSD-000026 3/1/1991 to 1997/98 Unlimited 509,097 0 509,097
SUSD-000035 7/27/1992 to 1997/98 Unlimited 475,731 20,814 496,545
SUSD-000036 8/4/1992 to 1997/98 Unlimited 263,530 0 263,530
SUSD-000060 2/27/1995 to 1997/98 Unlimited 760,135 223,854 983,990
SUSD-000070 1/30/1996 to 1997/98 Unlimited 268,821 0 268,821
SUSD-000076 6/30/1996 to 1997/98 Unlimited 356,606 0 356,606
SUSD-000112 8/21/1997 to 1997/98 Unlimited 498,342 0 498,342
SUSD-000140 11/24/1997 to 1997/98 Unlimited 410,217 55,806 466,023
SUSD-000147 1/5/1998 to 1997/98 Unlimited 244,110 6,901 251,011
SUSD-000185 5/1/1998 to 1997/98 Unlimited 348,858 45,969 394,827
SUSD-000207 6/22/1998 to 1997/98 Unlimited 408,465 0 408,465
SUSD-000314 5/1/1999 1998/99 Unlimited 367,131 41,252 408,384
SUSD-000321 5/13/1999 1998/99 Unlimited 390,405 6,222 396,627
SUSD-000353 9/7/1999 1999/00 Unlimited 691,307 0 691,307
SUSD-000544 5/5/2000 1999/00 Unlimited 277,090 6,604 283,693
SUSD-000578 6/2/2000 1999/00 Unlimited 1,016,787 97,201 1,113,987
SUSD-000770 10/25/2000 2000/01 Unlimited 257,420 0 257,420
SUSD-001118 4/20/2001 2000/01 Unlimited 370,230 0 370,230
SUSD-001154 5/4/2001 2000/01 Unlimited 283,853 15,049 298,902
SUSD-001877 4/11/2002 2001/02 Unlimited 257,856 115,988 373,844
SUSD-001885 4/15/2002 2001/02 Unlimited 1,432,648 94,339 1,526,987
SUSD-001906 4/24/2002 2001/02 Unlimited 298,468 0 298,468
SUSD-001981 5/22/2002 2001/02 Unlimited 276,832 0 276,832
SUSD-002245 10/5/2002 2002/03 Unlimited 302,189 0 302,189
SUSD-002393 12/11/2002 2002/03 Unlimited 268,250 0 268,250
SUSD-002418 1/7/2003 2002/03 Unlimited 342,122 86,386 428,508
SUSD-002449 1/17/2003 2002/03 Unlimited 188,352 85,078 273,430
SUSD-002605 4/2/2003 2002/03 Unlimited 318,762 0 318,762
SUSD-003019 11/25/2003 2003/04 Unlimited 294,645 35,792 330,437
SUSD-003407 7/26/2004 2004/05 Unlimited 320,773 206,425 527,198
SUSD-003442 8/26/2004 2004/05 Unlimited 265,656 0 265,656
SUSD-003848 6/15/2005 2004/05 Unlimited 267,625 12,000 279,625
SUSD-003874 7/25/2005 2005/06 Unlimited 297,816 0 297,816
SUSD-003915 8/24/2005 2005/06 Unlimited 378,431 0 378,431
SUSD-004195 4/8/2006 2005/06 Unlimited 145,355 110,000 255,355
SUSD-004473 10/18/2006 2006/07 Unlimited 1,303,896 0 1,303,896
SUSD-004583 1/16/2007 2006/07 Unlimited 409,089 69,459 478,548
SUSD-005265 5/19/2008 2007/08 Unlimited 375,926 48,089 424,015
SUSD-005882 9/3/2009 2009/10 Unlimited 404,253 0 404,253
SUSD-006277 8/31/2010 2010/11 1,000,000 331,237 0 331,237

Amounts are gross of excess insurance and net of other recoveries.

The claim(s) indicated by a '*' have been limited in development.

(1) through (7) were provided by the District.

53



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-16
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Size of Loss Distribution

I. Reported Claim Count

Layer Prior 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Total

(2)…(7)

Non-Zero
Claim

Cumulative
Total

Non-Zero
Claim

Cumulative
% of Total

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)

0 1,241 61 115 138 121 1 1,677
0.01 - 5,000 4,981 331 251 245 211 13 6,032 6,032 81.9%
5,000 - 10,000 263 11 13 16 15 0 318 6,350 86.2%
10,000 - 25,000 273 22 18 18 30 0 361 6,711 91.1%
25,000 - 50,000 202 11 7 20 19 2 261 6,972 94.6%
50,000 - 100,000 160 8 12 14 6 0 200 7,172 97.3%
100,000 - 250,000 136 3 5 7 1 0 152 7,324 99.4%
250,000 - 500,000 38 0 0 0 0 0 38 7,362 99.9%
500,000 - 750,000 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 7,365 99.9%
750,000 - 1,000,000 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 7,366 100.0%
Over 1,000,000 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 7,369 100.0%

Total 7,301 447 421 458 403 16 9,046 7,369

II. Total Reported Incurred Losses

Layer Prior 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Total

(2)…(7)

Non-Zero
Claim

Cumulative
Total

Non-Zero
Claim

Cumulative
% of Total

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)

0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
0.01 - 5,000 4,212,976 238,105 226,199 253,967 282,690 10,400 5,224,336 5,224,336 6.6%
5,000 - 10,000 1,777,119 79,838 86,385 108,953 102,582 0 2,154,878 7,379,214 9.3%
10,000 - 25,000 4,577,170 354,600 305,746 278,571 489,894 0 6,005,981 13,385,195 16.9%
25,000 - 50,000 7,180,893 408,733 262,833 753,932 741,747 54,015 9,402,154 22,787,348 28.7%
50,000 - 100,000 11,519,398 545,326 822,415 969,036 411,531 0 14,267,706 37,055,054 46.7%
100,000 - 250,000 20,516,638 536,705 679,074 953,721 102,142 0 22,788,280 59,843,334 75.4%
250,000 - 500,000 12,920,479 0 0 0 0 0 12,920,479 72,763,813 91.6%
500,000 - 750,000 1,727,603 0 0 0 0 0 1,727,603 74,491,416 93.8%
750,000 - 1,000,000 983,990 0 0 0 0 0 983,990 75,475,405 95.0%
Over 1,000,000 3,944,870 0 0 0 0 0 3,944,870 79,420,275 100.0%

Total $69,361,135 $2,163,307 $2,382,652 $3,318,180 $2,130,585 $64,415 $79,420,275 $79,420,275

Amounts are gross of excess insurance and net of other recoveries.

2016/17 reflects 1.0 month of exposure.

Data was provided by the District.

54



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit WC-17
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Loss Distribution by Type

I.  Claim Counts and Incurred Losses

Reported Claims 7/31/16 Unlimited Reported Incurred Losses 7/31/16
Claims w/ Indemnity

Claim
Period Medical Only

Claims w/ 
Indemnity

Total
(2)…(3) Medical Only Indemnity Medical Expense

Total
(5)…(8)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
--------------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------

2006/07 391 116 507 $253,674 $698,867 $1,660,698 $1,102,460 $3,715,699
2007/08 380 123 503 245,210 870,066 1,342,571 820,950 3,278,797
2008/09 386 99 485 245,054 551,377 790,251 418,671 2,005,353
2009/10 383 115 498 270,819 1,130,467 1,242,015 778,619 3,421,919
2010/11 350 152 502 204,612 856,347 1,130,925 584,477 2,776,361
2011/12 343 118 461 167,457 768,176 862,480 487,933 2,286,046
2012/13 306 141 447 143,267 653,897 763,770 602,373 2,163,307
2013/14 281 140 421 132,646 766,730 961,811 521,465 2,382,652
2014/15 284 174 458 120,664 952,697 1,500,830 743,989 3,318,180
2015/16 259 144 403 191,924 365,565 1,114,034 459,062 2,130,585

--------------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
Total 3,363 1,322 4,685 $1,975,327 $7,614,189 $11,369,385 $6,519,998 $27,478,899

II. Percentages

Reported Claims 7/31/16 Unlimited Reported Incurred Losses 7/31/16
Claims w/ Indemnity

Claim
Period

Medical Only
(2)/(4)

Claims w/ 
Indemnity

(3)/(4)
Total

(10)…(11)
Medical Only

(5)/(9)
Indemnity

(6)/(9)
Medical
(7)/(9)

Expense
(8)/(9)

Total
(13)…(16)

(1) (10) (11) (12) (13) (14) (15) (16) (17)
--------------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------

2006/07 77.1% 22.9% 100.0% 6.8% 18.8% 44.7% 29.7% 100.0%
2007/08 75.5% 24.5% 100.0% 7.5% 26.5% 40.9% 25.0% 100.0%
2008/09 79.6% 20.4% 100.0% 12.2% 27.5% 39.4% 20.9% 100.0%
2009/10 76.9% 23.1% 100.0% 7.9% 33.0% 36.3% 22.8% 100.0%
2010/11 69.7% 30.3% 100.0% 7.4% 30.8% 40.7% 21.1% 100.0%
2011/12 74.4% 25.6% 100.0% 7.3% 33.6% 37.7% 21.3% 100.0%
2012/13 68.5% 31.5% 100.0% 6.6% 30.2% 35.3% 27.8% 100.0%
2013/14 66.7% 33.3% 100.0% 5.6% 32.2% 40.4% 21.9% 100.0%
2014/15 62.0% 38.0% 100.0% 3.6% 28.7% 45.2% 22.4% 100.0%
2015/16 64.3% 35.7% 100.0% 9.0% 17.2% 52.3% 21.5% 100.0%

--------------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
Total 71.8% 28.2% 100.0% 7.2% 27.7% 41.4% 23.7% 100.0%

Data was provided by the District.  Medical Only includes claims with claim type of Medical Only, First Aid or Records Only.

55



7.0











8.0







SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Supervisor Salary Schedule 2016-2017

Grade Step 1 Hourly Step 2 Hourly Step 3 Hourly Step 4 Hourly Step 5 Hourly Step 6 Hourly
20 3019 17.970 3166 18.845 3329 19.815 3496 20.810 3673 21.863 3855 22.946
21 3091 18.399 3247 19.327 3413 20.315 3580 21.310 3762 22.393 3950 23.512
22 3166 18.845 3329 19.815 3496 20.810 3673 21.863 3858 22.964 4051 24.113
23 3250 19.345 3414 20.321 3586 21.345 3763 22.399 3951 23.518 4153 24.720
24 3332 19.833 3498 20.821 3674 21.869 3859 22.970 4052 24.119 4259 25.351
25 3414 20.321 3586 21.345 3763 22.399 3951 23.518 4152 24.714 4359 25.946
26 3503 20.851 3675 21.875 3861 22.982 4058 24.155 4262 25.369 4474 26.631
27 3587 21.351 3767 22.423 3953 23.530 4153 24.720 4363 25.970 4583 27.280
28 3675 21.875 3861 22.982 4058 24.155 4262 25.369 4479 26.661 4697 27.958
29 3769 22.435 3957 23.554 4160 24.762 4364 25.976 4584 27.286 4821 28.696
30 3862 22.988 4064 24.190 4264 25.381 4483 26.685 4708 28.024 4939 29.399
31 3966 23.607 4162 24.774 4376 26.048 4588 27.310 4824 28.714 5062 30.131
32 4064 24.190 4264 25.381 4483 26.685 4708 28.024 4939 29.399 5184 30.857
33 4162 24.774 4376 26.048 4588 27.310 4824 28.714 5062 30.131 5315 31.637
34 4267 25.399 4484 26.690 4713 28.054 4942 29.417 5198 30.940 5456 32.476
35 4377 26.054 4589 27.315 4826 28.726 5073 30.196 5316 31.643 5586 33.250
36 4487 26.708 4714 28.060 4945 29.435 5200 30.952 5456 32.476 5731 34.113
37 4597 27.363 4828 28.738 5076 30.214 5322 31.679 5597 33.315 5875 34.970
38 4716 28.071 4951 29.470 5205 30.982 5464 32.524 5736 34.143 6027 35.875
39 4836 28.786 5078 30.226 5336 31.762 5599 33.327 5879 34.994 6176 36.762
40 4961 29.530 5207 30.994 5467 32.542 5740 34.167 6031 35.899 6330 37.679
41 5081 30.244 5340 31.786 5606 33.369 5890 35.060 6191 36.851 6495 38.661
42 5213 31.030 5474 32.583 5748 34.214 6034 35.917 6338 37.726 6658 39.631
43 5343 31.804 5611 33.399 5893 35.077 6194 36.869 6498 38.679 6829 40.649
44 5480 32.619 5752 34.238 6040 35.952 6343 37.756 6658 39.631 6992 41.619
45 5612 33.405 5894 35.083 6197 36.887 6500 38.690 6835 40.685 7172 42.690
46 5758 34.274 6045 35.982 6355 37.827 6663 39.661 6999 41.661 7350 43.750
47 5901 35.125 6198 36.893 6509 38.744 6840 40.714 7179 42.732 7541 44.887
48 6045 35.982 6355 37.827 6663 39.661 6999 41.661 7358 43.798 7724 45.976
49 6199 36.899 6510 38.750 6842 40.726 7181 42.744 7543 44.899 7921 47.149
50 6359 37.851 6679 39.756 7017 41.768 7368 43.857 7733 46.030 8116 48.310
51 6518 38.798 6843 40.732 7186 42.774 7547 44.923 7924 47.167 8323 49.542
52 6685 39.792 7024 41.810 7371 43.875 7737 46.054 8126 48.369 8530 50.774
53 6850 40.774 7193 42.815 7550 44.940 7933 47.220 8328 49.571 8745 52.054
54 7026 41.821 7375 43.899 7746 46.107 8135 48.423 8537 50.815 8970 53.393
55 7196 42.833 7557 44.982 7937 47.244 8336 49.619 8756 52.119 9196 54.738
56 7376 43.905 7747 46.113 8137 48.435 8544 50.857 8971 53.399 9421 56.077
57 7558 44.988 7941 47.268 8337 49.625 8760 52.143 9199 54.756 9659 57.494
58 7751 46.137 8139 48.446 8551 50.899 8982 53.464 9427 56.113 9905 58.958
59 7946 47.298 8346 49.679 8763 52.161 9201 54.768 9662 57.512 10145 60.387
60 8144 48.476 8551 50.899 8975 53.423 9421 56.077 9894 58.893 10390 61.845
61 8347 49.685 8762 52.155 9200 54.762 9661 57.506 10140 60.357 10649 63.387
62 8555 50.923 8978 53.440 9427 56.113 9899 58.923 10392 61.857 10908 64.929

ADMINSTRATIVE ASSISTANCE FISCAL

Family Resource Center Supervisor 40 Position Control Supervisor 49
Sr. Claims Supervisor 53
Sr. Workers Compensation Claims Examiner 53 FOOD SERVICE
Workers Compesation Supervisor 57 Food Service Supervisor-Intermediate 27

Food Service Supervisor-High School 31
MAINTENANCE/OPERATIONS Food Service Production Supervisor 31
Custodial Supervisor 36 Central Kitchen Supervisor 37
Plant Supervisor 40 Food Service Field Supervisor 37
Carpenter/Painter Supervisor   46 Nutrition Specialist 49
Maintenance Supervisor 46
Electricial/Electronic Supervisor 46 SECURITY
Mechancial Supervisor 46 School Police Supervisor/Sergeant 56
Construction Supervisor 50

PURCHASING
WAREHOUSE Text Services Supervisor 42
Warehouse Supervisor 40 Transportation Supervisor 44

Effective July 1, 2016 1%
Board Approval 6/28/2016



9.0



  SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

COORDINATOR, SANTA ANA COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PARTNERSHIP 

 

 

JOB SUMMARY: 

 

Under the direction of Superintendent or designee, coordinate evening programming for joint-use 

community center; facilitate communication between community members (parents and students), 

community organizations and District; community organization program recruitment, calendaring, 

and communication of events; community partnership recruitment and enrollment; liaison between 

the community, community-based organizations, and District; manage communication between 

all parties. 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 

 Provide program coordination functions with respect to monitoring and implementing the 

supervision of the day-to-day duties to ensure the operation of community programs. E 

 

 Calendar, communicate, vet, and interview community organizations. E 

 

 Promote and coordinate involvement of community members, stakeholders, and 

community organizations. E 

 

 Provide technical assistance and participate in the organization of workshops and in-service 

training for community organizations and community members. E 

 

 Serve as liaison and community resource. E 

 

 Develop, establish, and coordinate community resource contacts; maintain information 

systems on available community resources and partners. E 

 

 Monitor, maintain, and complete program records related to community participation. E 

 

 Implement the recruitment, registration and involvement of community stakeholders with 

District programs. E 

 

 Develop accountability metrics to track and monitor program participation. E 

 

 Perform a variety of other duties as assigned. E 

 

 



COORDINATOR, SANTA ANA COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PARTNERSHIP 

(CONTINUED) 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 

 Community, business, and public resources. 

 Community relations. 

 Record-keeping techniques. 

 Modern office methods and equipment, including the use of a computer.  

 Reading, writing, and oral communication skills. 

 

Ability to: 

 Plan, implement, organize, and monitor all program components. 

 Coordinate and collaborate with all program participants. 

 Meet program deadlines and paperwork requirements. 

 Understand and follow oral and written directions. 

 Work cooperatively with others. 

 Communicate effectively with others.  

 Work independently with little direction. 

 Maintain records and prepare reports. 

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with others. 

 Perform the essential functions of the job. 

 Speak, read, and write in Spanish, is required. 

 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 

 Associate’s degree and two years experience working with the community and/or 

community organizations. In lieu of an Associate’s degree, a high school diploma or equivalent 

and a minimum of 5 years working with the community and/or community organizations is 

required. 

 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 

 Valid California driver's license. 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

 

ENVIRONMENT: 

 

 School and office environment.  

 Meeting with community organizations. 

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 

 Maintain flexible work hours, including evenings and weekends 

 Outdoor community events. 



COORDINATOR, SANTA ANA COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT PARTNERSHIP 

(CONTINUED) 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: (continued) 

 

PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 

 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the 

telephone.  

 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.  

 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 

 Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.     

 Sitting, standing, or walking for extended periods of time. 

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) pounds.  

 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Bread 

Products to A&R Food Distributors 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Staff issued Bid No. 2-17 for the purchase of fresh bread 

products to meet United States Department of Agriculture 

(USDA) requirements for participation in the National 

School Lunch and Breakfast Programs where the District is 

required to perform a formal procurement process for the 

purchase of food products being used in our District’s school 

nutrition programs.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for the 

purchase of fresh bread products to A&R Food Distributors, pursuant to Bid No. 2-17. 

The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, as well as direct 

outreach to 38 local bakeries and distributors.  Ten firms downloaded bid packages and four 

submitted proposals.   Staff recommends award to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, 

A&R Food Distributors. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy. 

Bidder Pricing for Like Products 

A&R Food Distributors $360,677 

Sunrise Produce Company $372,892 

Galasso’s Bakery $380,744 

Gold Star Foods $678,189 

 Fresh bread will be delivered to the Intermediate and High School sites three times a

week.

 Fresh bread for the Elementary sites will be delivered to the Central Kitchen as needed

based on the menu.

 Fresh bread will be delivered no more than 48 hours after bread product has been baked.

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award Bid No. 2-17

effective December 14, 2016

through June 30, 2017

 Provide bread products to all

school sites and central

kitchen

10.0



LCAP Goal 3.5: Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including nutritious food and other wellness programs. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Fund 13: Cafeteria Fund 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award contract to A&R Food Distributors for the purchase of fresh bread 

products, pursuant to Bid No. 2-17 effective December 14, 2016 to June 30, 2017.  

TD:mc:jg:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction 
for Construction Management Services for Classroom Building 
Project at Valley High School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director of Construction  

Jon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores 
Ruth Zintzun, Manager, Purchasing & Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval to award a contract to 
Balfour Beatty Construction for construction management 
services for the portable to permanent (P2P) classroom 
building project at Valley High School.  This cost was 
approved in the previously approved project budget.  

RATIONALE: 

On November 15, 2016 the Board approved the award of contract for the construction of 
classroom buildings at Valley High School. The District is looking to award a contract for the 
construction management for the Valley project. The Facilities Department has previously 
solicited Requests for Qualifications for construction management firms, from which the Board 
approved a short list of six approved firms. The District requested cost proposals from all 
shortlist firms to provide construction management services for the classroom buildings project 
at Valley High School.  

The District received three cost proposals with Balfour Beatty Construction being the lowest 
proposal. 

Construction Manager Cost Proposal 
Balfour Beatty Construction $492,960 
Bernards $529,387
Erickson-Hall Construction $546,460 

Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the Balfour Beatty Construction 
Management Agreement which was the lowest of the three proposals.   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Construction management services
for the portable to permanent (P2P)
classroom buildings at Valley High
School

 This cost was approved in the
previously approved project budget.

 Contract award for $492,960, which
is attached.

11.0



LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING:  

Special Reserve Fund 40: $492,960 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for construction management 
services for the classroom buildings project at Valley High School. 

OW:rb 











































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – New 

Playground Equipment   and   Resurfacing   at   Kennedy,  

Lincoln, Madison, and Washington Elementary Schools 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

Jon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 

recommendation for approval to award a contract for Bid 

Package No. 2 – New Playground Equipment and 

Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, and 

Washington Elementary Schools. 

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in 

the Orange County Reporter on October 24, and 31, 2016. 

Five contractors requested plans. On November 10, 2016, 

staff received and opened two bids. T.J. Construction, Inc. 

represents the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. T.J. 

Janca Construction, Inc. has contracted with the District for 

services previously. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Bid Amount: $163,000.00

 Contract Start: December 21, 2016

 Contract End:  February 28, 2017

 One Time Fund

 Contractor selection is in

compliance with Board Policy

3311(a) - Bids and Public

Contract Code Sections 22030-

22045. 

Contractor: Bid Amount: 

R.E. Schultz Construction, Inc. (non-responsive) $141,860.00 

T.J. Janca Construction, Inc. $163,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 

and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

12.0



LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

One-Time Playground Carry Over Fund 01: $163,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to T.J. Janca Construction, Inc. for Bid Package No. 2 – New 

Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, and Washington 

Elementary Schools. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of First Amendment to Agreement for Reimbursement of 
Design and Construction Costs for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary 
Schools Community Center and Site Improvements with City of Santa 
Ana 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Staff seeks Board approval of the first amendment to the 
Agreement for Reimbursement of Design and Construction 
Costs for the Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools 
Community Center and Site Improvements with the City of 
Santa Ana.  The city will reimburse the district for all 
construction costs on District property.  

RATIONALE: 

The City of Santa Ana was awarded $5 million through a 
Proposition 84 grant to be used for the Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center. 
The proposed project includes the following amenities:  

 Community center with 8 joint use classrooms
 Exterior lighting for athletics and security
 Sports track
 Expanded parking lot
 Basketball court
 Play equipment (2 sets)

Since this project is located on District property, it is imperative that the District oversee all 
elements of the design and construction.  Therefore, the District will execute all design, bidding, 
inspection, and closeout portions of the project, and the City will reimburse the District as costs 
are realized.  This agreement has been approved by staff and legal counsel.  The City has also 
agreed with the amendment terms as approved at their December 9th City Council Meeting.  

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement of Reimbursement of
Design and Construction Costs
originally Board approved on
March 12, 2013

 Total reimbursement from the
City of Santa Ana to the District
is $7,517,509.

 SAUSD to contribute land and
project management time only.

13.0



The proposed agreement is attached, and the purpose of this first amendment is to increase the 
project cost to be reimbursed by the City to reflect the recent public bid and construction escalation 
costs (an increase of $2,587,509).  The City has already reimbursed the District for design fees 
through the bid phase.  

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

SAUSD will be fully reimbursed by the City of Santa Ana:  $7,517,509 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first amendment to the Agreement for Reimbursement of Design and Construction 
Costs for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center and Site Improvements with 
the City of Santa Ana. 

OW:JM:rb 



1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF SANTA ANA AND  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING  
REIMBURSEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

FOR ROOSEVELT-WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
INCORPORATING PROP. 84 GRANT AND CDBG REQUIREMENTS 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (“First 
Amendment”) is entered into this   day of    , 2016, by and between the City of 
Santa Ana, a charter city and municipal corporation (“City”) and the Santa Ana Unified School 
District, a public school district (“District”).  

RECITALS 

A. On March 18, 2013, the City entered into Reimbursement Agreement #A-2013-043 (“said 
Agreement”) with the District regarding the reimbursement of design and construction costs 
for improvement of the multi-purpose sports and recreation facilities (the “Facilities”) at 
Roosevelt-Walker Elementary School (the “Project”). 

B. In accordance with the terms and conditions of said Agreement, the parties desire to amend 
said Agreement to increase funding for the Project.  

C. In addition, the City, as an entitlement recipient and grantee of the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) Community Development 
Block Grant (“CDBG”)Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 14.218, 
Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) B-16-MC-06-0508, award amount of 
$5,286,263, on July 1, 2016, desires to amend said Agreement to include the expenditure 
of CDBG funds in accordance with Title 24, Part 570 of Code of Federal Regulations (24 
CFR 570.000), et seq., to pay for design and construction of the Project. 

       NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and respective promises, and subject to the 
terms and conditions of said Agreement, except as herein modified, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Section 2, subsection b, of said Agreement shall be amended to read as follows:

“The City shall reimburse the District for preconstruction costs, which shall include design 
costs, and construction costs for the Facilities in a total not to exceed the amount of Seven-
Million, Five-Hundred Seventeen Thousand, Five-Hundred Nine Dollars 
($7,517,509.00), which includes Four-Million, Nine-Hundred and Thirty Thousand 
Dollars ($4,930,000.00) in Prop 84 funds from the State, Two-Million, Eighty-Nine 
Thousand, Two-Hundred Sixty-One Dollars ($2,089,261.00) in CDBG funds from 
HUD, Two-Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand, Two-Hundred Forty-Eight Dollars 
($223,248.00) in A&D District 2 Available Funds from the City, and Two-Hundred 
Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($275,000.00) in A&D District 3 Available Funds from 
the City.  The City shall pay invoices submitted by the District within thirty (30) days 
following receipt of invoice as set forth above, subject to receipt of Prop 84 funds from the 



2 

State and availability of CDBG funds from HUD.  The City shall retain Seventy-Thousand 
Dollars ($70,000.00) for costs associated with contract administration and CEQA 
compliance required by the grant.” 

2. Section 2, subsection d, of said Agreement shall be deleted.

3. Section 4, subsection a, of said Agreement shall be amended to read as follows:

“This Agreement shall begin on the date first stated above and terminate ninety days after
District files a Notice of Completion regarding the Facilities or by June 30, 2019,
whichever is the earlier. The City may extend the term of the Agreement with a writing
signed by the City Manager and City Attorney. Except as indicated herein, neither party
may terminate this Agreement.”

4. Section 11.5, shall be added to said Agreement and read as follows:

“11.5. Terms Required Based on CDBG Funding.  The following terms are made a part
of this Agreement, as required by the Parties’ participation in and use of funds from the
HUD CDBG program.

A. Use of Debarred, Suspended, or Ineligible Participants. The Parties shall 
comply with the provisions of 24 CFR 570.609 relating to the employment, 
engagement of services, awarding of contracts, or funding of any contractor or 
subcontractor during any period of debarment, suspension, or placement in 
ineligibility status.   

B. No Pending Investigation. Each Party asserts that, to the best of its knowledge, it 
is not the subject of any current or threatened criminal or civil action investigation 
by any other public agency, including without limitation a police agency or 
prosecuting authority, which would relate to performance of the Agreement or 
provision of services hereunder. 

C. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards. District shall comply with applicable uniform 
requirements as described in 24 CFR 570.502. The following requirements and 
standards must be complied with:  2 CFR Part 200 et al.  District shall procure all 
materials, property, or services in accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR 
200.318-326.  

D.  Other Program Requirements. District shall carry out each activity in compliance 
with all federal laws and regulations described in Subpart K of 24 CFR 570. 
District will carry out its activities in compliance with the requirements of Subpart 
K of 24 CFR 570, however District does not assume the City’s environmental 
responsibilities or the responsibility for initiating the environmental review  process 
under 24 CFR Part 52. 



3 

E. Reversion of Assets. District shall comply with the following: 

1. Upon the expiration of this Agreement, District shall transfer to City any CDBG
funds on hand at the time of the expiration of this Agreement as well as any 
accounts receivable attributable to the use of CDBG funds. [24 CFR 570.503(b)(7)] 

2. Any real property under District control that was acquired or improved in whole
or in part with CDBG funds in excess of $25,000.00 must either be: 

a. Used, where City has given written approval, to meet one of the
national objectives stated in 24 CFR 570.208 until five (5) years after 
expiration of this Agreement, or for such longer period of time as 
determined to be appropriate by City; or 

b. If not used in accordance with subparagraph (a) above, District shall
pay to City an amount equal to the current fair market value of the property 
less any portion of the value attributable to the expenditure of non-CDBG 
funds for acquisition of, or improvement to, the property.  Such payment is 
program income to City. 

F. Audit Report Requirements.  The District agrees that if the District expends 
Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000) or more in federal funds, the 
District shall have an annual audit conducted by a certified public accountant in 
accordance with the standards as set forth and published by the United States Office 
of Management and Budget.  The District shall provide City with a copy of said 
audit by April 1 of the year following the program year in which this Agreement is 
executed. 

G. Record Keeping/Reporting.  Both Parties shall keep and maintain complete and 
adequate records and reports to assist one another in meeting and maintaining its 
record keeping responsibilities under applicable law, which includes Title 24, Part 
570 of Code of Federal Regulations (24 CFR 570.000), et seq.  The Parties agree 
to share with each other the guidelines and parameters of required record keeping. 
The Parties agree to keep all Project records for at least five (5) years from the date 
of completion of the Project. Records to be maintained include: project plans, 
procurement documents, labor compliance documents, documentation of project 
expenses, including evidence of incurring the expense, invoices for goods or 
services, copies of any and all contracts or documentation pertaining to costs for 
subcontractors, plus all other invoices and proof of payment for which CDBG funds 
were expended, and any payments therefor. 

H.   Access to Records.  City and the United States Government and their 
representatives or auditors shall have access for purposes of monitoring, auditing, 
and examining Districts activities and performance, to books, documents and 
papers, and the right to examine records of Districts subcontractors, bookkeepers 



4 

and accountants, employees and participants in regard to said program.  City and 
the United States Government and their representatives or auditors shall also 
schedule on-site monitoring at their discretion.  Monitoring activities may also 
include, but are not limited to, questioning employees and participants in said 
program and entering any premises or any site in which any of the services or 
activities funded hereunder is conducted or in which any of the records of District 
are kept.  Nothing herein shall be construed to require access to any privileged or 
confidential information as set forth in federal or state law. 

I. Economic Opportunities for Low Income People.   To the extent allowable under 
applicable state law, the Parties shall implement the goals of Section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 that requires employment and other 
economic opportunities arising in connection with housing rehabilitation, housing 
construction and other public construction projects which shall, to the extent 
feasible and consistent with existing federal, state and local laws and regulations, 
be given to low and very low-income persons.  To the extent applicable, the Parties 
shall comply and/or cause compliance with Section 3 Clause requirements for the 
Project.  

J. Labor Standards/Prevailing Wage.   The District agrees to comply with the 
requirements of the Secretary of Labor in accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act as 
amended, the provisions of Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 
U.S.C. 327 et seq.) and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and 
regulations pertaining to labor standards insofar as those acts apply to the 
performance of this Agreement. The District agrees to comply with the Copeland 
Anti-Kick Back Act (18 U.S.C. 874 et seq.) and its implementing regulations of the 
U.S. Department of Labor at 29 CFR Part 5. The District shall maintain 
documentation that demonstrates compliance with hour and wage requirements of 
this part. Such documentation shall be made available to the City for review upon 
request. In its contract(s) for construction of the Project, the District shall include a 
provision that states in pertinent part: If there is a difference between the general 
prevailing wage rates determined by the Director of the Department of Industrial 
Relations (“California Prevailing Wages”) and the applicable minimum wage rates 
determined by the Secretary of Labor (“Federal Wages”) for similar classifications 
of work, the Contractor and its Subcontractors of every tier shall pay their workers 
not less than the higher wage rate. 

K. Lobbying.  The Parties shall ensure that they comply with federal law (31 U.S.C. 
1352) and regulations found at 24 CFR Part 87, which provide that no appropriated 
funds may be expended by the recipient of a federal contract, grant, loan or 
cooperative agreement to pay any person for influencing or attempting to influence 
an officer or employee of any agency, Member of Congress, or an officer or 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any federal 
contract, the making of any federal grant or loan, entering into any cooperative 
agreement and the extension, renewal, amendment or modification of any federal 
contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement. 



5 

L. Indirect Cost Rate.  Pursuant to 2 CFR §200.331(a)(4), the Indirect Cost Rate for 
the award shall be an approved federally recognized indirect cost rate negotiated 
between the District and the Federal government, or, if no such rate exists, the de 
minimis indirect cost rate as defined in 2 CFR §200.414(b) Indirect (F&A) costs. 
For this Agreement, the de minimis indirect cost rate of 0% will apply. 

M.   Program Income. District shall comply with program income requirements set for 
the in 24 CFR 570.504(c). Program income received by the District shall be 
returned to the City unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement.  

N. Equipment.  The purchase of equipment is not allowable under this Agreement. 

O. Prohibited Use. District hereby certifies and agrees that it will not use funds 
provided through this Agreement to pay for entertainment, meals or gifts, or other 
prohibited uses. 

P. Women- and Minority-Owned Businesses. District will use its best efforts to 
afford small businesses, minority business enterprises, and women’s business 
enterprises the maximum practicable opportunity to participate in the performance 
of this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR 200.321 
“Contracting with small and minority businesses, women’s business enterprises, 
and labor surplus area firms”. As used in this Agreement, the term “small business” 
means a business that meets the criteria set forth in section 3(a) of the Small 
Business Act, as amended (15 U.S.C. 632), and “minority and women’s business 
enterprise” means a business at least fifty-one  percent (51%) owned and controlled 
by minority group members or women.  For the purpose of this definition, “minority 
group members” are African-Americans, Spanish-speaking, Spanish surnamed or 
Spanish-heritage Americans, Asian-Americans, and American Indians. District 
may rely on written representations by businesses regarding their status as minority 
and female business enterprises in lieu of an independent investigation. 

Q.  Conflict of Interest. Pursuant to the conflict of interest requirements set forth in 
24 CFR 570.611 and 2 CFR 200.112, the District certifies that no member, officer, 
employee, agent or assignee of the City having direct or indirect control of any 
CDBG monies granted to the City, inclusive of the subject CDBG funds, shall serve 
as an officer of the District.  Further, any conflict or potential conflict of interest of 
any officer of the District shall be fully disclosed in writing prior to the execution 
of this Agreement and said writing shall be attached and deemed fully incorporated 
as a part hereof. Notice shall be sent by the District to the City regarding any 
changes or modifications to its board of directors and list of officers. 

R. Limitation of Funds. The United States of America, through HUD, may in the 
future place programmatic or fiscal limitations on the use of CDBG funds which 
limitations are not presently anticipated.  Accordingly, the City reserves the right 
to revise this Agreement in order to take account of actions affecting HUD program 



6 

funding.  In the event of funding reduction, the City may, in its sole and absolute 
discretion, reduce the budget of this Agreement as a whole or as to costs category, 
may limit the rate of the Districts authority to commit and spend funds, or may 
restrict the Districts use of both its uncommitted and its unspent funds.  Where 
HUD has directed or requested the City to implement a reduction in funding, in 
whole or as to a cost category, with respect to funding for this Agreement, the City’s 
City Manager or delegate is authorized to act for the City in implementing and 
effecting such a reduction and in revising, modifying, or amending the Agreement 
for such purposes. If such a reduction in funding occurs, the District shall be 
permitted to de-scope accordingly. In no event, however, shall any revisions made 
by the City affect expenditures and legally binding commitments made by the 
District before it received notice of such revision, provided that such amounts have 
been committed in good faith and are otherwise allowable and that such 
commitments are consistent with HUD cash withdrawal guidelines. 

S. Closeout. The District agrees to comply with the closeout procedures detailed in 2 
CFR §200.343, including the following: 

1. District  must submit, no later than ninety (90) calendar days after the end date
of the period of performance, all financial, performance, and other reports as
required by the terms and conditions of the Federal award;

2. Unless the City authorizes an extension, District must liquidate all obligations
incurred under the Federal award not later than ninety (90) calendar days after
the end date of the period of performance as specified in the terms and
conditions of the Federal award;

3. District must promptly refund any balances of unobligated cash that the City
paid in advance or paid and that is not authorized to be retained by District for
use in other projects (See OMB Circular A-129 and 2 CFR §200.345);

4. District must account for any real and personal property acquired with Federal
funds or received from the Federal government in accordance with 2 CFR
§§200.310-200.316 and 200.329; and,

5. The City should complete all closeout actions for the Federal award no later than
one year after receipt and acceptance of all required final reports. 

T. Liability Resulting from CDBG Requirements.  Notwithstanding any other 
provision provided herein, the Parties acknowledge and agree that any amounts, 
including without limitation costs, charges, fees, penalties, or delays of the Project, 
incurred by the District directly or indirectly arising out of, connected with, or 
resulting from the obligations required by the Parties’ participation in and use of 
funds from the HUD CDBG program, including as a result of any audit performed 
in connection therewith, shall be borne by and the responsibility of the City, except 
as otherwise mutually agreed to in writing by the Parties or if said amounts are 



7 

incurred wholly because of the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 
Upon written notice by the District, City shall pay directly or reimburse the District 
for said amounts within thirty (30) days of District’s notice. 

5. Except as hereinabove modified, the terms and conditions of said Agreement remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.  This First Amendment may be executed in any number
of counterparts all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same document.
This First Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment to said Agreement 
the date and year first above written.             

ATTEST: CITY OF SANTA ANA 

___________________________  ________________________ 
MARIA D. HUIZAR DAVID CAVAZOS 
Clerk of the Council City Manager 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT: 
Sonia R. Carvalho 
City Attorney 

_____________________________  ________________________ 
By:  RYAN O. HODGE    Name:  
        Assistant City Attorney Title: 

DUNS:  

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

_____________________________ 
GERARDO MOUET, Executive Director 
Parks, Recreation & Community Services Agency 



8 

Exhibit “A” 
Site Concept Plan 



ROOSEVELT JOINT USE SITE CONCEPT PLAN 
JOINT USE PROPERTY Exhibit “A”

JOINT USE PROPERTY
BOUNDARY LINE



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center   

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
Jon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval to award a contract for Bid 
Package No. 1 Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community 
Center.  

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed 
in the Orange County Reporter on September 30, and 
October 7, 2016.  On November 1, 2016, staff received 
and opened five bids.  R.C. Construction represents the 
lowest responsive, responsible bidder. R.C. Construction has been contracted with the District 
for services previously, and has been vetted through the prequalification process.   

Contractor: Bid Amount: 

Horizons Construction Co. Int’l, Inc.  (non-responsive)  $5,920,000.00

R.C. Construction $6,300,000.00 

P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc.  $6,382,000.00 

Woodcliff Corporation $6,852,000.00

Plyco Corp. $7,147,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Bid Amount:  $6,300,000.00

 Architect’s Estimate was $5,743,880.00

 Contract Start:  December 27, 2016

 Contract End:  November 30, 2017

 Contractor selection is in compliance
with Board Policy 3311(a) - Bids and
Public Contract Code Sections 22030-
22045. 

14.0



FUNDING:  

Capital Facilities Fund to be reimbursed by the City of Santa Ana: $6,300,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to R.C. Construction for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center.  

TD:JG:OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of First Amended and Restated Joint Use Agreement with 
City of Santa Ana for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools 
Community Center 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of The First Amended and Restated Joint Use Agreement 
with the City of Santa Ana for the Roosevelt/Walker 
Elementary Schools Community Center (map attached). 
The term of this agreement shall run for a 30-year period as 
required for receipt of the Proposition 84 grant. 

RATIONALE: 

The City of Santa Ana has been awarded $5 million through a Proposition 84 grant to be used for 
the Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center to develop approximately five 
acres.  Amenities to be included are:   

 Community center with 8 joint use classrooms
 Exterior lighting for athletics and security
 Sports track
 Expanded parking lot
 Basketball court
 Play equipment (2 sets)

Education Code Sections 10900 and 10950 authorize districts to cooperate with local 
municipalities to promote and preserve the health and general welfare of their constituents.  This 
agreement has been approved by staff and legal counsel.   

The purpose of this first amendment is to revise terms deemed too restrictive to the District and to 
add an irrevocable trust fund to the project for repair and maintenance expenses.  The District and 
City will each deposit $50,000 annually for the purpose of jointly funding necessary repairs and 
replacement of facilities as needed.   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Joint Use Agreement originally
Board approved on March 12, 2013

 Revised terms more favorable to the
District.

15.0



LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

FUNDING: 

Santa Ana Unified School District: $50,000 annually 
City of Santa Ana:   $50,000 annually 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the First Amended and Restated Joint Use Agreement with the City of Santa Ana for 
Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center. 

OW:JM:rb 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT USE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SANTA ANA 

(ROOSEVELT-WALKER SCHOOL) 

THIS FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT USE AGREEMENT 
("Agreement") is dated as of ______, 2016, by and between the Santa Ana Unified School District 
("District"), a public school district duly organized and existing under the laws of the state of 
California, and the City of Santa Ana ("City"), a charter city and municipal corporation duly organized 
and existing under the constitution and laws of the state of California (together, “Parties”). 

RECITALS: 

A. The District owns and operates both Roosevelt Elementary School, which is located at 
501 S. Halladay Street, Santa Ana, California, and Walker Elementary School, which is 
located at 811 E. Bishop Street, Santa Ana, California.   

B. The Roosevelt and Walker Elementary School sites share the property located at the 
southwest corner of Standard Ave and Chestnut Street, which is suitable for a 
community center and park site. 

C. California Education Code §10900 et seq., authorizes District to organize, promote, and 
conduct programs for community recreation and to cooperate in providing community 
recreation programs and facilities.  

D. The City has received a grant through the Statewide Park Development and Community 
Revitalization Program of 2008, and a grant through the United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development’s (“HUD”) Community Development Block Grant 
(“CDBG”) program, providing funding to construct improvements to the running track, 
install sports lighting at the basketball court, install a park site, construct a 10,000 square 
foot community center, install a parking lot for access to the park site and install fencing 
and landscaping around the park site.   

E. The City and District desire to undertake a coordinated use of the improved sports 
facilities and community center in order to allow maximum use by the schools, 
community residents and sports organizations. 

F. The partnership between the City and District created by this Joint Use Agreement is 
intended to improve general health and wellness for the residents of the Roosevelt and 
Walker Schools community. 

G. City and District entered into the original Joint Use Agreement, dated March 13, 2013 
(“Original Joint Use Agreement”), to provide for the joint use and maintenance of the 
community center, parking lot and sports and recreation facilities. 

H. The Parties now desire to replace the Original Joint Use Agreement, and make other 
changes thereto, with this Agreement which hereby replaces all terms and conditions of 
the Original Joint Use Agreement with the new terms and conditions set forth herein, 
and the Original Joint Use Agreement shall henceforth be of no further force or effect. 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements 
contained herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS.  The following definitions shall apply to the terms as used in this
Agreement: 

A. “Joint Use Property” shall mean that certain real property and improvements thereon 
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.  

B. “Joint Use Facilities” shall mean (1) the athletic field and track, and (2) one-half of the 
Community Center building as identified by the parties at final design of the building, 
all as identified in Exhibit “B” attached hereto.  

C. “Public Facilities” shall mean the one-half of the Community Center building as 
identified by the parties at final design of the building , basketball/volleyball court, tot 
lot, restroom and parking lot at the northeast corner of Roosevelt/Walker School site, as 
identified in Exhibit “C”, attached hereto. Said Public Facilities shall be open during 
the hours that City parks are open to the public. 

D. “Technical Advisory Committee” shall mean that certain committee created and 
appointed by the City Manager of the City and the Superintendent of the District 
pursuant to the Joint Use Agreement between the Parties pertaining to Godinez High 
School at Centennial Park.   The Technical Advisory Committee shall be responsible 
for resolving conflicts in scheduling of and reviewing allocations of funds for repairs to 
the Joint Use Facilities at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools, as further set forth 
herein this Agreement. 

E. “Regular School Hours” shall mean 6:00 am through 4:00 pm, Monday through Friday 
(excluding state and national holidays observed by the District) unless changed by 
agreement of the Parties. 

F. “District Time” shall mean the time during Regular School Hours, when the District 
shall have the right to schedule use of the Joint Use Facilities. 

G. “City Time” shall mean those days and hours, outside of District Time, when the City 
shall have the right to schedule use of the Joint Use Facilities. 

2. TERM AND COMMENCEMENT.  This Agreement shall commence on __________,
2016, and shall run for a term of thirty (30) years. Upon the written agreement of the Parties, the term 
may be extended for up to two additional ten year terms.  

3. PERMITTED USE OF FACILITIES.   The rights of the City to schedule use of the
Joint Use Facilities shall be determined based on the following. 

A. District Use.  District shall have the right, without prior consent of the City, to 
schedule use of the Joint Use Facilities during District Time and, on a priority basis, 
for activities during City Time upon timely notice to the City and in compliance with 
the provisions herein (“District Use”).  However, if City has already scheduled a 
program for the Joint Use Facilities, then District shall provide City with an 
acceptable alternate location on the Roosevelt-Walker School Site. 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

i. District Use shall not include any priority use of the Public Facilities of the
Community Center, but the District may request use of the Public Facilities of
the Community Center.

ii. A separate point of access or agreed upon control system will be provided for
the City’s use of the Public Facilities of the Community Center.

B. City Use.   

i. City shall have the right at its discretion to schedule activities in the Joint Use
Facilities during City time.

ii. City shall have the exclusive right to schedule activities in the Public Facilities
during Regular School Hours and City Time.

iii. City shall have exclusive use of the Public Facilities during Regular School
Hours. During non-Regular School Hours, City shall have access and use of
all Public Facilities on the Roosevelt-Walker site.

iv. The City shall be responsible for and have the authority to schedule use of the
Joint Use Facilities during City Time.

v. The City shall establish a system to provide for the coordination and
scheduling of its use of the Joint Use Facilities during City Time, including a
procedure for reserving the use of the Joint Use Facilities during City Time.

C. Priority for Youth Sports.  The City will utilize the athletic field and track portions 
of the Joint Use Facilities during City Time exclusively for youth sport 
organizations with priority given to youth sport organizations that have the greatest 
number of youth that live within a ½-mile radius of the Joint Use Property.  

D. District Priority.  Priority will be given to a school or District Use of the Joint Use 
Facilities during City Time.  In the event that District desires to use the Joint Use 
Facilities outside of District Time, it agrees it will schedule use of the Joint Use 
Facilities through the City.  If District’s use preempts previously scheduled City or 
youth sports organization use, District shall use its reasonable efforts to provide City 
with an acceptable alternate location for the preempted organization. 

E. City Programming.  The City may conduct its own programs or do so through a third 
party, so long as done in the same manner and under the same conditions for 
programming in other City facilities and meets any applicable State or Federal anti-
discrimination requirements and school-site safety standards such as prohibition of 
alcoholic beverages and tobacco.  Reservation fees collected by City for City use of the 
Joint Use Facilities shall be retained by City. The City shall also comply with all 
requirements and restrictions on the collection of admission fees or other charges, per 
the Civic Center Act (Education Code Section 10900 et seq.), when it charges and 
collects and retains reservation fees, user fees or other charges for City use of Joint Use 
Facilities.  The City shall not charge the District and the District shall not charge the 
City for any use of the Joint Use Facilities and/or the Public Facilities of the Community 
Center.   



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

F. Scheduling Conflicts.  To the extent scheduling conflicts cannot be resolved informally 
by the parties, the Technical Advisory Committee shall be responsible for resolving 
conflicts in scheduling of the Joint Use Facilities. 

G. Facilities Users’ General Liability Insurance.  The City will ensure that each entity that 
receives from City a permit to utilize the Joint Use Facilities on City Time shall have 
general liability insurance coverage in the amount of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence, 
and that the District and City are named as additional insureds on the applicable policies. 

H. Supervision of Joint Use Facilities.   

i. District shall be responsible for appropriate supervision while using the Joint Use
Facilities during District Time.

ii. The City shall be responsible for appropriate supervision while using the Joint
Use Facilities during City Time.

I. Custodial.  Normal custodial services of the Joint Use Facilities will be the 
responsibility of the District during District Time.  For third-party programs’ use of the 
Joint Use Facilities scheduled through the City’s reservation system during City Time, 
the City shall reimburse the District monthly for the cost to have a custodian on-site 
($40 per hour, for a minimum of 2 hours and will change year-to-year based on the 
District’s staff costs, subject to Technical Advisory Committee approval). In the event 
that the third-party program leaves the Joint Use Facilities in a disorderly manner 
beyond normal use, as determined by the Technical Advisory Committee, the City shall 
reimburse the District for an additional two (2) hours of custodial time.    

 The City shall be responsible to provide custodial services for the Public Facilities.  

J. Maintenance.  Normal maintenance of the Joint Use Facilities will be the responsibility 
of the District.  District shall be responsible to maintain its portion of the interior of the 
Community Center building, outdoor lighting, painting, re-roofing, and acts of 
vandalism in the Community Center footprint. 

The City shall be responsible to maintain its portion of the interior of the Community 
Center building, the Public Facilities, and the sports lighting at the Joint Use Facilities. 

K. Repairs.   

i. Damages.  Each party shall be responsible for damage occurring during its use of
the Joint Use Property, Joint Use Facilities and/or Public Facilities.

ii. Repairs.  District shall be responsible for repair of the Joint Use Facilities.  City
shall be responsible for repair of the Public Facilities.  Provided, however, District 
and City shall submit to the Technical Advisory Committee for review any plans
for repairs required on the Joint Use Facilities or Pubic Facilities, respectively.
Upon review of any submitted plans, the Technical Advisory Committee shall
determine whether and to what extent the other Party will share in the cost of the
repairs to either the Joint Use Facilities or Public Facilities, as applicable.



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

iii. Repair Fund Escrow.  The Parties desire to establish an escrow account of funds
added on an annual basis specifically to be expended on repairs for the Joint Use
Property, hereafter referred to as “Repair Fund.”  Each party shall deposit Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000) by August 1 of each year for the term of this
Agreement, unless otherwise agreed upon in writing by the Parties, for the
purpose of funding necessary repairs and replacement of the facilities of the Joint
Use Property. The Technical Advisory Committee shall review any necessary
repairs and determine the amount of Repair Fund dollars to be allocated for the
performance and completion of said necessary repairs.  The Technical Advisory
Committee shall further monitor the Repair Fund to assess and determine whether 
the Parties’ annual deposit therein should be adjusted pursuant to the repairs
previously performed on and/or anticipated to be required for the Joint Use
Property.

L.  Utilities.  City shall pay for all utility services furnished to the Public Facilities and 
sports and security lighting on the athletic field.  District shall pay for all utility services 
furnished to the Joint Use Facilities except the sports and security lighting mentioned 
above.   

M. Further Funding Sources.  The Parties to this Joint Use Agreement will cooperate in 
good faith to seek further funding for improvements to the Joint Use Facilities and other 
common areas at the Roosevelt and Walker Elementary Schools and agree that if such 
funding and improvements are made, that this Joint Use Agreement will be amended to 
encompass the renovated areas and additional provisions related thereto.  However, the 
City represents and warrants that no tax increment revenue from its redevelopment 
areas will be provided. 

N. Materials and Equipment.  District shall furnish all materials and equipment in 
District’s sole discretion necessary for the Joint Use portion of the Community 
Center.  City shall furnish materials and equipment in City’s discretion necessary for 
the Public Use portion of the Community Center. 

4. CHARGES FOR USE OF JOINT USE FACILITIES. The City may charge and may
be required to charge persons and organizations that use the Joint Use Facilities during City Time, in 
compliance with the provisions of Education Code section 10900 et seq., a user fee or charge as set by 
resolution of the City Council.  The purpose of this fee is for the City to recover costs it incurs in 
scheduling the use of the Joint Use Facilities.  District shall not charge the City for the use of the Joint 
Use Facilities during non-school hours. 

5. INDEMNIFICATION.

A. District shall defend, indemnify and save and hold harmless City, its officers, 
officials, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, 
expenses, costs (including without limitation costs and fees of litigation of any 
nature) arising out of or in connection with District’s performance of this Agreement 
or District’s failure to comply with any of District’s obligations contained in the 
Agreement caused by District, its officers, agents or employees except such loss or 
damage which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of City.  In 
the event City is named as codefendant, District shall notify City of such fact and 
shall represent City in such legal action unless City undertakes to represent itself as 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

codefendant in such legal action, in which case City shall bear its own litigation 
costs, expenses and attorney’s fees.    

B. City shall defend, indemnify and save and hold harmless District, its officers, 
officials, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, 
expenses, costs (including without limitation costs and fees of litigation of any 
nature) arising out of or in connection with City’s performance of this Agreement or 
City’s failure to comply with any of City’s obligations contained in the Agreement 
caused by City, its officers, agents or employees except such loss or damage which 
was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District.  In the event 
District is named as codefendant, City shall notify District of such fact and shall 
represent District in such legal action unless District undertakes to represent itself as 
codefendant in such legal action, in which event District shall bear its own litigation 
costs, expenses and attorney’s fees.    

6. INSURANCE.   Both the City and the District shall maintain, for the period covered by
this Agreement, at their own respective costs, their own respective policy or policies of general liability 
insurance and property insurance.  Each party waives subrogation of its insurance coverage for the 
other entity.  Self-insurance authorized by state law and/or maintained by the City or the District in the 
regular course of business for its other activities shall satisfy this requirement.  

7. NOTICES. All notices, statements, demands, requests, consents, approvals,
authorizations, appointments, or designations hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing 
and shall be deemed given and served upon the other party, if delivered personally or three (3) days 
after depositing in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

 If to CITY: 

City of Santa Ana 
20 Civic Center Plaza 

 P.O. Box 1988 
Santa Ana, CA  92702 
Attn:   Clerk of the Council 

and 
City of Santa Ana 
Parks, Recreation and Community Services 
26 Civic Center Plaza 

 P.O. Box 1988 
Santa Ana, CA  92702 
Attn:  Gerardo Mouet  

If to DISTRICT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 1601 E. Chestnut 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 
Attn:  Joe Dixon 

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either
oral or written, between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to this matter.  Each 
party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, 
orally or otherwise, have been made with regard to this matter by any party, or anyone acting on behalf 
of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement, or promise 
regarding this matter not contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding.  Any modification or 
amendment of this Agreement will be effective only if it is in writing and signed by both parties to this 
Agreement. 

9. APPLICABLE LAW.  This Agreement has been made and entered into in the State of
California and the laws of said State shall govern the validity and interpretation hereof and the parties' 
performance hereunder. 

10. SEVERABILITY.  Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be
interpreted in such a manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of 
this Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable 
under the applicable law, such provision will be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or 
invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision, or the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement.   

11. REMEDIES FOR BREACH.  Any material default in the performance of any terms or
conditions of this Agreement, by either party, shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.  The non-
defaulting party shall  provide thirty (30) day written notification to cure each and every breach 
identified in the notification. In the event that the defaulting party fails to cure its default within such 
period of time, the non-defaulting party shall have the right, notwithstanding any other provision of 
this Agreement, to terminate this Agreement without further notice and without prejudice to any other 
remedy to which it may be entitled at law, in equity, or under this Agreement.  The failure of a party 
to object to any default in the performance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver of either that term or conditions or any other term or condition of this Agreement.   

12. BINDING EFFECT AND NONASSIGNABILITY.  This Agreement and all the terms,
covenants, conditions, and agreements herein contained shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the Parties and their respective successors. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either Party. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly approved by both District and City. 

The “District” 
Santa Ana Unified School District, 
a political subdivision of the State of California 

Dated: ___________________________ 

By:    _______________________________ 
   Orin Williams 
   Assistant Superintendent 
   Facilities & Governmental Relations 

By:   _______________________________ 
  Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  
  Superintendent of Schools 

Approved as to Form 

By:    _______________________________ 
   Philip J. Henderson 
   Attorney, Orbach Huff Suarez & Henderson 

The “City” 
City of Santa Ana 
A Charter City 

Dated: ________________________ 

By: _______________________________ 
  David Cavazos 
  City Manager 

Attest: 

By: _______________________________ 
  Maria D. Huizar 
  Clerk of the Council 

Approved as to Form: 
Sonia R. Carvalho, City Attorney 

By: _______________________________ 
Ryan O. Hodge 

 Assistant City Attorney 



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

Exhibit “A” 

JOINT USE PROPERTY 



ROOSEVELT JOINT USE SITE CONCEPT PLAN 
JOINT USE PROPERTY Exhibit “A”

JOINT USE PROPERTY
BOUNDARY LINE



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

Exhibit “B” 

JOINT USE FACILITIES 



ROOSEVELT JOINT USE SITE CONCEPT PLAN 
JOINT USE FACILITIES Exhibit “B”

JOINT USE FACILITY
BOUNDARY LINE



RooseveltJtUse 11/17/16 

Exhibit “C” 

PUBLIC FACILITIES 



ROOSEVELT JOINT USE SITE CONCEPT PLAN 
PUBLIC USE FACILITIES Exhibit “C”

PUBLIC FACILITIES
BOUNDARY LINE

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3152 – Geographic Usage 

Restrictions on Certain Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Pass-Through 

Payments from Redevelopment Projects 

ITEM:           Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

While former Redevelopment agencies (“RDAs”) were legally 

dissolved on February 1, 2012, the District is entitled to 

continue to receive RDA pass-through payments for eight 

redevelopment project areas (“Projects”) of four former RDAs. 

RDA pass-through payments from four of the Projects are 

subject to the provisions of AB 1290, which are subject to 

geographic usage restrictions. The Board of Education may take 

action with regards to the AB1290 pass-throughs in order to use 

the funds for educational facilities anywhere within the District.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board of Education to approve a resolution that broadens 

the geographic usage restrictions on AB 1290 pass-throughs available for educational facilities 

from four RDA Projects.  This resolution will allow such payments to be used for educational 

facilities outside the Projects and/or corresponding Cities (Orange, Santa Ana, and Tustin) of the 

affected former RDAs.  

The Board of Education can make the determination that AB 1290 pass-throughs from a given 

Project are “of benefit to the Project” if used for educational facilities located anywhere within the 

District.  Because the District has an integrated facilities master plan, changes in attendance and/or 

facilities improvements at any one school site will impact, directly or indirectly, all other school 

sites.  This means that facilities improvements at each school site benefit the District as a whole. 

Such a determination may be made on a one-time basis so that all past and future AB 1290 pass-

throughs from any Project may be used for educational facilities located anywhere within the 

District, as set forth in Resolution No. 16/17-3152. 

LCAP Goal: 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Make findings and 

determinations allowing 

certain RDA pass-throughs

available for educational

facilities to be used

anywhere within District,

including funding for the

forthcoming lease purchase

financing.

16.0



FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3152 broadening the geographic usage restrictions on AB 1290 pass-

throughs to allow such payments to be used for educational facilities Districtwide, including for a 

forthcoming lease purchase financing for land and facilities located throughout the District. 

HE:td:mm 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3152 1 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIIFED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

GEOGRAPHIC RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF CERTAIN RDA PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS 6 

RECEIVED FROM REDEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 7 

8 

WHEREAS, while former redevelopment agencies (“RDAs”) were dissolved 9 

on February 1, 2012 pursuant to the provisions of ABX1 26 (“RDA Dissolution 10 

Law”) and replaced by corresponding successor agencies (“Successor 11 

Agencies”) charged with the wind-down of former RDA activities, the RDA 12 

Dissolution Law requires that pass-through payments (“RDA Pass-Throughs”) 13 

from redevelopment project areas (“Projects”) of the former RDAs continue to 14 

be paid to affected taxing entities (“ATEs”) by the County Auditor-15 

Controller (“A-C”) on behalf of the Successor Agencies; and 16 

17 

WHEREAS, Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) is an ATE 18 

which is entitled to receive RDA Pass-Throughs from the County A-C on behalf 19 

of the Successor Agencies; and  20 

21 

WHEREAS, the former RDAs of the cities of Orange, Santa Ana, and 22 

Tustin previously adopted or amended redevelopment plans for a total of four 23 

Projects (one in Orange, two in Santa Ana, and one in Tustin) in a manner 24 

that requires subsequent ongoing RDA Pass-Throughs to District per AB 1290 25 

(“AB 1290 Payments”) pursuant to Health and Safety Code (“HSC”) Sections 26 

33607.5, 33607.7, and/or 33492.108; and  27 

28 

WHEREAS, pursuant to HSC Section 33607.5(a)(4)(A), 56.7 percent 29 

(“Facilities Share”) of AB 1290 Pass-Throughs to District ‘shall be 30 

available to be used for educational facilities,” and 43.3 percent (“Taxes 31 

Share) “shall be considered to be property taxes”; and  32 

33 

WHEREAS, pursuant to HSC Section 33607.5(a)(5) “local education 34 

agencies that use funds received pursuant to this section for school 35 



2 

facilities shall spend these funds at schools that are:  (A) within the 36 

Project area, (B) attended by students from the Project area, (C) attended 37 

by students generated by projects that are assisted directly by the 38 

redevelopment agency, or (D) determined by the governing board of [the] 39 

local education agency to be of benefit to the Project area” (emphasis 40 

added); and 41 

42 

WHEREAS, for school facilities the usage requirements in HSC Section 43 

33607.5(a)(5) constitute alternative requirements, including (D) above, 44 

i.e., determination by the governing board of the local education agency of 45 

benefit to the Project, even in the absence of compliance with (A), (B), or 46 

(C); and 47 

48 

WHEREAS, District is advised that usage requirements in HSC Section 49 

33607.5(a)(5) may only apply to educational facilities that are school 50 

facilities attended by students, and may not apply to educational facilities 51 

that are not attended by students; and 52 

53 

WHEREAS, District wishes to comply with the requirements of HSC 54 

Section 33607.5(a)(5) with respect to all the educational facilities of the 55 

District, whether or not attended by students; 56 

57 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District’s Governing Board 58 

hereby finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves: 59 

60 

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 61 

62 

Section 2. District’s existing facilities (collectively “Existing District 63 

Sites”), including (i) 63 schools attended by students:  39 elementary 64 

schools; nine middle schools; nine high schools; three alternative or 65 

community schools; and three other schools (of which four elementary schools 66 

and one high school are charter schools); and (ii) other educational 67 

facilities that are not attended by students, serve students and city 68 

residents who live, work, or live and work, throughout the District, 69 

including in the four Projects of the above three former RDAs. 70 



3 

Section 3. In the future the District may, lease, acquire, and/or construct 71 

additional facilities at other school and non-school sites where the 72 

District offers educational programs (“Future District Sites”), which will 73 

serve students and city residents who live, work, or live and work 74 

throughout the District, including in the four Projects of the above three 75 

former RDAs. 76 

77 

Section 4.  Existing District Sites, plus any Future District Sites, are 78 

part of an integrated District facilities master plan.  Attendance and/or 79 

improvements at Existing District Sites or Future District Sites will 80 

impact, directly or indirectly, all students, city residents, and the need 81 

for improvements at all Existing District Sites or Future District Sites. 82 

83 

Section 5.  Based on the findings in Sections 1 through 4, the Facilities 84 

Share of AB 1290 Pass-Throughs which District is currently entitled to 85 

receive, or may be entitled to receive in the future, from the four Projects 86 

of the above three former RDAs may be used to pay for educational facilities 87 

at Existing District Sites or Future District Sites, whether or not attended 88 

by students, consistent with the requirements of Education Code (“EC”) 89 

Sections 42238(h)(6), 42238.02(j)(6), and 42238.03(c)(6), including the 90 

following capital project or facilities costs:  hard costs; soft costs 91 

(including consultant and legal costs); costs of fixtures, furnishings, and 92 

equipment; and maintenance; and/or related debt service, lease, or lease 93 

purchase payments.  94 

95 

Section 6.  Based on the findings in Sections 1 through 4, the Facilities 96 

Share of AB 1290 Pass-Throughs which District is currently entitled to 97 

receive, or may be entitled to receive in the future, from the Projects of 98 

the above RDAs which are used for the purposes set forth in Section 4 are 99 

hereby determined to be of benefit to the four Projects of the above three 100 

former RDAs, consistent with the requirements of HSC Section 33607.5(a)(5). 101 

102 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 103 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 104 

105 



4 

AYES: 106 

NOES: 107 

ABSENT 108 

109 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 110 

) ss: 111 

 COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 112 

113 

I, John Palacio, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 114 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that 115 

the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 116 

regular meeting thereof held on the 13th of December 2016 and passed by a 117 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 118 

119 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 120 

____________, 2016. 121 

122 

123 

John Palacio 124 

President of the Board of Education 125 

Santa Ana Unified School District 126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3155 – Board of Education of the Santa 

Ana Unified School District Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the 

Execution and Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and 

an Assignment Agreement, and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions 

ITEM: Action 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Following the information presentation to the Board on 

October 25th, the District issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) 

to broker-dealers for lease/purchase financing proposals. The 

lease/purchase will be used to fund facility enhancements and 

land acquisition for continued operations. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3155, Resolution 

of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District approving the forms of and 

authorizing the execution and delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an 

Assignment Agreement, and authorizing certain additional actions. 

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register.  Nine bids were 

submitted , summarized in the table below.   

Proposer 
Interest 

Rate 

Term of 

Interest Rate 

Prepayment 

Option 
Draw Down Funds 

JPMorgan Chase Bank 2.27% Floating None Immediately 

Opus Bank 2.29% Locked Any year Within 18 months 

JPMorgan Chase Bank 2.37% Floating After 5 years Immediately 

CoBiz Public Finance 2.41% Floating After 4 years Immediately 

Signature Bank 2.44% Locked Any year Immediately 

Capital One 2.84% Locked None Immediately 

Capital One 2.90% Locked After 5 years Immediately 

Western Alliance Bank 2.96% Floating After 8 years Immediately 

Umpqua Bank 3.17% Floating Any year Immediately 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Adoption of Resolution No.

16/17-3155.

17.0



Staff recommends adoption of the resolution and the execution of a Lease/Purchase Agreement with 

Opus Bank as their bid will lock in the interest rate, eliminating interest rate risk, and include the 

option to prepay in any year. The bid from Opus Bank also gives the District the ability to draw 

down funds over 18 months, reducing the interest cost.  The payments under the Lease/Purchase 

Agreement will be funded from Redevelopment Agency Pass-Through revenues.  

LCAP Goal: 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the general fund.  The payments under the Lease/Purchase Agreement will be 

funded from Redevelopment agency pass-through revenues (Fund 25 - Capital Facilities Fund). 

Principal amount of the financing shall not exceed $15M and the interest cost of such transaction 

shall not exceed 3.0%. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3155 – Resolution of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 

School District approving the forms of and authorizing the execution and delivery of a Site Lease, a 

Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and authorizing certain additional 

actions. 

TD:mm



1 
40102v2 / SA.35.1 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3155 1 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIIFED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVING THE FORMS 6 

OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A SITE LEASE, A LEASE/PURCHASE 7 

AGREEMENT, AND AN ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT, AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ADDITIONAL 8 

ACTIONS 9 

10 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of the Santa Ana Unified School 11 

District (the “District”), a political subdivision of the State of California, duly 12 

organized and existing under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State 13 

of California, is authorized to lease real property and to engage in financing; 14 

15 

WHEREAS, the District wishes to finance the acquisition and construction of 16 

certain District facilities (the “Project”);  17 

18 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the request of the District, the Santa Ana Unified School 19 

District Public Facilities Corporation (the “Corporation”) will assist the District 20 

in the financing; 21 

22 

WHEREAS, such financing will be accomplished by (i) the Corporation entering 23 

into a site lease (the “Site Lease”) with the District, whereby the District will 24 

lease property (the “Leased Property”) to the Corporation in exchange for an advance 25 

rental; (ii) the Corporation leasing the Leased Property back to the District pursuant 26 

to a leaseback agreement (the “Lease/Purchase Agreement”), under which the District 27 

will be obligated to make Rental Payments (as such term is defined in the 28 

Lease/Purchase Agreement) to the Corporation; (iii) the Corporation’s assignment 29 

without recourse of all rights to receive such Rental Payments to a lender to be 30 

selected using a request for proposal process conducted by Government Financial 31 

Strategies inc.; and (iv) the deposit of the advance rental into a fund, that will be 32 

used to fund the Project and related costs; and  33 

34 

WHEREAS, it appears to the District that the authorization, approval, execution, 35 

and delivery of the agreements described above or contemplated thereby or incidental 36 

thereto are desirable and in the best interests of the District. 37 

38 



2 
40102v2 / SA.35.1 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 39 

Unified School District as follows: 40 

41 

Section 1. Recitals.  The District finds and determines that all of the above 42 

recitals are true and correct. 43 

44 

Section 2. Authorization of Officers to Execute and Deliver Documents.  The 45 

District hereby approves the Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase Agreement, and the 46 

Assignment Agreement, in substantially the forms presented to this meeting and 47 

authorizes and directs the President, the Clerk, and Secretary of the Board, and the 48 

Superintendent, the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services and the Assistant 49 

Superintendent, Facilities and Government Relations (the “Designated Officers”), and 50 

their designees, and each of them individually, for and in the name of and on behalf 51 

of the District, to execute and deliver the Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase Agreement, 52 

and the Assignment Agreement, along with any other necessary documents, in such forms 53 

with such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, or amendments as shall be 54 

approved by the officer executing them; provided that the aggregate principal amount 55 

of the financing shall not exceed fifteen million ($15,000,000) and the interest cost 56 

of such transaction shall not exceed 3.0%.  The execution of the foregoing by a 57 

Designated Officer shall constitute conclusive evidence of such officer’s and the 58 

District’s approval of any such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, or 59 

amendments to the respective forms of the agreements presented to this meeting. 60 

61 

Section 3. General Authorization.  The Designated Officers and other officers 62 

of the District, and each of them individually, are hereby authorized and directed, 63 

for and in the name of and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver any and 64 

all documents, to do any and all things and take any and all actions that may be 65 

necessary or advisable, in their discretion, in order to complete the financing and 66 

to effect the purposes of this resolution.  All actions heretofore taken by officers, 67 

employees, and agents of the District that are in conformity with the purposes and 68 

intent of this resolution are hereby approved, confirmed, and ratified. 69 

70 

Section 4. Special Counsel.  The law firm of Parker & Covert LLP, is hereby 71 

retained as special counsel to the District with respect to the financing in accordance 72 

with the agreement for special counsel services on file with the Clerk of the Board. 73 

74 

75 

76 



3 
40102v2 / SA.35.1 

Section 5. Identification of Financial Advisor. Government Financial 77 

Strategies inc. will serve as the District's financial advisors with respect to the 78 

financing.  79 

80 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 81 

its adoption. 82 

83 

APPROVED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED on December 13, 2016, by the following vote: 84 

85 

AYES: 86 

NOES: 87 

ABSENT: 88 

ABSTAIN: 89 

__________________________________ 90 

Name: 91 

President of the Board of Education 92 

Santa Ana Unified School District 93 

94 

ATTEST: 95 

96 

________________________________ 97 

Name: 98 

Clerk of the Board of Education 99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

1 

CL
IC

K
 T

O
 E

D
IT

 M
A

ST
ER

 T
IT

LE
 

ST
YL

E

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

Fi
na

nc
ial

 
St

ra
te

gi
es

Pr
es

en
te

d 
by

 K
ei

th
 W

ea
ve

r 
D

ec
em

be
r 1

3,
 2

01
6 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
ist

ric
t

Co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

Bi
d 

Re
su

lts
 o

n 
Le

as
e-

Pu
rc

ha
se

 F
in

an
ci

ng

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  P

le
as

e 
se

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

co
rd

 fo
r v

er
ba

l c
om

m
en

ta
ry

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

2 

To
ni

gh
t’s

 A
ge

nd
a

u
 B

rie
f R

ev
ie

w
 o

f F
in

an
ci

ng
 P

la
n 

u
 B

id
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

u
 B

id
 R

es
ul

ts
 

u
 N

ex
t S

te
ps

 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

3 

u
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f $

15
 m

ill
io

n.
 

u
 P

rim
ar

ily
 to

 h
el

p 
fu

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f p

or
ta

bl
e 

cl
as

sr
oo

m
s 

w
ith

 
pe

rm
an

en
t c

la
ss

ro
om

s 
at

 R
em

in
gt

on
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
, M

cF
ad

de
n 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

, a
nd

 V
al

le
y 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

s,
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 o
th

er
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ne

ed
s 

w
ith

 a
ny

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 fu

nd
s.

 

u
 To

 b
e 

re
pa

id
 w

ith
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
s 

(F
un

d 
25

). 

u
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 o
f 2

.7
%

 w
ith

 a
 1

0 
ye

ar
 te

rm
. 

▶
Es

tim
at

ed
 a

nn
ua

l p
ay

m
en

ts
 ra

ng
ed

 fr
om

 $
1.

5 
- $

2.
0 

m
ill

io
n.

▶
Es

tim
at

ed
 to

ta
l p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f $

17
.4

 m
ill

io
n.

▶
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
bi

d 
pr

oc
es

s 
he

ld
 to

 o
bt

ai
n 

lo
w

es
t i

nt
er

es
t r

at
e.

Br
ie

f R
ev

ie
w

 o
f F

in
an

ci
ng

 P
la

n



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

4 

u
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
in

an
ce

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(G
FO

A
): 

▶
U

se
 o

f I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dv
is

or

▶
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
Pr

oc
es

s 
to

 S
el

ec
t B

an
k

▶
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
Pr

oc
es

s 
to

 S
el

ec
t B

on
d 

C
ou

ns
el

▶
M

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

C
os

t o
f D

eb
t I

ss
ua

nc
e

▶
Pr

ep
ay

m
en

t O
pt

io
ns

 in
 N

ew
 F

in
an

ci
ng

s

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
U

se
 o

f B
es

t P
ra

ct
ic

es



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

5 

u
 C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
bi

d 
pr

oc
es

s 
he

ld
: 

▶
N

ov
em

be
r 1

6t
h

u
 S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 p

ro
ce

ss
: 

▶
N

ot
ifi

ed
 b

ro
ke

r-d
ea

le
rs

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s 

an
d

Ex
ch

an
ge

d 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, w

ho
 c

on
ta

ct
ed

 b
an

ks
/in

ve
st

or
s.

▶
Po

st
in

g 
in

 T
he

 O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Re
gi

st
er

.
▶

Po
st

in
g 

on
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t’s

 w
eb

si
te

.
▶

A
ny

 b
an

k/
in

ve
st

or
 w

as
 a

llo
w

ed
 to

 b
id

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
br

ok
er

-d
ea

le
r.

▶
B

id
di

ng
 a

llo
w

ed
 w

ith
in

 fl
ex

ib
le

 p
ar

am
et

er
s.

✔
 M

or
e 

co
m

pe
tit

io
n 
è

 b
et

te
r r

es
ul

ts
 fo

r t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

Co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

Bi
d 

Pr
oc

es
s



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

6 

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

0
.0

0
%

 

0
.5

0
%

 

1
.0

0
%

 

1
.5

0
%

 

2
.0

0
%

 

2
.5

0
%

 

3
.0

0
%

 

3
.5

0
%

 

4
.0

0
%

 

Ja
n-

0
7
-1

6
 

Fe
b-

0
4
-1

6
 

M
ar

-0
3
-1

6
 M

ar
-3

1
-1

6
 

A
pr

-2
8
-1

6
 

M
ay

-2
6
-1

6
 

Ju
n-

2
3
-1

6
 

Ju
l-2

1
-1

6
 

A
ug

-1
8
-1

6
 

Se
p-

1
5
-1

6
 

O
ct

-1
3
-1

6
 

N
ov

-1
0
-1

6
 

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 

D
at

e 

Th
e 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
M

ov
ed

 U
p 

S
in

ce
 t

he
 I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 B
oa

rd
 

B
on

d 
B

uy
er

 2
0
-B

on
d 

In
de

x 

N
ot

es
: 
Th

e 
2
0
-B

on
d 

In
de

x 
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f 
2
0
 g

en
er

al
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
bo

nd
s 

th
at

 m
at

ur
e 

in
 2

0
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 is
 c

om
pi

le
d 

ev
er

y 
Th

ur
sd

ay
. 
 T

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

ra
tin

g 
of

 t
he

 2
0
 b

on
ds

 is
 r

ou
gh

ly
 e

qu
iv
al

en
t 

to
 M

oo
dy

's
 In

ve
st

or
s 

Se
rv

ic
e'

s 
A
a2

 r
at

in
g 

an
d 

St
an

da
rd

 &
 P

oo
r'
s 

R
at

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
A
. 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
Le

ad
in

g 
U

p 
To

 B
oa

rd
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
(O

ct
 2

0
, 
2
0
1
6
) 

3
.2

8
%

 3
.5

2
%

 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

D
ur

in
g 

R
FP

 o
f 
 

Le
as

e-
P
ur

ch
as

e 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

(N
ov

 1
0
, 
2
0
1
6
) 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

7 

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
Bi

d 
Re

su
lts

2
.2

7
%

 
2

.2
9

%
 

2
.3

7
%

 

2
.4

1
%

 
2

.4
4

%
 

2
.7

0
%

 
2

.8
4

%
 

2
.9

0
%

 
2

.9
6

%
 

3
.1

7
%

 

0
.0

0
%

 

0
.5

0
%

 

1
.0

0
%

 

1
.5

0
%

 

2
.0

0
%

 

2
.5

0
%

 

3
.0

0
%

 

3
.5

0
%

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

B
ud

ge
t 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

In
te

re
st

 
R

at
e 

B
id

 N
um

be
r 

Th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

9
 B

id
s 

on
 t

he
 R

FP
 f

or
 t

he
 L

ea
se

-P
ur

ch
as

e 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

B
ud

ge
te

d 
 

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 

N
ot

es
: 

so
m

e 
ba

nk
s 

su
bm

itt
ed

 m
ul

tip
le

 b
id

s 
to

 v
ar

y 
no

n-
in

te
re

st
 r

at
e 

pr
op

os
al

 t
er

m
s,

 a
nd

 s
om

e 
ba

nk
s 

su
bm

itt
ed

 t
he

 s
am

e 
bi

d 
w

ith
 m

ul
tip

le
 b

ro
ke

r-
de

al
er

s.
 

B
ro

ke
r-

D
ea

le
r 

Su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f 
B

id
s 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

8 

D
ol

la
r D

iff
er

en
ce

 C
om

pa
re

d 
to

 B
ud

ge
t

($
4

0
1

,2
5

3
) ($

3
8

3
,3

3
1

) ($
3

0
8

,2
0

6
) ($

2
7

0
,3

7
6

) ($
2

4
3

,4
2

6
) 

$
0

  

$
1

3
2

,9
5

4
  

$
1

8
9

,2
4

5
  

$
2

4
5

,4
7

2
  

$
4

4
5

,1
7

9
  

 $
(5

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

 $
(4

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

 $
(3

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

 $
(2

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

 $
(1

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

 $
-  

 $
1
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
2
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
3
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
4
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
5
0
0
,0

0
0
  

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

B
ud

ge
t 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

 
To

ta
l D

eb
t 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 

Th
e 

D
ol

la
r 

D
if
fe

re
nc

e 
In

 B
id

s 
R

an
ge

d 
fr

om
 $

4
0
0
,0

0
0
 U

nd
er

 B
ud

ge
t 

to
 

$
4
0
0
,0

0
0
 O

ve
r 

B
ud

ge
t 

- a
 T

ot
al

 R
an

ge
 o

f 
O

ve
r 

$
8
0
0
,0

0
0
. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

9 

Te
rm

 o
f 

P
re

pa
ym

en
t

D
ra

w
 D

ow
n

B
id

P
ro

po
se

r
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e
O

pt
io

n
Fu

nd
s

1
JP

M
or

ga
n 

C
ha

se
 B

an
k

2
.2

7
%

Fl
oa

tin
g

N
on

e
Im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
2

O
pu

s 
B

an
k

2
.2

9
%

Lo
ck

ed
A
ny

 y
ea

r*
W

ith
in

 1
8

 m
on

th
s*

*
3

JP
M

or
ga

n 
C
ha

se
 B

an
k

2
.3

7
%

Fl
oa

tin
g

A
ft
er

 5
 y

ea
rs

Im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

4
C
oB

iz
 P

ub
lic

 F
in

an
ce

2
.4

1
%

Fl
oa

tin
g

A
ft
er

 4
 y

ea
rs

Im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

5
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

B
an

k
2

.4
4

%
Lo

ck
ed

A
ny

 y
ea

r*
Im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
6

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
2

.8
4

%
Lo

ck
ed

N
on

e
Im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
7

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
2

.9
0

%
Lo

ck
ed

A
ft
er

 5
 y

ea
rs

Im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

8
W

es
te

rn
 A

lli
an

ce
 B

an
k

2
.9

6
%

Fl
oa

tin
g

A
ft
er

 8
 y

ea
rs

Im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

9
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

3
.1

7
%

Fl
oa

tin
g

A
ny

 y
ea

r*
Im

m
ed

ia
te

ly

*
pr

ep
ay

m
en

t 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 p
re

m
iu

m
/

fe
e 

on
 a

 s
te

p-
do

w
n 

sc
he

du
le

.

*
*

an
y 

fu
nd

s 
no

t 
dr

aw
n 

af
te

r 
1

8
 m

on
th

s 
us

ed
 t

o 
pa

y 
do

w
n 

pr
in

ci
pa

l.

A
dd

iti
on

al
 K

ey
 T

er
m

s

✔
 B

ec
au

se
 O

pu
s 

B
an

k 
lo

ck
s 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 (e
lim

in
at

in
g 

in
te

re
st

 
ra

te
 ri

sk
), 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

op
tio

n 
to

 p
re

pa
y 

in
 a

ny
 y

ea
r, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 d

ra
w

 d
ow

n 
fu

nd
s 

ov
er

 1
8 

m
on

th
s 

(re
du

ci
ng

 in
te

re
st

 
co

st
), 

O
pu

s 
B

an
k 

w
as

 s
el

ec
te

d 
as

 th
e 

w
in

ni
ng

 b
id

de
r. 



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

10
 

Po
te

nt
ia

l S
av

in
gs

 C
om

pa
re

d 
to

 B
ud

ge
t

$
3

8
3
,3

3
1

  
$
4
0

1
,2

5
3

  

$
8

8
5

,7
5

7
  

 $
-  

 $
1
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
2
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
3
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
4
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
5
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
6
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
7
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
8
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
9
0
0
,0

0
0
  

 $
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

M
in

im
um

 S
av

in
gs

 - 
O
pu

s 
B

an
k 

Sa
vi
ng

s 
w

ith
 L

ow
es

t 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

- 
JP

M
or

ga
n 

C
ha

se
 B

an
k 

M
ax

im
um

 S
av

in
gs

 - 
O
pu

s 
B

an
k 

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

 
To

ta
l D

eb
t 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 

Th
e 

P
ot

en
ti

al
 S

av
in

gs
 C

om
pa

re
d 

to
 B

ud
ge

t 
R

an
ge

s 
fr

om
 a

 M
in

im
um

 o
f 

$
3
8
0
,0

0
0
 (

A
ll 

Fu
nd

s 
D

ra
w

n 
Im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
) 

to
 a

 M
ax

im
um

 o
f 

$
8
8
5
,0

0
0
  

(A
ll 

Fu
nd

s 
D

ra
w

n 
in

 1
8
 M

on
th

s)
 

R
an

ge
 o

f 
P
ot

en
tia

l S
av

in
gs

 
C
om

pa
re

d 
to

 B
ud

ge
t 

822



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

11
 

A
nn

ua
l S

av
in

gs
 C

om
pa

re
d 

to
 B

ud
ge

t

$
0

 

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
4

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
8

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 

$
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

 

$
1

,4
0

0
,0

0
0

 

$
1

,6
0

0
,0

0
0

 

$
1

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

 

$
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 

Dec
-1
7 

Dec
-1
8 

Dec
-1
9 

Dec
-2
0 

Dec
-2
1 

Dec
-2
2 

Dec
-2
3 

Dec
-2
4 

Dec
-2
5 

Dec
-2
6 

2
0

1
6

 L
ea

se
 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
P
ay

m
en

ts
 

P
ay

m
en

t 
D

at
e 

D
eb

t 
S
er

vi
ce

 is
 L

ow
er

 T
ha

n 
B

ud
ge

te
d 

B
y 

A
pp

ro
x.

 $
4
0
,0

0
0
 P

er
 Y

ea
r 

O
n 

A
ve

ra
ge

 

M
in

im
um

 S
av

in
gs

 C
om

pa
re

d 
to

 B
ud

ge
t:

 
A
ve

ra
ge

s 
A
pp

ro
x.

 $
4

0
,0

0
0

 A
nn

ua
lly

 

A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t 

Se
rv

ic
e:

 
A
pp

ro
x.

 $
1

.4
6

M
 - 

$
1

.9
4

M
 A

nn
ua

lly
 

N
ot

es
: 

ac
tu

al
 d

eb
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 w
ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 t
he

 t
im

in
g 

of
 w

he
n 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
dr

aw
n,

 a
nd

 m
ay

 b
e 

le
ss

 t
ha

n 
sh

ow
n 

ab
ov

e 
(r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 m

or
e 

sa
vi
ng

s)
. 

823



©
 2

01
6 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t -
 P

ag
e 

12
 

N
ex

t S
te

ps

u
 Co

ng
ra

tu
la

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
ea

t s
uc

ce
ss

! 

u
 To

ni
gh

t: 
fo

r B
oa

rd
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n,

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
e-

pu
rc

ha
se

 fi
na

nc
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 

u
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

0t
h :

 c
lo

si
ng

 a
nd

 fu
nd

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 d

ra
w

 d
ow

n 
fo

r f
ac

ili
tie

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

u
 Q

ue
st

io
ns

? 









































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3153 – Acceptance of Findings of 
Annual and Five-Year Reportable/Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 
2015-16 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Provided for the Board’s review and adoption is Resolution 
No. 16/17-3153 to accept the findings of the Annual and 
Five-Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal 
Year 2015-16 (“Report”) as per Government Code Sections 
66001 and 66006, requiring the District to make available 
to the public certain information and adopt prescribed 
findings relative to statutory school facility fees collected 
(“Reportable Fees”) on an annual basis. The Report 
contains information and findings related to Reportable Fees received, expended, or to be 
expended in connection with school facilities to accommodate additional students from new 
development if funded, or partially funded, with those fees. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006, the District posted notice in the District’s regular 
posting locations of the time and place of the Board meeting where the Report would be considered 
for adoption, and published notice in a publication of general circulation within the District’s 
boundaries. The Report (Attachment A) was made available for public review at the District Office 
not less than 15 days prior to the Board of Education meeting. 

RATIONALE: 

School Districts are required to meet the annual reporting requirements for use, or planned use, 
of developer fees.  This requirement is stipulated in Government Code Sections 66001 and 
66006.  Staff has provided this year’s report for the Board’s consideration and adoption.  

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Provide statutorily required
Annual and Five-Year
Reportable Developer Fees
Report for Fiscal Year
2015-16

18.0



FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3153 to accept the findings of the Annual and Five-Year Reportable 
Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16 in compliance with Government Code Sections 66001 and 
66006. 

OW:rb 



1

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3153 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Findings of the Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal 5 

Year 2015-2016 in Compliance with Government Code Sections 66006 and 66001 6 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) has received and expended 7 
statutory and/or alternative school facilities fees (“Reportable Fees”) for the 8 
construction of the District’s school facilities in order to accommodate students 9 
from new development; and 10 

11 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(a), the District has 12 

established and maintained a separate capital facilities account for the Reportable 13 
Fees (“Reportable Fees Account”); and   14 

15 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(a), the Reportable Fees 16 

have been deposited into the Reportable Fees Account in order to avoid any 17 
commingling of the Reportable Fees with other revenues and funds of the District, 18 
except for temporary investments, and has expended the Reportable Fees, along with 19 
any interest income earned, solely for the purpose(s) for which the Reportable Fees 20 
were originally collected; and  21 

22 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 66006(b)(1) provides that the District shall 23 

make a written report containing certain required information available to the 24 
public within one hundred eighty (180) days after the last day of each fiscal year; 25 
and  26 

27 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 66006(b)(2) requires that the Board of 28 

Education of the District (“Board”) review the information made available to the 29 
public, including the report entitled “Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer 30 
Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2015-2016” (“Report”) at the next regularly scheduled 31 
public meeting, at least fifteen (15) days after the Report was made available to 32 
the public; and 33 

34 
WHEREAS, the Report contains the requisite information and proposed findings 35 

concerning the collection and expenditure of Reportable Fees pursuant to Government 36 
Code Sections 66006 and 66001; and  37 

38 
WHEREAS, Government Code Section 66001(d) provides that for the fifth fiscal 39 

year following the first deposit into the Reportable Fees Account, and every five 40 
years thereafter, the District shall make findings with respect to the portion of 41 
the Reportable Fees Account that remains unexpended; and 42 

43 
WHEREAS, the District has complied with all of the foregoing provisions. 44 

45 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 46 

DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 47 
48 

Section 1. The Board finds and determines that the foregoing recitals and 49 
determinations are correct. 50 

51 



2

Section 2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(a), the District has 52 
established and maintained a Reportable Fees Account during Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 53 

54 
Section 3.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(a), the Reportable Fees 55 

collected during Fiscal Year 2015-2016 have been deposited into the Reportable Fees 56 
Account in order to avoid any commingling of the Reportable Fees with other revenues 57 
and funds of the District, except for temporary investments, and has expended the 58 
Reportable Fees, along with any interest income earned, solely for the purpose(s) 59 
for which the Reportable Fees were originally collected.   60 

61 
Section 4. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(b)(1), the District made 62 

the Report available to the public within one hundred eighty (180) days after the 63 
last day of Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 64 

65 
Section 5. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(b)(1), the Board reviewed 66 

the Report at the next regularly scheduled public meeting at least fifteen (15) days 67 
after the Report was made available to the public.  68 

69 
Section 6. Pursuant to Government Code Sections 66006(b)(1) and (2), the Board 70 

reviewed the Report that is incorporated by this reference and contains the following 71 
information: 72 

73 
(A) A brief description of the type of Reportable Fees in the Reportable Fees 74 
Account; 75 
(B) The amount of the Reportable Fees; 76 
(C) The beginning and ending balance of the Reportable Fees Account; 77 
(D) The amount of Reportable Fees collected and the interest earned; 78 
(E) An identification of each Project on which Reportable Fees were expended 79 
and the amount of the expenditures on each Project, including the total 80 
percentage of the cost of the Project that was funded with Reportable Fees; 81 
(F) An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the 82 
Project will commence if the District determines that sufficient funds have 83 
been collected to complete financing on an incomplete Project, as identified 84 
in Section 66001(a)(2), and the Project remains incomplete; 85 
(G) A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the Reportable 86 
Fees Account, including the Project on which the transferred or loaned 87 
Reportable Fees will be expended, and, in the case of an interfund loan, the 88 
date on which the loan will be repaid, and the rate of interest that the 89 
Reportable Fees Account will receive on the loan; and 90 
(H) The amount of refunds made pursuant to Section 66001(e) and any allocations 91 
pursuant to Section 66001(f). 92 

93 
Section 7. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006(b)(2), Notice was mailed 94 

at least fifteen (15) days prior to the Board meeting, to any interested party who 95 
filed a written request with the District for mailed Notice of the Board meeting.   96 

97 
Section 8. The District posted Notice in the District’s regular posting 98 

locations and published Notice in a newspaper of general circulation within the 99 
District’s boundaries. 100 

101 
Section 9. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66001(d), the Board reviewed 102 

the Report which is incorporated by this reference and contains the following 103 
proposed findings:  104 

105 
(1) Identification of the purposes to which the Reportable Fees are to be put; 106 
(2) Demonstration of a reasonable relationship between the Reportable Fees 107 
and the purpose for which they are charged; 108 



3

(3) Identification of all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to 109 
complete incomplete Projects of the District; and 110 
(4) Designation of the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in 111 
paragraph (3) is expected to be deposited into the respective District 112 
account(s). 113 

114 
Section 10. When findings are required by Government Code Section 66001(d), 115 

these findings shall be made at the same time as the findings as that information 116 
required by Government Code Section 66006(b). 117 

118 
Section 11. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66001(e) and (f), the District 119 

shall make certain findings when sufficient Reportable Fees have been collected to 120 
complete the financing of incomplete Projects, and the Projects remain incomplete.121 

122 
Section 12. The Board determines that the District is in compliance with 123 

Government Code Section 66000, et seq., regarding the receipt, deposit, investment, 124 
expenditure and/or refund of Reportable Fees received and expended relative to 125 
Projects for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 126 

127 
Section 13. The Board determines that no refunds and allocations of Reportable 128 

Fees, as required by Government Code Sections 66001(e) and 66006(b)(1)(H), are 129 
deemed payable at this time for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. 130 

131 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 132 

regular meeting of December 13, 2016. 133 

134 

135 

 ________________________________________________ 136 

President of the Governing Board for the Santa 137 

Ana Unified School District  138 

139 

140 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 141 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 142 

AYES: 143 

NOES: 144 

ABSENT 145 

146 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 147 

) ss: 148 

COUNTY OF _______________ ) 149 

150 

151 

152 



4

I, ___________________________, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 153 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above 154 

and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 155 

thereof held on the 13th day of December, 2016 and passed by a vote of ___________ 156 

of said Board. 157 

158 

159 

Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa 160 

Ana Unified School District, State of 161 

California  162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer 
Fees Report for  

Fiscal Year 2015/2016 

December 13, 2016 

Prepared by the Department of Facilities and Governmental Relations  



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

This page intentionally left blank. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Section Page 

I. INTRODUCTION 3 
A. Background 3 
B. Reporting Requirements 4 
C. Use of Developer Fees 4 

II. ANNUAL REPORT 5 

A. Description of the Type of Reportable Fees 5 
B. Amount of Reportable Fees 5 
C. Beginning and Ending Balance 6 
D. Fees Collected and Interest Earned  6 
E. Identification of Public Improvement 6 
F. Description of Interfund Transfer 7 
G. Amount of Refunds 7 

III. FIVE-YEAR REPORT 8 

H. Future Projects 8 
A. Demonstration of a Reasonable Relationship  8 
B. Funding to Complete Incomplete Projects  9 

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
2 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
3 

I.  INTRODUCTION 

This report reflects developer fees collected by the Santa Ana Unified School District 
(District) from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.   

The District continues to operate over its school capacity and has determined that its 
school facilities and educational programs continue to be impacted by student 
population caused by new residential, commercial and industrial development within 
the boundaries of the District. 

The District’s October 2015 CBEDS enrollment was 55,909 including charter school 
enrollment. During the school year, the District had 234 portable classrooms throughout 
the District (approximately 10% of total District classrooms), in order to house the 
excess number of students. The District is faced with overcrowded conditions at many 
of the 63 school sites. The average age of the District’s schools is 38 years.  

The District intends to utilize developer fees collected to assist in the funding of 
classrooms to accommodate student enrollment that has grown beyond the capacity of 
the permanent facilities. Other uses of developer fees may include construction of 
school facilities that increase capacity, professional services necessary to construct 
facilities, studies to make findings, maintenance of school facilities, and administrative 
cost associated with developer fees. 

A.  Background 

Government Code Sections 66006 and 66001 provide that the District shall make 
available to the public certain information and adopt prescribed findings relative to 
school facility fees adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government 
Code Sections 65995 (Level 1 fees and commercial/industrial fees, collectively 
“Statutory School Facility Fees”) and Government Code Sections 65995.5, 65995.6 and 
65995.7 (Level 2 fees or “Alternative School Facility Fees”). The foregoing fees are 
collectively referred to as “Reportable Fees”. The described information and findings 
contained in this Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer Fees Report (“Report”) 
relate to Reportable Fees that the District received, expended, or may expend in 
connection with school facilities in order to accommodate additional students from new 
and other residential development, as well as commercial and industrial construction 
(collectively referred to as “Development”) if funded or partially funded with 
Reportable Fees. The Reportable Fees only include money in possession of the District 
and does not include letters of credit, bonds, or other instruments to secure payment of 
Reportable Fees at a future date. The Reportable Fees have not been levied, collected, 
or imposed for general revenue purposes. 

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
4 

B.   Reporting Requirements 

Section 66000-66008 of the Government Code outlines when a school district can levy 
a fee and the annual reporting procedures that are required. In 1996, the legislature 
enacted two (2) changes related to the payment and reporting of school fees. The 
changes are outlined below: 

Assembly Bill (AB) 3081 (Olberg) – Right to Protest 
AB 3084 requires that notice of the right to protest payment be given by the school 
district before the applicable 180-day statute of limitation begins to run. The statute of 
limitation, if such notice is given, bars judicial review of school fees or mitigation 
amounts as well as payments. 

Senate Bill 1693 (Monteith) – Detail Reporting Requirements 
Effective January 1, 1997, SB 1693 requires more detailed reporting process to be 
complied with by December 31, 1997, and annually thereafter. It also requires certain 
findings to be made that may trigger a required refund by the school district of funds 
held to construct future school facilities.   

This report and the associated Board of Education agenda item meet the reporting 
requirements of SB 1693 and Government Code Section 66006(b). 

C. Use of Developer Fees 

School facilities fees levied against new residential, commercial, and industrial 
development will be used only to finance school facilities necessary to accommodate 
students generated from such new development, including but not limited to:  

 All costs associated with the construction or reconstruction of school facilities.

 All costs associated with providing additional space or interim housing to
accommodate additional students.

 The costs of performing studies or otherwise making the findings and
determinations required by law.

 To pay any bonds, notes, loans, leases, or other installment agreements.

 To finance projects for one or more participating school districts or to an authority
as authorized by law.

 Maintenance and Repair of school facilities which is not regular and routine.

 The reimbursement of administrative costs.

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
5 

II. ANNUAL REPORT

In accordance with Government Code 66006(b)(1) and (2), the District hereby presents
the following information for fiscal year 2015/2016:

A. Description of the Type of Reportable Fees in the Account or Sub-account(s) of the 
School District 

The Reportable Fees of the School District for fiscal year 2015/2016 consist of 
Statutory School Fees and Alternative School Facility Fees. The foregoing fees are 
collectively referred to as “Reportable Fees”. 

B. Amount of Reportable Fees 

The Reportable Fees were authorized to be levied on Development by the Board of 
Education of the District at the time the Reportable Fee was adopted. As shown in the 
District’s Fee Justification Study (“FJS”) and School Facilities Needs Analysis 
(“SFNA”), the Reportable Fees only partially mitigate the impacts to the District caused 
by Development because the Reportable Fee amounts do not adequately fund the 
District’s school facilities needs resulting from additional development within the 
District (Government Code Section 66006(b) (1) (A)).  

Statutory School Facility Fees July 21, 2016 – Current (Government Code Section 
66006(b) (1) (B)) 

Level 1 Residential (Less than 500 
square feet)  

$ 3.48 per square foot 

Level 1 Commercial/Industrial $ 0.56 per square foot 

As authorized by the State Allocation Board on February 24, 2016 and the 
SAUSD Board of Education on May 24, 2016  

Note: The following fees are no longer in effect, but shown for reference. 

Statutory School Facility Fees July 21, 2014 – July 20, 2016 (Government Code 
Section 66006(b) (1) (B)) 

Level 1 Residential (Less than 500 
square feet)  

$ 3.36 per square foot 

Level 1 Commercial/Industrial $ 0.54 per square foot 

As authorized by the State Allocation Board on January 22, 2014 and the 
SAUSD Board of Education on March 11, 2014  

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
6 

Alternative School Facilities Fees August 24, 2011 – August 23, 2012 (Government 
Code Section 66006(b) (1) (B)) 

Level 2 Residential  $4.75 per square foot 

 

As authorized by the SAUSD Board of Education on August 23, 2011 

C.  Beginning and Ending Balance, Reportable Fees Collected, Interest Earned and 
Expenditures of the Fund (Government Code Section 66006(b) (1) (C) and (D)): 

Reportable Fees 
Beginning Balance (07/01/15)  $      140,743.63 
Reportable Fees Collected     3,327,857.13 
Community Development Fund 0 
Interest Earned  32,440.10 
Total Assets $   3,501,040.86 
Expenditures (999,884.47)  
Ending Balance (06/30/16):    $   2,501,156.39 

Note, Redevelopment funds are deposited into Fund 25 in addition to Reportable Fees. 
However, Redevelopment funds are not fees imposed and collected on development 
within the district, and are not included in the amount of Reportable Fees listed in the 
table above. For fiscal year 2015/16, the District received $3,429,955.99 in 
Redevelopment funds.    

D. Identification of Each District Project on Which Reportable Fees Were Expended 
Including the School Facilities Project (“Project”) Total and Percentage of the 
Project Cost that was Funded with Reportable Fees (Government Code Section 
66006(b)(1)(E)): 

Type of Expenditures Amount 
Percent Funded w/ 

Reportable Fees 

Travel and Conferences  $         3,110.48 100%

Professional Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures      150,829.34 100%

Portable Leases and Purchases   41,737.57 100%

New Building and Facility Improvements 804,207.08 28.6%

TOTAL Expenditures  $     999,884.47 

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
7 

E. When the District Accumulates Sufficient Funds to Complete Project(s) for Which 
It Previously Identified as Intending to Spend Reportable Fees, the District Needs 
to Identify the Approximate Date It Will Commence Construction on Such 
Project(s) (Government Code 66006(b)(1)(F)): 

The District has determined that at the close of fiscal year 2015/2016, Reportable Fees 
and other sources of funding were not sufficient to complete the financing of additional 
school facilities of the District. 

F. A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or fund, 
including the public improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be 
expended, and in the case of an interfund loan, the date on which the loan will be 
repaid, and the rate of interest that the account or fund will receive on the loan. 

No interfund transfers were made to the account for fiscal year 2015/2016. 

G. The amount of refunds made pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 66001 and any 
allocations pursuant to subdivision (f) of Section 66001. 

Per Section 66001(e) None 
Per Section 66001(f) None 

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
8 

II. FIVE-YEAR REPORT

For the fifth fiscal year following the first deposit into the Fund, and every five years
thereafter, the District is required to make all of the following findings with respect to
that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended, whether committed or uncommitted.

A. Identification of All Projects for Which the Reportable Fees Will be Expended in 
the Future: 

The purpose of the Reportable Fees imposed and collected on Development within the 
District is to fund additional school facilities required to serve the students of the 
District generated by Development within the District. Specifically, the Reportable Fees 
will be used for the construction and/or acquisition of additional school facilities, 
remodeling existing school facilities to accommodate new growth from new 
development including, but not limited to, adding additional classrooms, and acquiring 
and installing additional portable classrooms (Government Code Section 
66001(d)(1)(A)). 

Further information regarding such Project(s) is set forth in the following chart: 

Project Name 
Source of Funds1 Amount of 

Anticipated Funding 
From Each Source2 

Project Total3 

Portable Classroom Purchases Developer Fees $3,000,000*  
$40,000,000

High Priority Capital Facilities 
Outlay Projects 

Developer Fees $2,501,156.39 ** 

*Anticipated 2016/17 reportable fees
**2015/16 remaining balance 

B. Demonstration of a Reasonable Relationship Between the Reportable Fees and the 
Purposes for Which They are Charged: 

As shown in the FJS and/or SFNA, there is a roughly proportional, reasonable 
relationship between the Development upon which the Reportable Fees are charged and 
the need for additional school facilities by reason of the fact that additional students will 
be generated by additional Development within the District, and the District does not 
have student capacity in its existing school facilities to accommodate these new 
students. Furthermore, the Reportable Fees charged on Development will be used to 
fund school facilities that will be used to serve the students generated from 
Development. The Reportable Fees do not exceed the costs of providing such school 
facilities for new students (Government Code Section (d)(1)(B)). 

1 See chart in Paragraph C below for applicable sources of funds. 
2 The total in this column should equal the total in Line 10 of the chart in paragraph C below. 
3 The total in this column should equal the total in Line 11 of the chart in paragraph C below. 

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015/2016 Reportable Developer Fee Report 
9 

C. Identification of All Sources and Amounts of Funding Anticipated to Complete 
Incomplete Projects Identified by the District in Paragraph A Above and 
Approximate Date Funding Is Expected to Be Deposited.  (Government Code 
Section 66001(d)(1)(C) and (D): 

Source of Funding 

Amount of Funding 
Anticipated to 

Complete Incomplete 
Projects  

Approximate Date 
Funding Expected 

to Be Deposited 

1. State Funding Program Funds $ 0 

2. State Hardship Funds $ 0 

3. Community Facilities Districts $ 0 

4. General Obligation Bond Proceeds (Not
Authorized, Only Issued)

$ 0 

5. Redevelopment Pass-Through Agreements $ 0 

6. Reportable Fees $5,534,591.76 Over next year 

7. Mitigation Payments $ 0 

8. Certificates of Participation $ 0 

9. SB-201 Fees (Government Code Section
65970, et seq.) $ 0 

10. Total Funding (Add Lines 1 – 9 above) $5,534,591.76 

11. Total Costs of All Incomplete Projects $40,000,000.00  

12. Minus Total of All Funding Sources
(Enter from Line 10 above).

$5,534,591.76 

13. Unfunded Balance
             (Line 11, minus Line 12) 

$ 34,465,408.24  

 



005382.00001 

14619305.1 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Consideration of Resolution 16/17-3157, Identifying Santa Ana 

Unified School District Campuses as Non-Threatening Immigrant 

Rights Resource Centers for Students and Families 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: John Palacio, President, Board of Education 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Resolution 16/17-3157 is be presented to the Board of Education for consideration regarding its 

position on immigration reform and declare that every SAUSD site/location is a non-threatening 

place for its students and families.  The 1982 U.S. Supreme Court case Plyler v. Doe ruled that 

undocumented children have a constitutional right to receive a free public K-12 education, which 

provides the means to becoming self-reliant and self-sufficient participant in society,” the court 

wrote, and instills the “fundamental values necessary to the maintenance of a democratic 

political system.”  

RATIONALE: 

The Board through this resolution directs the Superintendent to provide at all K-12, early 

education centers, adult transition centers, and parent centers immigration resource information 

for students and their families.  Further the Board encourages the Superintendent to 1) increase 

and enhance partnerships with community-based organizations and legal services organizations 

that provide resources for families facing different types of immigration related issues, including 

but not limited to deportation; 2) develop a rapid response network to assist students whose 

family members have been detained through providing crisis management and support services; 

3) ensure all teachers, school administrators, and other staff will be trained on how to implement

this policy and 4) notification in multiple languages to families to fully inform them of their 

rights in the District. 

FUNDING:  No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Take action on Resolution 16/17-3157, Identifying Santa Ana Unified School District Campuses 

as Non-Threatening Immigrant Rights Resource Centers for Students and Families and give the 

Superintendent direction. 

19.0



 

005382.00001 

14621253.1 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3157 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 

Identifying Santa Ana Unified School District as a Local Agency Who Will Cooperate 

With Community-Based and Legal Service Organizations Providing Counseling and 

Advice 

to Immigrant Families Over Immigration Issues 

And 

Declaration that Santa Ana Unified School District is Opposed to Enforcing, 

or Assisting in the Enforcement of 

 Federal Immigration Laws and Policies. 

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District urges 

the federal government to enact humane comprehensive immigration reform 

immediately; 

 

Whereas, since the United States Supreme Court decision in Plyler v. Doe in 

1982, it has been the law of this country that no public school district can deny 

access to education on the basis of the child’s immigration status without 

violating the Equal Protection Clause of the 14th Amendment  The Court noted that 

children have little control over their immigration status and that a complete 

deprivation of basic education would likely cause these innocent children to 

suffer a lifelong disadvantage; 

Whereas, the Santa Ana Unified School District’s student population includes 

children from immigrant families originating from not only Mexico, South America 

and Central America, but also Asia, the Middle East, Eastern Europe, and other 

countries in the world; 

 



 

005382.00001 

14621253.1 

 

 

Whereas, immigration enforcement affects SAUSD families every day; 

Whereas, ICE activities in and around schools, early education centers, and 

adult transition centers would have the potential of creating a severe disruption 

to the learning environment and education for students; and 

Whereas, currently, ICE’s 2011 policy dictates that it will not conduct 

immigration enforcement activity at any sensitive locations, which includes 

schools, without special permission by specific federal law enforcement officials; 

unless exigent circumstances exit;  

Whereas, there is no written state or federal law that mandates that local 

districts assist ICE in the enforcement of immigration laws;  

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District views 

its purpose is to ensure students receive an education in a safe, non-disruptive, 

non-threatening, and non-discriminatory learning environment, regardless of the  

student’s or their families’ immigration status, as opposed to enforcing, or 

assisting with the enforcement of federal immigration laws or policies;  

The Board declares that any Santa Ana Unified School District site or 

location is a non-threatening place for its students and their families to seek 

help, assistance, and information without fear or anxiety about related 

immigration enforcement efforts;  

Resolved further, that the Superintendent shall provide at all K-12, early 

education centers, adult transition centers, and parent centers resources and 

information for students and their families about immigration laws and policies 

and how they impact a student’s education and rights to an education in the State 

of California; and  

 

Resolved further, that the Superintendent increase and enhance partnerships 

with community-based organizations and legal services organizations who provide 



 

005382.00001 

14621253.1 

resources for families facing immigrant relations issues, and that a rapid 

response network be created by and with these resources to assist children, 

specifically our students, whose family members have been detained and/or 

deported.  Rapid response services should include at least crisis management and 

emotional support services for children; 

Resolved further, in order to provide a public education, regardless of a 

child’s or family’s immigration status, absent any applicable federal, state, or 

local law, regulation, ordinance, or court decision, the District shall abide by 

the following conduct: 

1. District personnel shall treat all students equitably in the receipt 

of all school services including, but not limited to, free and reduced 

lunch programs, transportation and educational instruction; 

2. District personnel shall not inquire about a student’s immigration 

status, including that of family members; 

3. Any request by ICE for information or to access a school site shall be 

immediately forwarded to the Superintendent and General Counsel for 

review and a decision on whether to allow access to the site, and/or 

the information to ensure District compliance with Plyler and other 

applicable laws; 

 

Resolved further, that the Superintendent shall ensure that all teachers, 

school administrators, and other staff will be trained on how to implement this 

policy and that notification in multiple languages be distributed to families to 

fully inform them of their rights in the District; 

Resolved, the Board instructs the Superintendent to forward a copy of this 

resolution to SAUSD’s representatives of the United States Congress. 

Upon motion of Member ______________________ and duly seconded, the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 

AYES: 



 

005382.00001 

14621253.1 

NOES: 

ABSENT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 

 

 I, Stefanie P. Phillips, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa 

Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2016, and passed by a 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 

___________, 2016. 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Secretary 

Board of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

    Board Meeting 

TITLE: Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California 

School Boards Association Region 15 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

appointment of a representative to the California School 

Boards Association (CSBA) from December 14, 2016 

through March 31, 2019, Delegate Assembly for Region 15.  

There are two Delegate Assembly meetings each year, one 

in May and the other in December.  The CSBA Delegate 

Assembly sets the general policy direction for the 

Association. Delegates fulfill a critical governance role by 

communicating the interest of local boards to CSBA’s 

Board of Directors, Executive Committee, and staff.   

RATIONALE: 

Instructions for appointing representatives to the CSBA Delegate Assembly states that voting must 

be by official action of the Board.  Ms. Amezcua and Mr. Richardson are the District’s current 

representatives.   

Ms. Amezcua’s term ends on March 31, 2018.  Mr. Richardson’s term ends on December 13, 2016, 

therefore; the Board is requested to appoint a new delegate whose term is from December 14, 2016 

through 2019. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of ______________ as SAUSD’S representative to the Delegate 

Assembly of the California School Boards Association, to serve a two-year term from December 

14, 2016 through March 31, 2019.  

SPP/cg 

    ITEM SUMMARY 

 CSBA requires Board

appointment of a representative to

serve a two-year term to Delegate

Assembly.

 Delegate Assembly sets the

general policy direction for the

Association.

 Term commences December 14

through March 31, 2019

20.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Revised Board Policies (BP) 3311 – Bids and (BP) 3312  – 

Contracts (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policies contain revisions from the California 

School Board Association model policy. The revisions reflect 

new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the following revised Board Policies for adoption: 

 (BP) 3311 – Bids

 (BP) 3312 – Contracts

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 3311 – Bids

and Board Policy 3312 –

Contracts revisions to

align with current 

recommendations from 

the California School 

Board Association. 

LCAP Goal: 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the revised Board Policies (BP) 3311 – Bids and (BP) 3312 – Contracts. 

TD:jg:mm 

21.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3311 – Bids (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

revised Board Policy (BP) 3311 – Bids.   

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association model 

policy.  The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  The 

last revision occurred in May 2003. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approval of revised Board Policy 3311 - Bids. 

TD:jg:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3311 –

Bids revisions to align

with current 

recommendations from 

the California School 

Board Association. 

21.1



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3311 

SUBJECT:      Bids 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   05/2003 

SCOPE: 

This policy provides standards and requirements for the competitive solicitation of equipment, supplies and 
services. The policy ensures that all bids are to be done in the best interest of the District and in compliance with 
all applicable laws and codes.  

POLICY: 
The District shall purchase equipment, supplies and services using competitive bidding when required by law and 
in accordance with statutory requirements for bidding and bidding procedures.   In those circumstances where 
the law does not require competitive bidding, the Governing Board may request that a contract be competitively 
bid if the Board determines that it is in the best interest of the District to do so. 

No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or projects for the 
purpose of evading legal requirements regarding contracting after competitive bidding. 

When the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the District, the Board may piggyback onto the 
contract of another public agency or corporation to lease or purchase equipment or supplies to the extent 
authorized by law.  

To ensure that good value is received for funds expended, specifications shall be carefully designed and shall 
describe in detail the quality, delivery and service required. 

To assist the District in determining whether bidders are responsible, the Board may require prequalification 
procedures as allowed by law and specified in administrative regulation.  (cf. 9270   Conflict of Interest) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish and maintain procedures related to competitively soliciting of 
equipment, supplies and services. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3311 – Bids 
Board By-Laws 9270 – Conflict of Interest 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 

17595 Purchases through Department of General Services 
39802 Transportation bids and contracts for services 
38083 Purchase of perishable foodstuffs and seasonable commodities 
38110 Purchase of supplies through county superintendent 
38111 Purchases by district governing board 
38112 Purchases of necessary supplies 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3311 

SUBJECT: Bids 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   05/2003 

Page 2 of 2 

Government Code 
4330-4334 Preference of California-made materials 
6252 Definition of public record 
53060 Special services and advice 
54201-54205 Purchase of supplies and equipment by local agencies 

Public Contract Code 
2000-2001 Responsive bidders 
3400 Bids, specifications by brand or trade name not permitted 
3410 United States produce and processed foods 
6610 Bid visits 
12161 Definitions, recycled paper products 
12168 Preference for purchase of recycled paper products 
12169 Bidders to specify percentage of recycled paper product 
12200 Definitions, recycled goods, materials and supplies 
12210 Purchase of recycled products preferred 
12213 Specification by bidder of recycled content 
20103.8 Award of contracts 
20107 Bidder's security 
20111-20118.4 School districts 
20189 Bidder's security, earthquake relief 
22002 Definition of public project 
22030-22045 Alternative procedures for public projects (UPCCAA) 
22050 Alternative emergency procedures 

Court Decisions: 
Konica Business Machines v. Regents of the University of California, (1988) 206 Cal.App.3d 449  
City of Inglewood-Los Angeles County Civic Center Authority v. Superior Court, (1972) 7 Cal.3d 861 

Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  www.csba.org 
California Association of School Business Officials:  www.casbo.org 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3311 

SUBJECT:      Bids 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   05/2003 

SCOPE: 

This policy provides standards and requirements for the competitive solicitation of equipment, supplies and 
services. The policy ensures that all bids are to be done in the best interest of the District and in compliance with 
all applicable laws and codes.  

POLICY: 
The District shall purchase equipment, supplies and services using competitive bidding when required by law and 
in accordance with statutory requirements for bidding and bidding procedures.   In those circumstances where 
the law does not require competitive bidding, the Governing Board may request that a contract be competitively 
bid if the Board determines that it is in the best interest of the District to do so. 

No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or projects for the 
purpose of evading legal requirements regarding contracting after competitive bidding. 

When the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the District, the Board may piggyback onto the 
contract of another public agency or corporation to lease or purchase equipment or supplies to the extent 
authorized by law.  

To ensure that good value is received for funds expended, specifications shall be carefully designed and shall 
describe in detail the quality, delivery and service required. 

To assist the District in determining whether bidders are responsible, the Board may require prequalification 
procedures as allowed by law and specified in administrative regulation.   

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish and maintain procedures related to competitively soliciting of 
equipment, supplies and services. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3311 – Bids 
Board By-Laws 9270 – Conflict of Interest 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 

17595 Purchases through Department of General Services 
39802 Transportation bids and contracts for services 
38083 Purchase of perishable foodstuffs and seasonable commodities 
38110 Purchase of supplies through county superintendent 
38111 Purchases by district governing board 
38112 Purchases of necessary supplies 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3311 

SUBJECT: Bids 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   05/2003 

Page 2 of 2 

Government Code 
4330-4334 Preference of California-made materials 
6252 Definition of public record 
53060 Special services and advice 
54201-54205 Purchase of supplies and equipment by local agencies 

Public Contract Code 
2000-2001 Responsive bidders 
3400 Bids, specifications by brand or trade name not permitted 
3410 United States produce and processed foods 
6610 Bid visits 
12161 Definitions, recycled paper products 
12168 Preference for purchase of recycled paper products 
12169 Bidders to specify percentage of recycled paper product 
12200 Definitions, recycled goods, materials and supplies 
12210 Purchase of recycled products preferred 
12213 Specification by bidder of recycled content 
20103.8 Award of contracts 
20107 Bidder's security 
20111-20118.4 School districts 
20189 Bidder's security, earthquake relief 
22002 Definition of public project 
22030-22045 Alternative procedures for public projects (UPCCAA) 
22050 Alternative emergency procedures 

Court Decisions: 
Konica Business Machines v. Regents of the University of California, (1988) 206 Cal.App.3d 449  
City of Inglewood-Los Angeles County Civic Center Authority v. Superior Court, (1972) 7 Cal.3d 861 

Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  www.csba.org 
California Association of School Business Officials:  www.casbo.org 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3312 – Contracts (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

revised Board Policy (BP) 3312 – Contracts.  

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School 

Board Association model policy.  The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date 

and fully compliant.  The last revision occurred in June 2015. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approval of revised Board Policy 3312 - Contracts. 

TD:jg:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3312 –

Contracts revisions to

align with current 

recommendations from 

the California School 

Board Association. 

21.2



Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT:      Contracts 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

SCOPE: 

The Board recognizes its responsibility to enter into contracts on behalf of the district and to ensure that the terms 
of the contract conform to applicable legal standards. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to enter into contracts on behalf of the district for the acquisition 
of equipment, supplies, services, and other resources necessary for the achievement of district goals. In exercising 
this authority to enter into a contract, the Board shall ensure that the district's interest is protected and that the 
terms of the contract conform to applicable legal standards, including the bidding requirements in Public Contract 
Code 20111.  (cf. 2121- Superintendent's Contract) \par (cf. 4312.1 - Contracts) (cf. 9124 - Attorney) 

The Board may, by a majority vote, delegate to the Superintendent or designee the authority to enter into 
contracts on behalf of the district. To be valid or to constitute an enforceable obligation against the district, all 
such contracts must be approved and/or ratified by the Board. (cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases) (cf. 3314 - 
Payment for Goods and Services) 

Every contract entered into on behalf of the district shall be made available for public inspection, except when 
the law prohibits disclosure. No contract shall prohibit a district employee from disparaging the goods or services 
of any contracting party.  (cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

Contracts for Non-Nutritious Foods or Beverages 

The district shall not enter into or renew a contract for the sale of foods or beverages that do not meet applicable 
nutritional standards specified in Education Code 49431-49431.7, 5 CCR 15500-15501 or 15575-15578, or 7 CFR 
210.11 or 220.12, unless the contract specifies that such sales will occur off campus or outside the time restriction 
specified in the applicable law.  (cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales) (cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance) 

Before the district enters into or renews a contract that grants exclusive or nonexclusive advertising or sale of 
carbonated beverages, non-nutritious beverages or non-nutritious foods as defined in law, the Board shall ensure 
that the district has sufficient internal controls in place to protect the integrity of public funds and to ensure that 
funds raised as a result of the contract benefit public education. (Education Code 35182.5) 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop the district's internal control procedures to protect the integrity of 
public funds.  Such internal controls may include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Procedures that produce accurate and reliable financial statements and, at the same time, safeguard the
assets, financial resources, and integrity of every employee responsible for handling money or property.
Control systems shall be systematically evaluated and revised to keep pace with the changing
responsibilities of management.  (cf. 3100 - Budget) (cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

2. Procedures to ensure that district personnel do not handle cash or product at the school site.  The contract
shall specify that the vendor stock the machines and shall provide cash accounting, along with a check,
for district proceeds directly to the control office.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 2 of 6 

To ensure that funds raised by the contract benefit district schools and students: 

1. The Superintendent or designee may invite parents/guardians, students, staff, and interested community
members to make recommendations regarding the contract, including recommendations as to how the
funds will be spent in a manner that benefits public education.  (cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

2. Prior to ratifying the contract, the Board shall designate the specific programs and activities that will be
funded by the proceeds of the contract and consider how the contract reflects the district's vision and
goals. (cf. 0000 - Vision) (cf. 0100 - Philosophy) (cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

3. The contract shall specify that the contractor report, on a quarterly basis, to the Superintendent or
designee the number of food items or beverages sold within the district and the amount of money raised
by the sales.  The Superintendent or designee shall report these amounts to the Board on a regular basis.

4. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the contract does not limit the ability of student and
parent organizations to plan and operate fund-raising activities.  (cf. 1230 - School-Connected
Organizations) (cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)

Any contract for the sale or advertisement of non-nutritious foods or carbonated or non-nutritious beverages shall 
be entered into on a competitive bid basis pursuant to Public Contract Code 20111 or through the issuance of a 
Request for Proposal.  (Education Code 35182.5) (cf. 3311 - Bids) 

The Board shall not enter into or renew any contract that grants exclusive or nonexclusive advertising or sale of 
carbonated beverages, non-nutritious beverages, or non-nutritious foods until parents/guardians, students, and 
members of the public have had an opportunity to comment on the contract at a public hearing held during a 
regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Board shall clearly, and in a manner recognizable to the general public, 
identify in the agenda the contract to be discussed at the meeting.  (Education Code 35182.5.) (cf. 9322 - 
Agendas/Meeting Materials) (cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 

The public hearing shall include, but not be limited to, a discussion of the nutritional value of foods and beverages 
sold within the district; the availability of fresh fruit, vegetables, and grains in school meals and snacks, including 
locally grown and organic produce; the amount of fat, sugar, and additives in the food and beverages discussed; 
and barriers to student participation in school breakfast and lunch programs. (Education 35182.5) (cf. 5030 – 
Student Wellness) 

The contract shall be accessible to the public and may not include a confidentiality clause that would prevent the 
district or a district school from making any part of the contract public.  (Education Code 35182.5) 

Contracts for Electronic Products or Services 

The Board shall not enter into a contract for electronic products or services that requires the dissemination of 
advertising to students, unless the Board: (Education Code 35182.5) 

1. Enters into the contract at a noticed, public hearing of the Board.  (cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 3 of 6 

2. Makes a finding that the electronic product or service is or would be an integral component of the
education of students.  (cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

3. Makes a finding that the district cannot afford to provide the electronic product or service unless it
contracts to permit dissemination of advertising to students.  (cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

4. As part of the district's normal, ongoing communication to parents/guardians, provides written notice
that the advertising will be used in the classroom or other learning center.  (cf. 5145.6 – Parental
Notifications)

5. Offers parents/guardians the opportunity to request in writing that their child not be exposed to the
program that contains the advertising.  A request shall be honored for the school year in which it is
submitted, or longer if specified, but may be withdrawn by the parents/guardians at any time.

Contracts for Digital Storage and Maintenance of Student Records 

The district may enter into or renew a contract with a third party for the purpose of providing services, including 
cloud-based services, for the digital storage, management, and retrieval of student records and/or to provide 
digital educational software that authorizes a third-party provider of digital educational software to access, store, 
and use student records. For these purposes, student records include any information maintained by the district 
that is directly related to a student and any information acquired directly from the student through the use of 
instructional software or applications assigned to the student by a teacher or other district employee, and do not 
include de-identified information.   

Any such contract shall contain all of the following:  

1. A statement that student records continue to be the property of and under the control of the district

2. If applicable, a description of the means by which students may retain possession and control of their own
student-generated content, as defined in Education Code 49073.1, including options by which a student
may transfer student-generated content to a personal account

3. A prohibition against the third party using any information in the student record for any purpose other
than those required or specifically permitted by the contract

4. A description of the procedures by which a parent/guardian or a student age 18 years or older may review
personally identifiable information in the student's records and correct erroneous information

5. A description of the actions the third party will take, including the designation and training of responsible
individuals, to ensure the security and confidentiality of student records

6. A description of the procedures for notifying the affected parent/guardian, or the affected student if age
18 years or older, in the event of an unauthorized disclosure of the student's records



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 4 of 6 

7. A certification that a student's records shall not be retained or available to the third party upon completion
of the terms of the contract and a description of how that certification will be enforced, except that these
requirements shall not apply to student-generated content if the student chooses to establish or maintain
an account with the third party for the purpose of storing that content

8. A description of how the district and the third party will jointly ensure compliance with the federal Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 USC 1232g

9. A prohibition against the third party using personally identifiable information in student records to engage
in targeted advertising

Contracts for Personal Services 

In order to achieve cost savings, the district may enter into or renew a contract for any personal service that is 
currently or customarily performed by classified employees, if the contract does not displace school district 
employees and meets other conditions specified in Education Code 45103.1. To enter into or renew such a 
contract, the Board shall ensure that the district meets the numerous conditions specified in Education Code 
45103.1. 

In addition, the district may enter into or renew any contract for personal service without meeting the conditions 
described above, if any of the following conditions exists:   

1. The contract is for new district functions and the Legislature has specifically mandated or authorized the
performance of the work by independent contractors.

2. The services contracted are not available within the district, cannot be performed satisfactorily by district
employees, or are of such a highly specialized or technical nature that the necessary expert knowledge,
experience, and ability are not available through the district.

3. The services are incidental to a contract for the purchase or lease of real or personal property, including,
but not be limited to, agreements to service or maintain office equipment or computers that are leased
or rented.

4. The district's policy, administrative, or legal goals and purposes cannot be accomplished through the
utilization of persons selected pursuant to the regular or ordinary district hiring process.

5. The nature of the work is such that the criteria for emergency appointments, as defined in Education Code
45103.1, apply.

6. The contractor will provide equipment, materials, facilities, or support services that could not feasibly be
provided by the district in the location where the services are to be performed.

7. The services are of such an urgent, temporary, or occasional nature that the delay that would result from
using the district's regular or ordinary hiring process would frustrate their very purpose.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 5 of 6 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to the Contracts to ensure that the District’s 
interest is protected and that the terms of the contract conform to applicable legal standards. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3112 – Contracts 
Board Policy 0440 – District Technology Plan 
Board Policy 3100 - Budget 
Board Policy 3300 – Expenditures and Purchases 
Board Policy 3311 - Bids 
Board Policy 3314 – Payment for Goods and Services 
Board Policy 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts 
Board Policy 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability 
Board Policy 3554 – Other Food Sales 
Board Policy 4200 - Classified Service 
Board Policy 4312.1 – Contracts 
Board Policy 5030 – Student Wellness 
Board Policy 5125 - Student Records 
Bylaws of the Board 9124 – Attorney 
Bylaws of the Board 9320 – Meetings and Notices 
Bylaws of the Board 9322 – Agendas/Meeting Materials 
Bylaws of the Board 9323 – Meeting Conduct 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
14505 Provisions required in contracts for audits 
17595-17606 Contracts 
35182.5 Contract prohibitions 
45103.1 Personal services contracts 
45103.5 Contracts for management consulting service related to food service 
49073.1 Contract requirements for digital storage, maintenance and retrieval of 

student records 
49431-49431.7 Nutritional standards 

Code of Civil Procedure 
685.010 Rate of interest 

Government Code 
12990 Nondiscrimination and compliance employment programs 
53260 Contract provision re maximum cash settlement 
53262 Ratification of contracts with administrative officers 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 6 of 6 

Labor Code 
1775 Penalties for violations 
1810-1813 Working hours 

Public Contract Code 
4100-4114 Subletting and subcontracting fair practices 
7104 Contracts for excavations; discovery of hazardous waste 
7106 Non-collusion affidavit 
20111 Contracts over $50,000; contracts for construction; award to lowest 

responsible bidder 
20104.50 Construction Progress Payments 
22300 Performance retentions 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 
15500 Food sales by student organizations 
15501 Sales in high schools and junior high schools 
15575-15578 Food and beverage requirements outside of the federal school meal programs 

United States Code, Title 20 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688 Title IX, discrimination 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7 
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 
220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program  
Management Resources: CSBA Publications 
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource  Guide, rev. 2005 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Association of School Business Officials: http://www.casbo.org 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.casbo.org/


Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT:      Contracts 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

SCOPE: 

The Board recognizes its responsibility to enter into contracts on behalf of the district and to ensure that the terms 
of the contract conform to applicable legal standards. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to enter into contracts on behalf of the district for the acquisition 
of equipment, supplies, services, and other resources necessary for the achievement of district goals. In exercising 
this authority to enter into a contract, the Board shall ensure that the district's interest is protected and that the 
terms of the contract conform to applicable legal standards, including the bidding requirements in Public Contract 
Code 20111.  

The Board may, by a majority vote, delegate to the Superintendent or designee the authority to enter into 
contracts on behalf of the district. To be valid or to constitute an enforceable obligation against the district, all 
such contracts must be approved and/or ratified by the Board. 

Every contract entered into on behalf of the district shall be made available for public inspection, except when 
the law prohibits disclosure. No contract shall prohibit a district employee from disparaging the goods or services 
of any contracting party. 

Contracts for Non-Nutritious Foods or Beverages 

The district shall not enter into or renew a contract for the sale of foods or beverages that do not meet applicable 
nutritional standards specified in Education Code 49431-49431.7, 5 CCR 15500-15501 or 15575-15578, or 7 CFR 
210.11 or 220.12, unless the contract specifies that such sales will occur off campus or outside the time restriction 
specified in the applicable law. 

Before the district enters into or renews a contract that grants exclusive or nonexclusive advertising or sale of 
carbonated beverages, non-nutritious beverages or non-nutritious foods as defined in law, the Board shall ensure 
that the district has sufficient internal controls in place to protect the integrity of public funds and to ensure that 
funds raised as a result of the contract benefit public education. 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop the district's internal control procedures to protect the integrity of 
public funds.  Such internal controls may include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Procedures that produce accurate and reliable financial statements and, at the same time, safeguard the
assets, financial resources, and integrity of every employee responsible for handling money or property.
Control systems shall be systematically evaluated and revised to keep pace with the changing
responsibilities of management.

2. Procedures to ensure that district personnel do not handle cash or product at the school site.  The contract
shall specify that the vendor stock the machines and shall provide cash accounting, along with a check,
for district proceeds directly to the control office.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 2 of 6 

To ensure that funds raised by the contract benefit district schools and students: 

1. The Superintendent or designee may invite parents/guardians, students, staff, and interested community
members to make recommendations regarding the contract, including recommendations as to how the
funds will be spent in a manner that benefits public education.

2. Prior to ratifying the contract, the Board shall designate the specific programs and activities that will be
funded by the proceeds of the contract and consider how the contract reflects the district's vision and
goals.

3. The contract shall specify that the contractor report, on a quarterly basis, to the Superintendent or
designee the number of food items or beverages sold within the district and the amount of money raised
by the sales.  The Superintendent or designee shall report these amounts to the Board on a regular basis.

4. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the contract does not limit the ability of student and
parent organizations to plan and operate fund-raising activities.

Any contract for the sale or advertisement of non-nutritious foods or carbonated or non-nutritious beverages shall 
be entered into on a competitive bid basis pursuant to Public Contract Code 20111 or through the issuance of a 
Request for Proposal.   

The Board shall not enter into or renew any contract that grants exclusive or nonexclusive advertising or sale of 
carbonated beverages, non-nutritious beverages, or non-nutritious foods until parents/guardians, students, and 
members of the public have had an opportunity to comment on the contract at a public hearing held during a 
regularly scheduled Board meeting. The Board shall clearly, and in a manner recognizable to the general public, 
identify in the agenda the contract to be discussed at the meeting. 

The public hearing shall include, but not be limited to, a discussion of the nutritional value of foods and beverages 
sold within the district; the availability of fresh fruit, vegetables, and grains in school meals and snacks, including 
locally grown and organic produce; the amount of fat, sugar, and additives in the food and beverages discussed; 
and barriers to student participation in school breakfast and lunch programs.  

The contract shall be accessible to the public and may not include a confidentiality clause that would prevent the 
district or a district school from making any part of the contract public.   

Contracts for Electronic Products or Services 

The Board shall not enter into a contract for electronic products or services that requires the dissemination of 
advertising to students, unless the Board:  

1. Enters into the contract at a noticed, public hearing of the Board.

2. Makes a finding that the electronic product or service is or would be an integral component of the
education of students.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 3 of 6 

3. Makes a finding that the district cannot afford to provide the electronic product or service unless it
contracts to permit dissemination of advertising to students.

4. As part of the district's normal, ongoing communication to parents/guardians, provides written notice
that the advertising will be used in the classroom or other learning center.

5. Offers parents/guardians the opportunity to request in writing that their child not be exposed to the
program that contains the advertising.  A request shall be honored for the school year in which it is
submitted, or longer if specified, but may be withdrawn by the parents/guardians at any time.

Contracts for Digital Storage and Maintenance of Student Records 

The district may enter into or renew a contract with a third party for the purpose of providing services, including 
cloud-based services, for the digital storage, management, and retrieval of student records and/or to provide 
digital educational software that authorizes a third-party provider of digital educational software to access, store, 
and use student records. For these purposes, student records include any information maintained by the district 
that is directly related to a student and any information acquired directly from the student through the use of 
instructional software or applications assigned to the student by a teacher or other district employee, and do not 
include de-identified information.   

Any such contract shall contain all of the following:  

1. A statement that student records continue to be the property of and under the control of the district.

2. If applicable, a description of the means by which students may retain possession and control of their own
student-generated content, as defined in Education Code 49073.1, including options by which a student
may transfer student-generated content to a personal account.

3. A prohibition against the third party using any information in the student record for any purpose other
than those required or specifically permitted by the contract.

4. A description of the procedures by which a parent/guardian or a student age 18 years or older may review
personally identifiable information in the student's records and correct erroneous information.

5. A description of the actions the third party will take, including the designation and training of responsible
individuals, to ensure the security and confidentiality of student records.

6. A description of the procedures for notifying the affected parent/guardian, or the affected student if age
18 years or older, in the event of an unauthorized disclosure of the student's records.

7. A certification that a student's records shall not be retained or available to the third party upon completion
of the terms of the contract and a description of how that certification will be enforced, except that these
requirements shall not apply to student-generated content if the student chooses to establish or maintain
an account with the third party for the purpose of storing that content.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 4 of 6 

8. A description of how the district and the third party will jointly ensure compliance with the federal Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 USC 1232g.

9. A prohibition against the third party using personally identifiable information in student records to engage
in targeted advertising.

Contracts for Personal Services 

In order to achieve cost savings, the district may enter into or renew a contract for any personal service that is 
currently or customarily performed by classified employees, if the contract does not displace school district 
employees and meets other conditions specified in Education Code 45103.1. To enter into or renew such a 
contract, the Board shall ensure that the district meets the numerous conditions specified in Education Code 
45103.1. 

In addition, the district may enter into or renew any contract for personal service without meeting the conditions 
described above, if any of the following conditions exists:   

1. The contract is for new district functions and the Legislature has specifically mandated or authorized the
performance of the work by independent contractors.

2. The services contracted are not available within the district, cannot be performed satisfactorily by district
employees, or are of such a highly specialized or technical nature that the necessary expert knowledge,
experience, and ability are not available through the district.

3. The services are incidental to a contract for the purchase or lease of real or personal property, including,
but not be limited to, agreements to service or maintain office equipment or computers that are leased
or rented.

4. The district's policy, administrative, or legal goals and purposes cannot be accomplished through the
utilization of persons selected pursuant to the regular or ordinary district hiring process.

5. The nature of the work is such that the criteria for emergency appointments, as defined in Education Code
45103.1, apply.

6. The contractor will provide equipment, materials, facilities, or support services that could not feasibly be
provided by the district in the location where the services are to be performed.

7. The services are of such an urgent, temporary, or occasional nature that the delay that would result from
using the district's regular or ordinary hiring process would frustrate their very purpose.

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to the Contracts to ensure that the District’s 
interest is protected and that the terms of the contract conform to applicable legal standards. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 5 of 6 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3112 – Contracts 
Board Policy 0440 – District Technology Plan 
Board Policy 3100 - Budget 
Board Policy 3300 – Expenditures and Purchases 
Board Policy 3311 - Bids 
Board Policy 3314 – Payment for Goods and Services 
Board Policy 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts 
Board Policy 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability 
Board Policy 3554 – Other Food Sales 
Board Policy 4200 - Classified Service 
Board Policy 4312.1 – Contracts 
Board Policy 5030 – Student Wellness 
Board Policy 5125 - Student Records 
Bylaws of the Board 9124 – Attorney 
Bylaws of the Board 9320 – Meetings and Notices 
Bylaws of the Board 9322 – Agendas/Meeting Materials 
Bylaws of the Board 9323 – Meeting Conduct 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
14505 Provisions required in contracts for audits 
17595-17606 Contracts 
35182.5 Contract prohibitions 
45103.1 Personal services contracts 
45103.5 Contracts for management consulting service related to food service 
49073.1 Contract requirements for digital storage, maintenance and retrieval of 

student records 
49431-49431.7 Nutritional standards 

Code of Civil Procedure 
685.010 Rate of interest 

Government Code 
12990 Nondiscrimination and compliance employment programs 
53260 Contract provision re maximum cash settlement 
53262 Ratification of contracts with administrative officers 

Labor Code 
1775 Penalties for violations 
1810-1813 Working hours 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3312 

SUBJECT: Contracts 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  12/13/2016 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Purchasing REVIEWED:   06/09/2015 

Page 6 of 6 

Public Contract Code 
4100-4114 Subletting and subcontracting fair practices 
7104 Contracts for excavations; discovery of hazardous waste 
7106 Non-collusion affidavit 
20111 Contracts over $50,000; contracts for construction; award to lowest 

responsible bidder 
20104.50 Construction Progress Payments 
22300 Performance retentions 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 
15500 Food sales by student organizations 
15501 Sales in high schools and junior high schools 
15575-15578 Food and beverage requirements outside of the federal school meal programs 

United States Code, Title 20 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688 Title IX, discrimination 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7 
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 
220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program  
Management Resources: CSBA Publications 
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource  Guide, rev. 2005 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Association of School Business Officials: http://www.casbo.org 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.casbo.org/


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana 

Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 

appoint corporate directors to the Santa Ana Unified School 

District (SAUSD) Public Facilities Corporation. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board of Education formed the SAUSD Public Facilities 

Corporation in 1989 for the purpose of assisting the District in financing school facilities. 

The members of the Board of Education shall be designated and appointed to hold the equivalent 

positions with the Public Facilities Corporation: 

Public Facilities Corporation Santa Ana Unified School District 

Public Facilities Corporation, President President of the Board of Education 

Public Facilities Corporation, Vice President Vice President of the Board of Education 

Public Facilities Corporation, Secretary District Superintendent 

Public Facilities Corporation, Treasurer Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve appointment of corporate directors to the Santa Ana Unified School District Public 

Facilities Corporation. 

EH:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Per Section 3.03 of the

Public Facilities Corporation

bylaws, directors of the

Corporation shall be

designated by the members

of the Board of Education of

the SAUSD.

22.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

December 13, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3156 – Board of Directors of the 

Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation 

Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery 

of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment 

Agreement, and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions 

ITEM: Action 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Board of Education has a related resolution to consider 

for approval.  This resolution concerns approval by the 

District’s Public Facilities Corporation, which pursuant to 

State law, acts as an intermediary between the District and the investor/lender in the 

Lease/Purchase financing.  The Corporation will assign its rights in the financing (such as the 

right to receive financing payments) to a trustee or lender and will have no ongoing 

responsibility with respect to the financing other than to maintain its status as a non-profit 

corporation. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3156, 

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities 

Corporation approving the forms of and authorizing the execution and delivery of a Site Lease, a 

Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and authorizing certain additional 

actions. 

LCAP Goal: 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the general fund.  The payments under the Lease/Purchase Agreement will be 

funded from Redevelopment agency pass-through revenues (Fund 25 - Capital Facilities Fund). 

Principal amount of the financing shall not exceed $15M and the interest cost of such transaction 

shall not exceed 3.0%. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Adoption of Resolution No.

16/17-3156.

23.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3156 – Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Santa Ana 

Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation approving the forms of and authorizing the 

execution and delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment 

Agreement, and authorizing certain additional actions. 

TD:mm



40116v1 / SA.35.1 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3156 1 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIIFED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PUBLIC FACILITIES 6 

CORPORATION APPROVING THE FORMS OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 7 

OF A SITE LEASE, A LEASE/PURCHASE AGREEMENT, AND AN ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT, AND 8 

AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ADDITIONAL ACTIONS 9 

10 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation 11 

(the “Corporation”), a nonprofit public benefit corporation organized and existing 12 

under the laws of the State of California, has been established for the purpose of 13 

assisting the Santa Ana Unified School District (the “District”) in the financing of 14 

facilities and equipment for public schools within the County of Orange; 15 

16 

WHEREAS, the District intends to finance the acquisition and construction of 17 

certain school facilities (the “Project”) and has requested the Corporation to assist 18 

in the financing; 19 

20 

WHEREAS, such financing will be accomplished by (i) the Corporation entering 21 

into a site lease (the “Site Lease”) with the District, whereby the District will 22 

lease property (the “Leased Property”) to the Corporation in exchange for an advance 23 

rental; (ii) the Corporation leasing the Leased Property back to the District pursuant 24 

to a leaseback agreement (the “Lease/Purchase Agreement”), under which the District 25 

will be obligated to make Rental Payments to the Corporation; (iii) the Corporation’s 26 

assignment without recourse of all rights to receive such Rental Payments to a bank 27 

or other lending institution; and (iv) the deposit of the advance rental into a fund 28 

that will be used to fund the Project and related costs; 29 

30 

WHEREAS, the Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase Agreement, and the Assignment 31 

Agreement, which are incorporated herein by reference, have been presented to the 32 

Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”) for its review and approval; and 33 

34 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board that the authorization, approval, execution, 35 

and delivery of the Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase Agreement, and the Assignment 36 

Agreement, and other documents contemplated thereby or incidental thereto are 37 

desirable and in the best interests of the Corporation. 38 



2 
40116v2 / SA.35.1 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Santa Ana 39 

Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation as follows: 40 

41 

Section 1. Recitals.  This Board finds and determines that all of the above 42 

recitals are true and correct. 43 

44 

Section 2. Authorization of Officers to Execute and Deliver Documents.  The 45 

Board hereby approves the forms of the Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase Agreement, and 46 

the Assignment Agreement, as presented to this meeting and on file with the Secretary 47 

of the Corporation.  The Board hereby authorizes and directs the President, Vice 48 

President, Secretary of the Corporation and the Treasurer (the “Designated Officers”), 49 

or their designees, and each of them individually, for and in the name of and on 50 

behalf of the Corporation, to execute and deliver the Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase 51 

Agreement, and the Assignment Agreement in substantially the forms presented to this 52 

meeting, with such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, or amendments as shall 53 

be approved by the Designated Officer or Officers executing the documents for the 54 

Corporation.  The execution of the foregoing by a Designated Officer or Officers shall 55 

constitute conclusive evidence of such officer’s or officers’ and the Board’s approval 56 

of any such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, or amendments to the 57 

respective forms of documents presented to this meeting. 58 

59 

Section 3. General Authorization.  The Designated Officers and other officers 60 

of the Corporation, and each of them individually, are hereby authorized and directed, 61 

for and in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, to execute and deliver any 62 

and all documents, to do any and all things and take any and all actions that may be 63 

necessary or advisable, in their discretion, in order to complete the delivery of the 64 

Site Lease, the Lease/Purchase Agreement, and the Assignment Agreement, and to effect 65 

the purposes of this resolution.  All actions heretofore taken by officers, employees, 66 

and agents of this Corporation that are in conformity with the purposes and intent of 67 

this resolution are hereby approved, confirmed, and ratified. 68 

69 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 70 

adoption. 71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 



3 
40116v2 / SA.35.1 

The foregoing resolution was duly passed at a meeting of the Board of Directors 77 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation held on 78 

December 13, 2016, by the following vote: 79 

80 

AYES:  81 

NOES:  82 

ABSTAIN:  83 

ABSENT:  84 

85 

________________________________________ 86 

Name: 87 

Public Facilities Corporation, President 88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 








































































































	Agenda
	Annual Organizational Meeting: Election of Officers, District Representative on County Committee on School District Organization, and Dates, Time, and Location of Regular Board Meetings for 2017
	AIB Annual Organizational Meeting 2016

	Orange County Labor Federation
	AIB Orange County Labor Federation 12-13-16

	Certificated Employee of the Month for December 2016, Linda Perez
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for December 2016, Jose Moreno
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - November 15, 2016
	Minutes Place Holder

	Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17
	AGENDA-1st Quarter Williams
	SUMMARY-1st Quarter Williams SUMMARY
	ATTACHMENT-1st Quarter Willams

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-Gifts
	Gift List

	Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment

	Approval of Head Start Certification of Health and Safety Screening
	Agenda
	Information
	Information

	Acceptance of 2016 Investing in Innovation (i3) Competition Grant Fund
	agenda
	attachment

	Ratification of Resolution Agreement with Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education on Website Accessibility for Individuals with Disabilities
	AIBS
	Resolution Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of October 26, 2016 through November 22, 2016
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of October 26, 2016 through November 22, 2016
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LPD 1603000 DP
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3151 – Revision of Authorized Signatories
	Agenda
	Resolution 3151

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at King Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Carpet Replacement at Carver, Harvey, and Muir Fundamental Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Pio Pico Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School Under the State Emergency Repair Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 1 Abatement/Demolition at Remington Elementary School Under the State Emergency Repair Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right of Way to Access Systems Used for the Purpose of Providing Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site
	Agenda
	Notice

	Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment-Flyer
	Attachment-Preamble & Proposal

	College and Career Readiness Plan Overview
	agenda
	presentation

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3154 – Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and Maintain Systems Used to Provide Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Map

	Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16
	Agenda
	Annual Financial Report

	Approval of Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	Agenda
	PPT
	First Interim Report

	Acceptance of Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 (GASB 45) Valuation Report of Other Post-Employment Benefits
	Agenda
	PPT - GASB 45
	Final GASB 45 Report

	Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	PPT
	Final - Actuarial Study Report

	Ratification of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers Association (SASPOA) for 2016-2017 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment-OCDE Letter
	Attachment-T.A.

	Approval of Restructured Salary Schedule for Lieutenant and Sergeant Positions, not Represented by a Union
	AIB
	Attachment-1
	Attachment-2

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator, Santa Ana Community Enrichment Partnership
	AIB
	Attachment

	Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Bread Products to A&R Food Distributors
	AGENDA

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Balfour Beatty Construction for Construction Management Services for Classroom Building Project at Valley High School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, and Washington Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Approval of First Amendment to Agreement for Reimbursement of Design and Construction Costs for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center and Site Improvements with City of Santa Ana
	Agenda
	Agreement 
	map

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roosevelt/Walker Joint-Use Community Center
	Agenda

	Approval of First Amended and Restated Joint Use Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools Community Center
	Agenda
	Agreement and Exhibits

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3152 – Geographic Usage Restrictions on Certain Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Pass-Through Payments from Redevelopment Projects
	AGENDA
	Resolution 3152

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3155 – Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions
	Agenda
	Resolution 3155
	PPT
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3153 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-Year Reportable/Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2015-16
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Report

	Consideration of Resolution 16/17-3157, Identifying Santa Ana Unified School District Campuses as Non-Threatening Immigrant Rights Resource Centers for Students and Families
	AIB Resolution 16.17_3157_12_13_16
	Reso 3157

	Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards Association Region 15
	AIB CSBA Delegate Assembly 2017-19 for 12-13-16 Board Meeting

	Approval of Revised Board Policies (BP) 3311 – Bids and (BP) 3312 – Contracts (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda

	Board Policy (BP) 3311 – Bids (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3311 - Bids - Strike
	BP 3311 - Bids - Clean

	Board Policy (BP) 3312 – Contracts (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3312 - Contracts - Strike
	BP 3312 - Contracts - Clean

	Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3156 – Board of Directors of the Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease/Purchase Agreement, and an Assignment Agreement, and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions
	Agenda
	Resolution 3156
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	SANTA ANAUSD-12092016101737.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




